# FULBRIGHT SCHOLAR PROGRAM

2004-2005

Visiting Scholar Directory



A Resource for the Occasional Lecturer Program



## FULBRIGHT VISITING SCHOLAR PROGRAM STAFF

To obtain U.S. contact information for a Scholar listed in this directory, please speak with the CIES staff member responsible for the Scholar's home country.

## AFRICA (SUB-SAHARAN) AND WESTERN HEMISPHERE

**Debra Egan**, Assistant Director 202.686.6230 and degan@cies.iie.org

Michelle Grant, Senior Program Coordinator 202.686.4029 and mgrant@cies.iie.org

Julia Beaver, Program Associate 202.686.6254 and jbeaver@cies.iie.org

Angola	Guinea	Rwanda
Benin	Kenya	Senegal
Botswana	Madagascar	South Africa
Burkina Faso	Malawi	Swaziland
Cameroon	Mali	Tanzania
Chad	Mauritius	Togo
Cote d'Ivoire	Mozambique	Uganda
Eritrea	Namibia	Zambia
Ethiopia	Niger	Zimbabwe
Democratic Republic of Congo		

Carol Robles, Senior Program Officer 202.686.6238 and crobles@cies.iie.org

Michelle Grant, Senior Program Coordinator 202.686.4029 and mgrant@cies.iie.org

Julia Beaver, Program Associate 202.686.6254 and jbeaver@cies.iie.org

Argentina	Ecuador	Mexico
Barbados	El Salvador	Nicaragua
Brazil	Guatemala	Panama
Canada	Haiti	Trinidad/Tobago
Chile	Hondouras	Uruguay
Costa Rica	Jamaica	Venezuela
Dominican Republic		

#### ASIA AND THE MIDDLE EAST

**Taeko Noguchi,** Program Officer 202.686.4020 and tnoguchi@cies.iie.org

**Jessica Wagner**, Program Associate 202.686.6233 and jwagner@cies.iie.org

China	Japan	Singapore
Hong Kong	Malaysia	Thailand
Indonesia	Philippines	Vietnam

**Dylan Gipson,** Senior Program Coordinator 202.686.7874 and dgipson@cies.iie.org

Charles Koppelman, Program Associate 202.686.4006 and ckoppelman@cies.iie.org

Australia	Korea	New Zealand
Bangladesh	Morocco	Taiwan
Icroal		

U.S.-Korea International Education Administrators Program (KIEA) **Dan Pattarini**, Program Officer 202.686.4013 and dpattarini@cies.iie.org

**Jenika Doctor.** Program Associate 202.686.4022 and jdoctor@cies.iie.org

Algeria	Jordan	Qatar
Bahrain	Kuwait	Saudi Arabia
Egypt	Lebanon	Sri Lanka
Gaza	Nepal	Syria
India	Oman	Tunisia
Iraq	Pakistan	West Bank
Iraqi Expatr	iates Program	Yemen
United Arab	Emirates	

#### EUROPE AND EURASIA

**Sone Loh.** Senior Program Coordinator 202.686.4011 and sloh@cies.iie.org

Tanya Janes, Program Associate 202.686.6259 and tjanes@cies.iie.org

Austria	Ireland	Poland
Bulgaria	Kazakhstan	Tajikistan
Germany	Kyrgyz Repul	olic
Greece	Netherlands	Uzbekistan
Belgium/Lux	embourg	

European Union (E.U.) Research Program

Rachel Showalter, Program Officer 202.686.4016 and rshowalter@cies.iie.org

**Jessica Barnes**, Senior Program Associate 202.686.8661 and jbarnes@cies.iie.org

Armenia	Georgia	Russia
Azerbaijan	Moldova	Slovenia
Belarus	Romania	Ukraine
Croatia		

Fulbright/Kennan Institute Research Scholarship

Galina Starovoitova Fellowship

Erika Schmierer, Senior Program Coordinator 202.686.6248 and eschmierer@cies.iie.org

Rachel Kolb, Program Associate 202.686.6255 and rkolb@cies.iie.org

Aegean Initiative	Latvia	Spain
Czech Republic	Lithuania	Turkey
Estonia	Malta	United Kingdom

Tanya Janes, Program Associate 202.686.6259 and tjanes@cies.iie.org

Denmark Iceland

Holly Williams, Senior Program Coordinator 202.686.6258 and hwilliams@cies.iie.org

**Jessica Barnes**. Senior Program Associate 202.686.8661 and jbarnes@cies.iie.org

Albania Kosovo Bosnia and Herzegovina Serbia and Montenegro Former Yugoslav Republic of Macendonia

**Rachel Kolb,** Program Associate 202.686.6255 and rkolb@cies.iie.org

France	Italy	Slovak Republic
Finland	Norway	Sweden
Hungary	Portugal	

#### SPECIAL PROGRAMS

Micaela S. Iovine, Senior Program Officer 202.686.6253 and miovine@cies.iie.org

**Stacey Bustillos,** Program Officer 202.686.6252 and sbustillos@cies.iie.org

Hajra Zahid, Senior Program Associate 202.686.6250 and hzahid@cies.iie.org

New Century Scholars Program Alumni Initiatives Awards Program

Karen Watts, Senior Program Officer 202.686.4004 and kwatts@cies.iie.org

European Union Scholar-in-Residence Program

Fulbright Scholar-in-Residence Program Metropolitan Enrichment Programs Annual Fulbright Visiting Scholar Conference

Ambika Joshee, Senior Program Associate 202.686.6235 and ajoshee@cies.iie.org

Occasional Lecturer Program
Fulbright Scholar-in-Residence Program

**Richard Pettit**, Senior Program Officer 202.686.6240 and rpettit@cies.iie.org

Natalie Ondiak, Program Associate 202.686.6244 and nondiak@cies.iie.org

U.S.-Germany International Education Administrators Program

Mamiko Hada, Senior Program Coordinator 202.686.7873 and vstngspec@cies.iie.org
Fulbright Visiting Specialists Program

Susan McPeek, Manager, Program Administration 202.686.4017 and smcpeek@cies.iie.org Fulbright/APSA Congressional Fellowship Program

Military Academies Initiative

## **FULBRIGHT VISITING SCHOLAR PROGRAM**

# 2004-2005 Directory of Visiting Scholars



#### **FULBRIGHT SCHOLAR PROGRAM**

Sponsored by the United States Department of State, Bureau of Educational and Cultural Affairs

CIES is a division of the Institute of International Education.

## CAMPUS PERSPECTIVES

"Beyond research, Dr. Nguyen and his family were gracious guests; they were superb ambassadors to our department, faculty, staff and students of the rich culture of Vietnam. Perhaps the visit and our resulting close friendship is particularly poignant to Dr. Nguyen and myself as students during the 1960's conflicts between our nations. During his time here Dr. Nguyen and his family were truly part of the department, participating in all the social events, often visiting many of our homes, and frequently hosting dinner parties at their apartment."

Dr. James G. Baldwin, Professor and Chair, Department of Nematology, University of California-Riverside

"Professor Comtois brought a true sense of international understanding and collaboration based on his French Canadian heritage. He made a special effort to help colleagues and students understand the international dimension of his culture and traditions. His international experiences show the breadth to which an individual can extend himself to deal with large-scale research issues."

Dr. Stuart Gage, Professor and Associate Director, Center for Global Change and Earth Observations, Michigan State University

"Dr. Suburo's willingness to impart her own knowledge, experience and insight was of great value to our fellows and graduate students. Her maturity, enthusiasm and easy adaptation to our techniques and scientific procedures set a wonderful example for lab members, emphasizing the benefits of mutual understanding."

Dr. Patricia A. D'Amore, Senior Scientist and Professor of Opthamology and Pathology, The Schepens Eye Research Institute

"Leda Guimarraes was very active within our program. Perhaps the most significant contribution was her initiative in trying to establish more ongoing connections between our department and her own university, the Federal University of Goais. It is likely that two of our faculty will visit there next year. She has translated for publication essays by two more faculty and she has formed and led a faculty group to write a grant to fund a more formal exchange program for students and faculty. There is no doubt that Leda did increase the understanding of Brazilian culture of our students and faculty. She is a wonderful representative of her country."

Dr. Michael Parsons, Professor, Department of Art Education, The Ohio State University

"Dr. Lilic had substantial exposure to the students, faculty and staff of the School of Law. Through his courses and lectures he did a great deal to help U.S. students and faculty understand conditions in Yugoslavia. He participated in numerous social events that contributed to better personal relationships with members of the Pittsburgh community."

Professor Ronald A. Brand, Director, Center for Legal Education, University of Pittsburgh School of Law

# **CONTENTS**

INTRO	DUCTION
	OCCASIONAL LECTURER PROGRAM
	OCCASIONAL LECTURER STORIES
	VISITING SCHOLAR STORIES
Visiti	NG SCHOLARS BY ACADEMIC FIELD
	AGRICULTURE
	AMERICAN HISTORY
	AMERICAN LITERATURE
	AMERICAN STUDIES
	ANTHROPOLOGY
	ARCHAEOLOGY
	ARCHITECTURE
	ART
	ART HISTORY
	BIOLOGICAL SCIENCES
	BUSINESS ADMINISTRATION
	CHEMISTRY
	COMMUNICATIONS
	COMPUTER SCIENCE
	ECONOMICS
	EDUCATION
	ENGINEERING
	ENVIRONMENTAL SCIENCES
	FILM STUDIES
	GEOGRAPHY
	GEOLOGY
	HISTORY (NON-U.S.)
	INFORMATION SCIENCES
	JOURNALISM
	LANGUAGE AND LITERATURE (NON-U.S.)
	LAW
	LIBRARY SCIENCE
	LINGUISTICS
	MATHEMATICS

MEDICAL SCIENCES	52
MUSIC	55
Рніlosophy	56
PHYSICS AND ASTRONOMY	57
POLITICAL SCIENCE	59
PSYCHOLOGY	64
PUBLIC ADMINISTRATION	65
PUBLIC/GLOBAL HEALTH	66
RELIGIOUS STUDIES	67
SOCIAL WORK	67
SOCIOLOGY	68
TEFL/APPLIED LINGUISTICS	70
THEATER	71
Urban Planning	72
SEMINAR PROGRAMS	73
NEW CENTURY SCHOLARS PROGRAM	75
VISITING SPECIALISTS PROGRAM	79
ALPHABETICAL INDEX	83
HOST STATE INDEX	93
HOME GEOGRAPHIC AREA INDEX	111
SPECIAL PROGRAMS INDEX	121
2003-2004 VISITING FULBRIGHT SCHOLARS	123

Geographical listings in this publication are a matter of administrative convenience and are not intended to imply a U.S. Government position on the legal status of the areas listed.

## INTRODUCTION

The 800 Fulbright Visiting Scholars who come to the United States each year provide a valuable resource for campuses and communities throughout the United States. All of the Visiting Scholars are available to make subsidized, short-term, guest-lecturing visits to colleges, universities, K-12 schools and school districts and community organizations through the Occasional Lecturer Program. The enclosed directory is designed to offer assistance in the identification of individuals who will be able to share their academic expertise as well as insights into their countries and cultures.

As a comprehensive resource for the Occasional Lecturer Program, this directory provides a cross-indexed listing of most of the 2004-2005 Visiting Scholars and provides instructions on how to request a Fulbright Scholar to visit your campus or community under the Occasional Lecturer Program.

The complete list of scholars, including those confirmed after the directory's publication, is available online at **www.cies.org**. Also on the Web site is comprehensive information on the Fulbright Visiting Scholar Program, as well as instructions for requesting a Visiting Scholar for an academic term or year. You can request a brochure on the program from scholars@cies.iie.org or by calling 202.686.8664.

We urge you to take advantage of the Visiting Scholar Program. Contact any of the staff listed on the inside front cover of this directory for additional information.

## **Occasional Lecturer Program**

The Council for International Exchange of Scholars (CIES) provides travel awards through the Occasional Lecturer Program (OLP), which enables Fulbright Visiting Scholars to accept guest lecturing invitations at colleges and universities. OLP Awards are granted at three different levels, depending upon the distance traveled. CIES will determine the award amounts.

The program enables Visiting Scholars to

- share their specific research interests,
- speak on the history and culture of their countries,
- exchange ideas with U.S. students, faculty and community organizations,
- become better acquainted with U.S. higher education and
- create linkages between their home and host institutions.

Arranging an Occasional Lecturer Visit. If you find a scholar in the directory whom you would like to invite to your campus, you may contact the scholar via the faculty associate and department provided. You can also contact CIES staff to obtain a contact telephone number or e-mail address. (See the staff listing on the inside of the front cover.)

Occasional Lecturer awards are provided directly to the participating scholar. To apply for an award, the Visiting Scholar must submit to CIES a formal letter of invitation from the host institution or organization, along with dates of travel, at least one month before the visit is to take place. (If possible, scholars are asked to

submit their requests even further in advance.)
Within one week of receiving the application,
CIES will inform the scholar whether the award
has been approved. The scholar is responsible for
purchasing an airline ticket or arranging some
other means of transportation, such as a train, bus
or rental car. After the visit, the Fulbrighter will
receive the award.

Multiple Occasional Lecturer Visits and Visits to Minority-Serving Institutions. Due to limited funding, each scholar is eligible for only one trip; however, requests to visit more than one institution on a single trip will be considered. An exception to the one-trip rule may be made if the scholar is invited to guest lecture at minority-serving colleges and universities. Additional monies are available to scholars visiting these institutions.

# Responsibilities of Institutions and Organizations Hosting Occasional Lecturers.

Institutions wishing to host a Fulbright Scholar should develop a comprehensive plan of activities and arrangements to share with the scholar well in advance of the proposed visit. Host institutions are asked to provide Occasional Lecturers with local transportation, accommodations and meals.

It is important to inform the scholar, prior to arrival, about the support the host institution or organization will provide. Institutions should also provide the scholar with a formal letter of invitation as early as possible. The scholar will need this letter to formally request travel funds from CIES.

Length of Visit. The length of the lecturer's stay at the institution will depend upon the particular interests of the academic community or organization and the facilities available. The period, however, should allow an opportunity for the scholar to become acquainted with the host institution or organization. A program of two to three days is suggested; a longer period may be advisable if visits to several institutions are planned.

#### Suggested Activities for Occasional Lecturers.

Visiting Lecturers have engaged in the following activities in the past:

- department- or school-wide lectures to students or faculty or both,
- lectures in classrooms where the scholar can make a contribution to the discipline,
- faculty meetings that allow for an exchange of ideas.
- informal gatherings of students and faculty,
- · home hospitality offered by faculty and
- meetings with community organizations or religious groups that have a special interest in international relations.

## **Occasional Lecturer Stories**

The following are examples of the many ways campuses, communities and Visiting Scholars have benefited from the Occasional Lecturer Program:

Rachida El-Diwani, professor of comparative literature in the Department of French Language and Literature at Alexandria University in Cairo, **Egypt**, was affiliated for nine months with Chatham College in Pittsburgh working on her project "Understanding the Islamic World: Art, Ethnicity, Gender, Mythology and Philosophy."

"I want and need the people of America to understand that Islam is peace and not violence. It is my duty as a Muslim to build bridges of understanding and love for all human beings," states El-Diwani. As a Fulbright Scholar she took the opportunity provided by the Occasional Lecturer Program to lecture at five other institutions, including minority-serving institutions. She spoke about the Western misconceptions of Islam while visiting Howard University in Washington, DC. At Lee College in Baytown, Texas and at the University of Houston-Downtown, she discussed the global perspective in international education with students and faculty. She shared her extensive knowledge of Islam, women's roles in Islam, and the conflicts between modern and traditional cultures with audiences at Morgan State University in Maryland and San Diego Mesa College. There she challenged listeners with the concept of the Islamic dress as both a sign of modesty for women and as a "form of emancipation, freeing women from the madness of fashion-oriented society."

Assistant professor of natural sciences at Nanyang Technological University in Singapore and renowned research scientist, Jean Wan Hong "John" Yong was affiliated as a Fulbright Scholar for three months from November through February at Brown University's Watson Institute for International Studies to conduct research on environmental policies. Author of over 50 articles, books and conference papers on the topics of climate change, environmental studies and plant physiology, the objective of Yong's Fulbright grant was to ascertain lessons Americans have learned in implementing policies that address current global climatic uncertainty and economic prosperity to guide Singapore in managing its environmental policies.

While in the United States, Yong obtained two travel awards through the Occasional Lecturer Program, one through the regular Occasional Lecturer Program and the other by visiting a minority-serving institution. On his first OLP trip, Yong traveled to Teikyo Post University in Waterbury, Connecticut to present a lecture entitled "Environmental and Conservation Issues in Southeast Asia: Problems and Solutions." Through the OLP minority initiative, Yong went to the Los Angeles Valley College where he spoke to biology students about Southeast Asian environmental and conservation issues.

Fulbright Visiting Scholar José Antonio Sánchez Román, a researcher at the Universidad Ortega y Gassett in Spain, was affiliated with The Ohio State University to carry out a lecturing program in non-U.S. history for the spring quarter. Sánchez Román lectured on his research, which focused on the history of Argentine and Brazilian entrepreneurs and their role in the economic and political development of the two countries between 1880 and 1930. The University of Arizona's Center for Latin American Studies invited Dr. Sánchez Román to come for a week to talk to the university's students and faculty in history, Latin American studies and geography.

Renowned multi-color woodcut artist from

Uganda Fred Kato Mutebi was affiliated with

Christian Brothers University in Memphis,

Tennessee as a Fulbright Visiting

Scholar-in-Residence for the academic year.

There, he taught as well as team-taught two
courses per semester on printmaking and African
art as a response to political conflict. Mutebi was
invited by The University of the South in

Sewanee, Tennessee where he conducted a
hands-on woodcut printmaking workshop and
gave a visual presentation on Uganda as a source
of inspiration for art and the role of the artist in
the Ugandan society. The University of Colorado

at Boulder also invited Mutebi to present his work as part of the Art and Art History Department's Visiting Artist Series.

## **Visiting Scholar Stories**

Occasional Lecturers are drawn from a larger pool of Visiting Scholars who are in the United States as Fulbright researchers and lecturers. These Visiting Scholars routinely express how personally and professionally gratifying their Fulbright experiences have been, whether they are here for only a few months or a full academic year. Institutions hosting these Visiting Fulbrighters are equally pleased with how much their visitors are able to share with their students and faculty, from cultural details about their home countries to technical expertise in a variety of disciplines as diverse as astrophysics, music and literature. These stories are just a few examples of successful recent visits. To read more scholar stories, visit our Web site at www.cies.org.

#### Africa

Serigne Gueye went to the University of Pennsylvania School of Medicine to further his research on prostate cancer in black Africans and actually accomplished even more. He acquired new research skills, observed procedures that are rare in **Senegal**, and learned how to write a grant application.

"Working in Pennsylvania was a very exciting experience," says Gueye, a professor of urology at University Cheikh Anta Diop and Head of Urology at Grand Yoff General Hospital in Dakar, Senegal. He observed clinical procedures and prostate cancer surgery at the Hospital of the University of Pennsylvania in Philadelphia and studied with Dr. Albert Ruenes at Doylestown Hospital. He also learned a lot about medical education in the United States, and it seems to

have been a good career move: he was promoted to chief medical officer at Grand Yoff General Hospital when he returned to Dakar.

Since returning home, Gueye has applied for funds to set up research facilities in Senegal with a collaborator from the University of Pennsylvania.

"I would love to have the opportunity to visit the United States on a regular basis," he adds, "to update my knowledge."

#### East Asia and the Pacific

"I saw my grant as a wonderful opportunity to pursue my research without the diversions and responsibilities that are part of being a university teacher," says Claire Smith, an expert in Australian Aboriginal culture who teaches at Flinders University in Adelaide, Australia. As part of her Fulbright research project to develop principles for using indigenous material in multimedia, Smith worked with Native Americans in various parts of the United States at community, state and federal levels. She also had the opportunity to work with Harriet Mayor Fulbright, widow of Senator J. William Fulbright. Smith met Mrs. Fulbright at a Fulbright Scholars enrichment function and invited her to be patron for the Fifth World Archaeological Congress, held in Washington, DC in June 2003. Smith and Joan Gero, a Fulbright alum and professor of anthropology at American University. organized this conference on indigenous peoples and cultures.

#### Eurasia

When anthropologist *David Lordkipanidze* and his team unearthed three 1.7 million-year-old skulls and tools at Dmanisi in the **Republic of Georgia** between 1999 and 2001, they realized this was no routine dig. Scientific dating

techniques have established the two fossilized skulls of hominids (erect biped mammals) they found as the earliest evidence of human ancestors outside Africa.

Lordkipanidze spent four months in as a Fulbright Visiting Scholar at Harvard University, where he could compare his team's results with the university's rich collection of fossil casts. Lordkipanidze says he chose paleoanthropology (the study of fossilized hominids) because he has always loved detective stories.

Lordkipanidze lectured, visited, and participated widely in seminars at Harvard, the University of Michigan, the University of Illinois, the Natural History Museum of New York and several other institutions.

Shortly after returning home, Lordkipanidze realized a dream: the highly regarded magazine, *Science*, ran a feature on these discoveries that may provide the missing link in human evolution between Africa, Asia and Europe. He was also promoted to Deputy Director of the Georgia State Museum.

#### Europe

Anne Moen, a Norwegian scholar who studied health communications technologies with a leading U.S. developer of Web-based resources for patients, says her Fulbright experience "reiterated the importance of people-to-people relationships." After six months of study with University of Wisconsin–Madison's Patricia Flatley Brennan and with a team seeking to determine how patients handled health information at home, Moen says she was much better prepared to promote Web-based health and recovery management tools in Norway.

Moen adds that the Fulbright Program has played a role in her professional development since her

student days at the University of Oslo's Institute of Nursing Science. American Fulbright Scholars visited regularly and even helped to develop its doctoral education program, she says.

"To me," she says, "the real challenge is to integrate the Fulbright experience in daily, ongoing work and to pursue experiences where various perspectives enhance and drive the science forward."

#### The Middle East and North Africa

It was the children of **Saudi Arabia** who motivated *Omar Mohammad Muammar* to travel to Muncie, Indiana under a Fulbright grant.

Specifically, Saudi Arabia's gifted students and their particular needs, coupled with his intention to build an instructional program for them based on cutting-edge pedagogical tools, convinced Muammar to leave for one year his post at King Abdulaziz and His Companions Foundation for the Gifted in Riyadh. During that year the scholar worked out of the Indiana Academy at Ball State University, researching a variety of U.S. programs for gifted students. The ultimate goal of this research, to design a program suitable for use across Saudi Arabia, is a tall order, Muammar realizes. He must consider many factors specific to Saudi Arabia: "the high population growth of the country, the large area of the kingdom, and the central administrative and educational system," enumerates the scholar.

Muammar's Fulbright experience has energized him for the task. He reports, "I have left the United States with a tremendous feeling of humanistic and professional responsibility toward the gifted students in my home country. This year has given me a super motivation to have a new vision for gifted education in Saudi Arabia."

#### **South Asia**

Mohammed Shah Alam, a law professor from the University of Chittagong in Bangladesh, says his Fulbright stay was immensely rewarding. While at New York University (NYU) studying enforcement of international human rights laws by domestic courts, he found the American society, in general, and the intellectual community at NYU very cooperative and friendly. He says his trip was of great educational value. "The NYU School of Law is an intellectual powerhouse of legal learning," he says. "The faculty members and students with whom I spoke, the lectures I attended, the workshops and seminars in which I participated, and the library facilities I used provided a rare opportunity to feed me with the latest developments in law."

Alam says the facts that he has been to the United States before, knows the language and has some family here helped make him feel at home. "The United States can rightfully be proud of its rich cultural diversity, intellectual vibrancy, work ethics and, of course, its democratic values," he says. "It releases an enormous amount of self-sustaining force, which is capable of substantially delaying the process of decay that any developed society tends to face. It is a wonderful place."

Alam also plans to publish his research results and continue collaborating with his peers in the United States.

## Western Hemisphere

Servando Ortoll, a research scholar and sociologist from Mexico, was a member of the

inaugural class of the Fulbright/American
Political Science Association (APSA)
Congressional Fellowship Program. The program
provides ten-month awards to Fulbright Visiting
Scholars for research on the workings of the U.S.
government through professional experience on
Congressional staffs.

Ortoll worked for U.S. Senator Tom Daschle's (D-SD) Democratic Steering and Coordination Committee. Ortoll's language and managerial skills, as well as his background in sociology, served him well during his fellowship. In addition to providing translations of the senator'spolicy statements for the Spanish-speaking press, he also translated documents and provided phonetic pronunciations for others giving speeches, such as U.S. Senator Jay Rockefeller (D-WV) and U.S. Senator Joe Lieberman (D-CT).

Organizing and conducting the nationwide
Annual Hispanic Leadership Summit, however,
was one of Ortoll's main projects. Hispanic
leaders from around the country attended the
event and discussed topics of interest in the
Latino community. Ortoll summarized these
discussions, providing Senator Daschle's office
with a window on the current concerns of this
constituency.

Ortoll's experience as one of the first Fulbright/APSA Congressional Fellows was, by all accounts, a success. Jeffrey Biggs, director, Congressional Fellowship Program, says of Ortoll, "If scholars continue to be the caliber of Dr. Ortoll, there will be international scholars in our fellowship well into the future."



## VISITING SCHOLARS BY ACADEMIC FIELD

## Agriculture

#### Abou Fakhr Abou Fakhr, Efat

Associate Professor, Department of Plant Sciences, Faculty of Agricultural and Food Sciences, American University of Beirut, Beirut, Lebanon

Research: Integrated Pest Management: Biological Control and Botanical Pesticides

University of Florida, Institute of Food and Agricultural Sciences, Entomology and Nematology Department, Gainesville, FL c/o Dr. Heather McAuslane
July 2004 - July 2005

#### Almutlaq, Khalid Faraj A.

Associate Professor, Department of Plant Protection, King Saud University, Riyadh, Saudi Arabia Research: Characteristics and Sources of Pesticides in the Environment Oregon State University, College of Oceanic and Atmospheric Sciences, Corvallis, OR c/o Dr. Bernd Simoneit

# September 2004 - August 2005 Alomary, Ayed Moh'd Ahmad

Agriculture, Mu'tah University, Al-Karak, Jordan Research: Silvicultural Impact on Long-Term Soil Productivity and Carbon Sequestration Under Different Soil Moisture Conditions

Louisiana State University—Baton Rouge, School of Renewable Natural Resources, Department of Hydrology, Baton Rouge, LA c/o Dr. Jun Xu

December 2004 - October 2005

Dean, Department of Plant Production, Faculty of

#### Bange, Michael Peter

Senior Research Scientist, Cotton Research Unit, Commonwealth Scientific and Industrial Research Organization, Narrabi, Australia

Research: Cotton Farming Systems Research: A Scientific Exchange

Texas A and M University—College Station, College of Agriculture and Life Sciences, Heep Center, Soil and Crop Sciences Department, College Station, TX c/o Prof. Mark A. Hussey

# May 2004 - October 2004 **Bou Kheir, Rania Chafic**

Researcher, National Council for Remote Sensing, National Council for Scientific Research, Beirut, Lebanon Research: Modeling Water-Soil Erosion
Characterizing Different Soils With the Use of
Remote Sensing and Geographic Information
Systems in Lebanon
University of Southern California, GIS Research
Laboratory, Los Angeles, CA
c/o Dr. John Wilson
July 2004 - September 2004

#### Cherif, Mohamed Ben Mohamed Larbi

Professor, Department of Plant Protection and Post-Harvest Diseases, National Institute of Agronomy, Tunis, Tunisia

Research: Ascochyta Blight of Chickpeas: Pathogenic Characterization, Distribution of Mating Types and Population Structure of Ascochyta rabiei in Tunisia and the U.S. Pacific Northwest

Washington State University, Department of Plant Pathology, Pullman, WA c/o Dr. Tobin Peever October 2004 - April 2005

#### Geduda, Desta Hamito

President, Office of the President, Alemaya University of Agriculture, Dire Dawa, Ethiopia
Research: Enhancement of Professional Management Skills and Techniques: Sharing Experiences With Some Universities in the United States
Oklahoma State University—Stillwater, College of Human Environmental Sciences, Department of Nutritional Sciences, Stillwater, OK c/o Dr. Barbara Stoecker
January 2005 - June 2005

#### Goltiano, Henry Yonting

Administrator, Hinunangan Campus, Southern Leyte State College of Science and Technology, Sogod, Philippines

Research: Emerging Participatory Approaches to Agricultural Extension Employed by Nongovernment Organizations in Bringing About Empowerment and Equity

Cornell University, College of Agriculture and Life Sciences, Cornell International Institute for Food, Agriculture and Development, Ithaca, NY c/o Dr. Terry W. Tucker

October 2004 - January 2005

#### Iqbal, Muhammad Zaffar

Cotton Botanist, Central Cotton Research Institute, Multan, Pakistan

## Agriculture

Research: Genome Mapping Studies for Drought Tolerance in Cotton

University of Georgia, College of Agriculture and Environmental Sciences, Department of Crop and Soil Sciences, Tilfton, GA c/o Dr. Peng Chee October 2004 - June 2005

#### Kambou, Georges

Senior Scientist, Scientific and Technological National Research Center, Environmental and Agricultural Research Institute (AERI), Ouagadougou, Burkina Faso

Research: The Biological Efficiency and Residual Content of Natural Substance Extracts Used Against French Bean Insects

Michigan State University, Department of International Agriculture Entomology, East Lansing, MI

c/o Dr. Karimbhai Maredia October 2004 - July 2005

#### Mpagalile, Joseph Jeremia

Lecturer, Department of Food Science and Technology, Sokoine University of Agriculture, Morogoro, Tanzania

Research: Development of a Novel Smallscale Vegetable Oil Expression System Using Photovoltaic (PV) Cells as a Power Source

University of Nebraska—Lincoln, Industrial Agricultural Products Center, Lincoln, NE c/o Prof. Milford Hanna August 2004 - April 2005

#### Nakhone, Lenah

Senior Lecturer, Department of Soil Science, Egerton University, Njoro, Kenya

Research: The Decomposition Rates of Some Tropical Legumes as Affected by Polyphenol and Lignin Contents

Iowa State University, College of Agriculture, Department of Agronomy, Ames, IA c/o Dr. Ali Tabatabai September 2004 - June 2005

#### Ozpinar, Haydar

Professor, Department of Animal Nutrition and Nutritional Disease, Faculty of Veterinary Medicine, Istanbul University, Istanbul, Turkey

Research: The Effects of Carotinoids on Immune Response

University of California—Davis, Department of Animal Science, Davis, CA c/o Dr. Kirk Klasing September 2004 - March 2005

#### Papachristou, Thomas

Director, Forest Research Institute, National
Agricultural Research Foundation, Forest Research
Institute of Thessaloniki, Thessaloniki, Greece
Research: Understanding Biochemical Interactions
Among Plants and Herbivores to Enhance and
Maintain the Biodiversity of Landscapes
Utah State University, Department of Forest, Range
and Wildlife Sciences, Logan, UT
c/o Dr. Frederick D. Provenza
July 2004 - October 2004

#### Salem, Nida' Mohammad Ismail

Researcher, Department of Plant Protection, University of Jordan, Amman, Jordan Research: Identification, Detection and Elimination of

the Rose Mosaic Virus
University of California—Davis, Department of Plant
Protection, Davis, CA
c/o Dr. Abid Rowhani

September 2004 - May 2005

#### Sivakumaran, Dharini

Senior Research Officer, Agro and Food Technology Division, Industrial Technology Institute, Colombo, Sri Lanka

Research: Application of Chitosan-Based
Biodegradable Films for Fresh Cut Strawberry,
Broccoli and Cauliflower
University of California—Davis, Department of

Vegetable Crops, Davis, CA c/o Dr. Marita Cantwell February 2005 - May 2005

#### Sogbedji, Mianikpo

Assistant Professor, Department of Agronomy, University of Lome, Lome, Togo

Research: Optimizing Nutrient Use to Sustain Maize Yields Under Stallholder Cropping Systems on West African Ferralsols

Cornell University, Department of Crop and Soil Sciences, Ithaca, NY c/o Dr. Harold M. Van Es November 2004 - August 2005

#### Srigiofun, Yongyooth

Department Head, Department of Horticulture, Faculty of Agricultural Production, Maejo University, Chiang Mai, Thailand

Research: The Effects of Organic Fertilizers on the Growth and Yield of Soybeans

University of Kentucky, Department of Horticulture, Lexington, KY c/o Dr. Brent Rowell

July 2004 - November 2004

#### Stiopca, Oleg

Associate Professor, Department of Agricultural Engineering, State Agricultural University of Moldova, Chisinau, Moldova

Research: Building Education and Training Agendas for Sustainable Agricultural and Rural Development in Moldova

Pennsylvania State University—University Park,
Department of Agricultural and Extension Education,
University Park, PA
c/o Dr. Thomas H. Bruening
September 2004 - April 2005

#### Tranquilli, Gabriela Edith

Researcher, Institute of Biological Resources, National Institute of Farming Technology, Castelar, Buenos Aires, Argentina

Research: Positional Cloning of a Gene Responsible for High Grain Protein Content in Tetraploid Wheat University of California—Davis, Department of Agronomy and Range Science, Davis, CA c/o Prof. Jorge Dubcovsky January 2005 - April 2005

#### Turk, Munir Aziz Nouh

Associate Professor, Department of Crop Production, Jordan University of Science and Technology, Irbid, Jordan

Research: Improvement of Clearfield Wheat System for Dry-Land Agriculture: Absorption, Translocation and Metabolism of Imazamox in Goatgrass, Downy Brome and Wild Oat

Kansas State University, Department of Agronomy, Manhattan, KS c/o Dr. Kassim Al-Khatib

September 2004 - May 2005

#### Villanueva, Luciana Maranan

Professor, Department of Plant Pathology, Benguet State University, La Trinidad, Philippines

Research: Establishing New Nematode Management Strategies in the Philippines: Identification of Root-Knot and Potato Cyst Nematode Species Using Molecular Techniques and Morphometric and Morphologic Characters

University of California—Riverside, Department of Nematology, Citrus Research Center and Agricultural Experiment Station, Riverside, CA c/o Dr. Paul De Ley

October 2004 - April 2005

#### Wanjohi, Joyce Waceke

Senior Lecturer, Department of Botany, Kenyatta University, Nairobi, Kenya Research: A Characterization of Nematode Pests of

Vegetables in Kenya

University of California—Riverside, College of Natural and Agricultural Sciences, Department of Nematology, Riverside, CA c/o Dr. James G. Baldwin September 2004 - June 2005

#### Wardeh, Tarek

Lecturer, Department of Horticulture, Faculty of Agriculture, University of Aleppo, Aleppo, Syria Research: The Effects of 1-Methylcyclopropene, an Inhibitor of Ethylene Action of Fruit Storability Cornell University, College of Agriculture and Life Sciences, Department of Horticulture, Ithaca, NY c/o Dr. Chris Watkins August 2004 - February 2005

## **American History**

#### Aronova, Elena

Research Fellow, Department of Science Studies, Institute for the History of Science and Technology, Russian Academy of Sciences—Moscow, Moscow, Russia

Research: Transformation of Biomedical Science in the Second Half of the Twentieth Century: The "Molecularization" of Immunology in the United States

University of California—San Diego, Science Studies Program, La Jolla, CA c/o Dr. Naomi Oreskes

Rockefeller Archive Center, Office of the Executive Director, Sleepy Hollow, NY c/o Ms. Camilla Harris October 2004 - March 2005

#### Jansen, Axel

Research Fellow, Institute for British and American Studies, University of Frankfurt, Frankfurt-on-Main, Germany

Lecturing and Research: The Role of Science as a Profession in the Development of the American Nation-State

University of California—Los Angeles, Department of History, Los Angeles, CA c/o Dr. Theodore M. Porter February 2005 - September 2005

#### Sun, Qunlang

Professor, Institute of American Studies, History Department, Northeast Normal University, Changchun, China

Research: The New Suburbanization of American Cities, 1980-2000

Columbia University, Department of History, New York, NY

c/o Dr. Kenneth T. Jackson September 2004 - September 2005

## **American History**

#### Wang, Xiaode

Professor, College of History, Nankai University, Tianjin, China

Research: A Voluntary Spirit: The Cultural Origins of the Peace Corps in the 1960s

Harvard University, Department of History, Cambridge, MA c/o Dr. Akira Iriye

September 2004 - June 2005

#### Zhu, Xiaoyuan

Professor, Department of History, Peking University, Beijing, China

Research: Higher Education in U.S. History: Models From Three Leading American Universities University of California—Berkeley, History Department, Berkeley, CA c/o Dr. Thomas A. Brady Jr. October 2004 - September 2005

#### American Literature

#### Basiuk, Tomasz

Assistant Professor, Department of the Americas and Europe, American Studies Center, University of Warsaw, Warsaw, Poland

Research: Edmund White's Fiction in the Context of the Literary Tradition of the American Gay Man's Autobiography

CUNY—Graduate School and University Center, Center for Lesbian and Gay Studies, New York, NY c/o Dr. Paisley Currah

September 2004 - May 2005

#### Bollobas, Eniko Anna

Associate Professor and Chair, Department of American Studies, Eotvos Lorand University, Budapest, Hungary

Research: Performatives, Presuppositions and the Production of Meaning: Interpretations of American Literature From a Speech Act Perspective

University of California—San Diego, Department of Literature, La Jolla, CA c/o Dr. Donald Wesling

January 2005 - June 2005

#### Koval, Marta

Chair, Ukrainian and Foreign Languages Department, L'viv Regional Institute of Public Administration, National Academy of Public Administration, L'viv-Briukhovychi, Ukraine

Research: Historical Experience in the American Novel (1960s-1990s): Modes of Aesthetic Transformation and Personalization Michigan State University, Department of English, East Lansing, MI c/o Dr. Patrick O'Donnell September 2004 - May 2005

#### Mehring, Frank

Lecturer, Department of Cultural Studies, Free University of Berlin, Berlin, Germany Research: Dissenting Immigrants: Democratic Vistas and Protest in German-American Discourses Harvard University, Department of English and American Literature and Language, Cambridge, MA c/o Dr. Werner Sollors September 2004 - August 2005

#### Oshukov, Mikhail

Acting Chair, Department of English and German Languages and Literatures, Petrozavodsk State University, Petrozavodsk, Russia

Research: Soviet Russia of the 1920s and 1930s as Seen by American Modernists: E.E. Cummings, Ezra Pound, John Dos Passos

University of Texas—Austin, Center for Russian, East European, and Eurasian Studies, Department of Slavic and Eurasian Studies, Austin, TX c/o Dr. Thomas Jesus Garza September 2004 - May 2005

#### Reyes, Soledad Sarmiento

Chair, Interdisciplinary Studies Department, School of Humanities, Ateneo de Manila University, Quezon City, Philippines

Lecturing and Research: Contemporary Filipino American Writings: Issues of Identity and Representation in a Minority Discourse

New York University, Asian/Pacific/American Studies Program, New York, NY c/o Dr. Jack Tchen

September 2004 - November 2004

#### Stulov, Yuri

Chair, Department of World Literature, Minsk State
Linguistics University, Minsk, Belarus

Property Agreement of Contemporary African

Research: Gender Issues in Contemporary African American Fiction

Howard University, African American Resource Center, Washington, DC c/o Dr. Ethelbert Miller October 2004 - January 2005

#### Talvet, Juri

Chair, Department of Literature and Folklore,
University of Tartu, Tartu, Estonia
Research: A Monograph and Anthology of U.S. Poetry
With Annotation and Commentary
Columbia University, Department of English and
Comparative Literature, New York, NY
c/o Prof. David Damrosch
October 2004 - March 2005

#### Wong Kong Luong, Sheila Piin Kiow

Senior Lecturer, Department of English Studies, University of Mauritius, Reduit, Mauritius Research: A Critical Dialogue Between Multi-Ethnic American Literature and Post-Colonial Discourse University of California—Berkeley, Department of English, Berkeley, CA c/o Prof. Colleen Lye January 2005 - June 2005

#### Zhao, Xiufu

Associate Professor, The Foreign Languages School, Shandong University, Jinan, China Research: The Pragmatic Tradition in American Literature University of Pittsburgh, English Department, Pittsburgh, PA c/o Dr. Paul A. Bove September 2004 - August 2005

#### **American Studies**

#### Ben Hafsa, Lanouar Ben Abdelaziz

Assistant Professor, Department of English, Faculty of Letters, Kairouan, Tunisia
Research: Arabs and Muslims in America: The Challenges of a New Reality
University of Michigan—Dearborn, College of Arts, Sciences and Letters, Department of Anthropology, Dearborn, MI
c/o Dr. Kathryn Anderson-Levitt
September 2004 - January 2005

#### Huang, Jiying

Professor, English Department, Foreign Languages School, Northeast Normal University, Changchun, China

Research: The Awakening of Chinese-American Women's Consciousness of Self-Image (1960s-1970s)

University of California—Los Angeles, Department of English and Asian American Studies Center, Los Angeles, CA c/o Dr. King-Kok Cheung

September 2004 - August 2005

#### Izumi, Masumi

Associate Professor, Institute for Language and Culture, Doshisha University, Kyotanabe-shi, Japan Research: Community Building Through Cultural Activism: Ethnic and Inter-Ethnic Activities in the Los Angeles Japanese American Community University of California—Los Angeles, Department of History, Los Angeles, CA c/o Dr. Henry Yu

University of Southern California, College of Letters, Arts, and Sciences, Program in American Studies and Ethnicity, Los Angeles, CA c/o Dr. Lon Kurashige September 2004 - August 2005

#### Senyk, Yaroslav

Scientific Researcher, Manuscript Division, Stefanyk L'viv Library, L'viv, Ukraine Research: Ukrainian Immigration Press in the United

Research: Ukrainian Immigration Press in the United States (1886-1939): Historical and Bibliographical Research

Woodrow Wilson International Center for Scholars, Kennan Institute, Washington, DC c/o Mr. Atiq Sarwari September 2004 - February 2005

#### Shioshvili, Tamara

Head, American Studies Department, International Black Sea University, Tbilisi, Georgia Research: American Studies in Georgia George Washington University, Columbian College of Arts and Sciences, American Studies Department, Washington, DC c/o Dr. Bernard Mergen September 2004 - February 2005

## **Anthropology**

#### Audimoolam, Chellaperumal

Reader, Department of Folklore, St. Xavier's College (Autonomous), Tirunelveli, India
Lecturing: Indian Oral Epics
Appalachian State University, Department of
Anthropology, Boone, NC
c/o Dr. Gregory Reck
October 2004 - January 2005

#### Hulova, Petra

Doctoral Candidate, Department of Cultural Studies, Faculty of Arts, Charles University, Prague, Czech Republic

Research: The Conception of Love and Its Transmission Among Mongols and Buryats CUNY—Graduate School and University Center, Department of Anthropology, New York, NY c/o Prof. Donald Robotham September 2004 - June 2005

#### Rozwadowski, Andrzej Piotr

Lecturer, The Eastern Studies Institute, Adam Mickiewicz University, Poznan, Poland Research: Ancient Art and Shamanism: A Comparative Study of Asia and America Arizona State University, Department of Anthropology, Tempe, AZ c/o Dr. Peter H. Welsh October 2004 - February 2005

## **Anthropology**

#### Sedlenieks, Klavs

Doctoral Candidate, Faculty of Social Sciences, University of Latvia, Riga, Latvia

Research: Formally Unregulated Ways of Organizing Relationships Between Citizens and the State: Contemporary Montenegro

CUNY—Graduate School and University Center, Department of Anthropology, New York, NY c/o Dr. Gerald Creed

November 2004 - June 2005

#### Sirayi, Henderson Mziwoxolo

Senior Lecturer and Director, Department of African Languages, Center for Pan-American Languages and Culture, University of South Africa, Pretoria, South Africa

Research: Municipal and Local Cultural Policy in South Africa: Comparing United States and South African Approaches to Urban and Rural Regeneration

Ohio State University—Columbus, Arts Policy and Administration Program, Department of Art Education, Columbus, OH c/o Prof. Margaret J. Wyszomirski February 2005 - June 2005

#### Wongpolganan, Juajan

Lecturer, English Program, Faculty of Humanities and Social Sciences, Rajabhat Institute—Lampana, Amphur Muang, Thailand

Research: The Identity Construction of Mon Women at the Thai-Myanmar Border and Their Interaction With the Burmese and the Thai

Cornell University, History Department, Ithaca, NY c/o Dr. Tamara Loos

September 2004 - February 2005

## Archaeology

#### Nedashkovsky, Leonard

Chief Curator, Archaeological Museum, Kazan State University, Kazan, Russia

Research: The Golden Horde City and Its Regions: On the Materials of the Low Volga Region

University of Wisconsin—Madison, College of Letters and Science, Department of Languages and Cultures of Asia, Madison, WI c/o Dr. Uli Schamiloglu

August 2004 - April 2005

#### Symonenko, Oleksandr

Chief Researcher, Institute of Archaeology, National Academy of Sciences of Ukraine, Kyiv, Ukraine Research: Culture and Art of the Sarmatians in the North Pontic Region University of Pennsylvania, History of Art Department, Philadelphia, PA c/o Dr. Renata Holod October 2004 - March 2005

#### Zuckerman, Sharon

Research and Teaching Assistant, Institute of Archaeology, Hebrew University, Jerusalem, Israel Research: Towards an Archaeology of Destruction in the Ancient Near East: A Renewed Analysis of the End of Canaanite Hazor and Its Implications Harvard University, Graduate School of Arts and Sciences, Department of Near Eastern Languages and Civilizations, Cambridge, MA c/o Dr. Lawrence Stager July 2004 - May 2005

#### Architecture

#### Bellal, Tahar

Lecturer, Department of Architecture, Faculty of Engineering Science, University of Setif, Setif, Algeria

Research: Space Syntax and the Analysis of Traditional Domestic Environment Georgia Institute of Technology, College of Architecture, Atlanta, GA

c/o Dr. John Peponis October 2004 - March 2005

#### Eldal, Jens Christian

Researcher, Department of Objects and Buildings, Norwegian Institute for Cultural Heritage Research, Oslo, Norway

Research: Early Norwegian Churches in the Midwest: Development, Traditions, Acculturation and Conservation

Luther Seminary, Faculty of History and Theology, St. Paul, MN

c/o Dr. Todd W. Nichol September 2004 - June 2005

#### Nabih, Hatem Mohamed Ezzat M. Said

Lecturer, Department of Architecture, Mataria Faculty of Engineering, Helwan University, Cairo, Egypt

Research: Establishing an Applied Educational Module Within Architectural Education Based on Social and Behavioral Studies

University of Michigan—Ann Arbor, A. Alfred Taubman College of Architecture and Urban Planning, Architecture Department, Ann Arbor, MI c/o Dr. Linda Groat

November 2004 - April 2005

#### Art

#### Le, Phuong Thi Hoai

Head, Division of International Culture Studies, Vietnam Institute of Culture and Arts Studies, Hanoi, Vietnam

Research: Cultural Policy and Arts Management in the United States

Ohio State University—Columbus, Arts Policy and Administration Program, Columbus, OH c/o Dr. Margaret J. Wyszomirski September 2004 - June 2005

#### Thakor, Neeta Jaidev

Artist-in-Residence, The Galaxy Education System, The Galaxy International School, Taraghadi, India Lecturing and Research: Aspects of India: Symposium and Exhibition

Iowa State University, College of Design, Department of Art and Design, Ames, IA
c/o Dr. Cindy Gould

August 2004 - October 2004

## **Art History**

#### Benicka, Lucia

Curator, Department of Contemporary Photography, House of Photography, Prorad, Slovak Republic Research: Bestiary: Interpretation of Animals in Contemporary American Photography San Diego City College, Visual and Performing Arts Department, San Diego, CA c/o Prof. Annette Fournet January 2005 - May 2005

#### Boynudelik, Zerrin

Assistant Professor, Department of Art, Faculty of Art and Design, Yildiz University, Istanbul, Turkey Research: Reconsidering the Process of Producing Public Art and the Democratization of Art School of the Art Institute of Chicago, Department of Sculpture, Chicago, IL c/o Ms. Mary Jane Jacob September 2004 - March 2005

#### Grigorjeva, Jelena

Lecturer, Department of Semiotics, Faculty of Social Sciences, University of Tartu, Tartu, Estonia Research: Mnemonic and Persuasive Mechanisms in Avant-Garde Art
Columbia University, Department of Slavic Languages, New York, NY
c/o Prof. Boris Gasparov

#### Hanak, Werner

January 2005 - June 2005

Curator, Jewish Museum Vienna, Vienna, Austria Lecturing: Dramaturgy in Exhibitions The Bard Graduate Center for Studies in the Decorative Arts, Design and Culture, Department of History of Design, Decorative Arts and Culture, New York, NY c/o Dr. Elena Pinto-Simon

The Bard Graduate Center for Studies in the Decorative Arts, Design and Culture, Department of History of Design, Decorative Arts and Culture, New York, NY c/o Dr. Pat Kirkham

September 2004 - December 2004

#### Jengo, Elias Eliezar

Independent Scholar, Independent Scholar
Unaffiliated, Dar Es Salaam, Tanzania
Lecturing: African Art History
Kent State University—Stark, Sponsored Programs
Administration Office, Academic Affairs Office,
Canton, OH
c/o Dr. David Baker
August 2004 - May 2005
(Scholar-in-Residence Program)

#### Ma, Meng-Ching

Assistant Curator, Department of Painting and Calligraphy, National Palace Museum, Taipei, Taiwan

Research: Applying Digital Technologies to Exhibition Displays in the Museum

Harvard University, Department of History of Art and Architecture, Cambridge, MA c/o Dr. Eugene Yuejin Wang August 2004 - February 2005

#### Simonishvili, Nino

Docent, Department of Art History, Tbilisi State
University, Tbilisi, Georgia
Research: The Transmission of Artistic Ideas in
Medieval Georgian Art From the Modern
Perspective
New York University, Institute of Fine Arts, New
York, NY
c/o Dr. Priscilla Soucek
August 2004 - April 2005

## **Biological Sciences**

#### Abad Rabat, Catalina

Postdoctoral Fellow, Department of Cell Biology, Faculty of Biology, Complutense University of Madrid, Madrid, Spain Research: Effects of Vasoactive Intestinal Peptide

Research: Effects of Vasoactive Intestinal Peptide (VIP) as a Natural Anti-Inflammatory Modulator on Unconscious Mice

## **Biological Sciences**

University of California—Los Angeles, Neuropsychiatric Institute, Department of Psychiatry and Biobehavioral Sciences, Los Angeles, CA c/o Dr. James A. Waschek

September 2004 - August 2005

#### Alcaide Alonso, Maria Pilar

Postdoctoral Researcher, Department of Molecular Biology, Faculty of Sciences, Autonomous University of Madrid, Madrid, Spain

Research: Molecular Mechanisms of Leukocyte Transmigration: Regulation and Incidence in Inflammatory Processes

Harvard University, Brigham and Women's Hospital, Department of Pathology, Boston, MA c/o Dr. Francis W. Luscinskas

September 2004 - December 2005

#### Arregui, Carlos Oscar

Assistant Professor and Adjunct Researcher, Institute of Biotechnological Investigations, National University of San Martin (UNSAM), San Martin, Buenos Aires, Argentina

Research: The Role of Cadherins and Integrins in Neuronal Development

University of Iowa, Department of Biological Sciences, Iowa City, IA c/o Dr. Jack Lilien

December 2004 - February 2005

#### Bakke-McKellep, Anne Marie

Research Scientist, Department of Basic Sciences and Aquatic Medicine, Norwegian College of Veterinary Medicine, Oslo, Norway

Research: Assessing Strategies and Methods to Test the Safety of Genetically Modified Plant Products and Other Ingredients in Food and Feeds, Using Various Animal and In Vitro Models

University of California—Davis, Fish Nutrition and Feeding Laboratory, Department of Animal Science, Davis, CA

c/o Dr. Silas S.O. Hung July 2004 - June 2005

#### Balazsne Lango, Zsuzsanna

Assistant Professor, Department of Microbiology, Eotvos Lorand University, Budapest, Hungary

Research: The Influences of Solar Radiation on Freshwater Microbiota

University of North Carolina—Chapel Hill, School of Public Health, Department of Environmental Sciences and Engineering, Chapel Hill, NC c/o Dr. Robert Wetzel

August 2004 - February 2005

#### Barajas Velez, Miguel Angel

Postdoctoral Research Assistant, Cell Therapy Unit, University Clinic, University of Navarra, Pamplona, Spain

Research: Endocrine Pancreas Differentiation From Multipotent Adult Progenitor Cells (MAPCs) University of Minnesota—Twin Cities, Stem Cell Institute, Division of Hematology, Oncology and Transplantation, Minneapolis, MN c/o Dr. Catherine Verfaillie October 2004 - September 2006

#### Barrantes, Francisco Jose

Director and Professor, Institute of Biochemical Research of Bahia Blanca (INIBIBB), Bahia Blanca, Argentina

Research: Cellular Dynamics of Clathrin-Coated Pits and Acetylcholine-Receptor Cargo Vesicles in Mammalian Cells

Harvard University, School of Medicine, The Center for Biomedical Research, Boston, MA c/o Dr. Tom Kirchhausen

January 2005 - April 2005

#### Catap, Elena Siron

Associate Scientist, Fish Health Section, Aquaculture Department, Southeast Asian Fisheries Development Center (SEAFDEC-AQD), Tigbauan, Philippines Research: Biotechnological Methods of Viral

Diagnosis in Cultured Fish Species

University of Hawaii—Manoa, Department of Microbiology, Honolulu, HI c/o Dr. Philip C Loh

August 2004 - March 2005

#### Dahari, Harel

Postdoctoral Fellow, Faculty of Life Sciences, Bar-Ilan University, Ramat-Gan, Israel

Research: Modeling Intra-Cellular Hepatitis C Vital **Dynamics** 

Los Alamos National Laboratory, Theoretical Division, Los Alamos, NM c/o Dr. Alan S. Perelson October 2004 - October 2005

#### **Dedousis, Georgios**

Lecturer, Department of Science in Dietetics-Nutrition, Harokopio University of Athens, Athens, Greece Research: Mutation and Protein Analysis of PKD1/PKD2 Genes in an ADPKD Greek Family: An Autosomal Recessive Mode of Inheritance? Harvard University, Harvard Institutes of Medicine, Department of Medicine, Brigham and Women's Hospital, Boston, MA c/o Dr. Jing Zhou July 2004 - September 2004

#### El Ezzi, Asmahan

Associate Professor, Department of Chemistry and Biochemistry, Lebanese University, Beirut, Lebanon Research: Prostate Cancer in Lebanon

University of California—Irvine, College of Medicine, Department of Medicine, Epidemiology Division, Irvine, CA c/o Dr. Hoda Anton-Culver August 2004 - October 2005

#### Fernandopulle, Neil Darrel

Senior Scientist, Genetech Molecular Diagnostics and School of Gene Technology, Colombo, Sri Lanka Research: A Molecular Anthropology Survey of the Sri Lankan Population Stanford University, Department of Anthropological Sciences, Stanford, CA c/o Dr. Joanne Mountain September 2004 - May 2005

#### Flahaut, Sigrid

Assistant Professor, Department of Biomaterials and Biotechnologies, University of the Opal Coast, Dunkerque, France

Research: Capsular Polysaccharides Purification and Capsule Negative Mutant Construction in Staphyloccus Haemolyticus

Harvard University, Medical School, Department of Medicine-Brigham and Women's Hospital, Boston, MA

c/o Dr. Jean C. Lee

November 2004 - June 2005

#### Hasson, Esteban Ruben

Associate Professor and Secretary of Academic Affairs, Department of Ecology, Genetics and Evolution, College of Sciences, University of Buenos Aires, Buenos Aires, Argentina

Research: Isolation of Microsatellite Markers in the Desert Adapted Cactophilic Species Drosophila Buzzatii and Its Sibling D. Koepferae for the Study of the Genetic Basis of Morphological and Physiological Interspecific Divergence

Louisiana State University—Baton Rouge, Department of Biological Sciences, Baton Rouge, LA c/o Prof. Mohamed Noor

October 2004 - January 2005

#### Hosea, Kennedy Macha Matengo

Lecturer, Applied Microbiology Unit, Department of Botany, University of Dar es Salaam, Dar es Salaam, Tanzania

Lecturing: Molecular Biology

Hamline University, College of Liberal Arts, Biology Department, St. Paul, MN c/o Dr. Cynthia Bauerle August 2004 - December 2004 (Scholar-in-Residence Program)

#### Hulbert, Anthony John

Professor, Department of Biological Sciences, University of Wollongong, Wollongong, Australia Research: Aging and Obesity: A Role for Membrane Fatty Acids?

Columbia University, New York Obesity Research Center, Department of Biology, New York, NY c/o Dr. Steven B. Heymsfield M.D. January 2005 - June 2005

#### Ibrahimi, Ibrahim Mahmoud Ibrahim

Professor, Department of Biological Sciences,
University of Jordan, Amman, Jordan
Research: In Vitro Reconstitution of Caspase-1
Activation System and Identification of Upstream
Regulators of the Caspase-1 Inflammasome
Thomas Jefferson University, Kimmel Cancer Center,
Center for Apoptosis Research, Philadelphia, PA
c/o Dr. Emad Alnemri
September 2004 - May 2005

#### Jacobsen, Monica Ofelia

Senior Researcher, Institute of Virology, Center for Research in Veterinary and Agricultural Sciences, National Institute of Farming Technology, Castelar, Buenos Aires, Argentina

Research: Identification of Promoters to Drive High-Level Expression of Exogenous Genes in Babesia Bovis Merozoites

Washington State University, College of Veterinary Medicine, Animal Health Research Center, Pullman, WA

c/o Dr. Terry McElwain December 2004 - March 2005

#### Kornijow, Ryszard

Professor, Department of Hydrobiology and Ichthyobiology, Agricultural University of Lublin, Lublin, Poland

Research: Vallisneria-Mediated Interactions Between Fish and Their Prey in the Hudson River and the Potential Consequences for Water Quality Institute of Ecosystem Studies, Millbrook, NY c/o Dr. David L. Strayer March 2005 - July 2005

#### Mendoza Ramirez, Eduardo

Doctoral Candidate, Department of Evolutionary Ecology, Laboratory of Plant and Animal Interactions, Institute of Ecology, National Autonomous University of Mexico, Mexico City, Mexico

Research: Factors Underlying Spatial and Temporal Variation in Population Dynamics of Rain Forest Herbs and the Consequences for Understanding the Effects of Anthropogenic Disturbances

University of Miami, Department of Biology, Coral Gables, FL

c/o Prof. Carol Horvitz

September 2004 - June 2005

## **Biological Sciences**

#### Meyer, Debra

Senior Lecturer, Department of Chemistry and Biochemistry, Rand Afrikaans University, Johannesburg, South Africa

Research: Immunological Evaluation of HIV Vaccine Candidates

Harvard University, Division of Pathogenesis, Department of Medicine, Beth Israel Deaconess Medical Center, Boston, MA c/o Dr. Norman L. Letvin July 2004 - January 2005

#### Sixma, Titia Karen

Head, Division of Molecular Carcinogenesis, The Netherlands Cancer Institute, Amsterdam, Netherlands

Lecturing and Research: The Role of Ubiquitin Chain Processing Proteins in the SCF Ubiquitin Ligase Function

Stanford University, School of Medicine, Department of Pathology, Palo Alto, CA c/o Dr. Peter K. Jackson September 2004 - June 2005

#### Spahr, Carl Johan Henrik

Postdoctoral Researcher, Department of Medical Nutrition, Karolinska Institute, Huddinge, Sweden Research: Structural Studies of the RNA Polymerase II Transcription Machinery: Mechanism of Start Site Selection

Stanford University, School of Medicine, Department of Structural Biology, Stanford, CA c/o Dr. Roger D. Kornberg
September 2004 - August 2005

#### Stefanovska, Tetiana

Associate Professor, Faculty of Plant Protection,
National Agricultural University, Kyiv, Ukraine
Research: Exploring Possibilities for the Use of
Entomopathogenic Nematodesin IPM and Its
Prospective for Agricultural Biodiversity
Preservation and Sustainable Use

University of California—Davis, College of Agriculture and Environmental Science, Department of Nematology, Davis, CA c/o Dr. Harry K. Kaya October 2004 - July 2005

#### Sulaj, Kapllan

Head, Department of Toxicology and Food Control, Institute of Veterinary Research Bilal Golemi, Tirana, Albania

Research: Phenotypic and Genotypic Differentiation of Campylobacter spp Isolated From Food Samples and Ill Patients With Guillain Barre Syndrome Iowa State University, Department of Veterinary Microbiology and Preventive Medicine, Ames, IA c/o Dr. Qijing Zhang September 2004 - February 2005

#### Suryanarayanan, Trichur Subramanian

Reader, Department of Botany, Ramakrishna Mission Vivekananda College, Chennai, India Lecturing and Research: Fungal Endophytes From Arizona Desert Plants Arizona State University, Department of Biology, Tempe, AZ c/o Dr. Stanley Faeth May 2004 - July 2004

#### Touzet, Pascal

Assistant Professor, Laboratory of Plant Population,
Genetics and Evolution, University of Human
Sciences, Letters and Arts—Charles De Gaulle (Lille
III), Villeneuve d'Aseg, France
Research: Evolutionary Dynamics of Gynodioecy and
Mitochondrial Nucleotide Diversity in Silene
Indiana University—Bloomington, Department of
Biology, Bloomington, IN
c/o Dr. Lynda Delph
January 2005 - July 2005

#### Vazquez Moreno, Luz

Director, Division of Food Science, Research Center for Food and Development (CIAD), Hermosillo, Mexico

Research: Sequencing and Expression of Palo Fierro Lectin 2, a Protein Toxic to the Bruchid Zabrotes Subfasciatus

University of Arizona, Department of Nutritional Sciences, Tucson, AZ c/o Dr. Joy Winzerling
August 2004 - May 2005

#### Widemo, Maria Sandvik

Researcher, Department of Animal Ecology, Evolutionary Biology Centre, University of Uppsala, Uppsala, Sweden

Research: Mutual Mate Choice and Competition: A Model and a Review

University of Texas—Austin, Section of Integrative Biology, Austin, TX c/o Prof. Mark Kirkpatrick January 2005 - January 2006

#### Yapi, Ahoua

Assistant Lecturer, Department of Biosciences, Laboratory of Zoology and Animal Biology, University of Cocody—Abidjan, Abidjan, Cote d'Ivoire

Research: Biological and Chemical Assessment of a Traditional Remedy for Goiters

Howard University, Department of Pharmaceutical Sciences, Washington, DC c/o Dr. Govind Kapadia September 2004 - May 2005

#### **Business Administration**

#### Bhandarker, Asha

Professor, Management Development Institute, Gurgaon, India

Research: Strategies of Top U.S. Business Schools to Prepare Future Leaders

George Mason University, School of Public Policy, Fairfax, VA

c/o Dr. Tojo J. Thatchenkery

University of Virginia, Darden Graduate School of Business Administration, Department of Executive Education, Charlottesville, VA c/o Mr. Robert Conroy

September 2004 - May 2005

#### Dewhirst, Timothy Luke

Associate Professor, Department of Management and Marketing, College of Commerce, University of Saskatchewan, Saskatoon, Canada

Research: Cigarette Marketing to Women: "Feminine" Product Designs and Advertising Images

University of California—San Francisco, Center for Tobacco Control Research and Education, San Francisco, CA

c/o Dr. Stanton Glantz

August 2004 - December 2004

#### Edenhagen, Bengt Gorgen

Director of Studies, Division of Quality and Environmental Management, University of Lulea, Lulea, Sweden

Lecturing: Introduction to American Business From a Global Perspective

Oklahoma City Community College, Cultural Programs and Community Development, Oklahoma City, OK

c/o Dr. Manuel Prestamo

Murray State College, Department of Arts and Sciences, Tishomingo, OK c/o Dr. Greg Gardner
August 2004 - June 2005
(Scholar-in-Residence Program)

#### Hakala, Ulla Marketta

Lecturer, Department of Marketing, Turku School of Economics and Business Administration, Turku, Finland

Research: Professional and Personal Development Through Teaching and Tutoring California State University—Stanislaus, Department of Marketing, Turlock, CA c/o Mr. Nael A. Aly January 2005 - May 2005

#### Harada, Tsutomu

Associate Professor, Industrial Economics Department, Graduate School of Business Administration, Kobe University, Kobe-shi, Japan

Research: Comparative Study of the Effects of Information Technology on Corporate Strategy, Organization and Productivity Between the United States and Japan

Harvard University, Weatherhead Center for International Affairs, Program on U.S.-Japan Relations, Cambridge, MA c/o Dr. Frank Schwartz November 2004 - September 2005

#### Huang, Tung-Chun

Professor, Institute of Human Resource Management,
National Central University, Chung-li, Taiwan
Research: The Roles and Practices of Human Resource
Management in Knowledge-Based Economy: A
Cross National Comparison
University of Illinois—Urbana-Champaign, Institute of
Labor and Industrial Relations, Champaign, IL
c/o Dr. John Lawler

#### Ilyassova, Aigerim

August 2004 - July 2005

Company, Almaty, Kazakhstan
Research: New Tools of Modern Marketing in
Developed Companies
DePaul University, College of Commerce, Department
of Marketing, Chicago, IL
c/o Dr. Suzanne Fogel
August 2004 - May 2005

Manager, Department of Marketing, The Maslo-Del

#### Iqbal, Badar Alam

Professor, Department of Commerce, Aligarh Muslim University, Aligarh, India
Lecturing: International Business
Claflin University, Division of Business
Administration, Orangeburg, SC
c/o Dr. Harpal S. Grewal
October 2004 - July 2005
(Scholar-in-Residence Program)

#### Jaiswal, Mahadeo Prasad

Professor, Department of Information Systems
Management, Management Development Institute,
Gurgaon, India

Research: E-Business Information Systems Strategies for Network Enterprise Effectiveness

## **Business Administration**

Carnegie Mellon University, School of Computer Science, International Software Research Institute, Pittsburgh, PA c/o Dr. Jane Siegel September 2004 - April 2005

#### Jiang, Wanjun

Associate Professor and Assistant Dean, Guanghua School of Management, Peking University, Beijing, China

Research: Governance and Productivity of Knowledge-Based Organizations: A Comparative Study of Research Universities in the United States and China

University of California—Berkeley, Haas School of Business, Berkeley, CA c/o Dr. Oliver Williamson September 2004 - September 2005

#### Kaarsemaker, Eric Cornelius Adrianus

Doctoral Candidate, Department of Management Research, Nijmegen School of Management, Radboud University Nijmegen, Nijmegen, Netherlands

Research: Employee Equity, Investments in Human Capital and Performance in an International Context Rutgers, The State University of New

Jersey—Camden, School of Management and Labor Relations, Department of Human Resource Management, Piscataway, NJ c/o Dr. Joseph R. Blasi September 2004 - February 2005

#### Kao, Ming-Rea

Professor, Department of Business Management, College of Management, National Sun Yat-sen University, Kaohsiung, Taiwan

Research: A Study on Natural Capitalism in the United States

University of Washington, Business School, Department of Management and Organization, Seattle, WA

c/o Dr. Thomas Jones August 2004 - October 2004

#### Liu, Yu-Chen

Professor, Department of Finance, National Chengchi University, Taipei, Taiwan

Research: Is the Typical Investor Reluctant to Realize Losses: Evidence From Taiwan

University of California—Berkeley, Haas School of Business, Berkeley, CA c/o Prof. Terrance Odean August 2004 - July 2005

#### Lu, Changjiang

Associate Dean, Business School, Jilin University, Changchun, China Research: A Comparative Study of Corporate
Dividend Policy in China and the United States
California State University—Northridge, College of
Business Administration and Economics, Center for
China Finance and Business Research, Northridge,
CA
c/o Dr. Chao Chen

#### Meehan, Mary Kathleen

October 2004 - September 2005

Diversity Development Advisor, Department of Human Resources, National Crime Squad, London, United Kingdom

Research: Recruitment of Minorities Into the Police Service

CUNY—John Jay College of Criminal Justice,
Department of Graduate Studies and Research, New
York, NY

c/o Dr. Anastasia Raptis August 2004 - November 2004

#### Moon, Byeong Joon

Associate Professor, School of Management and International Relations, Kyung Hee University, Kyunggi-do, Korea

Lecturing and Research: Cross-National Study on the Effects of Consumer Ethnocentrism and Product Knowledge on Consumers' Utilization of Country of Origin Information

University of Connecticut—Storrs, School of Business, Center for International Business Education and Research, Storrs, CT c/o Dr. Subhash Jain August 2004 - August 2005

#### Paunescu, Carmen Monica

Lecturer, Department of Commodity Science and Quality Management, Faculty of Commerce, Academy of Economic Studies, Bucharest, Romania Research: Tools and Techniques for Quality Improvement in the Six Sigma Vision Loyola University New Orleans, The Joseph A. Butt, S.J. College of Business Administration, New Orleans, LA c/o Dr. Wing Fok August 2004 - February 2005

#### Raz, Ornit Tzila

Instructor, Department of Industrial Engineering and Management, TECHNION — Israel Institute of Technology, Haifa, Israel

Percarch: The Pole of Cognitive Knowledge Identity

Research: The Role of Cognitive Knowledge Identity in the Effective Implementation of Information Technologies

Massachusetts Institute of Technology, Sloan School of Management, Department of Management of Technological Innovation and Entrepreneurship, Cambridge, MA c/o Dr. Thomas J. Allen
August 2004 - August 2005

#### Salmador, Maria Paz

Assistant Professor, Department of Accounting and Business Administration, Autonomous University of Madrid, Madrid, Spain

Research: The Impact of International Diversification Experience and Environment on Modes of Entry Choices

Texas A and M University—College Station, Mays Business School, Department of Management, College Station, TX c/o Dr. Michael Hitt March 2005 - May 2005

#### Sarsenbayeva, Dinara

Director, People's Bank of Kazakhstan, Almaty, Kazakhstan

Research: Risk Analysis Models for the Banking System in Kazakhstan

Loyola University Chicago, School of Business Administration, Department of Economics, Chicago, IL

c/o Prof. Mine Cinar September 2004 - June 2005

#### Shen, Yifeng

Associate Dean and Director, MBA Center, School of Management, Xiamen University, Xiamen, China Research: Board Composition, Ownership Structure and Corporate Performance: A Comparison Study of Public Corporations in the United States and China Cornell University, Department of Economics, Ithaca, NY

c/o Dr. Yongmiao Hong September 2004 - August 2005

#### Shyu, So-De David

Professor, Department of Finance, National Sun Yat-sen University, Kaohsiung, Taiwan Research: Assessing the Stock Return and Risk in e-Commerce

Rutgers, The State University of New Jersey—Piscataway, Business School, Department of Finance and Economics, Piscataway, NJ c/o Dr. Cheng-Few Lee August 2004 - July 2005

#### Tiernan, Siobhan Denise

Lecturer, Department of Management and Marketing, Kemmy Business School, University of Limerick, Limerick, Ireland Research: Scheduled Airlines in the European Union and the United States: A Comparative Analysis of Current and Future Strategies

Embry-Riddle Aeronautical University, College of Business, Department of Management, Marketing, Strategy and Operations, Daytona Beach, FL c/o Dr. Michael J. Williams September 2004 - August 2005

#### Tsai, Dung-Chun

Associate Professor, Department of Transportation and Communication Management, National Cheng Kung University, Tainan, Taiwan

Research: An Examination of Customer Relationship Management in the United States: Application to Taiwan Service Industries

University of Illinois—Urbana-Champaign, College of Business, Department of Business Administration, Champaign, IL c/o Prof. George Monahan

August 2004 - July 2005

#### Wang, Zongjun

Professor and Assistant Dean, College of Management, Huazhong University of Science and Technology, Wuhan, China

Research: The Interactive Uncertainty Analysis Model of Telecommunication Construction Investment Projects

Arizona State University, Del E. Webb School of Construction, Performance Based Studies Research Group, Tempe, AZ c/o Dr. Dean Kashiwagi September 2004 - August 2005

#### Wei, Minghai

Dean, School of Business, Zhongshan University, Guangzhou, China

Research: Accounting Harmonization and Investor Protection: The Experience and Evidence From the United States and China

Carnegie Mellon University, Graduate School of Industrial Administration, Pittsburgh, PA c/o Dr. Zhaoyang Gu

August 2004 - August 2005

#### Yang, Wen-Hua

Associate Professor, Department of Business Administration, Chaoyang University of Technology, Wufong, Taiwan

Research: Group Scheduling With Processing Times Impacted by Learning, Fatigue and Forgetting Factors

Purdue University, Krannert Graduate School of Management, West Lafayette, IN c/o Dr. Suresh Chand August 2004 - May 2005

## **Business Administration**

#### Yu, Hai-Chin

Professor, Department of International Business, Chung Yuan Christian University, Chung-li, Taiwan Research: Banking Relationships, Information Disclosure and Firms Characteristics: Comparative Study Among Taiwan, Hong Kong, Singapore and Korea

Drexel University, Department of Finance, Philadelphia, PA c/o Dr. Thomas Chiang August 2004 - February 2005

#### Zgheib, Philippe

Assistant Professor, Olayan School of Business, American University of Beirut, Beirut, Lebanon Research: Macroeconomic Cultural Constraints of Ex-Patriate Entrepreneurial Business Activity Cleveland State University, James J. Nance College of Business Administration, Department of Marketing, Cleveland, OH c/o Dr. Rajshekhar Javalgi August 2004 - May 2005

## **Chemistry**

#### AlGhamdi, Ali Mushref S.

Professor, Department of Science, King Abdul Aziz Military Academy, Riyadh, Saudi Arabia Research: Characterization of Environmentally Friendly Polymers: Amylopectin by Inverse Gas Chromatography SUNY—Buffalo State College, Department of Chemistry, Buffalo, NY c/o Dr. Zeki Al-Saigh September 2004 - May 2005

#### Baxter, Carl Antony

Postdoctoral Researcher, Department of Chemistry, University of Nottingham, Nottingham, United Kingdom

Research: Development of the First Catalytic Asymmetric Pictet-Spengler Reaction Boston College, Department of Chemistry, Chestnut Hill, MA c/o Dr. Amir H. Hoveyda September 2004 - August 2005

#### Beganskiene, Aldona

Associate Professor, Department of General and Inorganic Chemistry, University of Vilnius, Vilnius, Lithuania

Research: Synthesis and Investigation of Silica-Supported Transition Metal Pincer Complexes as Catalysts for Cross-Coupling Reactions Michigan Technological University, Department of Chemistry, Houghton, MI c/o Prof. Eugenijus Urnezius October 2004 - July 2005

#### Contado, Catia

Researcher, Department of Chemistry, University of Ferrara, Ferrara, Italy

Research: Using Field Flow Fractionation Techniques to Sort and Characterize Composite Stationary Phases for Bio-Analytical Separations Cleveland Clinic, Cell Separation Research

Laboratory, Cleveland, OH c/o Dr. Maciej Zborowski March 2005 - August 2005

#### Crawford, James John

Doctoral Candidate, Department of Pure and Applied Chemistry, University of Strathclyde, Glasgow, United Kingdom

Research: Total Synthesis of Lomaiviticins A and B and Biological Investigations of Model Systems and Analogues

Scripps Research Institute, Department of Chemistry, La Jolla, CA c/o Dr. K.C. Nicolaou

January 2005 - January 2006

#### Fernandez Rodriguez, Manuel Angel

Research Scholar, Department of Organic and Inorganic Chemistry, University of Oviedo, Oviedo, Spain

Research: Coupling Nitrile Anions Under Mild Conditions

Yale University, Department of Chemistry, New Haven, CT c/o Dr. John F. Hartwig
September 2004 - August 2006

#### Gomez Pinto, Irene

Postdoctoral Fellow, Institute of Physical Chemistry "Rocasolano", Spanish Council for Scientific Research, Madrid, Spain

Research: Targeting Telomerase RNA for Prostate Cancer Inhibition

University of California—San Francisco, School of Pharmacy, Department of Pharmaceutical Chemistry, San Francisco, CA c/o Dr. Thomas L. James September 2004 - August 2006

#### Gosse, Kobo Benjamin

Associate Professor, Department of Industrial Chemistry, Pharmaceutical Medicinal Chemistry Laboratory, Polytechnic Institute, Yamoussoukro, Cote d'Ivoire

Research: Antiviral Compounds Research for Microbicides Development

Johns Hopkins University, Department of Biology, Baltimore, MD c/o Dr. Ru Chih Huang October 2004 - July 2005

#### Hayrapetyan, Suren

Head, Institute of General and Inorganic Chemistry,
Division of Natural Sciences, National Academy of
Sciences of Armenia, Yerevan, Armenia
Research: Polymer-Silicate Nanocomposites:
Synthesis, Structures, Properties
Cornell University, Department of Materials Science
and Engineering, Ithaca, NY
c/o Dr. Emmanuel Giannelis
September 2004 - June 2005

#### Hussain, Izhar

Professor, Department of Pharmacy, University of Balochistan, Quetta, Pakistan Research: Synthesis, Spectroscopic and Structural Studies of Metal Complexes of Double-Ended Chelating Ligands Kansas State University, Department of Chemistry, Manhattan, KS c/o Dr. Christer Aakeroy January 2005 - September 2005

#### Lora Maroto, Beatriz

Scientist, Department of Chemistry, Complutense University of Madrid, Madrid, Spain Research: Synthesis of the Actinoidinic Fragment of Vancomycin and Other Related Antibiotics With Total Control of the Atropisomerism University of California—Santa Barbara, Department of Chemistry and Biochemistry, Santa Barbara, CA c/o Dr. Bruce H. Lipshutz October 2004 - September 2006

#### Mavri, Janez

Researcher, National Institute of Chemistry, Ljubljana, Slovenia Research: Simulation of Hydrogen Transfer in Enzymes University of Southern California, Department of Chemistry, Los Angeles, CA c/o Dr. Arieh Warshel September 2004 - January 2005

#### Melad, Omar K.A.

Assistant Professor, Department of Chemistry, Al-Azhar University of Gaza, Gaza, Gaza Research: Compatibility Study of Polymer-Polymer Mixtures by Dilute Solution Viscometry Techniques University of Cincinnati, Department of Chemistry, Cincinnati, OH c/o Dr. James E. Mark September 2004 - May 2005

#### Minkova, Liliya Ivanova

Professor, Institute of Polymers, Bulgarian Academy of Sciences, Sofia, Bulgaria

Research: Preparation and Characterization of Ionic Liquid Crystals

Georgetown University, Graduate School of Arts and Sciences, Department of Chemistry, Washington, DC c/o Dr. Richard G. Weiss July 2004 - December 2004

#### Siangproh, Weena

Lecturer, Department of Chemistry, Faculty of Science, Sri Nakharinwirot University, Bangkok, Thailand

Research: Determining Captopril in Real Drug Samples by Employing Capillary Electrophoresis With Electrochemical Detection and Boron-Doped Diamond Thin Film Electrodes

New Mexico State University, Chemistry Department, Las Cruces, NM

c/o Dr. Joseph Wang

Arizona State University, Department of Chemistry and Biochemistry, Tempe, AZ

c/o Dr. Joseph Wang

September 2004 - February 2005

#### Urbic, Tomaz

Teaching Assistant, Department of Physical Chemistry, Faculty of Chemistry and Chemical Technology, University of Ljubljana, SI-1000 Ljubljana, Slovenia

Research: Modeling Solvation in Biology University of California—San Francisco, Department of Pharmaceutical Chemistry, San Francisco, CA c/o Dr. Ken Dill

July 2004 - December 2004

#### **Communications**

#### Caruana, Albert

Associate Professor, Center for Communication Technology, University of Malta, Msida, Malta Research: Is Integrated Marketing Communication a More Reasonable Representation of Market-Oriented Philosophy?

San Diego State University, College of Business Administration, Department of Marketing, San Diego, CA c/o Prof. Michael Belch

August 2004 - November 2004

### Coman, Mihai

Professor, Media Department, Faculty of Journalism and Mass Communication Studies, University of Bucharest, Bucharest, Romania

## **Communications**

Research: Reevaluating the Public Sphere: An Anthropological Perspective on Media and Political Communication

University of Oklahoma, Gaylord College of Journalism and Mass Communication, Norman, OK c/o Dr. Charles Self January 2005 - July 2005

#### Pourabbas Dolatabad, Elaheh

Researcher, Institute of Computer Science and Systems Analysis, National Research Council (CNR), Rome, Italy

Research: A Composite Data Model and Query Language to Federate Object Databases With Hierarchically Structured Data

University of California—Lawrence Berkeley National Laboratory, National Energy Research Scientific Computing Center, Scientific Data Management Group, Department of High Performance Computing Resea, Berkeley, CA c/o Dr. Arie Shoshani January 2005 - July 2005

## **Computer Science**

#### Chen, Chia-Mei

Associate Professor, Department of Information
Management, National Sun Yat-sen University,
Kaohsiung, Taiwan

Research: Resource Management in Support of Customer Relationship Management University of California—Riverside, Department of Computer Science, Riverside, CA

c/o Dr. Satish K. Tripathi August 2004 - June 2005

#### Fernandez Rebollo, Fernando

Assistant Professor, Department of Computer Science, Carlos III University of Madrid, Madrid, Spain Research: Reinforcement Learning in Multi-Agent Systems

Carnegie Mellon University, Department of Computer Science, Pittsburgh, PA c/o Dr. Manuela M. Veloso
October 2004 - September 2005

#### Lertlum, Surat

Program Head, Mathematics and Computer Science Department, Chulachomklao Royal Military Academy, Pathumthani, Thailand Research: The Southeast Asia Digital Cultural Atlas University of California—Berkeley, Geographic Information Science Center, Berkely, CA c/o Dr. John Radke September 2004 - December 2004

#### Merelli, Emanuela

Professor, Department of Mathematics and Computer Sciences, University of Camerino, Camerino, Italy Research: Validation of Service-Base Systems University of Oregon, Department of Computer and Information Science, Eugene, OR c/o Dr. Michal Young December 2004 - May 2005

#### Schwartz, Moshe

Doctoral Candidate, Department of Computer Science, TECHNION — Israel Institute of Technology, Haifa, Israel

Research: Constructing Two-Dimensional Burst-Correcting Code

University of California—San Diego, Department of Electrical and Computer Engineering, La Jolla, CA c/o Prof. Alexander Vardy

August 2004 - August 2005

#### Sekanina, Lukas

Assistant Professor, Faculty of Information Technology, Technical University, Brno, Czech Republic

Research: Functional Recovery of Damaged Electronic Systems for Space Applications Using Evolvable Hardware

NASA Jet Propulsion Laboratory, NASA Jet Propulsion Laboratory, Space Information Systems and Technology Office, Pasadena, CA c/o Dr. Adrian Stoica

September 2004 - January 2005

#### Smrz, Otakar

Doctoral Candidate, Faculty of Mathematics and Physics, Institute of Formal and Applied Linguistics, Charles University, Prague, Czech Republic

Research: Machine-Learning Techniques in Natural Language Processing and Their Application to Arabic Language Resources

University of Pennsylvania, Department of Computer and Information Science, Philadelphia, PA c/o Dr. Mark Liberman

September 2004 - June 2005

#### Stupp, Gideon

Chief Scientist, Sheer Networks, Inc., Tel Aviv, Israel Lecturing and Research: Distributed Network Simulation, Measurement and Planning Massachusetts Institute of Technology, Computer Science and Artificial Intelligence Laboratory, Cambridge, MA c/o Prof. Charles E. Leiserson October 2004 - October 2005

#### Tipwai, Preeyakorn

Lecturer, Computer Engineering Department, Rajamangala Institute of Technology, Chiang Mai, Thailand Research: A Coarse and Fine Approach to
Optimization for Computer Vision Applications
University of Minnesota—Twin Cities, Computational
Vision Laboratory, Department of Psychology,
Minneapolis, MN
c/o Dr. Daniel Kersten
September 2004 - March 2005

#### Trausan Matu, Stefan

Professor, Department of Computer Science, University Politehnica of Bucharest, Bucharest, Romania

Research: The Role of Discourse in Collaborative Knowledge Building by Virtual Communities Drexel University, College of Information Science and Technology, Philadelphia, PA c/o Dr. Gerry Stahl February 2005 - August 2005

#### Tu, Phuong Minh

Head, Faculty of Information Technology, Posts and Telecommunications Institute of Technology, Hadong, Vietnam

Research: Computational Methods for Inferring Gene Regulatory Networks

Stanford University, Medical Center, Department of Genetics, Stanford, CA c/o Dr. Russ B. Altman September 2004 - May 2005

#### **Economics**

#### Ahmed, Salehuddin

Deputy Director, Bangladesh Rural Advancement Committee, Dhaka, Bangladesh

Lecturing: Sustainable Development and Strategic Planning

School for International Training, Office of the Provost, Brattleboro, VT c/o Dr. Paula Harbecke

Marlboro College, Office of the President, Marlboro, VT

c/o Mr. Roderick Gander August 2004 - June 2005 (Scholar-in-Residence Program)

#### Al-Thani, Faisal Fahad Jassim M.

Deputy General Manager, Anadarko Quatar Energy Co., LLC, Doha, Qatar Research: Oil Importers Versus Oil Exporters: Are

Compatible Social-Economic Policies Possible? International Research Center for Energy and Economic Development, Boulder, CO c/o Dr. Dorothea El Mallakh November 2004 - February 2005

#### Anic, Ivan-Damir

Research Fellow, Department of Microeconomic Analysis, Organization and Management, Institute of Economics, Zagreb, Croatia

Research: Towards a New Retail Strategy for an Emerging Market: Developing a Sustainable Competitive Advantage in Croatia

Indiana University—Bloomington, Kelley School of Business, Marketing Department, Bloomington, IN c/o Dr. Rockney Walters September 2004 - May 2005

#### Begaj, Besim

Professor, Department of Management and Marketing, Faculty of Economics, University of Pristina, Pristina, Kosovo

Lecturing and Research: Economic Cooperation and Integration

Illinois Institute of Technology, Chicago-Kent College of Law, Chicago, IL c/o Dr. Henry H. Perritt Jr

September 2004 - November 2004

#### Bhattacharya, Debapriya

Executive Director, Centre for Policy Dialogue, Dhaka, Bangladesh

Research: Post-Cancun Prospect of Singapore Issues in the World Trade Organization: A Comparative Study on the United States and Lesser Developed Countries' Positions

Center for Global Development, Washington, DC c/o Ms. Kimberly Ann Elliott October 2004 - April 2005

#### Boyko, Irina

Professor, Department of Economic Theory, St.
Petersburg University for Humanities and Social
Sciences, Saint Petersburg, Russia

Lecturing: Theory of Economic Growth; Economics in Transition

University of Chicago, East European, Russian and Eurasian National Resource Center, Chicago, IL c/o Dr. Richard Hellie

September 2004 - May 2005

#### **Brooks, Mary Ruth**

Chair, School of Business Administration, Dalhousie University, Halifax, Canada

Research: Further North American Integration of Transportation Services in the Age of Terrorism George Mason University, School of Public Policy,

Fairfax, VA c/o Prof. Kenneth J. Button January 2005 - June 2005

#### Bui, Huong Thi Lan

Lecturer, MBA Program, Ho Chi Minh City University of Economics, Ho Chi Minh City, Vietnam

#### **Economics**

Research: Regional Integration and Economic Growth in the Long Run: A Comparative Case Study of Vietnam and Mexico in the Asia-Pacific Region Johns Hopkins University—School of Advanced International Studies, Southeast Asia Studies Department, Washington, DC c/o Dr. Frederick Z. Brown December 2004 - May 2005

#### Chen, Yongjun

Professor and Vice Dean, Institute of Economics Research, Graduate School, Xiamen University, Xiamen, China

Research: Antitrust and Regulation: The Experience of the United States and Its Implications for China Johns Hopkins University, Department of Economics, Baltimore, MD c/o Dr. Joseph E. Harrington Jr.

September 2004 - September 2005

#### Cheng, Ming Yu

Head, Economics Unit, Faculty of Management, Multimedia University, Selangor, Malaysia Research: The Qualitative-Cum-Quantitative Institutional, Social, Economic and Technological Growth Model

Washington State University, Department of Agriculture and Resource Economics, Pullman, WA c/o Dr. Ron Mittelhammer September 2004 - April 2005

#### Fekkak, Abdelatif

Professor, Department of General Politics, Higher Institute of Commerce and Business Administration, Casablanca, Morocco

Research: Collective Action Projects Among the University, Enterprise and Local Authority Georgetown University, History Department, Washington, DC c/o Dr. Osama Abi-Mershed

July 2004 - September 2004

#### Feng, Lei

Director, Department of International Trade, Institute of Finance and Trade Economics, Chinese Academy of Social Science, Beijing, China

Research: A Study of the International Experience of Regional Trading Arrangements: NAFTA

American University, School of International Service, International Economic Policy Program, Washington, DC

c/o Dr. Stephen D. Cohen

September 2004 - September 2005

#### Golovina, Svetlana

Dean, Department of Economics, Kurgan State Agricultural Academy, Kurgan, Russia Research: Does Russian Farming Have an American Perspective?

University of Missouri—Columbia, Agribusiness Research Institute, Columbia, MO c/o Dr. Michael Sykuta August 2004 - April 2005

#### Goyal, Ashima

Professor, Indira Gandhi Institute of Development Research, Mumbai, India

Research: The Small Open Economy: Using Rigidities Claremont Graduate University, School of Politics and Economics, Department of Economics, Claremont, CA

c/o Dr. Thomas D. Willett September 2004 - April 2005

#### Kacin, Radovan

Assistant Professor, Department of Systems Analysis, Prague School of Economics, Prague, Czech Republic

Research: Using Modern Technology and Pedagogy to Develop the Discipline of Law and Economics George Mason University, Department of Economics, Fairfax, VA

c/o Prof. Peter J. Boettke January 2005 - July 2005

#### Khalil, Ali M.

Assistant Professor, Department of Finance, Al-Ahliyya Amman University, Amman, Jordan Research: Sources of Growth in Jordanian Manufacturing

Rensselaer Polytechnic Institute, Department of Economics, Troy, NY c/o Dr. Don Siegel September 2004 - November 2004

#### Lee, Young Hoon

Associate Professor, Department of Economics, Hansung University, Seoul, Korea Research: Stochastic Frontiers and Allocative and Technical Efficiency in National Basketball **Association Teams** 

Washington State University, Department of Economics, Pullman, WA c/o Prof. Rodney Fort August 2004 - December 2004

#### Leung, Ka Yui Charles

Assistant Professor, Department of Economics, Chinese University of Hong Kong, Shatin, Hong Kong

Research: Globalization, Institution and the Real Estate

University of California—Berkeley, Haas School of Business, Fisher Center for Real Estate and Urban Economics, Berkeley, CA c/o Dr. Robert H. Edelstein September 2004 - May 2005

#### Li, Xindan

Associate Dean, Graduate School of Management Science and Engineering, Nanjing University, Nanjing, China

Research: Behavior of Securities Investors: A
Comparative Analysis Between Developed Markets
and Emerging Markets

Yale University, School of Management, International Center for Finance, New Haven, CT c/o Dr. Robert J. Shiller

September 2004 - September 2005

#### Lim, Young Jae

Research Fellow, Corporate Affairs and Competition Policy Division, Korea Development Institute, Seoul, Korea

Research: Separation of Industrial Capital and Financial Capital

Princeton University, Department of East Asian Studies, Princeton, NJ c/o Dr. Martin Collcutt

September 2004 - August 2005

#### Lin, Chi-Ang

Associate Professor, Department of Public Finance, National Chengchi University, Taipei, Taiwan Research: A New Vision of the Knowledge Economy Augustana College, Department of Economics, Sioux Falls, SD

c/o Dr. Brian Eggleston January 2005 - August 2005

#### Lissoni, Francesco

Professor, Department of Mechanical Engineering,
University of Brescia, Brescia, Italy
Research: Social Network Analysis and Bibliometric
Analysis of Academic Entrepreneurship
Massachusetts Institute of Technology, Sloan School
of Management, Department of Behavioral Policy
Science, Cambridge, MA
c/o Dr. Rebecca M. Henderson
September 2004 - July 2005

#### Lu, SuiQi

Associate Professor, Finance Department, School of Economics, Peking University, Beijing, China Research: The Trade Imbalance and Adjustment of Exchange Rate Policies Between China and the United States

Brandeis University, Department of Economics, Waltham, MA c/o Dr. Gary H. Jefferson

September 2004 - August 2005

#### Luo, Rundong

Associate Professor, Institute of Economics, Nankai University, Tianjin, China

Research: A Comparative Analysis of the Employment Institution in China and the United States

Stanford University, Center for International Development, Stanford, CA c/o Dr. Roger Noll September 2004 - August 2005

#### Mittnik, Stefan Erfried

Professor and Director, Department of Statistics, University of Munich, Munich, Germany Lecturing: Empirical Economics and Finance Washington University, Department of Economics, St. Louis, MO c/o Dr. Steven Fazzari August 2004 - June 2005

#### Moen, Espen Rasmus

Professor, Department of Economics, Norwegian School of Management, Oslo, Norway Research: Labor Market Determinants of Job Turnover, Human Capital and Entrepreneurship Northwestern University, Judd A. and Marjorie Weinberg College of Arts and Sciences, Department of Economics, Evanston, IL c/o Prof. Dale T. Mortensen August 2004 - July 2005

#### Murotov, Akmal

Deputy Director, The Uzbekistan Republic Currency Exchange, Tashkent, Uzbekistan

Research: Integrating the Uzbek Securities Market Into International Capital Markets

University of Pittsburgh, University Center for International Studies, Center for Russian and East European Studies, Pittsburgh, PA c/o Dr. Robert Donnorummo September 2004 - May 2005

#### Omote, Maki

Free-Lance Journalist, Independent Scholar Unaffiliated, Tokyo, Japan

Research: The Influential Relationship Between the Cultural Creatives' Lifestyles of Health and Sustainability-Oriented Business Paradigm and U.S. Companies' Corporate Social Responsibility Strategies

Columbia University, Weatherhead East Asian Institute, Professional Fellows Program, New York, NY

c/o Dr. Robert Immerman September 2004 - August 2005

#### Onegina, Victoriya

Associate Professor, Department of Accounting and Finance, Kharkiv State Technical University of Agriculture, Kharkiv, Ukraine Research: Government Agrarian Policy University of Nebraska—Lincoln, Department of

c/o Dr. Lynn H. Lutgen September 2004 - March 2005

Agricultural Economics, Lincoln, NE

## **Economics**

#### Park, Man Seop

Associate Professor, Department of Economics, Korea University, Seoul, Korea

Research: Financial Liberalization and Economic Development: Theoretical and Empirical Reconsideration of the Conventional View

Harvard University, Department of Economics, Cambridge, MA

c/o Prof. Stephen A. Marglin

June 2004 - January 2005

#### Pashev, Konstantin Vassilev

Senior Fellow, World Bank—Sofia Office, Sofia, Bulgaria

Research: Taxation and Compliance of Small Business in Transition Economies

Georgia State University, Andrew Young School of Policy Studies, Atlanta, GA c/o Prof. Jorge Martinez-Vazquez September 2004 - February 2005

#### Peng, Te-Ming

Senior Economist, Domestic Economy Section, Department of Economic Research, Central Bank of China, Taipei, Taiwan

Research: Exchange Market Pressure as a Monetary Policy Indicator

University of Washington, Department of Economics, Seattle, WA c/o Prof. Philip Brock

September 2004 - November 2004

#### Remedio, Elizabeth Mangaya-ay

Professor, Department of Economics, University of San Carlos, Cebu City, Philippines

Lecturing and Research: Resources and the Environment; Rethinking the Socioeconomics of Bioenergy

George Washington University, Department of Geography, Washington, DC c/o Dr. Elizabeth Chacko

Texas A and M University—College Station, College of Agriculture and Life Sciences, Department of Forest Science, College Station, TX c/o Dr. Charles Tattersall Smith, Jr. September 2004 - March 2005

#### Rodrigues Lucio, Jose Manuel

Assistant Professor, Department of Geography and Regional Planning, School of Social and Human Sciences, New University of Lisbon, Lisbon, Portugal

Lecturing: Economic Development and the Study of Poverty

California State University—Stanislaus, Department of Anthropology and Geography, Turlock, CA c/o Dr. Michael Schmandt February 2005 - May 2005

#### Sabanovic, Zekerijah

Associate Professor, Informatics Department, Faculty of Medicine, University of Tuzla, Tuzla, Bosnia and Herzegovina

Research: The Development of the Organization and Management of Public Health Systems in Undeveloped Countries

Temple University, Fox School of Business Management, Department of Risk, Insurance and Healthcare Management, Philadelphia, PA c/o Dr. William E. Aaronson October 2004 - June 2005

#### Shahoyan, Armine

Head, Department of Communication Enterprises, Economy and Management, College of Radioengineering and Communication Systems, State Engineering University of Armenia, Teryan, Armenia

Lecturing: International Economics and Principles of Economics

Southern University and Agricultural and Mechanical College—Baton Rouge, College of Business, Department of Economics and Finance, Baton Rouge, LA c/o Dr. Ashagre Yigletu
August 2004 - May 2005
(Scholar-in-Residence Program)

#### Shcherbyna, Sergiy

Management, Economics and Law Institute, Chernivtsi, Ukraine Research: Cooperative Associations in the Ukrainian Agro-Industrial Complex University of Wisconsin—Madison, Center for Cooperatives, Madison, WI c/o Dr. Robert Cropp

Supervisor, Department of Economics and

#### Shkolnyy, Oleksandr

September 2004 - May 2005

Docent, Department of Management and International Relations, Uman State Agrarian University, Uman, Ukraine

Research: Improvement of the Agricultural Marketing System

Pennsylvania State University—University Park,
Department of Agricultural Economics and Rural
Sociology, University Park, PA
c/o Dr. James W. Dunn
September 2004 - June 2005

#### Soloviy, Ihor

Associate Professor, Department of Forest Enterprises, Economics and Management, Ukrainian State University of Forestry and Wood Technology, L'viv, Ukraine Research: An Environmental and Economic
Assessment of Forest Policy in the Eastern United
States and Its Implications for the Sustainable
Development of Ukraine's Forests in a Transition
Economy

North Carolina State University, Department of Forestry, Raleigh, NC c/o Dr. Fred W. Cubbage October 2004 - July 2005

#### Tao, Zhigang

Associate Professor, School of Business, University of Hong Kong, Hong Kong, Hong Kong Research: Vertical Specialization and U.S.-China

Bilateral Trade

Harvard University, Department of Economics, Cambridge, MA c/o Dr. Oliver Hart

September 2004 - December 2004

#### Tran, Ca Ngoc

Deputy Director, National Institute for Natural Sciences, Technology Policy and Strategy Studies, Ministry of Science and Technology, Hanoi, Vietnam

Research: Technology Policy to Support Small and Medium Private Sector Enterprises

University of California—Davis, Department of Human and Community Development, Davis, CA c/o Dr. Martin Kenney

December 2004 - May 2005

#### Unsal, Erdal Muzaffer

Professor, Department of Economics, Faculty of Political Science, Ankara University, Ankara, Turkey Research: Labor Market Imperfections and Trade University of Washington, Department of Economics, Seattle, WA

c/o Dr. Kar-yiu Wong December 2004 - May 2005

#### Uzulina, Ginta

Deputy Director, Department of Agricultural Strategy, Ministry of Agriculture, Riga, Latvia

Research: Development of Statistical Models for Optimization of Government Decisions: Theory and Practice

Purdue University, School of Science, Department of Statistics, West Lafayette, IN c/o Prof. Jayanta Ghosh

August 2004 - December 2004

#### Wang, Chao-Hung

Professor, Department of Economics and Graduate Institute of International Economics, National Chung Cheng University, Chia-Yi, Taiwan

Research: A Cross-Country Study on the Relative Efficiency of Research and Development Activities and Their Implications on Economic Growth Western Michigan University, Department of Economics, Kalamazoo, MI c/o Prof. Bassam E. Harik August 2004 - January 2005

#### Wang, Xiaoqin

Professor, Research Center for Economic
Development, School of Economics, Huazhong
University of Science and Technology, Wuhan,
China

Research: U.S. Financial Support System for Agricultural Modernization

University of California—Berkeley, College of Natural Resources, Department of Agricultural and Resource Economics, Berkeley, CA c/o Dr. Gordon Rausser
September 2004 - August 2005

#### Wei, Longbao

Professor and Chair, Department of Agricultural
Economics and Management, College of
Management, Zhejiang University, Hangzhou, China
Research: Interest Groups' Political Impacts on Public
Policy: Strategies of Production Lobbyists and the
Evolution of Agricultural and Food Policy
Harvard University, Weatherhead Center for
International Affairs, Fellows Program, Cambridge,
MA
c/o Dr. Kathleen Molony
November 2004 - August 2005

#### Weinschelbaum, Federico

Assistant Professor and Director of Undergraduate
Economics Program, Department of Economics,
University of San Andres, Buenos Aires, Argentina
Research: Sovereign Debt Markets and Collective
Action Clauses: A Game Theoretic Approach
Duke University, Fuqua School of Business, Durham,
NC
c/o Prof. Jose Wynne
November 2004 - January 2005

#### Yang, Baochen

Professor and Director, Research Institute for Applied Economics and Finance, School of Management, Tianjin University, Tianjin, China

Research: A Comparative Study of Volatility and Persistence Between the Chinese and U.S. Stock Markets

University of Michigan—Ann Arbor, Business School, Mitsui Life Financial Research Center, Ann Arbor, MI

c/o Dr. E. Han Kim September 2004 - August 2005

#### Yeom, Myung Bae

Professor, Department of Economics, Chungnam National University, Daejeon, Korea

## **Economics**

Research: Economic and Legal Issues of Taxation on e-Commerce in the United States

Georgetown University, Law Center, Washington, DC c/o Prof. Ronald A. Pearlman August 2004 - July 2005

#### Zhang, Liqing

Professor and Deputy Dean, School of Finance, Central University of Finance and Economics, Beijing, China

Research: An International Comparison of Financial Openness: Performance and Policy Issues

Institute for International Economics, Washington, DC c/o Dr. John Williamson

Columbia University, The Earth Institute, East Asia Program, Center on Globalization and Sustainable Development, New York, NY c/o Dr. Wing Thye Woo September 2004 - August 2005

#### **Education**

#### Abdelati, Mohamed M. R.

Associate Professor and Chair, Department of Electrical and Computer Engineering, Faculty of Engineering, Islamic University of Gaza, Primal, Gaza

Research: Developing Educational Material for Programmable Logic Controllers

Texas A and M University—College Station, Department of Mechanical Engineering, College Station, TX

c/o Dr. Reza Langari September 2004 - July 2005

#### Apostolidou, Venetia

Assistant Professor, Department of Primary Education, Aristotle University of Thessaloniki, Thessaloniki, Greece

Research: Evaluation of Teaching Practices in Literature Classrooms

Columbia University, Teachers College, New York, NY

c/o Dr. James Albright February 2005 - April 2005

#### Chovancova, Darina

Head, Division of Neonatology, Slovak Health University, Bratislava, Slovak Republic

Research: Learning the Teaching Tools and Evaluation Systems for Medical Education in Neonatology, **Emphasizing the Resident** 

University of Utah, Department of Pediatrics, Salt Lake City, UT

c/o Dr. Ronald Bloom

October 2004 - March 2005

#### Dedze, Indra

Senior Researcher, Department of Educational Policy, Center for Public Policy PROVIDUS, Riga, Latvia Research: Higher Education in Latvia: Opportunities and Challenges

Vanderbilt University, Department of Leadership, Policy and Organizations, Nashville, TN c/o Prof. Stephen Heyneman August 2004 - April 2005

#### Esenamanov, Gaplan

Senior Lecturer, Department of Higher Education, Ministry of Education, Ashgabat, Turkmenistan Research: Investigation of the Higher Education System in the United States University of Montana—Missoula, School of Education, Missoula, MT

c/o Dr. Paul Rowland

September 2004 - May 2005

#### Hadzigeorgiou, Yannis Petros

Associate Professor, Department of Preschool Education and Educational Design, School of Education, University of the Aegean, Rhodes, Greece

Research: Improving Inclusive Practice in Science Education

University of Northern Iowa, School of Education, Department of Curriculum and Instruction, Cedar Falls, IA

c/o Dr. Greg Stefanich February 2005 - May 2005

#### Happo, Iiris Sinikka

Senior Lecturer, Social Services Program, School of Healthcare and Social Services, Rovaniemi Polytechnic, Rovaniemi, Finland

Research: Early Childhood Education as an Opportunity to Foster Multi-Culturality and Equality University of Georgia, Office of International Affairs and Education, Athens, GA c/o Mr. Mark Lusk

August 2004 - December 2004

#### Huddar, Asmita Bhushan

Lecturer, Department of Education, Ali Yavar Jung Institute for the Hearing Handicapped, Mumbai, India

Research: Service Delivery in Education of Children With Hearing Impairment

Gallaudet University, Department of Education, Washington, DC c/o Dr. Marilyn Sass-Lehrer September 2004 - May 2005

#### Ismailova, Bumairam

Docent, Department of World Languages, Osh State University, Osh, Kyrgyz Republic

Research: Contrastive Analyses of Verbal and Nonverbal Communication in American and Kyrgyz Culture

Indiana University—Bloomington, Department of Language Education, Bloomington, IN c/o Dr. Martha Nyikos September 2004 - February 2005

#### Kim, Young Mi

Assistant Professor, Department of General Studies,
Duksung Women's University, Seoul, Korea
Research: Intercultural Communication Patterns
Between Americans and Koreans From a New
Perspective

University of California—Berkeley, Graduate School of Education, Berkeley, CA c/o Prof. Claire Kramsch
August 2004 - July 2005

#### Kuzwayo, Bhekumusa Herbert

Lecturer, Department of Mathematics and Science Education, University of Zululand, Kwadlangezwa, South Africa

Research: A Study of Mathematics Teachers'
Constraints in Changing Practices: Some Lessons
From Participating Countries in the Learner's
Perspective Study

University of Georgia, College of Education, Department of Mathematics Education, Athens, GA c/o Dr. Jeremy Kilpatrick January 2005 - May 2005

#### Kydykbaeva, Svetlana

Lecturer, Department of Education, Kyrgyz State
Pedagogical University, Bishkek, Kyrgyz Republic
Research: To Provide Equal Access to Education for
Children With Development Problems Through
Inclusive Education
University of Maine Center for Community Inclusion

University of Maine, Center for Community Inclusion and Disability Studies, Orono, ME c/o Dr. Lu Zeph

September 2004 - May 2005

#### Lee, Tsuey-Ling

Associate Professor, Department of Special Education, National Hsin-Chu Teachers College, Hsin-Chu, Taiwan

Research: Comparison of Supporting Students With Learning Difficulties by Targeting Individualized Educational Program Objectives Based on Special Needs Using Ecology-Inventory Model in the United States and Taiwan

University of Northern Colorado, Graduate School, Division of Exceptionality and Bilingual/ESL Education, Greeley, CO c/o Dr. Allen M. Huang San Francisco State University, Department of Special Education, San Francisco, CA c/o Dr. Summer Hsia September 2004 - February 2005

#### Mikhailov, Anatoli

Rector, European Humanities University, Minsk, Belanus

Research: Educational Strategies in Transforming Societies

Harvard University, Davis Center for Russian and Eurasian Studies, Cambridge, MA c/o Dr. Timothy Colton

August 2004 - December 2005

#### Mokhtari, Najib

Professor, Department of English, Faculty of Letters and Social Sciences, Ibn Tofail University, Kenitra, Morocco

Research: Career Paths and Syllabus Design: Towards a New Approach to Vocational Education in Moroccan Universities

Ohio University—Athens, College of Education, Department of Education Studies, Athens, OH c/o Dr. Steve Howard July 2004 - October 2004

#### Nikolov, Marianne

Professor and Chair, Department of English and Applied Linguistics, University of Pecs, Pecs, Hungary

Research: Exploring Good Practice of Content and Language-Integrated Learning in Immersion Programs and at a Graduate School in Education University of California—Berkeley, Graduate School of Education, Berkeley Language Center, Berkeley, CA c/o Prof. Claire Kramsch

February 2005 - July 2005

#### Park, Bobae

Deputy Director, International Education Cooperation Division, Ministry of Education and Human Resources Development, Seoul, Korea

Research: The Innovation of Teacher Preparation and Certification of Korea: Implications and Reflections of Best Practices of the U.S. Education System

Michigan State University, College of Education,
Department of Science Education, East Lansing, MI
c/o Prof. Charles Anderson

March 2005 - February 2006

#### Pushnykh, Victor

Director, International Center for MBA Programs, Tomsk Polytechnical University, Tomsk, Russia Research: Comparative Study of the Organizational Cultures of Russian and American Universities

## **Education**

University of Michigan—Ann Arbor, School of Education, Center for the Study of Higher and Postsecondary Education (CSHPE), Ann Arbor, MI c/o Dr. Marvin Peterson September 2004 - April 2005

#### Rosebrock, Cornelia Renate

Professor, Institute for German Language and Literature, Johann Wolfgang Goethe University, Frankfurt am Main, Germany

Lecturing: Contemporary German Literature and Literary Socialization

The College of New Jersey, The New Jersey State Consortium for International Studies, Ewing, NJ c/o Mr. Nik Mische

August 2004 - January 2005

#### Sood, Neelam

Fellow, National Institute of Educational Planning and Administration, New Delhi, India

Lecturing: Understanding Wyoming Elementary Teacher Education Programs: Sharing Indian Experience in Early Childhood Education

University of Wyoming, College of Education, Department of Early Education, Laramie, WY c/o Dr. Alan Buss

September 2004 - November 2004

#### Storbeck, Claudine

Senior Lecturer and Coordinator of Deaf Education, Department of Deaf Education-Specialized Education, University of the Witwatersrand, Johannesburg, South Africa

Research: Defining Excellence in Deaf Education: Is There a Deaf Pedagogy?

Gallaudet University, Gallaudet Research Institute, Washington, DC c/o Dr. Michael Karchmer

January 2005 - July 2005

#### Van Der Westhuizen, Gert Johannes

Associate Professor, Department of Educational Psychology, Rand Afrikaans University, Johannesburg, South Africa

Research: The Evaluation of Complex Change
Programs in Higher Education Using International
Perspectives and Best Practices

University of Massachusetts—Amherst, School of Education, Department of Educational Policy, Research and Administration, Amherst, MA c/o Dr. Joseph B. Berger

September 2004 - January 2005

#### Wu, Chung-Yu Peter

Dean, College of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science, National Chiao Tung University, Hsinchu, Taiwan Research: Evolution of University Education Due to the Impacts of Nanotechonology and Nanoscience Advancement

University of Illinois—Urbana-Champaign,
Department of Electrical and Computer Engineering,
Urbana, IL
c/o Prof. Richard Blahut
January 2005 - March 2005

#### Zheng, Xinrong

Professor, School of Education, Beijing Normal University, Beijing, China

Research: The Bilingual Education Policy for Minority Students in the United States

University of Wisconsin—Madison, Department of Educational Policy Studies, Madison, WI c/o Dr. Michael R. Olneck

September 2004 - March 2005

## **Engineering**

#### Aguilar, Glenn Doromal

Professor, Institute of Marine Fisheries and Oceanology, College of Fisheries and Ocean Sciences, University of the Philippines in the Visayas, Iloilo City, Philippines

Research: Knowledge Management Systems That can be Deployed for Decision Making and Planning for Philippine Fisheries

Oregon State University, Bioengineering Department, Corvallis, OR

c/o Dr. John P. Bolte

September 2004 - March 2005

#### Ahmad, Akhlaq

Associate Professor, Department of Metallurgical and Materials Engineering, University of Engineering and Technology, Lahore, Pakistan

Research: Environmental Uses of Titanium Dioxide Semiconducting Nanoparticles

University of Delaware, Department of Materials Science and Engineering, Newark, DE c/o Dr. S. Ismat Shah

December 2004 - August 2005

#### AlAraj, Simon N. S.

Assistant Professor, Department of Mechanical Engineering, Birzeit University, Birzeit, West Bank Research: Measuring Polymer Melt Density and Viscosity in Real-Time During Foam Extrusion Processes Using Ultrasound Sensors Fusion University of Wisconsin—Milwaukee, Department of Materials Engineering, Milwaukee, WI c/o Dr. Nidal Abu-Zahra
September 2004 - June 2005

## Al-Karaghouli, Ali A. M.

Director, Energy Research Center, University of Bahrain, Manama, Bahrain

Research: Photovoltaic Design and Application National Renewable Energy Research Laboratory, National Center for Photovoltaics, Golden, CO c/o Dr. Larry Kazmerski

University of Wyoming, College of Engineering, Laramie, WY

c/o Dr. Ovid Augustus Plumb July 2004 - September 2005

## Almubarak, Abdulaziz A. J. M.

Assistant Professor, Department of Chemical Engineering, College of Technological Studies, The Public Authority for Applied Education and Training, Safat, Kuwait

Lecturing and Research: Mechanisms of Single Droplet Drying

University of Wyoming, College of Engineering, Laramie, WY c/o Dr. Ovid Augustus Plumb

September 2004 - May 2005

#### Baron, Jorge Horacio

Director, Computer-Assisted Engineering Institute (CEDIAC), Department of Engineering, National University of Cuyo, Mendoza, Argentina

Research: Probabilistic Risk Assessment Applications to Seismic Models

University of Hawaii—Manoa, Pacific Global Positioning System Facility, Honolulu, HI c/o Dr. Benjamin Brooks November 2004 - January 2005

#### Bhatt, Amit Rohit Bhai

Associate Professor, Dhirubhai Ambani Institute for Information and Communication Technology, Gandhinagar, India

Research: Very Large Scale Integration Design Issues University of Illinois—Urbana-Champaign,

Department of Electrical and Computer Engineering, Urbana, IL

c/o Dr. Naresh Shanbhag May 2004 - July 2004

#### Cassanello Fernandez, Miryan Celeste

Adjunct Researcher and Instructor, Center for Research in Alternative Energy Fuel (PINMATE), Department of Industry, University of Buenos Aires, Buenos Aires, Argentina

Research: Monitoring the Dynamics of Multiphase Reactors by the Combined Response of Multi-Sensor Arrays Washington University, Chemical Reaction Engineering Laboratory, Department of Chemical Engineering, St. Louis, MO c/o Prof. Milorad Dudukovic January 2005 - April 2005

## Dief, Hesham Moustafa Hassan

Lecturer, Structural Engineering Department, Faculty of Engineering, Zagazig University, Zagazig, Egypt Research: The Influence of Non-Plastic Fine Content on the Liquefaction Resistance of Silty Sands Case Western Reserve University, Case School of Engineering, Civil Engineering Department, Cleveland, OH c/o Dr. Adel Saada September 2004 - April 2005

#### Elvassore, Nicola

Assistant Professor, Department of Chemical Engineering, University of Padua, Padua, Italy Research: Development of Biomimetic Scaffold-Bioreactor Integrated Systems for Tissue

Scaffold-Bioreactor Integrated Systems for Tissue Engineering

Massachusetts Institute of Technology, Division of Health Sciences and Technology, Cambridge, MA c/o Dr. Gordana Vunjak-Novakovic January 2005 - July 2005

#### Fall, Meissa

Associate Professor, Earth Sciences Institute (IST), Faculty of Sciences and Techniques, Cheikh Anta Diop University, Dakar, Senegal

Research: The Development of Technical Specifications Through Norms and Standards for Better Road Design

University of Wisconsin—Madison, College of Engineering, Department of Civil and Environmental Engineering, Madison, WI c/o Dr. Craig Benson August 2004 - May 2005

#### Farid El Sayed Oreby, Mohamed Nasr

Assistant Professor, Department of Environmental
Engineering, Institute of Environmental Studies and
Research, Ain Shams University, Cairo, Egypt
Research: Environmental Management as a Tool for
Achieving Sustainable Water Supply: An Integrated
Approach for Groundwater Protection
Arizona State University, Fulton School of
Engineering, Civil and Environmental Engineering,
Tempe, AZ
c/o Dr. Peter Fox
September 2004 - January 2005

#### Gavrilova, Tatiana

Professor, Department of Intelligent Computer Technologies, St. Petersburg State Electrical Engineering/Technical University, St. Petersburg, Russia

## **Engineering**

Lecturing: Knowledge Engineering for Non-Engineers University of Pittsburgh, School of Information Sciences, Department of Information Science and Telecommunications, Pittsburgh, PA c/o Dr. Martin Weiss

August 2004 - February 2005

#### Haik, Hossam

Postdoctoral Fellow, Department of Materials and Interfaces, Weizmann Institute of Science, Rehovoth, Israel

Research: Externally Controllable, Switchable and Durable Molecule-Based Memory Devices California Institute of Technology, Division of Chemistry and Chemical Engineering, Pasadena, CA c/o Prof. Nathan S. Lewis September 2004 - August 2005

#### Halasa, Ghassan Hanna Salameh

Associate Professor, Department of Electrical
Engineering, Amman University, Amman, Jordan
Lecturing and Research: Detection of Electromagnetic
Emissions Due to Electron Transition in Gaps
Murray State University, College of Science,
Engineering and Technology, Department of Physics
and Engineering, Murray, KY
c/o Dr. Stephen Cobb
August 2004 - May 2005

#### Hassan, Maguid Hassan Mahmoud

Associate Professor, Civil Engineering Department, Faculty of Engineering, Higher Technological Institute, Tenth of Ramadan City, Egypt Lecturing: Reliability of Smart Structural Systems University of Maryland—College Park, College of Engineering, Department of Civil Engineering, College Park, MD c/o Dr. Ali Haghani
August 2004 - May 2005

#### Husain, Majeed Safar Jasim

Assistant Professor, Department of Chemical Engineering, University of Bahrain, Manama, Bahrain

Research: Monoethanolamine Promoted by Piperazine—An Improved Solvent for CO2 Capture From Flue Gas

University of Texas—Austin, Department of Chemical Engineering, Austin, TX c/o Dr. Gary T. Rochelle
September 2004 - August 2005

#### Jawish, Ibrahim

Professor, Department of Electrical Energy Engineering, Faculty of Mechanical and Electrical Engineering, University of Damascus, Damascus, Syria Research: Transfer and Domesticity of Modern
Control Technology for Syrian Industry—A
Methodological Approach
University of Arizona, College of Engineering and
Mines, Department of Electrical and Computer
Engineering, Tucson, AZ
c/o Dr. Salim Hariri
September 2004 - May 2005

#### Labbett, Simon

Police Inspector, Department of Road Policing, Sussex Police, Lewes, United Kingdom
Research: Road Homicide Investigation Management and Collision Reconstruction in the United States and the United Kingdom
Northwestern University, Center for Public Safety, Evanston, IL

c/o Mr. Roy Lucke February 2005 - June 2005

#### Lashari, Bakhshal Khan

Professor, Institute of Irrigation and Drainage
Engineering, Mehran University of Engineering and
Technology, Jamshoro, Pakistan
Research: Interdisciplinary and Integrated Approach of
Agriculture Drainage in Pakistan
Colorado State University, Department of Civil
Engineering, Fort Collins, CO
c/o Dr. Ramchand Oad
October 2004 - June 2005

#### O'Keeffe, Derek Timothy

Lecturer, Department of Electronic and Computer Engineering, University of Limerick, Limerick, Ireland

Research: A Novel Hip-Worn Multi-Axis Gyroscope Harvard University, Spaulding Rehabilitation Hospital, Motion Analysis Laboratory, Boston, MA c/o Dr. Paolo Bonato June 2004 - September 2004

#### Pereda Cubian, David

Postdoctoral Researcher, Department of Electronics
Technology, Systems and Automation Engineering,
University of Cantabria, Santander, Spain
Research: Using Optical Fiber-Based Mueller
Coherence Tomography to Characterize Biological
Tissues

Texas A and M University—College Station, Optical Imaging Laboratory, College Station, TX c/o Dr. Lihong Wang
September 2004 - February 2006

## Pina da Fonseca, Luis Joaquim

Assistant Professor, Department of Chemical Engineering, Technical University of Lisbon, Lisbon, Portugal Research: Development of Microfluidic Platform
Systems to Perform Combinatorial Biocatalysis at
Microscale

University of California—Berkeley, Department of Chemical Engineering, Berkeley, CA c/o Dr. Douglas S. Clark

September 2004 - September 2005

#### Reif, Bjorn Anders Pettersson

Senior Scientist, Division for Protection and Material, Norwegian Defense Research Institute, Kjeller, Norway

Research: Computational Modeling of Near-Wall Turbulence

NASA Langley Research Center, Computational Modeling and Simulation Branch, Hampton, VA c/o Dr. Thomas Gatski

August 2004 - July 2005

#### Reilly, Richard

Lecturer, Department of Electronic and Electrical Engineering, University College Dublin, Dublin, Ireland

Research: Modelling Multisensory Interactions Involved in the Human Attention System

State of New York Office of Mental Health-Kline Institute, Cognitive Neurophysiology Laboratory, Orangeburg, NY

c/o Dr. John J. Foxe

September 2004 - January 2005

#### Risteiu, Mircea

Associate Professor, Computer Science and Mathematics Department, Alba Iulia University, Alba Iulia, Romania

Research: Lignite Mine and Coal-Fired Thermal Power Plant Consortium

University of Idaho, College of Mines and Earth Resources, Department of Metallurgical and Mining Engineering, Moscow, ID c/o Dr. John Sturgul

September 2004 - March 2005

### Shebl Ibraheem, Khaled Mohamed

Lecturer, Department of Mechanical Power Engineering, Faculty of Engineering, Helwan University, Cairo, Egypt

Research: An Investigation of Oxidation Mechanisms for Controlling Emissions of Particulate Soot From Combustion Processes

University of Michigan—Ann Arbor, College of Engineering, Department of Aerospace Engineering, Ann Arbor, MI c/o Dr. G.M. Faeth

August 2004 - March 2005

#### Standaert, Francois-Xavier

Research Assistant, Department of Electrical Engineering, Catholic University of Louvain, Louvain-La-Neuve, Belgium

Research: Cryptographic Hardware and Embedded Systems

Columbia University, School of Engineering and Applied Science, Department of Computer Science, New York, NY

c/o Dr. Moti Yung

Massachusetts Institute of Technology, Center for Bits and Atoms, MIT Media Lab, Cambridge, MA c/o Dr. Neil Gershenfeld

September 2004 - June 2005

#### Torres Perez, Alfredo

Director, Laboratory of Materials, Castilla and Leon Regional Road Division, Ministry of Public Works, Valladolid, Spain

Research: Aging on Asphalt Bitumen by Electromagnetic Radiation

University of Wyoming, Western Research Institute, Department of Transportation, Materials and Refining, Laramie, WY c/o Dr. Raymond E. Robertson September 2004 - August 2005

#### Visoly-Fisher, Iris Bracha

Postdoctoral Fellow, Department of Materials and Interfaces, Weizmann Institute of Science, Rehovoth, Israel

Research: Towards Optoelectronic Measurements of Biocomplexes and Single Biomolecules Arizona State University, Department of Physics and

Astronomy, Tempe, AZ c/o Dr. Stuart Lindsay

August 2004 - August 2005

## Zimparov, Ventseslav Dimov

Associate Professor, Department of Mechanical Engineering, Technical University of Gabrovo, Gabrovo, Bulgaria

Research: Constructing Flow Architecture Designs for Heat Transfer Enhancement

Duke University, Department of Mechanical Engineering and Material Sciences, Durham, NC c/o Prof. Adrian Bejan January 2005 - May 2005

#### Zussman, Gil

Doctoral Candidate, Department of Electrical Engineering, TECHNION — Israel Institute of Technology, Haifa, Israel

Research: Management and Control of Wireless Networks

## **Engineering**

Massachusetts Institute of Technology, Department of Aeronautics and Astronautics and the Laboratory for Information an, Cambridge, MA c/o Dr. Eytan Modiano September 2004 - August 2005

## **Environmental Sciences**

#### Altuzar Aguilar, Victor Manuel

Researcher, Department of Physics, Center for Research and Advanced Studies-IPN (CINVESTAV), Mexico City, Mexico Research: Protein Interactions With Double-Stranded DNA Binding by Surface Plasmon Resonance (SPR) Microscopy Sensing With Microarrays University of Washington, Department of Chemistry, Seattle, WA c/o Prof. Charles T. Campbell July 2004 - July 2005

#### Alvim, Ronaldo Gomes

Teacher, Graduate School, Federal University of Minas Gerais, Belo Horizonte, Brazil Lecturing: Environmental Sciences Universidad Metropolitana, School of Environmental Affairs, Rio Piedras, PR c/o Dr. Juan Arratia September 2004 - July 2005 (Scholar-in-Residence Program)

#### Bacho, Francis Zunuo Lankuu

Lecturer, Department of Planning, Land Economy and Rural Development, University for Development Studies, Tamale, Ghana Lecturing: The Application of a Community-Based Poverty Alleviation Strategy Model Clark University, Department of International Development, Community and Environment, Worcester, MA c/o Prof. William Fisher November 2004 - July 2005 (Scholar-in-Residence Program)

## Bouabid, Rachid

Professor, Department of Soil Science, National Agriculture School of Meknes, Meknes, Morocco Research: The Use of Remote Sensing, Climactic Indices and Crop Modeling for the Assessment of Drought and Its Impact University of Minnesota—Twin Cities, College of Agricultural, Food and Environmental Sciences, Department of Soil, Water and Climate, Saint Paul, c/o Dr. Edward Nater June 2004 - September 2004

#### Chimbari, Moses John

Director, University Lake Kariba Research Station, University of Zimbabwe, Kariba, Zimbabwe Research: Assessing the Molluscicidal Potency of Jatropha Curcas Johns Hopkins University, School of Public Health, Department of Molecular Microbiology and Immunology, Baltimore, MD c/o Dr. Clive Shiff February 2005 - August 2005

#### Dorries, Matthias Hermann Theodor

Professor, Department of the History of Science, Louis Pasteur University (Strasbourg I), Strasbourg, France Research: Earth as a Laboratory University of Texas—Austin, Department of History, Austin, TX c/o Dr. Bruce Hunt July 2004 - July 2005

#### Golovanov, Vyacheslav

Professor and Head of Laboratory, Department of Theoretical Physics, K. Ushynsky South Ukrainian Pedagogical University, Odessa, Ukraine Research: Developing of Novel Sensor Array for Ecological Monitoring of Industrial Environment Case Western Reserve University, Electronics Design Center, Cleveland, OH c/o Dr. Chung-Chiun Liu October 2004 - July 2005

#### Haslberger, Alexander Gunter

Docent, Institute for Microbiology and Genetics, University of Vienna, Vienna, Austria Lecturing and Research: Harmonization of International Risk Assessment Concepts for Foods Derived From Modern Methods of Biotechnology University of Minnesota—Twin Cities, Department of Fisheries and Conservation Biology, St. Paul, MN c/o Dr. Anne R. Kapuscinski September 2004 - November 2004

### Islam, Jinnahtul

Bangladesh Space Research and Remote Sensing Organization, Dhaka, Bangladesh Research: Tropical Deforestation and Global Warming Studies Eastern Michigan University, Institute for Geospatial

Principal Scientific Officer, Department of Forestry,

Research and Education, Ypsilanti, MI c/o Dr. Yichun Xie

October 2004 - March 2005

## Jandl, Robert

Researcher, Department of Forest Ecology, Austrian Federal Office and Research Center for Forests, Vienna, Austria

Lecturing: Multiple-Use Forestry in Mountain Regions

Colorado State University, College of Natural Resources, Department of Forest, Rangeland and Watershed Stewardship, Fort Collins, CO c/o Dr. Dan Binkley February 2005 - May 2005

#### Keinanen, Minna Maria

Researcher, Department of Environmental Health, National Public Health Institute, Helsinki, Finland Research: Identification of Active Bacteria in Drinking Water Systems Using a Molecular Approach U.S. Environmental Protection Agency, Water Supply and Water Resources Division, Cincinnati, OH c/o Dr. Jorge W. Santo Domingo November 2004 - July 2005

## Morales Zarate, Maria Veronica

Doctoral Candidate, Northwest Biological Research Center (CIBNOR), La Paz, Mexico Research: Catarina Scallop Recruitment Patterns in Bahia Magdalena Lagoon System University of North Carolina—Chapel Hill, Department of Marine Sciences, Chapel Hill, NC c/o Dr. Francisco E. Werner August 2004 - December 2004

#### Munshi, Alia Bano

Scientific and Industrial Research, Karachi, Pakistan Research: Pesticidal Residues and PcBc in Fishery and Agricultural Products Virginia Polytechnic Institute and State University, Charles E. Via, Jr. Department of Civil and Environmental Engineering, Blacksburg, VA

Senior Scientific Officer, Pakistan Council of

#### Nemat Alhwaiti, Mohammad Salem Abdullah

c/o Dr. Gregory D. Boardman

September 2004 - May 2005

Exploration Manager, Jordan Phosphate Mines Company, Amman, Jordan Research: Environmental Impact Assessment of Phosphogypsum Stockpiling in Aqaba and Eshidiya Colorado School of Mines, Division of Environmental Science and Engineering, Golden, CO c/o Dr. Philippe Ross August 2004 - May 2005

#### Ondarza Beneitez, Mauricio Alfredo

Professor, Department of Environmental Engineering, Autonomous University of Tamaulipas, Reynosa, Mexico

Lecturing and Research: Border Energy and **Environmental Studies** University of Texas—Pan American, Department of

Chemistry, Edinburg, TX c/o Dr. Hassan Ahmad

September 2004 - August 2005

#### Savva, Julia

Research Specialist, Department of Dendroclimatology and History of Forests, V.N. Sukachev Institute of Forest, Russian Academy of Sciences-Siberian Branch, Karsnoyarsk, Russia Research: The Effect of Climate Changes on Scion-Rootstock Growth Relationships University of Minnesota—Twin Cities, Department of Forest Resources, St. Paul, MN c/o Dr. Peter B. Reich September 2004 - May 2005

Wang, Xiangrong Professor, Department of Environmental Sciences and Engineering, Fudan University, Shanghai, China Lecturing: China's Environmental Planning, Management and Policy Implementation Bard College, Bard in China Program, Annandale-on-Hudson, NY c/o Dr. Katherine Gould-Martin SUNY—College at New Paltz, College of Liberal Arts and Sciences, Department of Political Science, New Paltz, NY c/o Prof. Jonathan Schwartz August 2004 - June 2005 (Scholar-in-Residence Program)

#### Zibtsev, Sergiy

Assistant Professor, Department of Silviculture, Institute for Forestry and Landscape Architecture, National Agricultural University, Kyiv, Ukraine Research: Institutional Political Framework for Ecological Monitoring, Fire Management and Close-to-Nature Silviculture in Public and Private Forests of the United States and Ukraine: A Comparative Analysis Yale University, School of Forestry and Environmental Studies, Global Institute of Sustainable Forestry, New Haven, CT c/o Dr. Ann Camp August 2004 - May 2005

#### Film Studies

#### Thomsen, Bodil Marie

Associate Professor, Department of Scandinavian Languages and Literature, University of Aarhus, Aarhus, Denmark

Lecturing and Research: Electronic Media in the Communication Strategies of Jean-Luc Godard and Digital Media in Lars von Trier's Film Production in the 1990s

University of Washington, College of Arts and Sciences, Department of Scandinavian Studies, Seattle, WA c/o Dr. Terje Leiren January 2005 - May 2005

## Geography

## Geography

### Akyeampong, Oheneba Akwesi

Lecturer, Department of Geography and Tourism, University of Cape Coast, Cape Coast, Ghana Lecturing: African Political Systems Illinois Valley Community College, Department of Academic Affairs, Oglesby, IL c/o Dr. Amanda Bigelo August 2004 - June 2005 (Scholar-in-Residence Program)

#### Boumeaza, Taieb

Professor, Department of Geography, Faculty of Letters and Human Sciences, Hassan II University, Mohammadia, Morocco

Research: The Use of Remote Sensing and Geographic Information Systems in the Study of Dams and the Dynamics of Coasts

Indiana State University, College of Arts and Sciences, Department of Geography, Geology and Anthropology, Terre Haute, IN c/o Dr. Susan M. Berta September 2004 - December 2004

## Fassmann, Heinz Georg Albert

Professor, Department of Geography and Regional Research, University of Vienna, Vienna, Austria Lecturing and Research: Spatial Planning Systems in the United States

Louisiana State University—Baton Rouge, Department of Geography and Anthropology, Baton Rouge, LA c/o Dr. Michael Leitner

September 2004 - January 2005

#### Kerret, Dorit

Doctoral Candidate, Geography Department, Tel Aviv University, Tel Aviv, Israel

Research: Israeli Environmental Self-Reporting Program

Harvard University, School of Public Health, Center for Risk Analysis, Boston, MA c/o Dr. George M. Gray

October 2004 - October 2005

## Kobayashi, Audrey Lynn

Professor, Department of Geography, Queen's University, Kingston, Canada Research: Transnational Citizenship and Women's Participation in a Globalized World Migration Policy Institute, Washington, DC c/o Dr. Demetrios Papademetriou

September 2004 - December 2004

#### Matznetter, Walter

Assistant Professor, Department of Geography and Regional Research, University of Vienna, Vienna, Austria

Lecturing: European Urban Geographies

University of Minnesota—Twin Cities, Department of Geography, Minneapolis, MN c/o Prof. John S. Adams September 2004 - December 2004

## Truong Thi, Kim Chuyen

Senior Lecturer, Department of Geography, University of Social Sciences and Humanities, Vietnam National University, Ho Chi Minh City, Vietnam

Research: A Cross-Cultural Comparison of Gender Ideology Among Vietnamese Teenage Girls Living in Vietnam and the United States

California State University—Fullerton, College of Humanities and Social Sciences, Department of Sociology, Fullerton, CA c/o Dr. Dennis Berg

September 2004 - May 2005

## Wang, Xiaolun

Associate Professor, School of English Studies, Xi'an International Studies University, Xian, China Research: Chinese Landscape in English Travel Writings, 1860-1910
Northern Arizona University, Department of Geography, Public Planning and Recreation, Flagstaff, AZ c/o Dr. Alan Lew
September 2004 - August 2005

## Geology

#### Hanafy Mahmoud, Sherif Mohamed

Lecturer, Department of Geophysics, Faculty of Science, Cairo University, Cairo, Egypt Research: Development of New Technique to Simultaneously Reconstruct GPR/Seismic Depth-Velocity Sections Using Tomography University of Utah, College of Mines and Earth Sciences, Department of Geology and Geophysics, Salt Lake City, UT c/o Dr. Gerard T. Schuster December 2004 - July 2005

#### Husinec, Antun

Senior Research Assistant, Insitute of Geology,
Zagreb, Croatia
Research: Global Climate Change During Tithonian
(150 Ma) to Cenomanian (94 Ma): Adriatic
Carbonate Platform's Response
Virginia Polytechnic Institute and State University,
Department of Geological Sciences, Blacksburg, VA
c/o Dr. J. Fred Read
September 2004 - June 2005

#### Karatson, David

Associate Professor, Department of Physical Geography, Eotvos Lorand University, Budapest, Hungary Research: Comparative Volcano-Geomorphological Studies in the San Francisco, Springerville, Hopi Buttes and Mount Taylor Volcanic Fields

Northern Arizona University, Department of Geology, Flagstaff, AZ

c/o Dr. Michael Ort

September 2004 - June 2005

#### Mahmood, Khalid

Associate Professor, Center of Excellence in Mineralogy, University of Balochistan, Quetta, Pakistan

Research: Petrology, Geochemistry and Economic Viability of Platinum Group Minerals of the Muslim Bagh Ophiolite, Pakistan

University of Illinois—Chicago, Department of Earth and Environmental Sciences, Chicago, IL c/o Dr. Martin Flower

September 2004 - May 2005

## History (non-U.S.)

#### Couture, Claude

Professor and Director, Canadian Studies Center, Saint-Jean Faculty, University of Alberta, Edmonton, Canada

Research: Baseball and Nation Building in the United States and Canada in the Early 20th Century

University of Washington, Henry M. Jackson School of International Studies, Canadian Studies Center, Seattle, WA

c/o Dr. Kim England

August 2004 - June 2005

## Demidova, Olga

Professor, Department of Early English Teaching, Herzen State Pedagogical University of Russia, St. Petersburg, Russia

Research: Compiling the History of Russian Writers' Unions in Exile

Woodrow Wilson International Center for Scholars, Kennan Institute, Washington, DC c/o Mr. Atiq Sarwari

September 2004 - February 2005

## Dzhedzhora, Olena

Dean, Department for Humanities, Ukrainian Catholic University, L'viv, Ukraine

Research: Western Civilization Revisited: American Historiographical Discourses and Their East European Applications, 1945-2001

Columbia University, School of International and Public Affairs, The Harriman Institute, New York, NY

c/o Dr. Mark Von Hagen September 2004 - May 2005

#### Eremeeva, Anna

Professor, Department of History and Museum Studies, Krasnodar State University of Culture and Arts, Krasnodar, Russia

Research: The Russian Revolution and Civil War in Satirical and Humoristic Texts

Stanford University, Hoover Institution, Hoover Library and Archives, Stanford, CA c/o Mrs. Carol A. Leadenham

August 2004 - April 2005

#### Fernando, Joseph Milton

Lecturer, Department of History, Faculty of Arts and Social Sciences, University of Malaya, Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia

Research: A Comparative Study of the Federal Constitutions of the United States and Malaysia With Particular Reference to the Distribution of Legislative and Financial Powers

Harvard University, Department of History, Cambridge, MA c/o Dr. Akira Iriye

September 2004 - January 2005

#### Khodnev, Alexander

Professor and Chair, Department of World History, Yaroslavl State Pedagogical University, Yaroslavl, Russia

Research: Russia and Multilateral Institutions: New Patterns, Dilemmas and Challenges

Woodrow Wilson International Center for Scholars, Kennan Institute, Washington, DC c/o Mr. Atiq Sarwari

September 2004 - March 2005

#### Kortti, Jukka Petteri

Researcher, Department of Social Science History, University of Helsinki, Helsinki, Finland Research: Marshall Aid of Ideas: Finnish Post-War Americanization and Commercial Television CUNY—Brooklyn College, Department of Television and Radio, Brooklyn, NY c/o Dr. Katherine G. Fry August 2004 - January 2005

#### Kourilova, Iveta

Researcher, Department of Africa and the Near East, The Oriental Institute, Czech Academy of Sciences, Prague, Czech Republic Research: Hasan al-Turabi and Islamism in Sudan Middle East Institute, Washington, DC

c/o Dr. John Calabrese September 2004 - June 2005

#### Kuzmin, Igor

Associate Professor, Department of Linguistics, Literature and Culture, Institute of International Educational Programs, St. Petersburg State University, St. Petersburg, Russia

## History (non-U.S.)

Lecturing: Russian History

Augusta State University, Department of Languages, Literature and Communications, Augusta, GA c/o Dr. Walter Evans

January 2005 - June 2005

(Scholar-in-Residence Program)

#### Madureira Fernandes, Nuno Luis Monteiro

Associate Professor, Department of History, Higher Institute of Labor and Business Studies (ISCTE), Lisbon, Portugal

Research: History of Science and Technology University of California—Berkeley, Office for History of Science and Technology, Berkeley, CA c/o Prof. Cathryn Carson October 2004 - January 2005

## McKinnon, Malcolm Arthur

Independent Scholar, Independent Scholar
Unaffiliated, Wellington, New Zealand
Lecturing and Research: Impact of Globalization on
Six Cities Outside Europe and North America
Harvard University, Minda de Gunzburg Center for
European Studies, Cambridge, MA
c/o Dr. Peter A. Hall
January 2005 - May 2005

#### Nath, Lopita

Senior Lecturer, Department of History, Cotton College, Gauhati University, Gauhati, India Lecturing: World and American History: A South Asian Perspective
University of the Incarnate Word, Department of Political Science, San Antonio, TX c/o Dr. Lydia Andrade
August 2004 - June 2005
(Scholar-in-Residence Program)

#### Olssen, Erik Newland

Research Fellow, History Department, University of Otago, Dunedin, New Zealand
Lecturing and Research: The Ideologies of Social
Mobility and Frontiers in the United States and New
Zealand and Their Practical Implications
Georgetown University, Walsh School of Foreign
Service, Center for Australian and New Zealand
Studies, Washington, DC
c/o Prof. Richard W. Teare
August 2004 - October 2004

#### Roberts, Geoffrey Charles

Lecturer, Department of History, University College Cork—National University of Ireland, Cork, Ireland Research: Stalin's Grand Alliance: Waging War and Making Peace, 1941-1947 Harvard University, Davis Center for Russian and Eurasian Studies, Cambridge, MA c/o Dr. Mark Kramer March 2005 - May 2005

#### Shoham, Ephraim Nathanel

Postdoctoral Fellow, Department of Jewish History, Ben-Gurion University of the Negev, Beersheba, Israel

Research: On the Margins of a Margin: Social Attitudes Among Medieval European Jews Toward Involuntary Marginals

Harvard University, Faculty of Arts and Sciences, Department of Jewish Studies, Cambridge, MA c/o Prof. Jay M. Harris

August 2004 - August 2005

### **Totanes, Stephen Henry Salvador**

Associate Professor, Department of History, School of Social Sciences, Ateneo de Manila University, Quezon City, Philippines

Lecturing and Research: Contemporary Philippine History, 1898-1986; A Comparative Study of Franciscan Missions in the American Southwest and the Diocese of Nueva Caceres in Kabikolan, Philippines

Southern Methodist University, Clements Center for Southwest Studies, Dallas, TX c/o Dr. David J. Weber

Santa Clara University, Department of History, Santa Clara, CA

c/o Dr. Thomas Turley August 2004 - March 2005

#### Turdalieva, Cholpon

Head, Department of Cultural Studies, Institute of Eastern Languages and Cultures, Kyrgyz State Pedagogical University, Bishkek, Kyrgyz Republic Research: A History of Western Views of the Kyrgyz People

University of Washington, Jackson School of International Studies, Department of History, Seattle, WA

c/o Dr. Daniel C. Waugh September 2004 - June 2005

## Turnbull, Paul Gregory

Professor and Chair, School of Humanities, James Cook University of North Queensland, Townsville, Australia

Lecturing and Research: Enhancing Access and
Understanding of Indigenous Australian and Pacific
Islander History and Cultural Heritage Through
Digital Technologies

Michigan State University, College of Arts and Letters, MATRIX: The Center for Humane, Arts, Letters, and Social Sciences Online, East Lansing, MI

c/o Dr. Mark Lawrence Kornbluh January 2005 - August 2005

#### Valdez Faria Rodrigues, Luis Nuno

Assistant Professor, Department of History, Higher Institute of Labor and Business Studies (ISCTE), Lisbon, Portugal

Research: Portugal, the United States and the Azores (1968-1974)

Brown University, Department of Portuguese and Brazilian Studies, Providence, RI c/o Dr. Onesimo T. Almeida February 2005 - May 2005

#### Voutova, Nina Vassileva

Deputy Director, SS. Cyril and Methodius National Library, Sofia, Bulgaria

Lecturing and Research: Evidence of Watermarks in 14th- and 15th-Century Slavic and Byzantine Manuscripts; Filigranology and Manuscript Heritage

Ohio State University—Columbus, College of Humanities, Department of Slavic and East European Languages and Literature, Columbus, OH c/o Dr. Predrag Matejic

September 2004 - February 2005

#### Ward, Paul Joseph

Senior Lecturer, School of Music and the Humanities, University of Huddersfield, Huddersfield, United Kingdom

Lecturing: 19th- and 20th-Century British History Westminster College, Department of History, Fulton, MO

c/o Dr. Samuel Goodfellow August 2004 - June 2005

#### Wardaya, Baskara Tulus

Professor, History Department, Sanata Dharma University, Yogyakarta, Indonesia

Research: The Johnson Strategy: A Study of U.S. Policy Toward Indonesia, 1963-1969

University of Wisconsin—Madison, Department of History, Madison, WI

c/o Dr. Alfred W. McCoy Lyndon B. Johnson Library and Museum, Austin, TX c/o Dr. Betty Sue Flowers

August 2004 - February 2005

## Wypustek, Andrzej Pawel

Senior Lecturer, Department of History, University of Wroclaw, Wroclaw, Poland

Research: Love Magic in the Greek-Roman World During the First Century A.D.

University of Chicago, Department of Classics, Chicago, IL

c/o Dr. Christopher A. Faraone September 2004 - June 2005

#### Yakupov, Saurjan

Director, Sharh va Tavsiya Sociology Center, Tashkent, Uzbekistan Research: Ethnogenesis in Uzbekistan: Ethnic Continuity of Titular Nations as Compared to the Histories of Ethnic "Others"

Indiana University—Bloomington, Department of Near Eastern Languages and Cultures, Bloomington, IN

c/o Dr. Nazif M. Shahrani September 2004 - June 2005

## **Information Sciences**

### Gopal, Savumthararaj

Archivist, Electronic Records Branch, National Archives of Malaysia, Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia Research: Electronic Records Management Indiana University—Bloomington, University Archives, Bloomington, IN c/o Dr. Philip C. Bantin August 2004 - October 2004

#### Huzhalouski, Aliaksandr

Assistant Professor, Department of Ethnology,
Museology, and History of Art, Belarusian State
University, Minsk, Belarus
Research: Multimedia Presentation of Belarusian
Cultural Heritage
The Cleveland Museum of Art, Cleveland, OH
c/o Mr. Leonard Steinbach
September 2004 - December 2004

#### Savitskiy, Andrey

Chief, Modelling Laboratory, The State Committee for Nature Protection, Tashkent, Uzbekistan Research: Elaboration of a Decision Support System for Sustainable Management of Water and Energy Resources in Central Asia University of Texas—Austin, Department of Civil Engineering, Austin, TX c/o Dr. Daene McKinney September 2004 - April 2005

## **Journalism**

### Cai, Wen

Associate Dean, School of Journalism, Renmin University of China, Beijing, China
Research: How Mass Media in the United States Deals With Unexpected Public Affairs
Boston University, College of Communication, Department of Journalism, Boston, MA c/o Prof. Michael J. Berlin
Columbia University, Weatherhead East Asian Institute, New York, NY c/o Dr. Benjamin L. Liebman

September 2004 - August 2005

## **Journalism**

#### Ivanovski, Hristo

Diplomatic Editor, Political Section, Dnevnik Daily News, Skopje, Macedonia

Research: A Comparative Study of American and Macedonian Standards in Writing Editorials and Commentaries

Duke University, Sanford Institute of Public Policy, DeWitt Wallace Center for Communications and Journalism, Durham, NC c/o Dr. Ken Rogerson August 2004 - May 2005

### Kanayama, Tsutomu

Associate Professor, Department of Journalism, Sophia University, Tokyo, Japan

Research: Impacts of Policy Making on the Digitization of Terrestrial Television in the United States

George Washington University, School of Media and Public Affairs, Washington, DC c/o Dr. Christopher H. Sterling August 2004 - March 2005

## Kojima, Itsuko

Staff Writer, Japan Agricultural News, Osaka-shi, Japan

Research: The Determinants of the Successful Business Partnership Between Food and Health Organizations and the Media

New School University, The New School, English Language Studies Department, New York, NY c/o Prof. Caitlin Morgan

Columbia University, Teachers College, Program in Nutrition, Department of Health and Behavior Studies, New York, NY c/o Dr. Isobel Contento August 2004 - June 2005

#### Nip, Yee Man Joyce

Assistant Professor, Department of Journalism, Hong Kong Baptist University, Kowloon, Hong Kong Research: Investigating the Practices of Public Journalism in the United States University of Maryland—College Park, Philip Merrill College of Journalism, College Park, MD c/o Dr. Maurine Hoffman Beasley September 2004 - June 2005

#### Ogasawara, Midori

September 2004 - August 2005

Office, Asahi Shimbun, Fukuoka, Japan Research: Electronic Surveillance Systems: An Ethical Examination Stanford University, Department of Communication, Knight Fellowships, Stanford, CA c/o Dr. James Bettinger

Staff Writer, City News Department, Fukuoka Head

#### Persson, Liselott Helena

Reporter, Regional News Program "ABC", Swedish Television, Stockholm, Sweden

Lecturing and Research: Life and Journalism of the

Lecturing and Research: Life and Journalism of the United States

Macalester College, The World Press Institute, St. Paul, MN c/o Ms. Kristine Mortensen

July 2004 - November 2004

#### Sultana, Akhtar

Professor, Department of Mass Communication and Journalism, University of Dhaka, Dhaka, Bangladesh Research: Coverage of Islam Inside and Outside the Classroom: An Analysis of American Media and Education Initiatives

University of Oklahoma, Gaylord College of Journalism and Mass Communication, Norman, OK c/o Dr. Joe S. Foote

September 2004 - March 2005

## Language and Literature (non-U.S.)

## Abdul Latif Ahmed, Abdullah Ramzy Ali

Lecturer, Department of Hebrew, Ain Shams
University, Cairo, Egypt
Lecturing and Research: The Mediterranean
Judeo-Arabic Culture in the Light of the Genizah
Documents (A Model of Tolerance Discourse)
Georgia State University, Department of Philosophy
and Religious Studies, Atlanta, GA
c/o Dr. Timothy Renick
September 2004 - January 2005

#### Aleman Salvador, Hugo Alvaro

Assistant Professor, College of Liberal Arts,
University of San Francisco, Quito, Ecuador
Research: Outer Spaces: The Othering of Ecuador
University of North Carolina—Chapel Hill, Institute of
African American Research, Chapel Hill, NC
c/o Dr. Robert Adams Jr.
June 2004 - September 2004

#### Alharbi, Lafi M.M.

Associate Professor, Department of English, Kuwait University, Shuwaikh, Kuwait Research: Generic Structure and Cross-Cultural Variation in Research Article Abstract: Genre Analyses of Humanities and Administrative Sciences in Arabic and English University of Michigan—Ann Arbor, Department of Near Eastern Studies, Ann Arbor, MI c/o Dr. Raji Rammuny September 2004 - August 2005

## Language and Literature (non-U.S.)

#### Anyang Agbor, Sarah Mbi Enow

Senior Lecturer, Department of English, Faculty of Arts, Letters and Social Sciences, University of Yaounde I, Yaounde, Cameroon

Lecturing: African Literature and Criticism, Literature, Society and Gender

University of Scranton, McDade Center for the Literary and Performing Arts, Department of English, Scranton, PA c/o Mr. John Meredith Hill August 2004 - June 2005

(Scholar-in-Residence Program)

#### Balbierz, Jan

Assistant Professor, German and Swedish Department, Jagiellonian University, Krakow, Poland

Research: Cosmogony and Mimesis: Re-Reading Strindberg and O'Neill

University of Washington, Graduate School, Department of Scandinavian Studies, Seattle, WA c/o Dr. Lotta Gavel Adams September 2004 - February 2005

## Barsony, Olga

Assistant Professor, English Department, University of Debrecen, Debrecen, Hungary Research: English for Information Design Ferris State University, College of Arts and Sciences, Department of Languages and Literature, Big Rapids, MI c/o Dr. John Jablonksi

January 2005 - June 2005

## Chattarji, Subarno

Reader, Department of English, University of Delhi, Delhi, India

Research: Myriad Voices: A Study of Vietnamese Poetry in Translation

La Salle University, Connelly Library, Philadelphia,

c/o Dr. John Baky September 2004 - May 2005

#### D'Arcy, Julian Meldon

Associate Professor, Department of English, Faculty of Humanities, University of Iceland, Reykjavik, **Iceland** 

Research: Suicidally Beautiful: A Study of College Football in 20th-Century American Fiction

Oregon State University, Department of English, Corvallis, OR

c/o Prof. Robert B. Schwartz

August 2004 - December 2004

### Diakite, Paul

Associate Professor, Department of Languages, English Section, University of Bamako, Bamako, Mali

Research: African and African American Literatures: Black People's Quest for Cultural Identity in the Contexts of Domination and Dependence Indiana University—Bloomington, African Studies Program, Bloomington, IN c/o Dr. Maria Grosz-Ngate September 2004 - June 2005

### Dieng, Cheikh Ahmadou

Associate Professor, Department of English, Cheikh Anta Diop University, Dakar, Senegal Lecturing: African Studies University of Maryland—Eastern Shore, Department of International Programs, Princess Anne, MD c/o Dr. Emmanuel Acquah September 2004 - May 2005 (Scholar-in-Residence Program)

#### Dotsenko, Elena

Associate Professor, Department of Russian and Foreign Literature, Urals State Pedagogical University, Ekaterinburg, Russia Research: Samuel Beckett's Plays and the Shift of Theatrical Paradigms Montclair State University, Department of French, German, and Russian, Upper Montclair, NJ c/o Dr. Lois Oppenheim

## October 2004 - June 2005 Drong, Leszek Krzysztof

Deputy Director, Department of British and American Culture and Literature, Silesian University, Sosnowiec, Poland

Research: The Rhetoric of the New Pragmatism: Consequences of the Neopragmatist Position for Literary Studies

University of Illinois—Chicago, Department of English, Chicago, IL c/o Dr. Walter Benn Michaels September 2004 - January 2005

#### Hameed, Saleh Mahdi

Professor, Department of English, College of Education, University of Babylon, Hilla, Iraq Lecturing and Research: The Saint as a Hero: A Study in the Treatment of Thomas Becket and Al-Hussein in English and Arabic Drama Ohio State University—Columbus, Department of

Theater, Columbus, OH c/o Dr. Lesley Ferris January 2004 - September 2004

#### Hayajneh, Hani Faisal Ali

Associate Professor, Department of Epigraphy, Institute of Archaeology and Anthropology, Yarmouk University, Irbid, Jordan Research: A Grammatical Study of Ancient North Arabian: An Epigraphical Approach

## Language and Literature (non-U.S.)

Harvard University, Department of Near Eastern Languages and Civilizations, Cambridge, MA c/o Dr. John Huehnergard September 2004 - June 2005

## Kallay, Geza Zoltan

Associate Professor and Director, Faculty of Arts, School of English and American Studies, Eotvos Lorand University, Budapest, Hungary

Lecturing: The West-East Passage: A Comparative Approach to Eastern European and American Literature and Culture

University of California—Santa Cruz, Kresge College, Department of Literature, Santa Cruz, CA c/o Dr. Carla Freccero

September 2004 - June 2005

#### Kelly, Ronan

Research Fellow, Department of English, Trinity College Dublin, Dublin, Ireland

Research: A Critical Biography of Thomas Moore New York University, Department of English, New York, NY

c/o Prof. John P. Waters

October 2004 - October 2005

### Kovbasyuk, Olga

Docent, Department of Foreign Languages and Intercultural Communication, Khabarovsk State Academy of Economics and Law, Khabarovsk, Russia

Research: Creating a Russian-English, English-Russian Glossary on Personal Self Development

California State University—Sacramento, Department of Foreign Languages, Sacramento, CA c/o Dr. Jonathan Gray

September 2004 - May 2005

#### Lin, Hsiu-ling

Assistant Professor, English Department, National Taiwan Normal University, Taipei, Taiwan Lecturing: Strengthening Intercultural and

Interdisciplinary Connections

Whittier College, Department of Academic Affairs, Whittier, CA

c/o Dr. Susan Gotsch

August 2004 - June 2005

(Scholar-in-Residence Program)

#### Mbatiah, Andrew Mwenda

Senior Lecturer, Department of Linguistics and African Languages, University of Nairobi, Nairobi, Kenya

Lecturing: African Studies; Swahili and African Literature

Norfolk State University, Global Education Program, Norfolk, VA

c/o Dr. Soji Akomolafe

Tidewater Community College—Norfolk, International Programs Office, Virginia Beach, VA c/o Dr. Jeanne Natali August 2004 - June 2005 (Scholar-in-Residence Program)

#### Niandou, Aissata

Assistant Professor, Department of English, Abdou Moumouni Dioffo University, Niamey, Niger

Research: Uncelebrated Feminine Creativity: The Subversive Oral Art of Hausa and Zarma Women of Niger From a Feminist Perspective

Rutgers, The State University of New Jersey—New Brunswick, Institute for Research on Women, New Brunswick, NJ

c/o Dr. Beth Hutchison

August 2004 - May 2005

#### Ohaeto, Ezenwa

Associate Professor, Department of English, Nnamdi Azikiwe University, Awka, Nigeria

Lecturing: Contemporary Nigerian Poetry and Literature

Quinsigamond Community College, Academic Affairs Office, Division of Humanities and Liberal Arts, Worcester, MA

c/o Dr. Margaret Wong

August 2004 - May 2005

(Scholar-in-Residence Program)

#### Perocco, Daria

Professor, Department of Italian Literature, University of Venice, Venice, Italy

Lecturing: Italian Literature

University of Chicago, Department of Romance Language and Literature, Chicago, IL c/o Dr. Elissa Weaver

April 2005 - June 2005

#### Quarcoo, Emmanuel

Senior Lecturer, Department of English, University of Ghana, Legon, Accra, Ghana

Lecturing: Critical Issues in African Literature

Savannah State University, International Education

Center, Savannah, GA

c/o Dr. Cornelius St. Mark

August 2004 - May 2005

(Scholar-in-Residence Program)

#### Richardson, William Raymond

Lecturer, School of Applied Language and Intercultural Studies, Dublin City University, Dublin, Ireland

Research: Hispanic Studies: An Introduction University of Colorado—Boulder, Department of

Spanish and Portuguese, Boulder, CO

c/o Dr. Jose M. del Pino

September 2004 - December 2004

#### Sebti, Najat

Professor, Department of English, Faculty of Letters and Human Sciences, Mohamed V University, Rabat, Morocco

Research: The Representations of Moroccan Women in the United States

University of Massachusetts—Amherst, Department of Women's Studies, Amherst, MA c/o Prof. Arlene Avakian

July 2004 - October 2004

#### Wang, Jihui

Associate Professor, English Department, School of Foreign Languages, Peking University, Beijing, China

Research: Christian Theological Tradition and Medieval English Literature

Harvard University, Department of English and American Literature and Language, Cambridge, MA c/o Dr. Lawrence Buell

September 2004 - August 2005

#### Willemse, Heinrich Stephen Samuel

Professor and Head, Department of Afrikaans, Faculty of Humanities, University of Pretoria, Pretoria, South Africa

Lecturing: African Literature and Oral Tradition: Case of South Africa

Grinnell College, Center for International Studies, Grinnell, IA

c/o Prof. Todd Armstrong

September 2004 - June 2005

(Scholar-in-Residence Program)

#### Law

#### Al-Shami, Abdullah Mohammed Saeed

Professor, Islamic Studies Department, Faculty of Education, Hodeidah University, Hodeidah, Yemen Research: The Position of the Lease (al-Ijarah) Contract Leading to Ownership in Islamic Law University of California—Los Angeles, School of Law, Los Angeles, CA c/o Dr. Khaled Abou El Fadl September 2004 - September 2005

## Alvarez Verdugo, Milagros del Carmen

Assistant Professor, Department of International Law and Economics, School of Law, University of Barcelona, Barcelona, Spain

Research: European Policy on Security and Defense and the Transatlantic Relations: International Security Management

Cornell University, Institute for European Studies, Peace Studies Program, Ithaca, NY c/o Dr. Davydd J. Greenwood August 2004 - August 2005

#### Bajpai, Asha Manohar

Reader, Unit for Women's Studies, Tata Institute of Social Sciences, Mumbai, India

Lecturing and Research: Women, Children and the Law

American University, Washington College of Law, Center for Human Rights and Humanitarian Law, Washington, DC

c/o Dr. Hadar Harris

January 2005 - April 2005

### Bhotirung-siyakorn, Nopporn

Research Justice, The Supreme Court, Bangkok, Thailand

Research: The Use of Alternative Dispute Resolution (Mediation) in the Court

Federal Judicial Center, Inter-Judicial Affairs Office, Washington, DC

c/o Ms. Donna Stienstra

September 2004 - December 2004

#### Bitton, Yifat

Lecturer, Law Faculty, Hebrew University, Jerusalem, Israel

Research: Identity as a Cause for Harm and Its Implications on Subordinated Groups Recognition Harvard University, School of Law, Cambridge, MA c/o Dr. Janet Halley

September 2004 - August 2005

#### Davies, Steven Kenton

Constable, Department of Public Protection Strategy, Surrey Police, Guildford, United Kingdom

Research: Early Effective Intervention in Domestic Violence Cases

University of California—San Diego, Law and Society Program, La Jolla, CA c/o Ms. Barbara Sanchez

January 2005 - June 2005

#### Derencinovic, Davor

Associate Professor, Criminal Law Department, Faculty of Law, University of Zagreb, Zagreb, Croatia

Research: International Terrorism and the Protection of Human Rights: Contemporary Perspectives and Further Development

DePaul University, College of Law, International Human Rights Law Institute, Chicago, IL c/o Dr. David E. Guinn September 2004 - May 2005

## Fermandois Vohringer, Arturo Ismael

Professor, School of Law, Catholic University of Chile, Santiago, Chile

Research: Volume II of a Constitutional Economic Law Book: Researching and Drafting on Property, Taxing, and Regulation Harvard University, School of Law, Cambridge, MA c/o Mr. David Westfall
September 2004 - January 2005

#### Gazal, Oren

Lecturer, Faculty of Law, Haifa University, Haifa, Israel

Research: Settlements in Criminal Cases and the Innocent

University of Michigan—Ann Arbor, Law School, John M. Olin Center for Law and Economics, Ann Arbor, MI c/o Prof. Omri Ben-Shahar

September 2004 - August 2005

#### Haitov, Murad

Professor, Department of Constitutional and International Law, Turkmen State University, Ashgabat, Turkmenistan

Research: American and Turkmen Constitutional Laws: Comparative Analysis

Seton Hall University, School of Law, Newark, NJ c/o Dr. Elizabeth Defeis

September 2004 - December 2004

## Hong, Wanpyo

Associate Professor, Department of Real Estate
Management, Myongji College, Seoul, Korea
Research: Introduction of Transferable Development
Rights From the United States to Korea
Georgia State University, College of Law, Atlanta, GA
c/o Prof. Julian Conrad Juergensmeyer
February 2005 - January 2006

#### Kakiuchi, Shusuke

Associate Professor, Graduate School of Law and Politics, University of Tokyo, Tokyo, Japan Research: Recent Evolutions of the Legal Practice and Doctrines Concerning the Role of Judges Within Civil Litigation in the United States Yale University, School of Law, New Haven, CT c/o Prof. John Langbein January 2005 - July 2005

## Kim, Jae Min

Professor, Police Studies Department, Korean National Police University, Kyonggi, Korea

Research: A Study on the Improvement of the Police Officer's Investigation Related to Protecting the Crime Victim

Michigan State University, School of Criminal Justice, East Lansing, MI c/o Prof. Merry Morash

August 2004 - December 2004

#### Kvashis, Vitaly

Head Research Fellow, All-Russian Research Institute, Ministry of Internal Affairs, Moscow, Russia Research: The Right to Life: Humanitarian,
Political/Legal and Social/Psychological Problems of
the Death Penalty—Global Tendencies and Prospects
CUNY—John Jay College of Criminal Justice,
Department of Law, Police Science and Criminal
Justice Administration, New York, NY
c/o Dr. Todd R. Clear
August 2004 - January 2005

#### Lee, Sun Hee

Research Judge, Administrative Law Research
Department, Korean Supreme Court, Taego, Korea
Research: The Determination of the Relevant Market
in Antitrust Law
Harvard University, School of Law, East Asian Legal

Studies Program, Cambridge, MA
c/o Prof. William P. Alford
February 2005 - February 2006

#### Lin, Jia

Professor, School of Law, Renmin University of China, Beijing, China Research: A Comparative Study of Labor Law and Social Security Law in the United States and China Yale University, School of Law, The China Law Center, New Haven, CT c/o Dr. Paul Gewirtz March 2005 - February 2006

#### Luzin, Vladimir

Docent, Department of International Law, Law
Faculty, Nizhny Novgorod State University, Nizhny
Novgorod, Russia
Lecturing: Comparative Human Rights Law
University of Illinois—Urbana-Champaign, College of
Law, Champaign, IL
c/o Dr. Peter B. Maggs
August 2004 - February 2005

#### Merezhko, Oleksandr

Professor, Department of Private International and Customs Law, Institute of International Relations, Taras Shevchenko Kyiv University, Kyiv, Ukraine Research: International Political and Legal Order in the 21st Century

Woodrow Wilson International Center for Scholars, Kennan Institute, Washington, DC

c/o Mr. Atiq Sarwari September 2004 - February 2005

#### Okafor, Obiora Chinedu

September 2004 - January 2005

Associate Professor, Osgoode Hall School of Law, York University, Toronto, Canada Research: Refugee Rights After 9/11: A Comparative Analysis of the Canadian and United States Regimes Massachusetts Institute of Technology, Program on Human Rights and Justice, Cambridge, MA c/o Dr. Balakrishnan Rajagopal

#### Siems, Mathias Maximilian

Fellow, Department of Law, European University Institute, Florence, Italy

Research: The U.S. Model of Corporate Governance and Its Impact on Law in Europe

Harvard University, School of Law, Cambridge, MA c/o Dr. Detlev Vagts

September 2004 - December 2004

#### Stroinski, Rafal Tadeusz

Assistant Professor, Department of Civil Law, Law School, University of Warsaw, Warsaw, Poland

Research: Unlimited, Limited and Excluded Liability in Corporate Law: The Functions and Development of Liability Rules in Corporate Governance and Law Reform

Stanford University, School of Law, Stanford, CA c/o Dr. Marcus Cole

February 2005 - June 2005

#### Torre y Alvarez ep Schaub, Marta

Researcher, Department of Law, University of Paris I (Pantheon-Sorbonne), Paris, France

Research: The Privatization of the Environment in the American Law System

New York University, Center on Environmental and Land Use Law, New York, NY c/o Dr. Richard B. Stewart

September 2004 - December 2004

## Wang, Jiancheng

Professor, Law School, Peking University, Beijing, China

Research: China's Importation of the U.S. Plea Bargaining System

Yale University, School of Law, New Haven, CT c/o Dr. Kate Stith

September 2004 - June 2005

## Wang, Jun

Professor and Vice Dean, School of Law, University of International Business and Economics, Beijing, China

Research: Strict Liabilities in American Tort Law and the Construction of a Relevant Legal System in Chinese Tort Law

Harvard University, Law School, East Asian Legal Studies Program, Cambridge, MA c/o Dr. William P. Alford

August 2004 - August 2005

## Wilkinson, Michael Anthony

Research Assistant, Department of Law, European University Institute, Florence, Italy

Research: The Idea of Postnational Constitutionalism Columbia University, School of Law, New York, NY

c/o Dr. Charles F. Sabel October 2004 - July 2005

### Zayat, Emilio Demian

Legal Advisor, House of Representatives, The National Congress, Buenos Aires, Argentina Research: Could a Jury Legitimate the Argentinean Judicial Branch? Southwestern University School of Law, Los Angeles, CA c/o Prof. Jonathan Miller August 2004 - December 2004

## **Library Science**

#### Aslitdinova, Alla

Director, Tajik Academy of Sciences, Dushanbe, Tajikistan

Research: Public Library Access to Government Information: Tajikistan Scenario

Northwestern University, Weinberg College of Arts and Sciences, Center for International and Comparative Studies, Evanston, IL c/o Dr. Andrew Wachtel

September 2004 - January 2005

#### Chevillote, Sylvie

Librarian, Department of Library Science, National School of Library and Information Science (ENSSIB), Villeurbanne, France

Research: Information Literacy in American University Libraries

San Jose State University, University Library, San Jose, CA

c/o Dr. Patricia Breivik February 2005 - May 2005

## Eremenko, Tatiana

Associate Professor, Cultural Studies Department, Ryazan State Pedagogical University, Ryazan, Russia

Research: Models of Electronic Reserves in U.S. Academic Libraries

University of North Carolina—Chapel Hill, R.B. House Undergraduate Library, Chapel Hill, NC c/o Ms. Leah G. McGinnis

November 2004 - July 2005

## Yaroshenko, Tetyana

Director, University Library, Kyiv-Mohyla Academy, Kyiv, Ukraine

Research: Collection Management of Electronic Journals in Academic Libraries

Yale University, Collections and International Programs, New Haven, CT

c/o Dr. Ann Okerson

November 2004 - April 2005

## Linguistics

## Linguistics

## AlChammas, Nafez

Chair, Department of English, University of Damascus, Damascus, Syria Research: Communication, Culture and Translation University of Arkansas—Fayetteville, King Fahd Middle East Studies Program, Fayetteville, AR c/o Dr. Adnan Haydar November 2004 - July 2005

#### Chirsheva, Galina

Professor and Head, English Philology Department, Institute of Humanities, Cherepovets State University, Cherepovets, Russia Research: The Comparison of Structural and Sociopragmatic Aspects of Code Switching in Russian and American Students North Carolina State University, Department of English, Raleigh, NC c/o Dr. Agnes Bolonyai October 2004 - May 2005

#### Choe, Jae-Woong

Professor, Department of Linguistics, Korea University, Seoul, Korea Research: Prosody and Wh-Construction Massachusetts Institute of Technology, Department of Linguistics and Philosophy, Cambridge, MA c/o Dr. David Pesetsky September 2004 - January 2005

## Huang, Guowen

Foreign Languages, Sun Yat-sen University, Guangzhou, China Research: Americans' Interpretations of Ancient Chinese Poems: A Functional Linguistic Approach Stanford University, Department of Comparative Literature, Stanford, CA c/o Dr. David Palumbo-Liu September 2004 - August 2005

Professor and Dean, Department of English, School of

#### Kim, Jong Bok

Associate Professor, School of English, Kyung Hee University, Seoul, Korea Research: Developing a LinGO-Based Korean Resource Grammar and Implementing It Into the Linguistic Knowledge Building System Stanford University, Center for the Study of Language and Information, Stanford, CA c/o Prof. Ivan Sag August 2004 - July 2005

#### Makhoukh, Ahmed

Professor and Chair, Department of English, Faculty of Arts, Meknes, Morocco Research: Public Speaking and Debate: Curriculum

Development in Moroccan Universities

Washburn University, Department of English, Topeka, KS c/o Dr. Robert D. Stein

## Micic, Sofija

July 2004 - September 2004

Senior Lecturer, Department for General Education Subjects, School of Medicine, University of Belgrade, Belgrade, Serbia and Montenegro Research: Contrastive Pragmatic Analysis of Medical Terms in English and Serbian Indiana University-Purdue University-Indianapolis, Department of English, Indianapolis, IL c/o Dr. Ulla M. Connor September 2004 - January 2005

## Mpiranya, Fidele

Researcher, Department of Linguistics, University of Paris-Sorbonne (Paris IV), Paris, France Research: Issues of Bantu Phonology in Optimality Theory University of Southern California, College of Letters, Arts and Sciences, Department of Linguistics, Los Angeles, CA c/o Dr. Rachel Walker

#### Nishiyama, Kunio

September 2004 - February 2005

Associate Professor, Department of Communication Studies, Faculty of Humanities, Ibaraki University, Mito-shi, Japan Research: Comparative Morphology of Austronesian, Japanese and English University of Hawaii—Manoa, Department of Linguistics, Honolulu, HI c/o Dr. William D. O'Grady September 2004 - August 2005

#### Perovic, Slavica

Professor, Institute for Foreign Languages, University of Montenegro, Podgorica, Serbia and Montenegro Research: Language, Media and Politics University of California—Berkeley, Department of Linguistics, Berkeley, CA c/o Dr. Robin T. Lakoff September 2004 - January 2005

#### Qu, Weiguo

Deputy Dean and Professor, College of Foreign Languages and Literatures, Fudan University, Shanghai, China Research: Early Rhetoric Study in American Universities and the Formation of Public Discourse Harvard University, English Department, Cambridge, c/o Dr. James Engell September 2004 - June 2005

#### Startseva, Galina

Associate Professor, Department of English and Translation, Faculty of Letters, St. Petersburg State University, St. Petersburg, Russia

Research: Compiling an English-Russian Reference Book for Basic Precedent Texts of Modern American Culture

Monterey Institute of International Studies, Graduate School of Translation and Interpretation, Russian Language Program, Monterey, CA c/o Dr. Michael Gillen

September 2004 - April 2005

#### Tayeva, Roza

Chair, Department of Philology, Al-Farabi Kazakh State National University, Almaty, Kazakhstan Research: Comparative Phraseology in the Context of Culture

University of North Dakota, Department of English, Grand Forks, ND

c/o Dr. David F. Marshall

University of North Dakota, Department of English, Grand Forks, ND

c/o Dr. Xiaozhao Huang

September 2004 - June 2005

#### Weckwerth, Jaroslaw Damian

Assistant Professor, Department of English, Adam Mickiewicz University, Poznan, Poland

Research: Consonants and Vowels in the Phylogeny of Language

Yale University, Haskins Laboratories, New Haven, CT c/o Dr. Carol A. Fowler

October 2004 - March 2005

#### Wehbe, Talal

Assistant Professor, Department of Languages and Translation, University of Balamand, Tripoli, Lebanon

Lecturing and Research: Discourse Analysis of Oral Religious Speech in the United States

Brown University, Department of Religious Studies, Providence, RI

c/o Dr. Stanley Stowers

September 2004 - December 2004

#### Zhulamanova, Irina

Independent Consultant, Independent Scholar Unaffiliated, Almaty, Kazakhstan Research: An Investigation of Confrontational Discourses and Impoliteness Theory University of California—Santa Barbara, Department of Linguistics, Santa Barbara, CA c/o Prof. Mary Bucholtz August 2004 - May 2005

#### **Mathematics**

### Benchekroun, Kamal

Professor, Department of Statistics, National Institute of Statistics and Applied Economics, Rabat, Morocco

Research: Analysis of Aggregate Loss With Non-Independent Claims

University of Central Florida, College of Arts and Sciences, Department of Statistics and Actuarial Sciences, Orlando, FL c/o Dr. Ibrahim A. Ahmad

June 2004 - September 2004

#### Bouzahir, Hassane

Assistant Professor, Department of Applied Mathematics, National College of Applied Sciences, Ibn Zohr University, Agadir, Morocco

Research: Partial (Neutral) Functional Differential Equations With Delay and Application in Population Dynamics Models

University of Miami, College of Arts and Sciences, Department of Mathematics, Coral Gables, FL c/o Dr. Shigui Ruan

November 2004 - January 2005

#### Hannoun, Noureddine

Lecturer, Department of Mathematics, International Institute of Management, Algiers, Algeria

Lecturing and Research: Benchmarking Phase Change With Convection: Numerical Methods for Partial Differential Equations

University of Tennessee—Knoxville, Department of Mathematics, Knoxville, TN c/o Dr. Vasilios Alexiades
August 2004 - May 2005

Kaptanoglu, Hakki Turgay

Associate Professor, Department of Mathematics, Middle East Technical University, Ankara, Turkey Research: Hankel Operators on Arveson and

Dirichlet-Type Spaces

University of Virginia, Department of Mathematics, Charlottesville, VA

c/o Prof. James Rovnyak

August 2004 - January 2005

#### Movsisyan, Yuri

Chair, Department of Mathematics, Yerevan State University, Yerevan, Armenia

Research: The Investigation of Some Algebraic
Problems From the Point of View of Hyperidentities
Iowa State University, Department of Mathematics,
Ames, IA

c/o Dr. Jonathan D.H. Smith

September 2004 - February 2005

## **Mathematics**

#### Prat Baiget, Laura

Teaching Assistant, Department of Applied
Mathematics and Analysis, Faculty of Mathematics,
University of Barcelona, Barcelona, Spain
Research: Analytic Capacity and Higher Dimensions
University of California—Los Angeles, Department of
Mathematics, Los Angeles, CA
c/o Dr. John Garnett
January 2005 - December 2005

#### Sadirkhanov, Ruslan

Director, Department of Economics and Business Administration, Odlar Yurdu University, Baku, Azerbaijan

Research: Forming a Practical Training Program on Business Technologies Using the American Experience

American University, Department of Economics, Washington, DC c/o Dr. Mieke Meurs August 2004 - April 2005

#### Umarov, Sabir

Professor, Department of Mathematical Physics,
Computer Technologies Faculty, National University
of Uzbekistan, Tashkent, Uzbekistan
Research: Fractional Differential Equations, Fractional
Diffusion Processes and Random Walk Models
University of New Mexico—Albuquerque,
Department of Mathematics and Statistics,
Albuquerque, NM
c/o Prof. Stanly Steinberg
February 2005 - October 2005

#### Zalduendo, Ignacio Martin

Professor, Department of Mathematics, Torcuato Di Tella University, Buenos Aires, Argentina Research: Infinite Dimensional Holomorphy and Stochastic Calculus Kent State University, Department of Mathematics, Kent, OH c/o Prof. Richard Aron December 2004 - February 2005

### **Medical Sciences**

#### Barroug, Allal

Professor, Department of Chemistry, Faculty of Science, Cadi Ayyad University, Marrakech, Morocco

Research: Development of Calcium Phosphate
Systems for Local Delivery of Therapeutic Agents
Harvard University, The Children's Hospital,
Laboratory for the Study of Skeletal Disorders,
Boston, MA
c/o Dr. Melvin J. Glimcher
June 2004 - August 2004

#### Belli, Alain Robert Claude Ange

Professor, Department of Sport and Physical Education Science, Faculty of Medicine, Jean Monnet University, Saint-Etienne, France

Research: Optimization of Efficiency of Human Locomotion

University of Colorado—Boulder, Department of Integrative Physiology, Boulder, CO c/o Dr. Rodger Kram

September 2004 - September 2005

#### Bouraoui, Abderrahmene Ben Mohamed

Professor, Laboratory of Pharmacology, Faculty of Pharmacy, Monastir, Tunisia

Research: Pharmacological and Chemistry Studies of Bioactive Marine Substances for the Development of New Therapeutic Agents

University of California—Santa Barbara, Department of Biological Sciences: Ecology, Evolution and Marine Biology, Santa Barbara, CA c/o Dr. Robert Jacobs

April 2005 - September 2005

#### Broekaert, Ilse Julia

Resident, Department of Metabolic Diseases and Medical Nutrition, Children's Hospital, University of Munich, Munich, Germany

Research: The Influence of Protective Nutrients on Immature Enterocytes

Harvard University, School of Public Health, Department of Nutrition, Boston, MA c/o Dr. W. Allan Walker September 2004 - August 2005

#### Caplanusi, Mircea Adrian

Senior Lecturer, Medical Biochemistry Department, Carol Davila University of Medicine and Pharmacy, Bucharest, Romania

Research: Protective Role of Mitochondria in Renal Cells Subjected to Hypoxia

Tulane University, School of Medicine, Department of Physiology, New Orleans, LA c/o Dr. L. Gabriel Navar

September 2004 - March 2005

#### Che Hon, Wan Hazmy Bin

Consultant Orthopaedic Surgeon, Department of Orthopaedics and Traumatology, Seremban Hospital, N. Sembilan, Malaysia

Research: The Leadership Role of Muslim Scientists: A Sign of Scientific Reemergence?

Temple University, Religion Department, Philadelphia, PA

c/o Dr. Khalid A. Y. Blankinship September 2004 - November 2004

## Chen, Chih-Hsueh Paul

Attending Physician, Department of Pathology, Taipei Veterans General Hospital, Taipei, Taiwan

Research: Modern Knowledge and Techniques for Hematological and Oncological Pathology National Institutes of Health, Laboratory of Pathology, Bethesda, MD c/o Dr. Mark Raffeld

October 2004 - March 2005

#### Cholewinski, Witold

Assistant Professor, Department of Nuclear Medicine, Medical University of Lublin, Lublin, Poland Research: Clinical Impact of Positron Emission Tomography and Computed Tomography on the Management of Patients With Abdominal and Thoracic Malignancies

St. Vincent's Hospital Manhattan, New York Medical College, Department of Radiology, New York, NY c/o Dr. Hussein M. Abdel-Dayem
February 2005 - October 2005

#### Fuxe, Per Jonas

Postdoctoral Fellow, Ludwig Institute for Cancer Research, Karolinska Institute, Stockholm, Sweden Research: Angiopoietins in Vascular Permeability and Angiogenesis

University of California—San Francisco, Cardiovascular Research Institute and Comprehensive Cancer Center, Department of Anatomy, San Francisco, CA c/o Dr. Donald M. McDonald August 2004 - July 2005

#### Gualandris, Anna

Researcher, Department of Oncological Sciences,
Institute for Cancer Research and Treatment,
University of Turin, Turin, Italy
Research: Role of Slit2 and Its Receptors Robo1 and
Robo4 in the Pathfinding of New Growing Vessels
Mount Sinai School of Medicine, Department of
Pharmacology and Biological Chemistry, New York,
NY
c/o Dr. Daniel Weinstein
March 2005 - August 2005

#### Guix Arnau, Susana

Postdoctoral Researcher, Department of Microbiology, Faculty of Biology, University of Barcelona, Barcelona, Spain

Research: Methods to Propagate Human Calicivirus In Vitro and Molecular Regulation of Viral Replication Baylor College of Medicine, Department of Molecular Virology and Microbiology, Houston, TX c/o Dr. Mary K. Estes
September 2004 - August 2005

#### Hakguder, Faika Gulce

Assistant Professor, Department of Pediatric Surgery, Medical School, Dokuz Eylul University, Izmir, Turkey Research: Is the Induction of Intraamniotic Furosemide Effective in Preventing Intestinal Damage in Gastroschisis?

The Children's Hospital of Philadelphia, Children's Institute for Surgical Sciences, Philadelphia, PA c/o Dr. Alan Flake
October 2004 - April 2005

#### Jato, Johnson Gamngong

Vice Chancellor, Bamenda University of Science and Technology, Bamenda, Yaounde, Cameroon Research: Anticancer Activity of the Leaves of Macaranga Schweinfurthii
National Cancer Institute-Frederick, Scientific Application International Corporation, Natural Products Support Group, Fredrick, MD c/o Mr. Thomas G. McCloud
November 2004 - January 2005

#### Leleu, Xavier Pierre Armand

Assistant Professor, Department of Medicine, University of Law and Health (Lille II), Lille, France Research: Anti-CD20 Monoclonal Antibody Rituximad-Mechanisms of Resistance From Tumor Cells of Waldenstrom Mac Harvard University, Dana-Farber Cancer Institute, Department of Medical Oncology, Boston, MA c/o Dr. Steven P. Treon

### Liscic, Rajka

Research Associate, Institute for Medical Research and Occupational Health, Zagreb, Croatia
Research: Dementia: An Electrophysiological and Genetic Study
Washington University, Alzheimer's Disease Research Center, St. Louis, MO c/o Dr. John C. Morris
September 2004 - June 2005

#### Macedoni Luksic, Marta

Teaching Assistant, Specialist, Department of Child Neurology, Pediatric Hospital, University of Ljubljana Medical Center, Ljubljana, Slovenia Research: Sensory Perception Disorders in Children With Autism University of California—Davis, The M.I.N.D. Institute, Sacramento, CA c/o Dr. Randi Hagerman September 2004 - January 2005

#### Manvelyan, Hovhannes

Assistant Professor, Department of Neurological Surgery, Yerevan State Medical University, Yerevan, Armenia

Research: Traumatic Brain Injury

## **Medical Sciences**

University of California—San Francisco, Department of Neurosurgery, San Francisco, CA c/o Dr. Linda J. Noble August 2004 - May 2005

#### Marreilha dos Santos, Ana Paula

Assistant Professor, Laboratory of Toxicology, Faculty of Pharmacy, University of Lisbon, Lisbon, Portugal Research: Blood-Brain Barrier Transport of Methylcyclopentadienyl Manganese Tricarbonyl (MMT)

Vanderbilt University, School of Medicine, Department of Pediatrics, Nashville, TN c/o Dr. Michael Aschner

September 2004 - December 2004

## Martin Izquierdo, Daniel

Researcher, Department of Biochemistry, Faculty of Medicine, Autonomous University of Madrid, Madrid, Spain

Research: Molecular Basis of Kaposi's Sarcoma National Institutes of Health, National Institute of Dental and Craniofacial Research, Oral and Pharyngeal Cancer Branch, Bethesda, MD c/o Dr. J. Silvio Gutkind September 2004 - August 2006

Professor, Department of Parasitology, Faculty of

#### Ndir, Oumar

Medicine and Pharmacy, Cheikh Anta Diop University, Dakar, Senegal Research: Analysis of Plasmodium Falciparum Isolates From Patients With Malaria and HIV in Senegal Harvard University, School of Public Health, Department of Immunology and Infectious Diseases, Boston, MA

c/o Dr. Dyann Wirth March 2005 - August 2005

#### Neco Aladid, Patricia

Researcher, Department of Neuroscience, University of Alicante, Alicante, Spain

Research: Excitation-Contraction Coupling in Dystrophic Muscle

University of California—Los Angeles, David Geffen School of Medicine, Department of Physiology, Los Angeles, CA

c/o Dr. Julio L. Vergara

October 2004 - September 2006

#### Nevo, Uri

Doctoral Candidate, Center for Medical Physics, School of Physics and Astronomy, Tel Aviv University, Tel Aviv, Israel

Research: The Dynamics of Water Displacement and the Mechanical Events That Follow Neuronal Activation

National Institutes of Health, National Institute of Child Health and Human Development, Section on Tissue Biophysics and Biomimetrics, Bethesda, MD c/o Dr. Peter J. Basser August 2004 - July 2005

## Njolstad, Pal Rasmus

Professor, Department of Pediatrics, Haukeland University Hospital, University of Bergen, Bergen,

Research: Molecular and Epidemiological Analysis of Mongenic Diabetes Genes

Harvard University, Medical School, Joslin Diabetes Center, Boston, MA c/o Dr. Ronald C. Kahn August 2004 - August 2005

#### Nowakowska, Dorota Ewa

Associate Professor, Department of Fetal-Maternal Medicine, Polish Mothers' Memorial Hospital—Research Institute, Lodz, Poland Research: The Contribution of Parasite Genotype to Human Congenital Toxoplasmosis Washington University, School of Medicine, Department of Molecular Microbiology, St. Louis, c/o Dr. L. David Sibley

#### Obrtlikova, Petra

September 2004 - June 2005

Doctoral Candidate, First Department of Internal Medicine, University General Hospital, Charles University, Prague, Czech Republic

Research: In Vivo Potential of Human Embryonic Stem Cell-Derived Blood Cells

University of Minnesota—Twin Cities, Division of Hematology, Oncology and Transplantation, Minneapolis, MN c/o Dr. Dan Kaufman September 2004 - June 2005

## Paz, Ron Zwi

Doctoral Candidate, Department of Physiology, Hadassah Medical School, Hebrew University, Jerusalem, Israel

Research: Identifying Neuronal Mechanisms of Memory Consolidation via Artificially Implanted Associations

Rutgers, The State University of New Jersey—Newark, Aidekman Research Center, Center for Molecular and Behavioral Neuroscience, Newark, NJ c/o Dr. Denis Pare

September 2004 - August 2005

## Ponnudurai, Theva Raj Al

Rehabilitation Medicine Physician, Rehabilitation Unit, Orthopaedic Department, Seremban Hospital, N. Sembilan, Malaysia

Research: A Systems Development Project That Will Enable and Empower Disabled Persons to Assimilate Into Society

Johns Hopkins University, School of Medicine, Division of Cardiology, Baltimore, MD c/o Dr. Kerry J. Stewart

Rancho Los Amigos National Rehabilitation Center, Department of Neurorehabilitation, Downey, CA c/o Dr. Michael Scott

October 2004 - December 2004

#### Poon, Wai-Fung Paul

Professor, Department of Physiology, National Cheng Kung University, Tainan, Taiwan Research: Word-Learning and Brain Activity University of Wisconsin—Madison, Medical School,

Madison, WI

c/o Dr. John F. Brugge August 2004 - July 2005

#### Rosivall, Laszlo

Professor, Institute of Pathophysiology, Semmelweis University of Medicine, Budapest, Hungary

Research: Short Loop Feedback: Regulation of Renal Hemodynamics

University of Alabama—Birmingham, School of Medicine, Department of Medicine, Birmingham, AL c/o Dr. Darwin Bell

University of Southern California, Keck School of Medicine, Department of Physiology and Biophysics, Zilkha Neurogenetic Institute, Los Angeles, CA c/o Dr. Janos Peti-Peterdi

March 2005 - May 2005

#### Salvesen, Helga Birgitte

Consultant, Department of Gynecology, Obstetrics and Pathology, Haukeland University Hospital, University of Bergen, Bergen, Norway

Research: Tumorbiomarkers and Prognostic Factors in **Endometrial Carcinoma** 

Harvard University, Department of Medical Oncology, Boston, MA

c/o Dr. William R. Sellers

August 2004 - August 2005

#### Schei, Edvin

Associate Professor, Department of General Practice, Institute of Public Health and Primary Health Care, University of Bergen, Bergen, Norway

Research: The Importance of Being a Person: Ethical and Existential Dimensions of Medicine

Boston University, Center for Philosophy and History of Science, Boston, MA c/o Dr. Alfred I. Tauber

September 2004 - July 2005

#### Starova, Agron

Research Assistant, Department of Dermatology, Clinical Center Skopje, Skopje, Macedonia

Research: Dermatomycosis in the United States: Ethiology and Epidemiologic Aspects University of California—San Francisco, Department of Dermatology, San Francisco, CA c/o Dr. Raza Aly

# Tunc, Murat

September 2004 - June 2005

Associate Professor, Department of Ophthalmology, Duzce Medical School, Abant Izzet Baysal University, Bolu, Turkey

Research: Experimental Retinal Prosthesis to Restore Vision in Animal Models With Photoreceptor Loss University of Southern California, Keck School of Medicine, Department of Ophthalmology, Los Angeles, CA c/o Dr. Mark Humayun

October 2004 - April 2005

#### Yakimova, Krassimira Simeonova

Professor, Department of Pharmacology, Medical University of Sofia, Sofia, Bulgaria Research: Interactions of Temperature-Sensitive and

Temperature-Insensitive Neurons in Regard to Thermoregulation

Ohio State University—Columbus, College of Medicine, Department of Physiology and Cell Biology, Colombus, OH c/o Dr. Jack Boulant September 2004 - February 2005

#### Zetterberg, John Henrik

Researcher, Department of Clinical Chemistry and Transfusion Medicine, University of Gothenburg, Gothenburg, Sweden

Research: Role of Pen-2 and Aph-1 in Complexing With the Gamma-Secretase Substrates Amyloid Precursor Protein and Notch in Alzheimer's Disease Harvard University, Brigham and Women's Hospital, Department of Neurology, Boston, MA c/o Dr. Weiming Xia August 2004 - August 2005

#### Music

#### Fekete, Gyula

Assistant Professor, Liszt Ferenc Academy of Music, Budapest, Hungary Lecturing: Music Composition Roosevelt University, Chicago College of Performing Arts, The Music Conservatory, Chicago, IL c/o Dr. Linda Berna January 2005 - June 2005

#### Lee, Hye Jung

Professor, Department of Voice, Conservatory of Music, Soongsil University, Seoul, Korea

## Music

Research: Toward Mutual Understanding of the Contemporary Art Song in America and Korea: Repertoire Analysis, Performance Collaboration and Academic and Education Exchange

Temple University, Esther Boyer College of Music, Voice and Opera Department, Philadelphia, PA c/o Prof. Philip Cho

August 2004 - July 2005

#### Ronchetti, Lucia

Professor, Department of Composition, Giuseppe Martucci State Music Conservatory, Salerno, Italy Research: Timbre Texture as a Formal Determinant of Composition

Columbia University, Department of Music, New York, NY

c/o Dr. Tristan C. Murail September 2004 - March 2005

## Sipos, Janos

Senior Member, Institute for Musicology, Hungarian Academy of Sciences, Budapest, Hungary

Research: Inter-Archives Connections: Music of the Amerindians

University of California—Los Angeles, Department of Ethnomusicology, Los Angeles, CA c/o Dr. Timothy Rice

September 2004 - January 2005

## **Philosophy**

#### Baranova, Jurate

Professor, Department of Philosophy, Vilnius
Pedagogical University, Vilnius, Lithuania

Research: 20th-Century Moral Philosophy: A Dialogue With Kant

Catholic University of America, School of Philosophy, Center for the Study of Culture and Values, Washington, DC

c/o Rev. George F. McLean

October 2004 - February 2005

## Chattopadhyay, Madhumita

Reader, Department of Philosophy, Jadavpur University, Kolkata, India

Lecturing: Buddhist Logic and Epistemology in a Comparative Light

Western Michigan University, College of Arts and Science, Department of Philosophy, Kalamazoo, MI c/o Dr. Arthur Falk

September 2004 - December 2004

#### Dudau, Radu

Lecturer, Faculty of Philosophy, Alexandru Ioan Cuza University, Iasi, Romania

Research: The Social Constructivist Approach in the Philosophy of Science

University of Pittsburgh, Center for Philosophy of Science, Department of History and Philosophy of Science, Pittsburgh, PA c/o Dr. James G. Lennox August 2004 - January 2005

## Hardy, Joerg Hinrich

Associate Professor, Department of Philosophy, Free University of Berlin, Berlin, Germany Lecturing: Philosophical Ethics and European Intellectual History

Chaminade University of Honolulu, Office of the Provost, Honolulu, HI c/o Dr. Michael E. Fassiotto

September 2004 - March 2005 (Scholar-in-Residence Program)

#### He, Lai

Professor, Philosophy Department, Jilin University, Changchun, China

Research: A Reflection on the Moral Value of Modernity in Contemporary American Philosophy and Its Significance to China

Stanford University, Department of Comparative Literature, Stanford, CA c/o Dr. Richard Rorty

September 2004 - August 2005

#### Hong, Xiuping

Professor, Department of Philosophy and Religion, Nanjing University, Nanjing, China

Research: Chinese Philosophy and Religion Meet With Christian Culture in the United States

Harvard University, Yenching Institute, Cambridge, MA

c/o Dr. Weiming Tu

September 2004 - August 2005

#### Iacona, Andrea

Research Fellow, Department of Philosophy, University of Eastern Piedmont Amadeo Avogadro, Vercelli, Italy

Research: Propositions and Bivalence

Columbia University, Department of Philosophy, New York, NY

c/o Dr. Achille C. Varzi January 2005 - July 2005

## Kantor, Vladimir

Professor, Department of Philosophy and Political Science, Russian Academy of Sciences—Moscow, Moscow, Russia

Research: The Scholarly Papers of Russian Exile and Philosopher, Fyodor Stepun

Columbia University, Butler Library, Bakhmeteff Archive, Rare Books and Manuscript Library, New York, NY

c/o Ms. Tanya Chebotarev October 2004 - February 2005

### Kuusela, Oskari Timoteus

Research Assistant, Department of Philosophy, University of Helsinki, Helsinki, Finland

Research: Ethics and Wittgenstein's Approach to Philosophy

University of Chicago, Department of Philosophy, Chicago, IL

c/o Prof. James Conant

September 2004 - March 2005

#### Lakhsassi, Abderrahmane

Professor of Islamic Studies, Department of Philosophy and Sociology, Faculty of Letters and Human Sciences, Mohamed V University, Rabat, Morocco

Lecturing: Islamic Philosophy, History and Religion Wake Forest University, Center for International Studies, Winston-Salem, NC

c/o Dr. Pia C. Wood

Davidson College, Dean Rusk International Studies Program, Davidson, NC

c/o Dr. Christopher Alexander

August 2004 - May 2005

(Scholar-in-Residence Program)

#### Lee, Seung Chong

Associate Professor, Department of Philosophy, Yonsei University, Seoul, Korea

Research: Heidegger and Derrida on Being and Women

University of California—Irvine, School of Humanities, Department of Philosophy, Irvine, CA c/o Dr. Martin Schwab August 2004 - July 2005

#### Placek, Tomasz Grzegorz

Associate Professor, Department of Philosophy, Jagiellonian University, Krakow, Poland Research: The Theory of Branching Space-Times University of Pittsburgh, Center for Philosophy of Science, Department of Philosophy, Pittsburgh, PA c/o Dr. Nuel Belnap September 2004 - June 2005

## Sahlin, Nils-Eric Ake

Research Professor, Department of Philosophy, Lund University, Lund, Sweden

Lecturing and Research: The Philosophy of Soren Hallden

University of Texas—Austin, Department of Philosophy, Austin, TX c/o Dr. Herbert Hochberg January 2005 - May 2005

#### Schmidt, Martin

Lecturer, Department of Philosophy, Faculty of Humanities, Matej Bel University, Banska Bysterca, Slovak Republic Research: Nominalism and Realism in Contemporary American Analytic Philosophy University of California—Davis, Department of Philosophy, Davis, CA c/o Prof. Josh Parsons February 2005 - May 2005

#### Tomala, Ondrej

Doctoral Candidate, Faculty of Arts, Institute of Philosophy and Religion Studies, Charles University, Prague, Czech Republic Research: Theory of Abstract Objects as a Basis for

Research: Theory of Abstract Objects as a Basis for Modal Metaphysics

Stanford University, Center for the Study of Language and Information, Stanford, CA c/o Dr. Edward Zalta January 2005 - July 2005

#### Yoon, Pyung Joong

Professor, Department of Philosophy, Hanshin University, Osan, Korea Research: Reforming Liberalism With Radical Democracy

Rutgers, The State University of New Jersey—New Brunswick, Department of Political Science, New Brunswick, NJ

c/o Dr. Richard W. Wilson August 2004 - August 2005

## **Physics and Astronomy**

#### Barbero Briones, Sergio

Postdoctoral Researcher, Department of Vision and Physiological Optics, Spanish Council for Scientific Research, Madrid, Spain

Research: Using Intensity Wavefront Sensing to Evaluate the Optical Quality of Tear Film in the Human Eye

Indiana University—Bloomington, School of Optometry, Visual Optics Laboratory, Bloomington, IN

c/o Dr. Larry N. Thibos October 2004 - September 2006

#### Blixt, Erik Marten

Research Scientist, Department of Physics, Auroral Observatory, University of Tromso, Tromso, Norway Research: Synthesis of Radar and Optical Measurements of Auroral Ion Upflows Boston University, College of Engineering, Department of Electrical and Computer Engineering, Boston, MA c/o Dr. Joshua Semeter
September 2004 - August 2005

## Physics and Astronomy

#### Brujan, Emil Alexandru

Assistant Professor, Department of Hydraulics, University Politehnica of Bucharest, Bucharest, Romania

Research: Luminescence Characteristics of Laser-Induced Bubbles in Opposite Pressure Gradients

University of California—Los Angeles, Department of Physics and Astronomy, Los Angeles, CA c/o Dr. Gary A. Williams August 2004 - November 2004

#### Carrasco Rodriguez, Silvia

Research Assistant, Department of Physics, Faculty of Telecommunication Engineering, Polytechnical University of Catalonia, Barcelona, Spain Research: Engineering of Spectrally- and Spatially-Entangled Two-Photon States Using Quasi Phase-Matched Nonlinear Structures Boston University, College of Engineering, Department of Electrical and Computer Engineering, Boston, MA c/o Dr. Alexander Sergienko September 2004 - August 2006

#### Carvajal Marti, Joan Josep

Researcher, Department of Chemical Physics and Inorganics, The Public University of Tarragona, Tarragona, Spain

Research: Crystal Growth and Characterization of Bulk GaN Single Crystals From High Temperature Solution-Melts

SUNY—Stony Brook University, College of Engineering and Applied Science, Department of Materials Science and Engineering, Stony Brook, NY

c/o Dr. Juan Carlos Rojo October 2004 - September 2006

#### Chetty, Nithayanathan

Senior Lecturer, School of Chemical and Physical Sciences, University of Kwazulu-Natal—Pietermaritzburg Campus, Scottsville, South Africa Research: Computational Material Science University of Illinois—Urbana-Champaign, Department of Physics, Urbana, IL c/o Prof. Richard M. Martin August 2004 - January 2005

#### Fittschen, Christa Margaret

Researcher, Department of Engineering, University of Human Sciences, Letters and Arts—Charles De Gaulle (Lille III), Villeneuve d'Aseg, France Research: Methods to Measure OH Radical Concentrations in the Troposphere Indiana University—Bloomington, School of Public and Environmental Affairs, Environmental Science Research Center, Bloomington, IN c/o Dr. Philip S. Stevens July 2004 - October 2004

#### Hassan, Zainuriah binti

Lecturer, School of Physics, Science University of Malaysia (USM), Penang, Malaysia
Research: III-V Nitrides (GaN and Related Alloys)
Fabrication and Characterization for Optoelectronic or Novel Device Applications
University of Minnesota—Twin Cities, Department of Electrical and Computer Engineering, Minneapolis, MN
c/o Dr. Marshall I. Nathan

#### Heras Gomez, Jose Alfredo

December 2004 - March 2005

National Polytechnic Institute, Zacatenco, Mexico City, Mexico Research: The Radiation Reaction on an Electron Louisiana State University—Baton Rouge, Department of Physics and Astronomy, Baton Rouge, LA c/o Dr. Robert O' Connell

Professor, School of Physics and Mathematics,

### Jaqaman, Henry R.Y.

July 2004 - July 2005

Professor, Department of Physics, Bethlehem
University, Bethlehem, West Bank
Research: Cytoskeletal Dynamics and Cell Motility
Scripps Research Institute, Laboratory for
Computational Cell Biology, Department of Cell
Biology, La Jolla, CA
c/o Dr. Gaudenz Danuser
September 2004 - June 2005

#### Larios Forte, Francisco Carlos

Professor, Department of Applied Physics, Center for Research and Advanced Studies-IPN (CINVESTAV), Merida, Yucatan, Mexico Research: Top Quark and Higgs Physics Michigan State University, Department of Physics and Astronomy, East Lansing, MI c/o Dr. Chien-Peng Yuan September 2004 - August 2005

## Longa, Lech Waldemar

Professor, Department of Statistical Physics, Institute of Physics, Jagiellonian University, Krakow, Poland Research: Liquid Crystalline Structures of Broken Chiral Symmetry
Kent State University, Liquid Crystal Institute,
Department of Physics, Kent, OH
c/o Dr. David Allender
November 2004 - July 2005

#### Pereira Carmelo, Jose Manuel

Professor, Department of Physics, School of Sciences, University of Minho, Braga, Portugal

Research: Electronic Correlations and Dimensionality Effects in the Spectral and Dynamical Properties of Complex Materials

Massachusetts Institute of Technology, Department of Physics, Cambridge, MA c/o Dr. Patrick A. Lee

September 2004 - September 2005

## Poyato Galan, Rosalia

Postdoctoral Researcher, Department of Physics, Autonomous University of Madrid, Madrid, Spain Research: Processing and Mechanical Properties of Nanoceramics and Nanocomposites University of Connecticut—Storrs, School of Engineering, Department of Metallurgy and Materials Engineering, Storrs, CT c/o Dr. Nitin P. Padture September 2004 - August 2006

#### Ruiz Cembranos, Jose Alberto

Assistant Professor, Department of Statistical and Operative Research III, Complutense University of Madrid, Madrid, Spain
Research: New Developments in High-Energy
Theoretical Physics
University of California—Irvine, Department of
Physics and Astronomy, Irvine, CA
c/o Dr. Jonathan L. Feng
October 2004 - September 2006

#### Sene, Cheikh

Associate Professor, Department of Physics, Faculty of Sciences and Techniques, Cheikh Anta Diop University, Dakar-Fann, Senegal Research: Polycrystalline Absorber Layers for Use in Highly Efficient Photovoltaic (PV) Cells University of Delaware, Institute of Energy Conversion, Newark, DE c/o Dr. Robert W. Birkmire November 2004 - August 2005

#### Sirghi, Lucel

Lecturer, Faculty of Physics, Alexandru Ioan Cuza University, Iasi, Romania

Lecturing and Research: Quantitative Atomic Force Microscopy Measurements of Friction and Adhesive Forces Between Chemically Functionalized Surfaces in Air and Liquids

Georgia Institute of Technology, School of Physics, Atlanta, GA c/o Dr. Elisa Riedo

September 2004 - March 2005

#### Vagner, Pavel

Researcher, Department of Semiconductor Nanostructures, Insitute of Electrical Engineering, Slovak Academy of Sciences, Bratislava, Slovak Republic

Research: Many-Body Computational Methods for Quantum Transport in Mesoscopic Conductors North Carolina State University, Department of Physics, Raleigh, NC c/o Prof. Lubos Mitas October 2004 - March 2005

### Yeghikyan, Ararat

Scientist, Byurakan Astrophysicial Observatory, Byurakan, Armenia

Research: Energetic Particle Induced Polycondensation of Hydrocarbons and Other Species in the Solar Nebula

University of Hawaii—Manoa, Department of Chemistry, Honolulu, HI c/o Dr. R.I. Kaiser September 2004 - March 2005

#### Zaanen, Johannes

Professor, Department of Physics, Lorentz Institute for Theoretical Physics, University of Leiden, Leiden, Netherlands

Lecturing and Research: Theories of Quantum Matter Stanford University, Department of Physics, Stanford, CA

c/o Dr. Shoucheng Zhang September 2004 - August 2005

## **Political Science**

### Bara, Daina

Associate Professor, Department of Political Science University of Latvia, Riga, Latvia Research: Public Relations and Its Role in Government Indiana University—Bloomington, School of Public and Environmental Affairs, Bloomington, IN c/o Dr. Charles R. Wise September 2004 - January 2005

### Borreguero Sancho, Eva

Honorific Contributor, Department of Political Sciences and Administration, Faculty of Sociology and Political Sciences, Complutense University of Madrid, Madrid, Spain

Research: Evolution of Indian-Muslim Political and Religious Identity in the Framework of a Secular State

Georgetown University, Center for Muslim-Christian Understanding, Washington, DC c/o Dr. John O. Voll September 2004 - August 2006

## **Political Science**

### Boychuk, Gerard William

Assistant Professor, Department of Political Science, University of Waterloo, Waterloo, Canada

Research: Understanding Historical Development
Through Social Policy in Canada and the United

States From 1945 to 2000

Michigan State University, Canadian Studies Center, East Lansing, MI

c/o Dr. Phil Handrick

Duke University, Office of Vice Provost International Affairs, Durham, NC

c/o Dr. Gil Merkx

August 2004 - May 2005

#### Christensen, Tom

Professor, Department of Political Science, University of Oslo, Oslo, Norway

Research: Control, Auditing and Regulation Stanford University, Scandinavian Consortium for

Organizational Research, Stanford, CA

c/o Prof. Walter Powell January 2005 - June 2005

#### Dalipi, Samet

Policy Officer, Oxfam, Pristina, Kosovo

Research: The Role of Local Governance in Promoting Coexistence Between Communities

American University, School of International Service,

Washington, DC

c/o Dr. Julie A. Mertus

September 2004 - December 2004

#### Delich, Laura Valentina

Associate Researcher, Department of International Relations, Latin American School of Social Sciences (FLACSO), Buenos Aires, Argentina

Research: The Impact of the World Trade Organization Dispute Settlement on the United

States-Mercosur Trade Relationship

University of Massachusetts—Amherst, Political Economy Research Institute, Amherst, MA c/o Prof. Gerald Epstein

January 2005 - April 2005

#### Floria, Carlos Alberto

Professor and Head, School of Law, University of Buenos Aires, Buenos Aires, Argentina

Research: Internal Debates and International

Projections of U.S. Foreign Policy From 1990 to the

Present: Reactions and Current Foreign Policy Patterns in Argentina, Brazil and Chile

Georgetown University, Intercultural Center, Department of Government, Washington, DC

c/o Prof. Eusebio Mujal-Leon

## December 2004 - March 2005 Gajameragedara, Birty

Associate Professor, Department of History, University of Peradeniya, Peradeniya, Sri Lanka Lecturing: Ethnic Conflict in Southeast Asia

Hobart and William Smith Colleges, Departments of History and Asian Languages and Culture, Geneva,

c/o Prof. William Atwell

August 2004 - June 2005

(Scholar-in-Residence Program)

#### Gill, Stephen Rowland

Professor, Department of Political Science, York University, Toronto, Canada

Research: United States Supremacy in Millennial World Order

New York University, Department of Sociology, New York, NY

c/o Prof. Neil Brenner

October 2004 - May 2005

#### Gomes, Eduardo Rodrigues

Associate Professor, Department of Political Science, Federal University of Fluminense, Niteroi, Brazil

Lecturing: Latin American Studies

Bellevue Community College, School of Arts and Humanities, Liberal Arts Center, Bellevue, WA c/o Ms. Diane Douglas

January 2005 - October 2005

(Scholar-in-Residence Program)

#### Hart, Michael Marten

Professor and Chair, Norman Paterson School of International Affairs, Carleton University, Ottawa, Canada

Research: Canada, the United States and the Political Economy of Proximity, Identity and Well-Being

American University, Center for North American Studies, Washington, DC

c/o Dr. Robert Pastor

Woodrow Wilson International Center for Scholars,

Canada Institute, Washington, DC

c/o Dr. David Biette

August 2004 - May 2005

#### Hix, Simon Jeremy

Professor, Department of Government, London School of Economics and Political Science, London, United Kingdom

Research: Parliamentary Voting Across the World: Electoral Rules, Parties and Policy Preferences

University of California—Berkeley, Institute of

Governmental Studies, Berkeley, CA c/o Prof. Bruce Cain

November 2004 - October 2005

### Jaung, Hoon

Professor, Department of Political Science, Chung-Ang University, Seoul, Korea

Research: The "Foreign Policy President" in the United States and South Korea: Patterns and Causes

Johns Hopkins University—School of Advanced International Studies, Edwin O. Reischauer Center for East Asian Studies, Washington, DC c/o Prof. Kent Calder January 2005 - December 2005

#### Kabir, Bhuian Md. Monoar

Professor, Department of Political Science, Chittagong University, Chittagong, Bangladesh Research: U.S. Scholarship, Opinion Leaders and the Islamic Political Forces in Southeast Asia Georgetown University, Center for Muslim-Christian Understanding, Washington, DC c/o Dr. John O. Voll January 2005 - June 2005

## Kadyrzhanov, Rustem

Head, Department of Political Science, Institute of Philosophy and Political Science, Ministry of Education and Science, Almaty, Kazakhstan Research: National Idea and National Consolidation in the Post-Soviet Transition
Indiana University—Bloomington, Inner Asian and Uralic National Resource Center, Department of Central Eurasian Studies, Bloomington, IN c/o Dr. William Fierman
September 2004 - April 2005

#### Khaydarov, Abdusamat

Professor, Department of International Relations,
Tashkent State Oriental Studies Institute, Tashkent,
Uzbekistan

Research: The Influence of the Iranian Factor on the Security in Central Asia

University of Georgia, Center for International Trade and Security, Athens, GA c/o Dr. Michael Beck August 2004 - May 2005

#### Kulnazarov, Arstan

Chair, Department of World Languages and International Relations, Kyrgyz-Uzbek University, Osh, Kyrgyz Republic

Lecturing and Research: Cultural Interaction as a Factor in the Solution of International Conflict Resolution in Central Asia

Southwest Missouri State University, Department of Political Science, Springfield, MO c/o Dr. Mehrdad Haghayeghi September 2004 - June 2005

## Kyrpenko, Pavlo

Consultant, Department of Country Studies, Institute of International Relations, Taras Shevchenko Kyiv University, Kyiv, Ukraine
Research: Afghanistan in U.S. Foreign Policy (1919-2003)

Woodrow Wilson International Center for Scholars, Kennan Institute, Washington, DC c/o Mr. Atiq Sarwari September 2004 - February 2005

#### Latif, Md. Abdul

Professor, Department of Government and Politics, Jahangirnagar University, Dhaka, Bangladesh Research: Civil-Military Relations and Democracy in the United States: A Role Model for Bangladesh Texas Tech University, Department of Political Science, Lubbock, TX c/o Dr. Philip H. Marshall November 2004 - April 2005

Associate Professor, School of International Studies,

#### Li, Qingsi

Renmin University of China, Beijing, China
Research: Legislation: Performance, Interpersonal
Relations and Informal Practices
American University, School of Public Affairs, Center
for Congressional and Presidential Studies,
Washington, DC
c/o Dr. James A. Thurber
American Political Science Association, Congressional
Fellowship Program, Washington, DC
c/o Dr. Jeff Biggs
September 2004 - August 2005
(Fulbright/APSA Congressional Fellowship Program)

#### Lyon, Rodney Bruce

Lecturer, School of Political Science and International Studies, University of Queensland, St Lucia, Australia

Research: The Future of the ANZUS Alliance and U.S. National Security Strategy

Georgetown University, Walsh School of Foreign Service, Center for Australian and New Zealand Studies, Washington, DC c/o Dr. Richard W. Teare September 2004 - November 2004

#### Marjanovic, Teodor

Foreign Desk Head, Respekt Weekly, Prague, Czech Republic

Research: Assessing the Compatibility: Future of Transatlantic Relations

George Washington University, Elliott School of International Affairs, Institute for European, Russian and Eurasian Studies, Washington, DC c/o Dr. James Goldgeier

American Political Science Association, Congressional Fellowship Program, Washington, DC c/o Dr. Jeff Biggs

August 2004 - August 2005
(Fulbright/APSA Congressional Fellowship Program)

## **Political Science**

## Mascott Sanchez, Maria De Los Angeles

Director of Public Opinion Studies, Center for Social and Political Opinion Studies, Federal Chamber of Deputies, Mexico City, Mexico

Research: Professionalization and Reorganization of the Mexican Legislative Staff

Georgetown University, Department of Government, Washington, DC

c/o Prof. Michael A. Bailey

American Political Science Association, Congressional Fellowship Program, Washington, DC

c/o Dr. Jeff Biggs

August 2004 - August 2005

(Fulbright/APSA Congressional Fellowship Program)

#### Matonyte, Irmina

Senior Research Fellow, Department of Elite Studies, Institute for Social Research, Vilnius, Lithuania Research: Professionalism of the Political Elite in Post-Communist Europe: The Baltic Case University of North Carolina—Greensboro, Department of Political Science, Parliamentary Documents Center, Greensboro, NC c/o Dr. William E. Crowther October 2004 - June 2005

### Md Khalid, Khadijah Binti

Lecturer, Department of Administrative Studies and Politics, Faculty of Economics and Administration, University of Malaya, Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia

Research: Political Islam in Local and Global Contexts: Domestic Politics in the Post-Mahathir Period and U.S.-Malaysia Relations

Duke University, Political Science Department, Durham, NC

c/o Dr. Donald L. Horowitz

Johns Hopkins University—School of Advanced International Studies, Southeast Asia Studies Program, Washington, DC

c/o Dr. Bridget Welsh

August 2004 - February 2005

#### Mohan, Sudha

Reader, Department of Civics and Politics, University of Bombay, Mumbai, India

Research: State-Civil Society Interface in Urban Development: Civic Engagement and Social Capital

SUNY—College at Plattsburgh, Faculty of Arts and Science, Plattsburgh, NY

c/o Dr. Kathleen Lavoie

Columbia University, School of International and Public Affairs, Southern Asian Institute, New York,

c/o Dr. Sanjay Ruparelia November 2004 - June 2005

#### Moschonas, Gerassimos

Assistant Professor, Department of Political Science and History, Panteion University of Social and Political Sciences, Athens, Greece

Research: Leadership Issues and Electoral Strategies in Europe and the United States (2000-2004)

Yale University, Department of Political Science, New Haven, CT

c/o Dr. Stathis N. Kalyvas

March 2005 - May 2005

## Nakayama, Yohei

Associate Professor, Faculty of Law, University of Tokyo, Tokyo, Japan

Research: Transformation of Interest Politics in the United States, Japan and Western Europe: Globalization Effects and the Rise of Activist Politics

Bryn Mawr College, Special English for Japanese Scholars (SPENG), Conferences and Events, Bryn Mawr, PA

c/o Dr. Eleanor H. Jorden

Cornell University, Department of Government, Ithaca, NY

c/o Dr. Sidney Tarrow

July 2004 - August 2005

#### Nanivadekar, Snehaprabha Prabhakar

Director, Center of Women's Studies, Shivaji University, Kolhapur, India

Research: Women's Political Empowerment: Comparison of the Contrasting Models of India and the United States

American University, School of Public Affairs, Women and Politics Institute, Washington, DC c/o Prof. Karen O'Connor

American Political Science Association, Congressional Fellowship Program, Washington, DC c/o Dr. Jeff Biggs

September 2004 - August 2005

(Fulbright/APSA Congressional Fellowship Program)

#### O'Neill, Shane Timothy

Professor and Head, Department of Politics and International Studies, Queen's University of Belfast, Belfast, United Kingdom

Research: The Normative Grounds for Consensus Democracy

University of Pennsylvania, Solomon Asch Center for the Study of Ethnopolitical Conflict, Philadelphia,

c/o Dr. Brendan O'Leary

January 2005 - August 2005

## Patel, Priyavadan Mahendra Kumar

Professor, Department of Political Science, University of Baroda, Baroda, India

Lecturing: Democracy and Development in India: A State-Society Prospective

University of California—Berkeley, Center for South Asian Studies, Berkeley, CA c/o Dr. Pradeep Chhibber

September 2004 - November 2004

## Roussel, Violaine Corinne Virginie

Associate Professor, Department of Political Science, University of Vincennes-St. Denis (Paris VIII), St. Denis, France

Research: The Political Mobilizations of Artists in France and in the United States

University of California—Los Angeles, LeRoy Neiman Center for the Study of American Society and Culture, Los Angeles, CA c/o Dr. David Halle

October 2004 - February 2005

#### Rymarenko, Sergiy

Senior Research Fellow, Institute of Political and Ethnic Studies, National Academy of Sciences of Ukraine, Kyiv, Ukraine

Research: Sources of Ethnic Tensions and Ethnic Conflicts in Post Communist Countries

Woodrow Wilson International Center for Scholars, Kennan Institute, Washington, DC c/o Mr. Atiq Sarwari

September 2004 - February 2005

#### Saint-Martin, Denis

Associate Professor, Department of Political Science, University of Montreal, Montreal, Canada

Research: The Watergate Effect: Path Dependency and Self-Reinforcing Processes in the Regulation of Political Ethics

Harvard University, John F. Kennedy School of Government, Cambridge, MA c/o Dr. Pepper Culpepper October 2004 - May 2005

### Shenhav, Shaul Rafael

Lecturer, Department of Political Science, Faculty of Social Sciences, Hebrew University, Jerusalem, Israel

Research: National and International Narratives New York University, Faculty of Arts and Sciences, Department of Hebrew and Judaic Studies, New York, NY

c/o Dr. Yael S. Feldman September 2004 - July 2005

#### Stukanov, Alexey

Associate Professor, Department of International Relations, Tomsk State University, Tomsk, Russia Research: Global Problems, Local Solutions: Local Authorities as Interest Groups in Washington, DC Woodrow Wilson International Center for Scholars, Kennan Institute, Washington, DC c/o Mr. Atiq Sarwari September 2004 - February 2005

#### Tanner, Arno Juhana

Research Fellow, Department of Political Science, University of Tampere, Tampere, Finland

Research: Causes, Management and Consequences of International Migration

Migration Policy Institute, Washington, DC c/o Ms. Katherine Newland August 2004 - January 2005

#### Van Dongen, Els

Doctoral Candidate, Department of Chinese Studies, University of Leiden, Leiden, Netherlands

Research: Historical Consciousness and the Future of Modern China and Japan: Conservatism, Revisionism and National Identity

Boston University, Department of International Relations, Boston, MA c/o Dr. Joseph Fewsmith

September 2004 - February 2005

#### VanNijnatten, Debora Lynn

Associate Professor, Department of Political Science, Wilfrid Laurier University, Waterloo, Canada

Research: Sub-National and Regional Environmental Cooperation Across the Canada and United States Border

University of Michigan—Ann Arbor, School of Natural Resources and Environment, Program in the Environment, Ann Arbor, MI c/o Dr. Barry Rabe

Duke University, Office of International Affairs, Durham, NC c/o Dr. Gil Merkx

August 2004 - May 2005

#### Vetik, Raivo

Director, Institute of International and Social Studies, Tallinn Pedagogical University, Tallinn, Estonia

Research: A Comparative Study of Governance and Multiculturalism: Estonia, Latvia and the United States

University of California—Irvine, School of Social Sciences, Department of Political Science, Irvine, CA

c/o Prof. Patrick Morgan September 2004 - January 2005

### Zhang, Qingmin

Associate Professor and Associate Chair, Department of Diplomacy, China Foreign Affairs University, Beijing, China

Research: Decision-Makers and Foreign Policy Decision Making

George Washington University, Elliott School of International Affairs, The Sigur Center for Asian Studies, Washington, DC c/o Dr. David Shambaugh

September 2004 - August 2005

## **Political Science**

## Zhang, Xiaojin

Professor and Associate Dean, Department of Political Science, School of International Studies, Renmin University of China, Beijing, China Research: China's Non-Governmental Organizations in the Context of International Comparison University of California—Los Angeles, Center for Chinese Studies, Los Angeles, CA c/o Dr. James Tong
September 2004 - August 2005

## **Psychology**

### Derous, Eva

Assistant Professor, Department of Psychology, Erasmus University Rotterdam, Rotterdam, Netherlands

Lecturing and Research: How Applicant Perceptions Are Formed: Cultural and Personal Determinants Michigan State University, College of Social Science, Department of Psychology, East Lansing, MI c/o Dr. Ann Marie Ryan September 2004 - November 2004

#### Hartl, Pavel

Deputy Head, Department of Social Work, Faculty of Philosophy and Arts, Charles University, Prague, Czech Republic

Research: Psychological Dictionary/Handbook for the "Helping Professions": Terms, Techniques and Applications

San Diego State University, College of Arts and Letters, Department of Political Science, San Diego, CA

c/o Dr. Martina Klicperova-Baker January 2005 - April 2005

#### Iqbal, Hafiz Muhammad

Associate Professor, Institute of Education and Research, University of Punjab, Lahore, Pakistan Research: Human Cognition in Multi-Disciplinary Context and How It Relates to the Teaching-Learning Process
University of Texas—Austin, Department of Educational Psychology, Austin, TX c/o Dr. Claire Ellen Weinstein
September 2004 - May 2005

#### Jacobs, Neil Richard

Psychologist, Internal Consultancy Group,
Metropolitan Police, London, United Kingdom
Research: The Identification, Investigation and
Prevention of Homicide by Dangerous Perpetrators

Federal Bureau of Investigation Academy, National Center for the Analysis of Violent Crime, Quantico, VA c/o Dr. Wayne Lord March 2005 - June 2005

#### Kim, Hye Sook

Assistant Professor, Department of Education, Gyeongin National University of Education, Inchon, Korea

Lecturing and Research: Correlation of Postdivorce Adjustment and Resilience of Children SUNY—Binghamton University, Department of German, Russian and East Asian Languages, Binghamton, NY c/o Dr. Sungdai Cho August 2004 - August 2005

#### Kodrlova, Ida

Doctoral Candidate, Institute of Psychology, Czech Academy of Sciences, Brno, Czech Republic Research: Psychology of Literature: Qualitative Analysis of the Writer's Personality Through Literary Works

California State University—San Bernardino, Department of Psychology, San Bernardino, CA c/o Dr. James Kaufman September 2004 - February 2005

### Mathy, Fabien Rene Marcel

Lecturer, Department of Psychology, University of Reims, Reims, France Research: The Compression of Concepts Rutgers, The State University of New Jersey—New Brunswick, Center for Cognitive Science, Department of Psychology, Piscataway, NJ c/o Dr. Jacob Feldman September 2004 - December 2004

## Petkova, Kristina Gueorguieva

Associate Professor, Department of Sociology,
Bulgarian Academy of Sciences, Sofia, Bulgaria
Research: Predicting Social Behavior: Accessibility of
Attitude and Belief Congruence as Integrative
Factors of Attitude and Behavior Consistency—A
Cross-Cultural Perspective
University of Connecticut—Storrs, Department of
Psychology, Storrs, CT
c/o Prof. Blair Johnson
January 2005 - June 2005

#### Samarasinghe, Gameela

Senior Lecturer, Department of Sociology, Faculty of Arts, University of Colombo, Colombo, Sri Lanka Research: Designing Psychosocial Interventions in Sri Lanka and the Use of Conventional Models of Counseling

Boston University, School of Public Health, Department of International Health, Boston, MA c/o Dr. Paul Bolton October 2004 - July 2005

#### Schinkel, Sonja

Doctoral Candidate, Department of Work and Organizational Psychology, Psychology Research Institute, University of Amsterdam, Amsterdam, Netherlands

Research: The Psychological Impact of Selection Procedures on Applicants: An Experimental and Field Study Investigation

Michigan State University, College of Social Science, Department of Psychology, East Lansing, MI c/o Dr. Ann Marie Ryan

August 2004 - November 2004

#### Sun, Haifa

Associate Professor and Head, Research Center for Human Resource Management, School of Business, Zhongshan University, Guangzhou, China

Research: A Comparative Study of Influence Process and Conflict Resolution in Top Management Teams of the United States and China

University of Oklahoma, M.F. Price College of Business, Division Of Management, Norman, OK c/o Dr. David A. Ralston

September 2004 - August 2005

#### Undurti, Vindhya

Professor, Department of Psychology and Parapsychology, Andhra University, Visakhapatnam, India

Lecturing: Psychology of Gender in India University of Alabama—Huntsville, Department of Psychology, Huntsville, AL c/o Dr. Sandra Carpenter

September 2004 - November 2004

## Van Ginkel, Wendy Paula

Doctoral Candidate, Department of Organization and Personnel Management, Rotterdam School of Management, Erasmus University Rotterdam, Rotterdam, Netherlands

Research: Information Sharing in Group Decision Making: The Significance of Having a Shared Mental Model of the Task

Loyola University Chicago, Department of Psychology, Chicago, IL c/o Dr. R. Scott Tindale September 2004 - November 2004

#### Wang, Feng-Bin

Associate Professor, Psychology Department, National Chung Cheng University, Chia-Yi, Taiwan Research: Development and Evolution of Vagus Nerves

Purdue University, Department of Psychology, West Lafayette, IN c/o Dr. Terry L. Powley August 2004 - January 2005

#### Yao, Meilin

Associate Dean, School of Psychology, Beijing Normal University, Beijing, China Research: Teaching for Transfer of Learning: An Integrated and Cross-Cultural Approach Iowa State University, Department of Curriculum and Instruction, Ames, IA c/o Dr. Gary Phye September 2004 - July 2005

#### Zuo, Bin

Professor, Research Center of Social Psychology, Department of Sociology, Central China Normal University, Wuhan, China

Research: Images of American and Chinese People in the Eyes of Each Nation's Six- to 18-Year-Old Children and Adolescents: A Cross-Cultural Comparative Study

Princeton University, Department of Psychology, Princeton, NJ c/o Dr. Susan T. Fiske

September 2004 - July 2005

## **Public Administration**

#### Brunsson, Nils Gustaf Magnus

Professor, Department of Public Management, Stockholm School of Economics, Stockholm, Sweden

Research: Regulation From an Organizational Perspective

Stanford University, Scandinavian Consortium for Organizational Research, Stanford, CA c/o Dr. Walter W. Powell October 2004 - January 2005

#### Chao, Yu-Hsin

Section Chief, Veterans Affairs Commission, Taipei, Taiwan

Research: How the United States Department of Veterans Affairs Serves Veterans and Their Families U.S. Department of Veterans Affairs, Office of Intergovernmental Affairs, International Affairs, Wasington, DC c/o Mr. Clayton E. Cochran

August 2004 - January 2005

#### Hintea, Calin Emilian

Lecturer, Public Administration Department, Faculty of Political Science and Public Administration, Babes-Bolyai University, Cluj, Romania Research: Administrative Reform and the Democratic **Process in Former Communist Countries** 

## **Public Administration**

Michigan State University, Institute for Public Policy and Social Research, East Lansing, MI c/o Dr. Roger E. Hamlin September 2004 - March 2005

#### Kang, Je Sang

Associate Professor, Faculty of Social Sciences,
Kyung Hee University, Seoul, Korea
Research: The Effects of Union Membership on
Union, Organization and Dual Commitment Among
Public Sector Employees, and Their Impacts on
Human Resource Policies in the United States
University of Colorado—Denver, Graduate School of
Public Affairs, Denver, CO
c/o Dr. Linda DeLeon
September 2004 - February 2005

#### Kim, Pan Suk

Professor, Department of Public Administration,
Yonsei University, Kangwon, Korea
Research: Presidential Personnel Reform for
Presidential Appointees
Georgetown University, Department of Government,
Washington, DC
c/o Dr. Stephen J. Wayne
January 2005 - December 2005

### Laegreid, Per

Organization Theory, University of Bergen, Bergen, Norway
Research: Administrative Reforms: Regulation,
Control and Auditing
Stanford University, Scandinavian Consortium for
Organizational Research, Stanford, CA
c/o Dr. Walter W. Powell
September 2004 - August 2005

Professor, Department of Administration and

## Lee, Jong Soo

Associate Professor, Department of Public Administration, Yonsei University, Seoul, Korea Research: Government Reform and Democratic Accountability: Lessons From the U.S. Experiences Yale University, School of Law, New Haven, CT c/o Prof. Susan Rose-Ackerman August 2004 - January 2005

#### Moore, Carol Patricia

Deputy Secretary, Department of Culture, Arts and Leisure, Interpoint Centre, Belfast, United Kingdom Research: Developing Social Capital Through Government Policy in Culture and the Arts Georgetown University, Center for Public and Non-Profit Leadership, Washington, DC c/o Dr. Kathy Kretman March 2005 - May 2005

#### Van Kerkhoff, Lorrae Elise

Postdoctoral Fellow, National Center for

Epidemiology and Population Health, Australian National University, Canberra, Australia Research: Knowledge Economy, Knowledge Democracy: The Dilemmas of Public Good Research in the 21st Century

Harvard University, John F. Kennedy School of Government, Center for International Development, Cambridge, MA

c/o Prof. William C. Clark

September 2004 - August 2005

#### Wu, Zhihua

Professor, Department of Political Science and Public Administration, School of Law and Political Science, East China Normal University, Shanghai, China Research: The Reform of Public Personnel Management in U.S. Public Administration Columbia University, School of International and Public Affairs, New York, NY c/o Dr. William B. Eimicke
October 2004 - August 2005

## Public/Global Health

### AlOzairi, Ebaa S. S. S.

Research Fellow, Department of Medicine, Kuwait University, Kuwait, Kuwait Research: Family-Based Study of the Metabolic Syndrome in Relation to Diabetes and Cardiovascular Disease Risk Factors: Comparative Study of Kuwaiti and American Families Joslin Diabetes Center, Clinical Research Section, Boston, MA c/o Dr. Edward Horton September 2004 - June 2005

## Alvarez Lanzarote, Ignacio

Assistant Professor, Department of Animal Production and Food Science, Veterinary Faculty, University of Zaragoza, Zaragoza, Spain Research: Preservation of Liquid Egg by Ionizing Radiation

U.S. Department of Agriculture—Eastern Regional Research Center, Food Safety Intervention Technologies Research Unit, Wyndmoor, PA c/o Dr. Christopher H. Sommers September 2004 - August 2005

### Kim, Chang Yup

Associate Professor, School of Public Health, Seoul National University, Seoul, Korea Research: Health Policy Analysis to Reduce Health Disparity in the United States Harvard University, School of Public Health,
Department of Society, Human Development and
Health, Boston, MA
c/o Prof. Ichiro Kawachi
September 2004 - August 2005

#### Mosin, Veaceslav

Director, Medical Genetics and Family Planning
Division, National Scientific and Practical Center for
Reproductive Health, Ministry of Health, Chisinau,
Moldova

Research: Strengthening Family Planning and Reproductive Health Education and Training for Family Doctors in the Republic of Moldova JHPIEGO, Baltimore, MD c/o Dr. Alain Damiba EngenderHealth, New York, NY c/o Ms. Anna Kaniauskene September 2004 - February 2005

#### Toleuova, Aliva

Researcher, Department of Internal Diseases, Karaganda State Medical Academy, Karaganda, Kazakhstan

Research: The Influence of Occupational Safety and Health Policies on the Rate of Occupational Disease Among Miners

University of Texas—Health Science Center at Houston, School of Public Health, Department of Occupational Medicine, Houston, TX c/o Dr. Arch Carson August 2004 - May 2005

#### Tuychiev, Laziz

Senior Lecturer, First Tashkent State Medical Institute, Tashkent, Uzbekistan Research: Elaboration of Principles of Management in Public Healthcare in Uzbekistan University of Kentucky, School of Public Health, Department of Health Services, Lexington, KY c/o Dr. Thomas W. Samuel

September 2004 - June 2005

## **Religious Studies**

#### Belka, Lubos

Associate Professor, Department of the Study of Religions, Masaryk University, Brno, Czech Republic

Research: Comparative Buddhology University of Vermont, College of Arts and Sciences, Department of Religion, Burlington, VT c/o Prof. Kevin Trainor August 2004 - June 2005

#### Shin, Jae Shik

Associate Professor, Department of Theology, Honam Theological University and Seminary, Gwangju, Korea

Research: The Attitude of American Fundamentalism Toward Darwinian Evolution During the Early and Mid 20th Century

Carson-Newman College, Center for Global Education, Jefferson City, TN c/o Dr. Danny W. Hinson August 2004 - February 2005

#### Slama, Petr

Assistant Professor, Department of Old Testament, Protestant Theological Faculty, Charles University, Prague, Czech Republic

Research: History and Concepts of Israel: Emergence and Course of Biblical Judaism in the Discourse of Recent Old Testament Theologies

Columbia Theological Seminary, Department of Old Testament, Decatur, GA c/o Dr. Kathleen M. O'Connor October 2004 - August 2005

#### Social Work

#### Oka, Tomofumi

Associate Professor, Department of Social Work, Faculty of Humanities, Sophia University, Tokyo, Japan

Research: A Cross-Cultural Study of the Organizational Difficulties of Self-Help Groups for Parents Whose Children Have Serious and Rare Chronic Diseases

George Mason University, Department of Sociology and Anthropology, Fairfax, VA c/o Dr. Thomasina Borkman September 2004 - February 2005

## Reijonen, Merja Hannele

Senior Lecturer, Department of Health Care and Social Services, Helsinki Polytechnic Stadia, Helsinki, Finland

Research: Intercultural Trauma Studies New York University, International Trauma Studies Program, New York, NY c/o Dr. Jack Saul September 2004 - December 2004

#### Tselykh, Marina

Associate Professor, Department of Social Pedagogy, School of Social Pedagogy and Psychology, Taganrog State Pedagogical Institute, Taganrog, Russia

## Social Work

Research: Education for Social Work and Development of Non-Governmental Social Services in Russia and the United States: A Comparative Analysis

University of Pennsylvania, School of Social Work, Philadelphia, PA c/o Dr. Lina Hartocollis September 2004 - February 2005

#### Wong, Fu Keung

Associate Professor, Department of Social Work and Social Administration, University of Hong Kong, Hong Kong, Hong Kong

Research: Factors Affecting the Help-Seeking
Pathways of Hong Kong Chinese and White
American-Born Caregivers Who Have Relatives
Suffering From the First Episode of Schizophrenia in
the United States: A Comparative Study With the
Chinese Caregivers in Hong Kong

University of California—Berkeley, School of Social Welfare, Berkeley, CA c/o Dr. Julian Chow January 2005 - September 2005

## Sociology

#### AbuKhalid, Fawzya Abdullah M.

Assistant Professor, Department of Sociology, King Saud University, Riyadh, Saudi Arabia

Research: Towards Equality: Empowering Solidarity of Sisterhood Among Women in the International Society

University of California—Santa Barbara, Women's Studies Program, Santa Barbara, CA c/o Dr. Leila Rupp

August 2004 - November 2004

#### Castro Perez, Roberto

Researcher, Regional Center for Multidisciplinary Research, National Autonomous University of Mexico—Cuernavaca, Cuernavaca, Mexico

Research: An Analysis of the National Survey on the Dynamics of Social Relations in Mexican Households, 2004

University of California—San Francisco, Institute for Health Policy Studies, Center for Reproductive Health Policy Research, San Francisco, CA c/o Dr. Claire Brindis

September 2004 - June 2005

#### Chowdhury, Iftekhar Uddin

Professor, Department of Sociology, Chittagong University, Chittagong, Bangladesh

Research: Overseas Migraton: Bangladeshis in the United States

Southern Illinois University—Carbondale, School of Social Work, Carbondale, IL c/o Dr. Mizanur R. Miah October 2004 - April 2005

#### Cortes, Rosalia Alba

Project Coordinator, MECOVI - Household Surveys Initiative, National Institute of Statistics and Censuses (INDEC), Buenos Aires, Argentina

Research: Latin American Welfare Regimes'
Retrenchment in the 1990s: The Cases of Costa Rica and Argentina

Columbia University, Institute of Latin American Studies, New York, NY c/o Prof. Albert Fishlow February 2005 - April 2005

## Filippova, Olga

Associate Professor, Department of Social Sciences,
National University of Pharmacy, Kharkiv, Ukraine
Research: Society, Childhood, Identity: A
Cross-Temporal and Cross-Cultural Study of
Childhood
Indiana University, Bloomington, Department of

Indiana University—Bloomington, Department of Anthropology, Bloomington, IN c/o Dr. Sarah D. Phillips November 2004 - July 2005

#### Georgoulas, Efstratios

Lecturer, Department of Sociology, University of the Aegean, Mytilene, Greece

Research: Crime Prevention Pathways: The "Juvenile Justice Educational Enhancement Program"
Paradigm

Florida State University, School of Criminology and Criminal Justice, Tallahassee, FL c/o Dr. Thomas G. Blomberg July 2004 - September 2004

#### Ho, Ming-Sho

Assistant Professor, Department of Applied Sociology, Nanhua University, Chiayi, Taiwan

Research: Cultural Origin of Civil Society: Taiwanese Social Movements in Global Perspective

New York University, Department of Sociology, New York, NY

c/o Dr. Jeffrey Goldwin August 2004 - June 2005

#### Horne, Matthew Edward

Detective Chief Inspector, Department of Specialist Crime Directorate, Metropolitan Police, London, United Kingdom

Research: Identification, Investigation and Prevention of Homicide by Dangerous Perpetrators

Federal Bureau of Investigation Academy, National Center for the Analysis of Violent Crime, Quantico, VA c/o Dr. Wayne Lord March 2005 - June 2005

#### Kabachenko, Nadiya

Associate Professor, Department of Social Sciences and Social Technologies, School of Social Work, Kyiv-Mohyla Academy, Kyiv, Ukraine Research: Social Exclusion: Homelessness in the United States and Ukraine University of North Carolina—Wilmington, Department of Sociology and Criminal Justice, Wilmington, NC c/o Dr. Cecil L. Willis September 2004 - June 2005

## Kim, Mikyoung

Independent Scholar, Independent Scholar
Unaffiliated, Seoul, Korea
Lecturing: Sociology and Political Sciences
Portland State University, Department of International
Studies, Portland, OR
c/o Ms. Patricia J. Wetzel
September 2004 - June 2005
(Scholar-in-Residence Program)

#### Koido, Akihiro

Associate Professor, Graduate School of Social Sciences, Hitotsubashi University, Tokyo, Japan Research: A Sociological Analysis of U.S. Immigration Control After 9/11: Organizational Reform, Social Effects of Intensifying Enforcement and the Politics of Legalization Princeton University, Department of Sociology, Princeton, NJ c/o Dr. Alejandro Portes October 2004 - September 2005

## Konczei, Gyorgy

Professor and Dean, Faculty of Special Education,
Eotvos Lorand University, Budapest, Hungary
Research: The Americans With Disabilities Act and
the Developement of Hungarian Disability
Legislation and Disability Economics
CUNY—Brooklyn College, Department of Speech and
Hearing Services, Brooklyn, NY
c/o Prof. Klara Marton
September 2004 - May 2005

#### Kunphoommarl, Montri

Assistant Professor, Department of Sociology and Anthropology, Faculty of Social Sciences, Chiang Mai University, Chiang Mai, Thailand Research: Environmental Policies and Agro-Food Systems in the Context of Globalization Washington State University, Department of Community and Rural Sociology, Pullman, WA c/o Dr. Raymond Jussaume November 2004 - April 2005

#### Mamzer, Hanna Maria

Assistant Professor, Department of Sociology, Adam Mickiewicz University, Poznan, Poland Research: Corporeal Transgression in Contemporary Culture: The Body and Representation in Communication

Rutgers, The State University of New Jersey—New Brunswick, Department of Gender Studies, New Brunswick, NJ c/o Dr. Elizabeth Grosz
January 2005 - June 2005

## McIntosh, Tracey Kathleen Dorothy

Lecturer, Department of Sociology, University of Auckland, Auckland, New Zealand

Lecturing: Social Policy, Social Change and Social

Lecturing: Social Policy, Social Change and Social Justice

Georgetown University, Walsh School of Foreign Service, Center for Australian and New Zealand Studies, Washington, DC c/o Dr. Richard W. Teare September 2004 - December 2004

## Saktanber, Ayse Nur

Associate Professor, Department of Sociology, Middle East Technical University, Ankara, Turkey Research: Globalization in Context: Local Governments and the Creation of Popular City Culture

CUNY—Graduate School and University Center, Department of Sociology, New York, NY c/o Dr. Sharon Zukin January 2005 - July 2005

#### Tachikawa, Masashi

Senior Researcher, Department of Research Planning and Coordination, Policy Research Institute, Ministry of Agriculture, Forestry and Fisheries, Tokyo-shi, Japan

Research: Growing Presence of Civil Society and Its Impact on International Policy Making: A Case Study of Biotechnology

Michigan State University, Department of Sociology, East Lansing, MI c/o Dr. Lawrence Busch April 2005 - September 2005

#### Tseng, Min-Chieh

Executive Director, Taiwan Foundation for Rare Disorders, Taipei, Taiwan Research: Bridging Taiwanese Disorders With the World: Toward the Internationalization and Professionalization of Taiwan Foundation for Rare Disorders

## Sociology

University of Wisconsin—Madison, College of Agricultural and Life Sciences, Department of Rural Sociology, Madison, WI c/o Dr. Leann M. Tigges August 2004 - July 2005

## Velikonja, Mitja

Associate Professor and Researcher, Department of Cultural Studies, University of Ljubljana, Ljubljana, Slovenia

Research: Sociological Aspects of Contemporary Political Mythologies

Rosemont College, Undergraduate Women's College, Rosemont, PA c/o Dr. Paul Mojzes

September 2004 - February 2005

#### Wang, Jenn-Hwan

Professor, Department of Sociology, Tunghai University, Taichung, Taiwan

Research: Reconsidering East Asian Growth Models and Their Transformation: Taiwan, South Korea, and China

University of California—Berkeley, Institute of East Asian Studies, Berkeley, CA c/o Dr. T. J. Pempel August 2004 - July 2005

#### Xia, Yuhe

Associate Professor, School of English and International Studies, Beijing Foreign Studies University, Beijing, China

Lecturing: China: The Cultural Revolution and the Current Moment

Western New England College, School of Arts and Sciences, Springfield, MA c/o Dr. Janet Bowdan August 2004 - May 2005

(Scholar-in-Residence Program)

## Yildirim, Zeynep Bilge

Postdoctoral Researcher, Department of History,
Faculty of Economics, Administrative and Social
Sciences, Bilkent University, Ankara, Turkey
Research: Internet Gurus, Hype and Power: The New
Consumption Culture Related to the Rise of
Financial Earnings and to New Communications
Technology in the United States in the 1990s
University of California—Berkeley, Institute of
Industrial Relations, Berkeley, CA
c/o Dr. Margaret Weir
September 2004 - March 2005

#### Zurikashvili, Peride

Associate Professor, Department of Human Geography, Tbilisi State University, Tbilisi, Georgia Research: Development of Gender Studies in Georgia Rutgers, The State University of New Jersey—New Brunswick, Douglass College, Department of Women's and Gender Studies, New Brunswick, NJ c/o Dr. Joanna Regulska September 2004 - June 2005

## **TEFL/Applied Linguistics**

#### Aleinik, Maryia

Associate Professor, Department of Correspondence Learning, School of English, Minsk State Linguistics University, Minsk, Belarus

Research: Electronic Learning as an Educational Innovation and a Possibility of Language Teacher Training

Pennsylvania State University—University Park, Program in Linguistics and Applied Language Studies, Language Acquisitions Center, University Park, PA

c/o Dr. J. Scott Payne September 2004 - January 2005

#### Dinh, Hien Thi Minh

Senior Lecturer, English Department, College of Foreign Languages, University of Danang, Danang City, Vietnam

Research: Reader-Response Criticism in Teaching American Literature for English as a Second Language or English as a Foreign Language Students at the University Level

Stanford University, School of Humanities and Sciences, Department of Comparative Literature, Stanford, CA c/o Dr. David Palumbo-Liu September 2004 - May 2005

#### Khvedchenya, Ludmila

Director, English Language Department, Center of Foreign Languages, Belarusian State University, Minsk, Belarus

Research: Comparative Analysis of the Contents of Foreign Language Teaching in Comprehensive Universities of the Republic of Belarus and the United States

Columbia University, American Language Program, New York, NY c/o Dr. David H. Quinn

September 2004 - January 2005

#### Raheem, Abbas Jawdat

Head, Department of English, College of Education, University of Mosul, Mosul, Iraq Lecturing and Research: Pronunciation Problems for American Learners of Arabic University of Texas—Austin, Department of Middle Eastern Studies, Austin, TX c/o Dr. Samer Ali

January 2004 - September 2004

#### Truong, Vien

Senior Lecturer and Head, Department of English, Hue College of Pedagogy, Hue, Vietnam

Research: What Vietnam Can Learn From the Success of Learner-Centered Classroom Environments in the **United States** 

San Francisco State University, English Department, Teaching English to Speakers of Other Languages (TESOL) Program, San Francisco, CA c/o Dr. Patricia Porter

San Francisco State University, English Department, Teaching English to Speakers of Other Languages (TESOL) Program, San Francisco, CA c/o Dr. Gail Weinstein

September 2004 - May 2005

#### Wei, Chin-lung Allan

Professor, Department of Foreign Languages and Literatures, National Chung Hsing University, Taichung, Taiwan

Research: An Investigation on Internet-Based Collaboration for TEFL

University of Missouri—Columbia, School of Information Science and Learning Technologies, Columbia, MO c/o Prof. John Wedman

September 2004 - June 2005

#### Yang, Hyun Kwon

Professor, Department of English Education, Seoul National University, Seoul, Korea Research: Universal Grammar and the Clausal Structure of ESL Learners' Interlanguage University of Hawaii—Manoa, Department of Second Language Studies, Honolulu, HI c/o Dr. Robert E. Gibson August 2004 - August 2005

#### **Theater**

#### Ichikawa, Mariko

Professor, Graduate School of International Cultural Studies, Tohoku University, Sendai, Japan Research: An Analytic Study of Basic Theatrical Terms in Early Modern English Play Texts Folger Shakespeare Library, Washington, DC c/o Mr. Richard J. Kuhta September 2004 - August 2005

#### McMullan, Audrey Elizabeth

Lecturer, Department of Drama, Trinity College Dublin, Dublin, Ireland

Lecturing and Research: The Irish National Theater: Historical and Contemporary Contexts; U.S. Performances of Samuel Beckett's Late Prose New York University, Glucksman Ireland House, New York, NY c/o Dr. Eileen Reilly September 2004 - December 2004

#### Michel Modenessi, Manuel Alfredo

Professor, Department of Modern Literature, School of Philosophy and Literature, National Autonomous University of Mexico, Mexico City, Mexico Research: "North American Theater," Second Edition New York Public Library, New York, NY c/o Ms. Christine Karatnytsky July 2004 - September 2004

#### O'Neill, Patrick Bernard

Professor, Department of Speech and Drama, Mount St. Vincent University, Halifax, Canada Research: The Inter-Relationship Between Canadian and American Theater Practices and History Curry College, Department of Communication, Milton, c/o Dr. George Wharton August 2004 - December 2004

#### Salami, Irene Isoken

Director, Department of Theater and Communication Arts, American Studies Unit, University of Jos, Jos, Research: A Comparative Study of Playwriting by Nigerian and American Women University of California—Los Angeles, School of Theater, Film and Television, Department of Theater, Los Angeles, CA c/o Prof. Sue-Ellen Case September 2004 - June 2005

#### Tanyi-Tang, Anne

Senior Lecturer, Performing Arts Section, Faculty of Arts, Letters and Social Sciences, University of Yaounde I, Yaounde, Cameroon Research: A Comparative Study of Plays by Three African American Female Playwrights and Three Cameroonian Female Playwrights CUNY—Graduate School and University Center, Martin E. Segal Theater Center, New York, NY c/o Prof. Daniel Gerould September 2004 - May 2005

#### Tatishvili, Levan

Director, Department of Cultural Studies, School of Culture and Art, Tbilisi State University, Tbilisi, Georgia

## **Theater**

Lecturing and Research: Acting in the 17th and 18th Century Tragedy and Rhetorical Delivery: Attempt of Authentic Reconstruction on Stage Acting Technique in Neo-Classical Tragedy and Rhetorical Delivery

Northwestern University, School of Communication Studies, Department of Performance Studies, Evanston, IL c/o Dr. Carol Simpson Stern

September 2004 - April 2005

#### Urale, Karen

Free-Lance Writer and Director, Independent Scholar Unaffiliated, Wellington, New Zealand

Research: Bringing Polynesian Myths and Legends Into Film

University of Hawaii—Manoa, Center for Pacific Island Studies, Honolulu, HI c/o Dr. David L. Hanlon

August 2004 - November 2004

#### Venkataraman, Padma

Lecturer, Department of English, Stella Maris College, Madras, India

Lecturing: Theater and Development With Special Reference to Gender in India

University of California—Los Angeles, School of Theater, Film, and Television, Department of Theater, Los Angeles, CA c/o Dr. Sue-Ellen Case

September 2004 - November 2004

# **Urban Planning**

#### Ching, Chia-Ho

Professor and Chair, Department of Land Economics and Administration, National Taipei University, Taipei, Taiwan

Research: The Trans-Border Production Network of Taiwanese Software Industry and the Formulation of a Learning Network

University of California—Berkeley, School of Information Management and Systems, Berkeley, CA

c/o Prof. AnnaLee Saxenian February 2005 - July 2005

#### Firman, Tommy

Professor and Director, Department of Regional and City Planning, Institute of Technology, Bandung, Indonesia

Research: Potential Impacts of Indonesia's Decentralization Policy Reform on Urban and Regional Development University of California—Berkeley, Institute of Urban and Regional Development, Berkeley, CA c/o Dr. Robert Cervero February 2005 - April 2005

#### Hatuka, Revital

Doctoral Candidate, The Faculty of Architecture and Town Planning, TECHNION — Israel Institute of Technology, Haifa, Israel

Research: In-Between the House and Home: Architectural Interventions in Low-Income Neighborhoods

Massachusetts Institute of Technology, Department of Urban Studies and Planning, Cambridge, MA c/o Dr. Lawrence J. Vale August 2004 - June 2005

#### Lee, Seong Woo

Director and Assistant Professor, Program in Community Development, School of Agricultural Economics and Rural Development, Seoul National University, Seoul, Korea

Research: Korean Immigration and the American
Dream: Integration and Advancement of the New
Arrival

University of Minnesota—Twin Cities, Minnesota
Population Center, Minneapolis, MN
c/o Dr. Steve Ruggles

February 2005 - January 2006

#### Martinez Saldana, Tomas

Professor, Center for Rural Development Studies,
Institute of Socioeconomics, Statistics and
Information Technologies, Postgraduate
College—Montecillo, Montecillo, Texcoco, Mexico
Research: The Water Culture in the Rio Grande, Rio
Bravo Basin

University of New Mexico—Albuquerque, Chicano Studies Program, Albuquerque, NM c/o Dr. Enrique R. Lamadrid September 2004 - August 2005

#### Usenov, Sultanbek

Deputy Chief, State Agency for Registration of Rights to Real Estate, State Agency for Registration of Rights to Real Estate, Bishkek, Kyrgyz Republic Research: Reforms of Town Planning and Management as Important to City Development Columbia University, Graduate School of Architecture, Department of Planning and Preservation, New York, NY c/o Dr. Sigurd Grava

August 2004 - January 2005



# SEMINAR PROGRAMS FOR ADMINISTRATORS

The Fulbright International Education Administrators Program brings administrators from participating countries to the United States for short summer seminars. During their time here, seminar participants meet with government officials and representatives of higher education associations, speak with colleagues, tour U.S. campuses and attend meetings and cultural events.

# U.S.- Germany International Education Administrators Program

#### Appelius, Claudia

Director, Center for International Affairs and Languages (ZIS), University of Applied Sciences Brandenburg, Brandenburg, Germany

#### Biba, Claudia

Social Services Counselor, Student Affairs Office, University of Ernst-Moritz-Arndt, Greifswald, Germany

#### Biehl. Christiane

Advisor, International Relations Office, University of Cologne, Cologne, Germany

#### Brands-Proharam Gonzales, Ulrike Maria

Head, International Office, University of Aachen, Aachen, Germany

#### Brieger, Sabine

Director, Department of Higher Education, Science and Research, Ministry of Science, Further Education Research and Culture in Rhineland-Pfalz, Mainz, Germany

#### Denef, Jean-Francois H.J.G.

Vice Dean, Catholic University of Louvain, Louvain-La-Neuve, Belgium

#### Gropp, Gisela Irene

Director, International Office, University of Applied Sciences Wildau, Wildau, Germany

#### Hertlein, Sandra Esther Geraldine

Associate Director, International Office, University of Karlsruhe, Karlsruhe, Germany

#### Janotta, Johanna Renate

Deputy Director, International Office, University of Wuppertal, Wuppertal, Germany

#### Krause, Dagmar Bettina

Associate Director, International Office, Technical University of Dresden, Dresden, Germany

#### Lang, Annette Eva

Deputy Head, International Office, University of Hannover, Hannover, Germany

#### Lange, Christine

Program Officer, International Office, University of Applied Sciences Sudwestfalen, Iserlohn, Germany

#### Latschar, Irene Regina

Director, International Office, University of Koblenz-Landau, Mainz, Germany

#### Moros, Jane

Administrator, International Center, University of Leipzig, Leipzig, Germany

#### Polanski, Katja

Director, International Center, Freiberg University of Mining and Technology, Freiberg/Sachsen, Germany

#### Quertenmont, Pierre E.J.

Director, International Office, Free University of Brussels, Brussels, Belgium

#### Schaedler, Sonja

Director, Biberach University of Applied Sciences, Biberach, Germany

#### Schilling, Cornelia Hedwig

Foreign Student Advisor, International Office, University of Applied Sciences Schmalkalden, Schmalkalden, Germany

#### Schmuecker, Gerhard Tobias

Director, Nuertingen University, Nuertingen, Germany

# **Seminar Programs**

#### Schoen, Henrike Antonie Adolfine

Director, International Office, University of Education Heidelberg, Heidelberg, Germany

#### Schwalb, Kathrin Monika Alexandra

Program Coordinator, International Affairs, Study Abroad Office, University of Stuttgart, Stuttgart, Germany

#### Smykalla, Esther

Director, International Office, Technical University of Chemnitz, Chemnitz, Germany

#### Stephan-Rechenmacher, Ursula Maria

Director, Office of International Relations, Berlin University of the Arts, Berlin, Germany

#### Wichmann, Anke Regina

Student Social Services Counselor, Student Affairs Office, University of Rostock, Rostock, Germany

#### Ziesak, Doreen

Assistant, Film and Television Academy (HFF) Konrad Wolf, Potsdam-Babelsberg, Germany

# U.S.- Korea International Education Administrators Program

#### Cheon, Miheun

Managing Director, International Education Institute, Ewha Women's University, Seoul, Korea

#### Kim, So Hee

Program Officer, Center for International Exchange and Cooperation, Kangnung National University, Gangwondo, Korea

#### Shin, Woo Yung

Coordinator, Office of International Cooperation, Hanyang University, Seoul, Korea

#### Yoon, Jeong Yong

Senior Coordinator, Office of International Affairs, Ajou University, Suwon, Gyeonggido, Korea



# New Century Scholars Program

The New Century Scholars Program (NCS) is a new research initiative within the Fulbright Scholar Program which seeks to expand the outreach and impact of the traditional Fulbright exchange experience. Each year an international group of 25-30 outstanding research scholars and professionals in a variety of disciplines will engage in research and collaborative thinking on a theme of global significance. For 2004-2005, the New Century Scholars focused on the theme "Toward Equality: The Global Empowerment of Women."

#### Acharya, Meena

Resource Person, Women's Studies Department,
Padma Kanya College, Kathmandu, Nepal
Fellow, Tanka Prasad Acharya Memorial Foundation,
Kathmandu, Nepal

Research: Making Markets Work for Women Clark University, Department of International Development Community and Environment, Worchester, MA

Faculty Associate: Dr. Barbara Slayter August 2004-November 2004

#### Adetoun, Bolanle

Coordinator, Center for Sustainable Development and Gender Issues, Abuja, Nigeria

Research: Fostering Women's Empowerment: Gender and HIV/AIDS Epidemic in Nigeria

University of Kansas, Women's Studies Program, Lawrence, KS

Faculty Associate: Dr. Omofoloabo Ajayi-Soyinka January 2005-June 2005

#### Adomako Ampofo, Akosua

Associate Professor, Institute of African Studies, University of Ghana, Legon, Ghana Research: The Socialization of Young People and the Reproduction and Contestation of Patriarchy in

Reproduction and Contestation of Patriarchy in Ghana
Pennsylvania State University-University Park,

Department of Sociology, University Park, PA Faculty Associate: Dr. Francis Nil-Amoo Dodoo August 2004-February 2005

#### Agot, Kawango

Project Coordinator, UNIM Project Lumumba Health Center, University of Nairobi Kisumu, Kenya Research: Empowering HIV-Positive Widows to Modify Subordinating Sexual Norms: The Case of Bondo District, Kenya

University of Washington, Department of Geography, Seattle, WA

Faculty Associate: Dr. Lucy Jarosz

April 2005-June 2005

#### Ali, Mona

Language Instructor, English Language Institute, American University in Cairo, Cairo, Egypt Associate Professor, Department of English, Cairo University, Cairo, Egypt Research: New Feminism in the Making: Recent

Trends in Gender Theories: A Reader
Vale University Department of Women and Gend

Yale University, Department of Women and Gender Studies, New Haven, CT

Faculty Associate: Dr. Nadine Naber September 2004-January 2005

#### Asghedom, Amanuel

Public Relations Officer and Head of Planning and Statistics, Ministry of Energy and Mines, Asmara, Eritrea

Research: The Impact of War on the Role of Women University of Minnesota, Humphrey Institute of Public Affairs, Minneapolis, MN

Faculty Associate: Dr. J. Brian Atwood September 2004-December 2004

#### Bakker, Isabella

Chair, Political Science Department, York University, Toronto, Canada

Research: Governance, Gender and Social
Reproduction in an Era of Intensified Globalization
United Nations, Division for the Advancement of
Women, New York, NY

Faculty Associate: Dr. Carolyn Hannan October 2004-March 2005

#### Cheung, Fanny Mui Ching

Chair, Psychology Department, The Chinese
University of Hong Kong, Hong Kong
Research: Work-Family Balance for Women and
Chinese and American Societies: Implications for
Enhancing Women's Leadership
Claremont McKenna College, Berger Institute for
Work, Family and Children, Claremont, CA
Faculty Associate: Dr. Diane Halpern
December 2004-February 2005

# **New Century Scholars**

#### Gavey, Nicola

Senior Lecturer, Psychology Department, University of Auckland, Auckland, New Zealand Research: Rape and the Politics of Trauma Harvard University Medical School, Victims of Violence Program and Department of Psychiatry, Cambridge, MA

Faculty Associate: Dr. Mary Harvey

February 2005-April 2005

#### Govender, Pregaluxmi

Associate, Africa Gender Institute, University of Cape Town, Cape Town, South Africa

Research: Politics and Power: Assessing the Lessons of the First Decade of South Africa's Democracy for the Empowerment of Women Nationally and Globally

Rutgers, The State University of New Jersey—New Brunswick, Center for Women's Global Leadership, Douglass College, New Brunswick, NJ Faculty Associate: Dr. Charlotte Bunch

September 2004-April 2005

#### Graff, Agnieszka

Assistant Professor, American Studies Center, University of Warsaw, Warsaw, Poland

Research: Between Politics and Poetics: Rhetorical Strategies of Modern American Feminism, Viewed From an Eastern European Perspective

New School University, Gender Studies Department, New York, NY

Faculty Associate: Dr. Ann Snitow August 2004-February 2005

#### Herrera, Gioconda

Director, Gender Studies, Latin American Society of the Social Sciences of Ecuador, Quito, Ecuador Research: Gender in Transnational Families: The Case of Ecuadorian International Domestic Workers SUNY-Stony Brook University, Department of Sociology, Stony Brook, NY Faculty Associate: Dr. Javier Auyero January 2005-May 2005

#### Hoppe, Hella

Visiting Researcher, Friedrich Ebert Foundation, Bonn, Germany

Research: Engendering Globalization: Interlinking WTO/GATS and Financing for Development Friedrich Ebert Foundation, New York, NY Faculty Associate: Dr. Manfred Bardeleben August 2004-June 2005

#### Kesic, Vesna

Research Coordinator, Center for Women War Victims, Zagreb, Croatia

Research: The Gender Dimension of Memory in Transition, Conflict and Reconciliation: Women Recollecting and Reconstructing Memories New School University, Transregional Center for Democratic Studies New York, NY

Faculty Associate: Dr. Elzbieta Matynia

February 2005-April 2005

#### Lingam, Lakshmi

Associate Professor, Women's Studies Unit, Tata
Institute of Social Sciences Mumbai, India
Research: Micro-Credit and Women's Empowerment:
Negotiations With Multiple Patriarchies
University of Michigan-Ann Arbor, Women's Studies
Department, Ann Arbor, MI
Faculty Associate: Dr. Jayati Lal
January 2005-April 2005

#### Liyanage, Kamala

Professor, Political Science Department, University of Peradeniya, Peradeniya, Sri Lanka

Research: Strategies for Empowering Women in Local Governance in Sri Lanka: A Comparative Study Learning From India, the United States and Sweden American University, School of International Service, Washington, DC

Faculty Associate: Dr. Vidyamali Samarasinghe September 2004-April 2005

#### Loenen, Maria

Professor, School of Law, Utrecht University, Utrecht, Netherlands

Research: Gender, Multiculturalism and Human Rights in a Comparative and International Perspective Columbia University, Center for Study of Law and

Culture, New York, NY

Faculty Associate: Dr. Katherine Franke February 2005-April 2005

#### Mantilla, Julissa

Professor, School of Law, Pontificia Universidad Catolica del Peru, Lima, Peru

Research: Sexual Violence Against Women and the Experience of the Truth Commissions: A Comparative Study

American University, Center for Human Rights and International Humanitarian Law, Washington, DC

Faculty Associate: Dr. Claudia Martin September 2004-November 2004

#### Pyshchulina, Olga

Senior Consultant, National Institute of Strategic Studies, Kyiv, Ukraine

Research: Trafficking in Human Beings and Illegal Migration as a Security Problem

American University, Transnational Crime and

Corruption Center, Washington, DC Faculty Associate: Dr. Louise Shelley

January 2005-June 2005

#### Reddock, Rhoda

Head and Professor, Center for Gender and
Development Studies, University of the West Indies,
St. Augustine, Trinidad and Tobago
Research: Competing Victimhoods: Feminist Analyses
of Diversity and Difference in the Caribbean
University of California-Berkeley, African American
Studies Department, Berkeley, CA
Faculty Associate: Dr. Percy Hintzen
August 2004-October 2004

#### Sougou, Omar

Associate Professor, Department of Literature, Gaston Berger University, Saint Louis, Senegal Research: Transformational Creativity: Women Writing Resistance and Change University of Wisconsin-Madison, African Studies Department, Madison, WI Faculty Associate: Dr. Aliko Songolo August 2004-February 2005



# VISITING SPECIALISTS PROGRAM: DIRECT ACCESS TO THE MUSLIM WORLD

The Visiting Specialists Program: Direct Access to the Muslim World is designed to enrich understanding of Islamic peoples and civilizations by providing an opportunity for U.S. higher education institutions that lack resources in these fields to host specialists from predominantly Islamic countries for a short-term intensive program. The Visiting Specialists come from the Middle East, North Africa, South Asia and several countries in Central Asia, Southeast Asia and Sub-Saharan Africa. They lecture in classes and in communities, work closely with the U.S. faculty hosts to improve curriculum and develop continuing institutional relationships.

#### Abikeyeva, Gulnara

Journalist, Megapolis Newspaper, Almaty, Kazakhstan St. Philip's College, Department of Social and Behavioral Sciences, San Antonio, TX Faculty Associate: Dr. Jo Angelica Walker October 2004 – December 2004

#### Abuznaid, Samir A.O.

Associate Professor and Dean, School of Finance and Management, Hebron University, West Bank Portland Community College, Office of International Education, Portland, OR Faculty Associate: Ms. Bonnie K. Starkey

November 2004

#### Akbib, Abdellatif

Professor, Department of English, Abdelmalek Essaadi University, Tetouan, Morocco Washington State University, College of Liberal Arts,

Pullman, WA

Faculty Associate: Dr. Marina A. Tolmacheva

March 2004 - April 2004

#### Akter Banu, U.A.B. Razia

Professor, Department of Political Science, University of Dhaka, Dhaka, Bangladesh
Texas Tech University, Department of Political Science, Lubbock, TX
Faculty Associate: Dr. John Lester Barkdull

October 2004

#### Al-Kibsi, Ahmed Mohammed A.

Vice President of Academic Affairs, Sana'a University, Sana'a, Yemen William Jewell College, Department of Political Science, Liberty, MO Faculty Associate: Dr. Gary Armstrong October 2004 – November 2004

#### Al-Khuthaila, Hend Majid

Professor, Department of Higher Education
Administration, University Studies Center for Girls,
King Saud University, Riyadh, Saudi Arabia
Drake University, Center for Global Citizenship, Des
Moines, IA

Faculty Associate: Dr. Susan S. Smith November 2004

#### Alavi, Seema

Associate Professor, Department of History, Jamia Millia University, New Delhi, India University of Texas—El Paso, Department of History, El Paso, TX Faculty Associate: Dr. Michael M. Topp February 2004 – March 2004

#### Azam, Kousar Jabeen

Member, Andhra Pradesh Public Service Commission, Hyderabad, India University of Iowa, International Forum for U.S. Studies, Iowa City, IA Faculty Associate: Dr. Jane C. Desmond April 2005

#### Bagir, Haidar

Lecturer, Islamic College for Advanced Studies of
London, Jakarta, Indonesia
University of the Sciences in Philadelphia, Department
of Humanities, Philadelphia, PA
Faculty Associate: Dr. Robert F. Boughner
March 2005 – April 2005

#### Baida, Jamaa

Professor, Faculty of Letters and Human Sciences, Mohammed V University, Rabat, Morocco Saint John's University, Department of Computer Science, Collegeville, MN Faculty Associate: Dr. Noreen LuAnn Herzfeld October 2004 – November 2004

# **Visiting Specialists**

#### Bekkaoui, Khalid

Senior Lecturer, Department of English, Faculty of Letters and Human Sciences, Dhar al Mahraz, Fez, Morocco

Montana State University, Office of International Programs, Bozeman, MT

Faculty Associate: Dr. Norman Peterson October 2004 – November 2004

#### Ben Haj Rehaiem, Jalel Ben Rehaiem

Associate Professor, English Department, University of Humanities and Languages, Sfax, Tunisia Cabrini College, Department of History and Political Science, Radnor, PA

Faculty Associate: Jeremy McMaster Rich October 2004 – November 2004

#### Ben Maissa, Abdessalam

Professor, Department of Philosophy, Faculte des Lettres et des Sciences Humaines, Mohammed V University, Rabat, Morocco

Lafayette College, Department of Religious Studies, Easton, PA

Faculty Associate: Dr. Eric Ziolkowski

St. Olaf College, Department of Religion, Northfield, MN

Faculty Associate: Dr. Eric Lund

March 2004 - May 2004

#### Bhattacharya, Sanjukta

Head, Department of International Relations, Jadavpur University, Calcutta, India

Texas College, Office of Academic Affairs, Tyler, TX Faculty Associate: Dr. Neville Newton Morgan February 2004 – March 2004

#### Dilmy, Irham

Director, Executive Development Program, Bina Nusantara University, Jakarta, Indonesia Shorter College, School of Religion and Philosophy, Rome, GA

Faculty Associate: Dr. Robert C. Shippey, Jr. September 2004 – October 2004

#### Diop, Fatou

Associate Professor, Department of Sociology, Gaston Berger University, Saint Louis, Senegal New College of Florida, Department of Gender Studies, Sarasota, FL

Faculty Associate: Dr. Miriam L. Wallace January 2005

#### Essayah-Cherif, Saloua Bent Mohamed Taieb Nachet

Associate Professor, Department of English, University of Tunis, Tunis, Tunisia Samford University, Howard College of Arts and Sciences, Birmingham, AL Faculty Associate: Dr. David W. Chapman September 2004 – October 2004

#### Ezroura, Mohammed

Professor and Vice Dean, Faculty of Letters and Humanities, Mohammed V University, Rabat, Morocco

Vassar College, Africana Studies Program, Poughkeepsie, NY

Faculty Associate: Dr. Timothy P. Longman January 2004 – February 2004

#### Farooqi, Naimur Rahman

Professor, Department of Medieval and Modern History, University of Allahabad, Allahabad, India University of Pittsburgh, Asian Studies Center, Pittsburgh, PA

Faculty Associate: Dr. Richard J. Cohen March 2004 – April 2004

#### Ghadially, Rehana Dawoodbhai

Professor, Department of Humanities and Social Sciences, Indian Institute of Technology, Mumbai, India

George Mason University, Center for Global Studies, Fairfax, VA

Faculty Associate: Dr. Peter Mandaville February 2005 – March 2005

#### Graiouid, Said

Professor of Communication and Cultural Studies, Department of English, University of Mohammed V, Rabat, Morocco

Edmonds Community College, Office for Research and Planning, Lynnwood, WA

Faculty Associate: Dr. Roger W. Anderson October 2004 – November 2004

#### Hamzeh, Ahmad Nizar

Associate Professor, Department of Political Science, American University of Beirut, Beirut, Lebanon Folsom Lake College, Department of Social Science, Art and Humanities, Folsom, CA Faculty Associate: Dr. Gordon R. Lam January 2005 – February 2005

#### Haris, Ahmad

Vice Rector for Academic Affairs, State Institute for Islamic Studies, Jambi, Indonesia
St. Ambrose University, Department of Women's Studies, Davenport, IA
Faculty Associate: Dr. Beatrice F. Jacobson
September 2004 – October 2004

#### Hasan, Perween

Professor, Department of Islamic History and Culture, University of Dhaka, Dhaka, Bangladesh University of Southern Maine, Department of Women's Studies, Portland, ME Faculty Associate: Dr. Susan F. Feiner August 2005 – October 5, 2005

#### Hussain, Syed Jafeer

Professor, Hidayatullah National Law University, Chattisgarh, India

American University, Women and the Law Program, Washington, DC

Faculty Associate: Dr. Ann Shalleck August 2004 – September 2004

#### Hassan, Iftikhar N.

Director, Women's Research and Resource Center, Fatima Jinnah Women University, Rawalpindi, Pakistan University of Nebraska—Lincoln, Department of Family and Consumer Sciences, Lincoln, NE Faculty Associate: Dr. Julie Johnson October 2004 – November 2004

#### Ibrahim El Amine, Adnan

Professor, Department of Education, Lebanese University, Beirut, Lebanon Saint Xavier University, Center for International Education, Middle Eastern Studies Program, Chicago, IL Faculty Associate: Dr. Laurence Musgrove March 2004 – April 2004

#### Kidwai, Abdurrab Mohammad Saleem

Associate Professor, Center for American and European Studies, Jawaharlal Nehru University, New Delhi, India

Jamestown Community College, Department of International Education, Jamestown, NY Faculty Associate: Dr. Gregory P. Rabb College of Charleston, Department of History, Charleston, SC

Faculty Associate: Dr. Amy Thompson McCandless March 2004 – April 2004

#### Lubis, Nur Ahmad Fadhil

Vice Rector, State Institute of Islamic Studies, Medan, Indonesia

Hobart and William Smith Colleges, Department of Religious Studies, Geneva, NY Faculty Associate: Dr. Bahar A. Davary September 2004 – November 2004

# Maalouf, Ramez

Director, Beirut Institute of Media Arts, Lebanese American University, Beirut, Lebanon Louisiana Tech University, School of the Performing Arts, Ruston, LA Faculty Associate: Dr. Kenneth R. Robbins April 2004

#### Masud, Abd. Rachman

Professor, State Institute for Islamic Studies, Walisongo, Indonesia Salve Regina University, Office of International Programs, Newport, RI Faculty Associate: Dr. George P. Antone October 2004 – November 2004

#### Mostafa, Mohamed Mohamed Hussein

Associate Professor, Department of Political Sciences, Cairo University, Giza, Egypt Saint Mary's University of Minnesota, Global Education Program, Winona, MN Faculty Associate: Dr. Tracy Ann Lehnertz March 2004 (also Scholar-In-Residence)

#### Moussalli, Ahmad

Professor, Department of Political Studies, American University of Beirut, Beirut, Lebanon Syracuse University, College of Arts and Sciences, Syracuse, NY Faculty Associate: Dr. Susan Wadley March 2004 – April 2004

#### Mulyana, Deddy

Professor, Faculty of Communication, Padjadjaran University, Jatinangor, Indonesia Randolph-Macon Woman's College, Department of Political Science, Lynchburg, VA Faculty Associate: Dr. William A. Coulter October 2004 – November 2004

#### Nehme, Michel Gebran

Dean, Faculty of Political Science, Public
Administration and Diplomacy, Notre Dame
University, Kisserwan, Lebanon
Barton College, Department of Religion and
Philosophy, Wilson, NC
Faculty Associate: Dr. Joe Frank Jones, III
Union College, Interdepartmental Program on
Religious Studies, Schenectady, NY
Faculty Associate: Dr. Peter Heinegg
August 2004 – October 2004

#### Pappe, Ilan

Senior Lecturer, Department of Political Science, Division of International Relations, University of Haifa, Haifa, Israel Colgate University, Department of Peace Studies, Hamilton, NY Faculty Associate: Dr. Daniel Bertrand Monk October 2005

#### Rahmouni, Hassan

Professor of Public Law and Political Science,
Mohammedia School of Law and Economics, Hassan
II University, Mohammedia, Morocco
Harvard University, John F. Kennedy School of
Government, The Carr Center for Human Rights
Policy, Cambridge, MA
Faculty Associate: Dr. Michael Ignatieff
April 2004 – May 2004

# **Visiting Specialists**

#### Redissi, Mohamed Ben Habib

Professor, Faculty of Law and Political Science, Campus Universitaire, Tunis, Tunisia Bowling Green State University, School of Communication Studies, Bowling Green, OH Faculty Associate: Dr. Laura Lengel March 2004 – April 2004

#### Sadeq, Mohammedmoin S.H.

Director, Palestinian Department of Antiquities, Gaza Montclair State University, Global Education Center, Upper Montclair, NJ Faculty Associate: Dr. Marina Cunningham April 2004

#### Sadiqi, Fatima

Senior Professor, Department of English Language and Literature, Faculty of Letters, Sidi Mohamed Ben Abdellah University, Fes, Morocco Lasell College, International Programs, Newton, MA Faculty Associate: Dr. Kethleen Brewer Doran April 2004

#### Sakr, Faiza Mahmoud Mahmoud

Associate Professor, History and Archeaology
Department, Alexandria University, Damanhour,
Egypt

North Carolina Agricultural and Technical State University, Department of History, Greensboro, NC Faculty Associate: Dr. Conchita Ndege Kemei October 2004 – November 2004

#### Sarangi, Prakash Chandra

Professor, Department of Political Science, University of Hyderabad, Hyderabad, India
University of Illinois—Chicago, Office of International Affairs, Chicago, IL
Faculty Associate: Dr. Allan Lerner
September 2004 – October 2004

#### Sengupta, Jayanta

Reader and Head, Department of History, Jadavpur University, Calcutta, India
Utah State University, Department of Political Science, Logan, UT
Faculty Associate: Dr. Carolyn Rhodes
September 2004 – October 2004

#### Shady, Abd El Aziz Mahmoud Abd El Ghany

Assistant Professor, Department of Political Sciences, Cairo University, Cairo, Egypt Northwestern Oklahoma State University, Department of Sociology, Alva, OK Faculty Associate: Dr. Kay L. Decker September 2004

#### Shomali, Qustandi M.Q.

Associate Professor, Arabic Deparment, Bethlehem University, Bethlehem, West Bank California State University—San Bernardino, International Institute, San Bernardino, CA Faculty Associate: Dr. William Peterson March 2004 – May 2004

#### Sultana, Razia

Assistant Professor, Department of History,
Quaid-I-Azam University, Islamabad, Pakistan
Dickinson College, Clarke Center for Interdisciplinary
Study, Carlisle, PA
Faculty Associate: Dr. David D. Commins
University of Missouri—Columbia, International
Center, Columbia, MO
Faculty Associate: Dr. James L. McCartney

#### Tealakh, Gali Oda S.A.

October 2004 - November 2004

Lecturer, Princess Sumaya University for Technology, Amman, Jordan Millersville University of Pennsylvania, International Studies Program, Millersville, PA Faculty Associate: Dr. Robert J. Bookmiller and Dr. Kirsten N. Bookmiller

February 2005



# ALPHABETICAL INDEX

To find out more about a scholar, turn to the individual's complete directory entry, which can be found in the section corresponding to the discipline listed after the scholar's name.

#### A

Abad Rabat, Catalina; Biological Sciences; Spain Abdel Daiem, Hany Mohamed Ahmed; Chemistry; Egypt\*

Abdelati, Mohamed M. R.; Education; Gaza Abdul Latif Ahmed, Abdullah Ramzy Ali; Language and Literature (non-U.S.); Egypt

Abdulkadir, Mohammad Sanni; History (non-U.S.); Nigeria\*

Abou Fakhr, Abou Fakhr, Efat; Agriculture; Lebanon AbuKhalid, Fawzya Abdullah M.; Sociology; Saudi

Aguilar, Glenn Doromal; Engineering; Philippines Ahmad, Akhlaq; Engineering; Pakistan

Ahmed, Moataz Mohamed Fathi; Agriculture; Egypt\*

Ahmed, Salehuddin; Economics; Bangladesh

Ahmed, Shaker; Economics; Bangladesh\*

Akyeampong, Oheneba Akwesi; Geography; Ghana

AlAraj, Simon N. S.; Engineering; West Bank

Albelda Gimeno, Maria Teresa; Chemistry; Spain\*

Alcaide Alonso, Maria Pilar; Biological Sciences; Spain

AlChammas, Nafez; Linguistics; Syria

Aleinik, Maryia; TEFL/Applied Linguistics; Belarus

Aleman Salvador, Hugo Alvaro; Language and Literature (non-U.S.); Ecuador

AlGhamdi, Ali Mushref S.; Chemistry; Saudi Arabia

Alharbi, Lafi M.M.; Language and Literature (non-U.S.); Kuwait

Alio, Khalil; Linguistics; Chad\*

Al-Karaghouli, Ali A. M.; Engineering; Bahrain

Almarashda, Maryam Salim Hasan Salim Bayshak;

Linguistics; United Arab Emirates\*

Almubarak, Abdulaziz A. J. M.; Engineering; Kuwait Almutlaq, Khalid Faraj A.; Agriculture; Saudi Arabia

Alomary, Ayed Moh'd Ahmad; Agriculture; Jordan

AlOzairi, Ebaa S. S. S.; Public/Global Health; Kuwait

Al-Riyami, Said Amur Sultan; Economics; Oman\*

Al-Shami, Abdullah Mohammed Saeed; Law; Yemen

AlSharqi, Mohammed Zayyan O.; History (non-U.S.);

Saudi Arabia\*

Al-Thani, Faisal Fahad Jassim M.; Economics; Qatar Altuzar Aguilar, Victor Manuel; Environmental

Sciences; Mexico

Alvarez Lanzarote, Ignacio; Public/Global Health; Spain

Alvarez Verdugo, Milagros del Carmen; Law; Spain Alvim, Ronaldo Gomes; Environmental Sciences; Brazil Amodeo, Gabriela; Biological Sciences; Argentina\* Anic, Ivan-Damir; Economics; Croatia Anwar, Ahmed Jamal; Philosophy; Bangladesh\* Anyang Agbor, Sarah Mbi Enow; Language and Literature (non-U.S.); Cameroon

Apostolidou, Venetia; Education; Greece

Appelius, Claudia; U.S.- Germany International Education Administrators Program; Germany

Argueta Davila, Mario Roberto; History (non-U.S.); Honduras\*

Arias Maldonado, Manuel Jesus; Political Science; Spain\* Aronova, Elena; American History; Russia

Arregui, Carlos Oscar; Biological Sciences; Argentina

Artamonova, Joulia; Music; Russia\*

Aslitdinova, Alla; Library Science; Tajikistan

Audimoolam, Chellaperumal; Anthropology; India

#### B

Bacho, Francis Zunuo Lankuu; Environmental Sciences;

Baistrocchi Campiani, Eduardo Alberto; Law; Argentina\*

Bajpai, Asha Manohar; Law; India

Bakke-McKellep, Anne Marie; Biological Sciences; Norway

Balazsne Lango, Zsuzsanna; Biological Sciences; Hungary

Balbierz, Jan; Language and Literature (non-U.S.);

Bange, Michael Peter; Agriculture; Australia

Bara, Daina; Political Science; Latvia

Barajas Velez, Miguel Angel; Biological Sciences; Spain

Baranova, Jurate; Philosophy; Lithuania

Barbero Briones, Sergio; Physics and Astronomy; Spain Barbosa, Sayonara De Fatima Faria; Medical Sciences;

Brazil\*

Baron, Jorge Horacio; Engineering; Argentina

Barrantes, Francisco Jose; Biological Sciences; Argentina

Barroug, Allal; Medical Sciences; Morocco

Barsony, Olga; Language and Literature (non-U.S.);

Hungary

# **Alphabetical Index**

Basigalup, Daniel Horacio; Agriculture; Argentina\* Basiuk, Tomasz; American Literature; Poland Baxter, Carl Antony; Chemistry; United Kingdom Bedeir, Reda Shafeak Ghazy; Linguistics; Egypt\* Beganskiene, Aldona; Chemistry; Lithuania Belka, Lubos; Religious Studies; Czech Republic Bellal, Tahar; Architecture; Algeria Belli, Alain Robert Claude Ange; Medical Sciences; France Ben Hafsa, Lanouar Ben Abdelaziz; American Studies; Tunisia Benchekroun, Kamal; Mathematics; Morocco Benicka, Lucia; Art History; Slovak Republic Begaj, Besim; Economics; Kosovo Bhandarker, Asha; Business Administration; India Bhatt, Amit Rohit Bhai; Engineering; India Bhattacharya, Debapriya; Economics; Bangladesh Bhotirung-siyakorn, Nopporn; Law; Thailand Biba, Claudia; U.S.- Germany International Education Administrators Program; Germany Biehl, Christiane; U.S.- Germany International Education Administrators Program; Germany Bijos, Leila Maria Da' Juda; Sociology; Brazil\* Bitton, Yifat; Law; Israel Blixt, Erik Marten; Physics and Astronomy; Norway Boldyrev, Alexander, Environmental Sciences; Russia\* Bollobas, Eniko Anna; American Literature; Hungary Borovaya, Olga; Language and Literature (non-U.S.); Russia\* Borreguero Sancho, Eva; Political Science; Spain Bou Kheir, Rania Chafic; Agriculture; Lebanon Bouabid, Rachid; Environmental Sciences; Morocco Boumeaza, Taieb; Geography; Morocco Bouraoui, Abderrahmene Ben Mohamed; Medical Sciences: Tunisia Bouzahir, Hassane; Mathematics; Morocco Boychuk, Gerard William; Political Science; Canada Boyko, Irina; Economics; Russia Boynudelik, Zerrin; Art History; Turkey Brands-Proharam Gonzales, Ulrike Maria; U.S.-Germany International Education Administrators Program; Germany Brieger, Sabine; U.S.- Germany International Education Administrators Program; Germany Brockhurst Leacock, Judith Lynette; Medical Sciences; Australia\* Broekaert, Ilse Julia; Medical Sciences; Germany Brooks, Mary Ruth; Economics; Canada Brujan, Emil Alexandru; Physics and Astronomy; Romania

Brunsson, Nils Gustaf Magnus; Public Administration;

Bui, Huong Thi Lan; Economics; Vietnam

Busquets Font, Didac; Computer Science; Spain\*

Sweden

 $\mathbf{C}$ Cai, Wen; Journalism; China Caplanusi, Mircea Adrian; Medical Sciences; Romania Cardenal Izquierdo, Ana Sofia; Political Science; Spain\* Carranza Velazquez, Julieta; Biological Sciences; Costa Rica\* Carrasco Rodriguez, Silvia; Physics and Astronomy; Caruana, Albert; Communications; Malta Carvaial Marti, Joan Josep; Physics and Astronomy; Cassanello Fernandez, Miryan Celeste; Engineering; Argentina Castineiras Garcia, Pedro; Geology; Spain\* Castro Perez, Roberto; Sociology; Mexico Catap, Elena Siron; Biological Sciences; Philippines Chadee, Derek Ashram; Psychology; Trinidad and Tobago\* Chao, Yu-Hsin; Public Administration; Taiwan Chattarji, Subarno; Language and Literature (non-U.S.); Chattopadhyay, Madhumita; Philosophy; India Che Hon, Wan Hazmy Bin; Medical Sciences; Malaysia Chen, Chia-Mei; Computer Science; Taiwan Chen, Chih-Hsueh Paul; Medical Sciences; Taiwan Chen, Yongjun; Economics; China Cheng, Ming Yu; Economics; Malaysia Cheon, Miheun; U.S.- Korea International Education Administrators Program; Korea Cherif, Mohamed Ben Mohamed Larbi; Agriculture; Tunisia Chetty, Nithayanathan; Physics and Astronomy; South Africa Chevillote, Sylvie; Library Science; France Chimbari, Moses John; Environmental Sciences; Zimbabwe Ching, Chia-Ho; Urban Planning; Taiwan Chirsheva, Galina; Linguistics; Russia Choe, Jae-Woong; Linguistics; Korea Cholewinski, Witold; Medical Sciences; Poland Chovancova, Darina; Education; Slovak Republic Chowdhury, Iftekhar Uddin; Sociology; Bangladesh Christensen, Tom; Political Science; Norway Civello, Pedro Marcos; Agriculture; Argentina\* Coman, Mihai; Communications; Romania Conde de Felipe, Magnolia Maria; Biological Sciences; Spain\* Contado, Catia; Chemistry; Italy Cortes, Rosalia Alba; Sociology; Argentina

Couture, Claude; History (non-U.S.); Canada

Crawford, James John; Chemistry; United Kingdom

## D

Dahari, Harel; Biological Sciences; Israel Dalipi, Samet; Political Science; Kosovo D'Arcy, Julian Meldon; Language and Literature

(non-U.S.); Iceland

Davies, Steven Kenton; Law; United Kingdom De Ortuzar, Maria Graciela; Philosophy; Argentina\* Dedousis, Georgios; Biological Sciences; Greece

Dedze, Indra; Education; Latvia

Delich, Laura Valentina; Political Science; Argentina Demidova, Olga; History (non-U.S.); Russia

Denef, Jean-Francois H.J.G.; U.S.- Germany International Education Administrators Program; Belgium

Derencinovic, Davor; Law; Croatia

Derous, Eva; Psychology; Netherlands

Deusdad Ayala, Blanca; Sociology; Spain\*

Dewhirst, Timothy Luke; Business Administration; Canada

Diakite, Paul; Language and Literature (non-U.S.); Mali Dief, Hesham Moustafa Hassan; Engineering; Egypt Dieng, Cheikh Ahmadou; Language and Literature (non-U.S.); Senegal

Dinh, Hien Thi Minh; TEFL/Applied Linguistics; Vietnam Dolidze, Ketevan; Theater; Georgia\*

Dorries, Matthias Hermann Theodor; Environmental Sciences; France

Dotsenko, Elena; Language and Literature (non-U.S.); Russia

Drong, Leszek Krzysztof; Language and Literature (non-U.S.); Poland

Dudau, Radu; Philosophy; Romania

Dzhedzhora, Olena; History (non-U.S.); Ukraine

#### $\mathbf{E}$

Easton, Brian Henry; Economics; New Zealand\* Edenhagen, Bengt Gorgen; Business Administration; Sweden

Eissa, Hala Fawzy El-Sakka; Agriculture; Egypt\* El Ezzi, Asmahan; Biological Sciences; Lebanon Eldal, Jens Christian; Architecture; Norway Elvassore, Nicola; Engineering; Italy Eremeeva, Anna; History (non-U.S.); Russia Eremenko, Tatiana; Library Science; Russia Esenamanov, Gaplan; Education; Turkmenistan Esteva Vivanco, Marc; Computer Science; Spain\* Eyherabide, Juan Jose; Agriculture; Argentina\*

#### F

Fall, Meissa; Engineering; Senegal Farid El Sayed Oreby, Mohamed Nasr; Engineering; Egypt Fassmann, Heinz Georg Albert; Geography; Austria Fastenrath, Ulrich; Law; Germany\*

Fattouh, Faiza Aref Saleh; Biological Sciences; Egypt\*

Fekete, Gyula; Music; Hungary

Fekkak, Abdelatif; Economics; Morocco

Feng, Lei; Economics; China

Fermandois Vohringer, Arturo Ismael; Law; Chile

Fernandez Rebollo, Fernando; Computer Science; Spain Fernandez Rodriguez, Manuel Angel; Chemistry; Spain

Fernando, Joseph Milton; History (non-U.S.); Malaysia Fernandopulle, Neil Darrel; Biological Sciences; Sri

Lanka

Filippova, Olga; Sociology; Ukraine

Firman, Tommy; Urban Planning; Indonesia

Fittschen, Christa Margaret; Physics and Astronomy; France

Flahaut, Sigrid; Biological Sciences; France

Floris Cada Allasta Palicial Science Association

Floria, Carlos Alberto; Political Science; Argentina Fuxe, Per Jonas; Medical Sciences; Sweden

# G

Gabern Guilera, Frederic; Mathematics; Spain\*

Gajameragedara, Birty; Political Science; Sri Lanka Garcia Nicas, Esther; Biological Sciences; Spain\*

Gavrilova, Tatiana; Engineering; Russia

Gazal, Oren; Law; Israel

Geduda, Desta Hamito; Agriculture; Ethiopia

Georgoulas, Efstratios; Sociology; Greece

Ghandourah, Emad I. I.; Engineering; Saudi Arabia\*

Ghersa, Claudio Marco; Agriculture; Argentina\*

Gill, Stephen Rowland; Political Science; Canada

Golovanov, Vyacheslav; Environmental Sciences; Ukraine

Golovina, Svetlana; Economics; Russia

Goltiano, Henry Yonting; Agriculture; Philippines

Golunov, Sergey; Sociology; Russia\*

Gomes, Eduardo Rodrigues; Political Science; Brazil

Gomez Pinto, Irene; Chemistry; Spain

Gonzalez Real, Luis Miguel; Environmental Sciences;

Panama\*

Gopal, Savumthararaj; Information Sciences; Malaysia

Gosse, Kobo Benjamin; Chemistry; Cote d'Ivoire

Gossell-Williams, Maxine Deborah; Biological

Sciences: Jamaica\*

Gotsman, Israel; Medical Sciences; Israel\*

Govori, Fadil; Economics; Kosovo\*

Goyal, Ashima; Economics; India

Grigorjeva, Jelena; Art History; Estonia

Gronau Bitan, Nurit; Psychology; Israel\*

Gropp, Gisela Irene; U.S.- Germany International

Education Administrators Program; Germany

Gualandris, Anna; Medical Sciences; Italy

Guimera Manrique, Roger; Biological Sciences; Spain\*

Guix Arnau, Susana; Medical Sciences; Spain

# **Alphabetical Index**

#### H

Hadzigeorgiou, Yannis Petros; Education; Greece Haik, Hossam; Engineering; Israel Haitov, Murad; Law; Turkmenistan Haji Moussa, Elie Najib; Agriculture; Lebanon\* Hakala, Ulla Marketta; Business Administration; Finland

Hakguder, Faika Gulce; Medical Sciences; Turkey Halasa, Ghassan Hanna Salameh; Engineering; Jordan Hameed, Saleh Mahdi; Language and Literature (non-U.S.); Iraq

Hanafy Mahmoud, Sherif Mohamed; Geology; Egypt Hanak, Werner; Art History; Austria Hannoun, Noureddine; Mathematics; Algeria Happo, Iiris Sinikka; Education; Finland Harada, Tsutomu; Business Administration; Japan Hardy, Joerg Hinrich; Philosophy; Germany Hart, Michael Marten; Political Science; Canada Hartl, Pavel; Psychology; Czech Republic Haslberger, Alexander Gunter; Environmental Sciences;

Hassan, Maguid Hassan Mahmoud; Engineering; Egypt Hassan, Zainuriah binti; Physics and Astronomy;

Hasson, Esteban Ruben; Biological Sciences; Argentina Hatuka, Revital; Urban Planning; Israel

Hayajneh, Hani Faisal Ali; Language and Literature (non-U.S.); Jordan

Hayrapetyan, Suren; Chemistry; Armenia

He, Lai; Philosophy; China

Heras Gomez, Jose Alfredo; Physics and Astronomy; Mexico

Hertlein, Sandra Esther Geraldine; U.S.- Germany International Education Administrators Program; Germany

Hierro Alvarez, Juan Pablo; Engineering; Spain\* Hintea, Calin Emilian; Public Administration; Romania Hirth, Guenter Michael; Business Administration; Germany\*

Hix, Simon Jeremy; Political Science; United Kingdom Ho, Ming-Sho; Sociology; Taiwan

Holder Morrison, Ernesto Armando; Communications; Panama\*

Hong, Wanpyo; Law; Korea

Hong, Xiuping; Philosophy; China

Horne, Matthew Edward; Sociology; United Kingdom Hosea, Kennedy Macha Matengo; Biological Sciences;

Tanzania

Hristea, Florentina; Computer Science; Romania\*

Huang, Guowen; Linguistics; China

Huang, Jiying; American Studies; China

Huang, Tung-Chun; Business Administration; Taiwan

Huddar, Asmita Bhushan; Education; India

Hulbert, Anthony John; Biological Sciences; Australia

Hulova, Petra; Anthropology; Czech Republic

Husain, Majeed Safar Jasim; Engineering; Bahrain

Husinec, Antun; Geology; Croatia

Hussain, Izhar; Chemistry; Pakistan

Hussein, Mohamed Sherif Mohie Eldin Mohamed;

Music; Egypt\*

Huzhalouski, Aliaksandr; Information Sciences; Belarus

#### I

Iacona, Andrea; Philosophy; Italy Ibisate Munoz, Marta; Chemistry; Spain\* Ibrahimi, Ibrahim Mahmoud Ibrahim; Biological Sciences; Jordan Ichikawa, Mariko; Theater; Japan Iglesias Ponte, David Baldomero; Mathematics; Spain\* Ilyassova, Aigerim; Business Administration; Kazakhstan Intissar, Ahmed; Mathematics; Morocco\* Iqbal, Badar Alam; Business Administration; India Iqbal, Hafiz Muhammad; Psychology; Pakistan Iqbal, Muhammad Zaffar; Agriculture; Pakistan

Islam, Jinnahtul; Environmental Sciences; Bangladesh Ismailova, Bumairam; Education; Kyrgyz Republic Ivanovski, Hristo; Journalism; Macedonia

Izumi, Masumi; American Studies; Japan

#### J

Jacobs, Neil Richard; Psychology; United Kingdom Jacobsen, Monica Ofelia; Biological Sciences; Argentina

Jaiswal, Mahadeo Prasad; Business Administration; India

Jandl, Robert; Environmental Sciences; Austria Janotta, Johanna Renate; U.S.- Germany International Education Administrators Program; Germany Jansen, Axel; American History; Germany Jaqaman, Henry R.Y.; Physics and Astronomy; West

Jato, Johnson Gamngong; Medical Sciences; Cameroon Jaung, Hoon; Political Science; Korea Jawish, Ibrahim; Engineering; Syria Jengo, Elias Eliezar; Art History; Tanzania Jiang, Wanjun; Business Administration; China Jiya, Mirriam Angelinah Yaliwe; Education; South Africa\*

Jung, Suk Gill; Art; Korea\*

# K

Bank

Kaarsemaker, Eric Cornelius Adrianus; Business Administration; Netherlands Kabachenko, Nadiya; Sociology; Ukraine

Kabir, Bhuian Md. Monoar; Political Science; Bangladesh

Kacin, Radovan; Economics; Czech Republic

Kadyrzhanov, Rustem; Political Science; Kazakhstan

Kakiuchi, Shusuke; Law; Japan

Kallay, Geza Zoltan; Language and Literature (non-U.S.); Hungary

Kambou, Georges; Agriculture; Burkina Faso

Kamolov, Saidmumin; Economics; Tajikistan\*

Kanayama, Tsutomu; Journalism; Japan

Kang, Je Sang; Public Administration; Korea

Kantor, Vladimir; Philosophy; Russia

Kao, Ming-Rea; Business Administration; Taiwan

Kaptanoglu, Hakki Turgay; Mathematics; Turkey

Karatson, David; Geology; Hungary

Keinanen, Minna Maria; Environmental Sciences;

Finland

Kelly, Ronan; Language and Literature (non-U.S.);

Ireland

Kerret, Dorit; Geography; Israel

Khalil, Ali M.; Economics; Jordan

Khan, Muhammad Aslam; Environmental Sciences; Pakistan\*

Khaydarov, Abdusamat; Political Science; Uzbekistan

Khodnev, Alexander; History (non-U.S.); Russia

Khvedchenya, Ludmila; TEFL/Applied Linguistics; Belarus

Kim, Chang Yup; Public/Global Health; Korea

Kim, Hye Sook; Psychology; Korea

Kim, Jae Min; Law; Korea

Kim, Jong Bok; Linguistics; Korea

Kim, Mikyoung; Sociology; Korea

Kim, Pan Suk; Public Administration; Korea

Kim, So Hee; U.S.- Korea International Education

Administrators Program; Korea

Kim, Young Mi; Education; Korea

Kinley, David William; Law; Australia\*

Kintsurashvili, Ketevan; Art; Georgia\*

Kobayashi, Audrey Lynn; Geography; Canada

Kocov, Atanas; Engineering; Macedonia\*

Kodrlova, Ida; Psychology; Czech Republic

Koido, Akihiro; Sociology; Japan

Kojima, Itsuko; Journalism; Japan

Konczei, Gyorgy; Sociology; Hungary

Kornijow, Ryszard; Biological Sciences; Poland

Kortti, Jukka Petteri; History (non-U.S.); Finland

Kourilova, Iveta; History (non-U.S.); Czech Republic

Koval, Marta; American Literature; Ukraine

Kovbasyuk, Olga; Language and Literature (non-U.S.); Russia

Krause, Dagmar Bettina; U.S.- Germany International Education Administrators Program; Germany

Kudryavtseva, Sofiya; Art; Russia\*

Kulnazarov, Arstan; Political Science; Kyrgyz Republic

Kunphoommarl, Montri; Sociology; Thailand

Kuusela, Oskari Timoteus; Philosophy; Finland

Kuzmin, Igor; History (non-U.S.); Russia

Kuz'min, Yaroslav; Archaeology; Russia\*

Kuzwayo, Bhekumusa Herbert; Education; South Africa

Kvashis, Vitaly; Law; Russia

Kydykbaeva, Svetlana; Education; Kyrgyz Republic

Kyrpenko, Pavlo; Political Science; Ukraine

#### L

Labbett, Simon; Engineering; United Kingdom

Laegreid, Per; Public Administration; Norway

Lahav, Orly Ayala; Education; Israel\*

Lai, Cam Vinh; Geography; Vietnam\*

Lakhsassi, Abderrahmane; Philosophy; Morocco

Lalaj, Ana; History (non-U.S.); Albania\*

Lang, Annette Eva; U.S.- Germany International

Education Administrators Program; Germany

Lange, Christine; U.S.- Germany International

Education Administrators Program; Germany

Larios Forte, Francisco Carlos; Physics and Astronomy; Mexico

Lashari, Bakhshal Khan; Engineering; Pakistan

Latif, Md. Abdul; Political Science; Bangladesh

Latschar, Irene Regina; U.S.- Germany International Education Administrators Program; Germany

Le, Phuong Thi Hoai; Art; Vietnam

Lee, Hye Jung; Music; Korea

Lee, Jong Soo; Public Administration; Korea

Lee, Seong Woo; Urban Planning; Korea

Lee, Seung Chong; Philosophy; Korea

Lee, Sun Hee; Law; Korea

Lee, Tsuey-Ling; Education; Taiwan

Lee, Young Hoon; Economics; Korea

Lee, Yung-Lung; Urban Planning; Taiwan\*

Leleu, Xavier Pierre Armand; Medical Sciences; France

Lenz Dunker, Karin Louise; Biological Sciences;

Lertlum, Surat; Computer Science; Thailand

Leung, Ka Yui Charles; Economics; Hong Kong

Li, Qingsi; Political Science; China

Li, Xindan; Economics; China

Lim, Young Jae; Economics; Korea

Lima, Ana Luiza Machado de Codes; Sociology; Brazil\*

Lin, Chi-Ang; Economics; Taiwan

Lin, Hsiu-ling; Language and Literature (non-U.S.); Taiwan

Lin, Jia; Law; China

Lindo, Ruby Lisa; Medical Sciences; Jamaica\*

Liscic, Rajka; Medical Sciences; Croatia

Lissoni, Francesco; Economics; Italy

Liu, Yu-Chen; Business Administration; Taiwan

Llamas Perez, Maria Encarnacion; Philosophy; Spain\*

Lobbermann, Dorothea; American Studies; Germany\*

# Alphabetical Index

Longa, Lech Waldemar; Physics and Astronomy; Lopez Cano, Bernardo; Medical Sciences; Spain\*

Lora Maroto, Beatriz; Chemistry; Spain Loutfi, Hamza Ibrahim Abdellatif; Geology; Egypt\*

Lu, Changjiang; Business Administration; China Lu, SuiQi; Economics; China

Luo, Rundong; Economics; China Luzin, Vladimir; Law; Russia

Lyon, Rodney Bruce; Political Science; Australia

#### M

Ma, Meng-Ching; Art History; Taiwan

Macedoni Luksic, Marta; Medical Sciences; Slovenia

Madureira Fernandes, Nuno Luis Monteiro; History (non-U.S.); Portugal

Mahmood, Khalid; Geology; Pakistan

Makhoukh, Ahmed; Linguistics; Morocco

Mamzer, Hanna Maria; Sociology; Poland

Mansor, Maria Teresa Castilho; Environmental Sciences: Brazil\*

Manvelyan, Hovhannes; Medical Sciences; Armenia Marjanovic, Teodor; Political Science; Czech Republic

Markelova, Natalia; Environmental Sciences; Russia\* Marreilha dos Santos, Ana Paula; Medical Sciences;

Portugal

Martin Fernandez, Marcos Antonio; Engineering;

Martin Izquierdo, Daniel; Medical Sciences; Spain Martinez Saldana, Tomas; Urban Planning; Mexico

Mascott Sanchez, Maria De Los Angeles; Political

Science; Mexico

Mathy, Fabien Rene Marcel; Psychology; France

Matonyte, Irmina; Political Science; Lithuania

Matznetter, Walter; Geography; Austria

Mavri, Janez; Chemistry; Slovenia

Mbatiah, Andrew Mwenda; Language and Literature (non-U.S.); Kenya

McIntosh, Tracey Kathleen Dorothy; Sociology; New Zealand

McKinnon, Malcolm Arthur; History (non-U.S.); New

McLaughlin, Wayne Anthony; Biological Sciences;

McMullan, Audrey Elizabeth; Theater; Ireland

Md Khalid, Khadijah Binti; Political Science; Malaysia

Meehan, Mary Kathleen; Business Administration; United Kingdom

Mehring, Frank; American Literature; Germany

Melad, Omar K.A.; Chemistry; Gaza

Mendoza Ramirez, Eduardo; Biological Sciences; Mexico

Merelli, Emanuela; Computer Science; Italy

Merezhko, Oleksandr; Law; Ukraine

Meyer, Debra; Biological Sciences; South Africa

Michel Modenessi, Manuel Alfredo; Theater; Mexico

Micic, Sofija; Linguistics; Serbia and Montenegro

Mikhailov, Anatoli; Education; Belarus

Milevska, Suzana; Art; Macedonia\*

Mimiko, Nahzeem Oluwafemi; Political Science;

Nigeria\*

Minguez Solana, Roberto; Engineering; Spain\*

Minkova, Liliya Ivanova; Chemistry; Bulgaria

Mitrushi, Arben; Medical Sciences; Albania\*

Mittnik, Stefan Erfried; Economics; Germany

Mkatshwa, Thabsile Daphne Bitiwe; Education; Swaziland\*

Moen, Espen Rasmus; Economics; Norway

Mohamed, Maha Fathy El Said; Language and

Literature (non-U.S.); Egypt\*

Mohammed, Majeed; Agriculture; Trinidad and Tobago\*

Mohan, Permanand; Computer Science; Trinidad and

Mohan, Sudha; Political Science; India

Mokhtari, Khedidja; Agriculture; Algeria\*

Mokhtari, Najib; Education; Morocco

Mollers, Thomas Martin; Law; Germany\*

Molter, Ursula Maria; Mathematics; Argentina\* Moon, Byeong Joon; Business Administration; Korea

Moore, Carol Patricia; Public Administration; United Kingdom

Morales Zarate, Maria Veronica; Environmental Sciences; Mexico

Morgun, Evgeny; Chemistry; Russia\*

Moros, Jane; U.S.- Germany International Education Administrators Program; Germany

Moschonas, Gerassimos; Political Science; Greece

Mosin, Veaceslav; Public/Global Health; Moldova

Movsisyan, Yuri; Mathematics; Armenia

Mpagalile, Joseph Jeremia; Agriculture; Tanzania

Mpiranya, Fidele; Linguistics; France

Munshi, Alia Bano; Environmental Sciences; Pakistan

Murotov, Akmal; Economics; Uzbekistan

#### N

Nabih, Hatem Mohamed Ezzat M. Said; Architecture;

Naco del Hoyo, Antoni; History (non-U.S.); Spain\*

Naim, Mochtar; Religious Studies; Indonesia\*

Nakahara, Jun; Education; Japan\*

Nakayama, Yohei; Political Science; Japan

Nakhone, Lenah; Agriculture; Kenya

Nami, Hugo Gabriel; Anthropology; Argentina\*

Nanivadekar, Snehaprabha Prabhakar; Political Science; India

Nath, Lopita; History (non-U.S.); India

Ndir, Oumar; Medical Sciences; Senegal

Neco Aladid, Patricia; Medical Sciences; Spain Nedashkovsky, Leonard; Archaeology; Russia Nelson-Sutherland, Cyril Hardy; Biological Sciences; Honduras\*

Nemat Alhwaiti, Mohammad Salem Abdullah; Environmental Sciences; Jordan

Nevo, Uri; Medical Sciences; Israel

Niandou, Aissata; Language and Literature (non-U.S.); Niger

Nikolov, Marianne; Education; Hungary Nip, Yee Man Joyce; Journalism; Hong Kong Nishiyama, Kunio; Linguistics; Japan Njolstad, Pal Rasmus; Medical Sciences; Norway Nowakowska, Dorota Ewa; Medical Sciences; Poland

#### 0

Oak, Dong Suk; Economics; Korea\*
Obrtlikova, Petra; Medical Sciences; Czech Republic
Ogasawara, Midori; Journalism; Japan
Ohaeto, Ezenwa; Language and Literature (non-U.S.);
Nigeria
Oka, Tomofumi; Social Work; Japan
Okafor, Obiora Chinedu; Law; Canada
O'Keeffe, Derek Timothy; Engineering; Ireland
Olssen, Erik Newland; History (non-U.S.); New
Zealand
Omote, Maki; Economics; Japan

Omote, Maki, Economics, Japan Ondarza Beneitez, Mauricio Alfredo; Environmental

Sciences; Mexico Onegina, Victoriya; Economics; Ukraine

O'Neill, Patrick Bernard; Theater; Canada

O'Neill, Shane Timothy; Political Science; United Kingdom

Oshukov, Mikhail; American Literature; Russia Osman, Wegdan Ramadan Ahmed; Physics and Astronomy; Egypt\*

Ozpinar, Haydar; Agriculture; Turkey

#### P

Papachristou, Thomas; Agriculture; Greece Pardo, Thiago Alexandre Salgueiro; Computer Science; Brazil\*

Park, Bobae; Education; Korea

Park, Man Seop; Economics; Korea

Pashev, Konstantin Vassilev; Economics; Bulgaria Patel, Priyavadan Mahendra Kumar; Political Science; India

Paunescu, Carmen Monica; Business Administration; Romania

Paz, Ron Zwi; Medical Sciences; Israel

Peirano Basso, Luisa; Communications; Uruguay\*

Peng, Te-Ming; Economics; Taiwan

Pereda Cubian, David; Engineering; Spain

Pereira Carmelo, Jose Manuel; Physics and Astronomy; Portugal

Perez Conesa, Dario; Public/Global Health; Spain\* Perez Palomar, Daniel; Engineering; Sweden\*

Perocco, Daria; Language and Literature (non-U.S.); Italy

Perovic, Slavica; Linguistics; Serbia and Montenegro Persson, Liselott Helena; Journalism; Sweden

Petkova, Kristina Gueorguieva; Psychology; Bulgaria

Pina da Fonseca, Luis Joaquim; Engineering; Portugal

Placek, Tomasz Grzegorz; Philosophy; Poland

Polanski, Katja; U.S.- Germany International Education Administrators Program; Germany

Polunov, Alexander; History (non-U.S.); Russia\*

Ponnudurai, Theva Raj Al; Medical Sciences; Malaysia Poon, Wai-Fung Paul; Medical Sciences; Taiwan

Potocnik, Primoz; Mathematics; Slovenia\*

Pourabbas Dolatabad, Elaheh; Communications; Italy

Poyato Galan, Rosalia; Physics and Astronomy; Spain

Prasolov, Alexander; Economics; Russia\*

Prat Baiget, Laura; Mathematics; Spain

Prozorov, Vladimir; American Literature; Russia\*

Pushnykh, Victor; Education; Russia

# Q

Qu, Weiguo; Linguistics; China Quarcoo, Emmanuel; Language and Literature (non-U.S.); Ghana

Quertenmont, Pierre E.J.; U.S.- Germany International Education Administrators Program; Belgium

#### R

Raheem, Abbas Jawdat; TEFL/Applied Linguistics; Iraq Ramos Delgado, Carlos Wenceslao; Biological Sciences; Panama\*

Ramos Josemaria, Belen; Biological Sciences; Spain\* Raz, Ornit Tzila; Business Administration; Israel Reif, Bjorn Anders Pettersson; Engineering; Norway Reijonen, Merja Hannele; Social Work; Finland Reilly, Richard; Engineering; Ireland

Remedio, Elizabeth Mangaya-ay; Economics; Philippines

Reyes, Soledad Sarmiento; American Literature; Philippines

Richardson, William Raymond; Language and Literature (non-U.S.); Ireland

Risteiu, Mircea; Engineering; Romania

Roberts, Geoffrey Charles; History (non-U.S.); Ireland

Rodrigues Lucio, Jose Manuel; Economics; Portugal Rodriguez Bellegarrigue, Eva Patricia; Law; El

Salvador\*

# **Alphabetical Index**

Rodriguez Saenz, Eugenia Isabel; History (non-U.S.); Schmuecker, Gerhard Tobias; U.S.- Germany Costa Rica\* International Education Administrators Program; Roglio, Karina De Dea; Business Administration; Brazil\* Schoen, Henrike Antonie Adolfine; U.S.- Germany International Education Administrators Program; Roguel, Soledad Mina; Education; Philippines\* Ronchetti, Lucia; Music; Italy Schvartzman, Sebastian; Law; Argentina\* Rosebrock, Cornelia Renate; Education; Germany Rosivall, Laszlo; Medical Sciences; Hungary Schwalb, Kathrin Monika Alexandra; U.S.- Germany International Education Administrators Program; Rotllant Moragas, Josep; Biological Sciences; Portugal\* Germany Roussel, Violaine Corinne Virginie; Political Science; Schwartz, Moshe; Computer Science; Israel Sebti, Najat; Language and Literature (non-U.S.); Roy, Sonjoy Dutta; Language and Literature (non-U.S.); India\* Sedlenieks, Klavs; Anthropology; Latvia Rozwadowski, Andrzej Piotr; Anthropology; Poland Sekanina, Lukas; Computer Science; Czech Republic Rudy, Kiryl; Economics; Belarus\* Sekulovska-Naseva, Biljana; Journalism; Macedonia\* Ruiz Cembranos, Jose Alberto; Physics and Astronomy; Sene, Cheikh; Physics and Astronomy; Senegal Spain Sengar, Dharmendra Singh; Law; India\* Rymarenko, Sergiy; Political Science; Ukraine Senyk, Yaroslav; American Studies; Ukraine Shahoyan, Armine; Economics; Armenia Shcherbyna, Sergiy; Economics; Ukraine S Shebl Ibraheem, Khaled Mohamed; Engineering; Egypt Sabanovic, Zekerijah; Economics; Bosnia and Shen, Yifeng; Business Administration; China Herzegovina Shenhav, Shaul Rafael; Political Science; Israel Sabec, Nada; Linguistics; Slovenia\* Shin, Jae Shik; Religious Studies; Korea Sadirkhanov, Ruslan; Mathematics; Azerbaijan Shin, Woo Yung; U.S.- Korea International Education Saenz de Cabezon Irigaray, Francisco Javier; Administrators Program; Korea Agriculture; Spain\* Shioshvili, Tamara; American Studies; Georgia Sahlin, Nils-Eric Ake; Philosophy; Sweden Shkolnyy, Oleksandr; Economics; Ukraine Saint-Martin, Denis; Political Science; Canada Shoham, Ephraim Nathanel; History (non-U.S.); Israel Sakr, Faiza Mahmoud Mahmoud; History (non-U.S.); Shyu, So-De David; Business Administration; Taiwan Siangproh, Weena; Chemistry; Thailand Saktanber, Ayse Nur; Sociology; Turkey Siems, Mathias Maximilian; Law; Italy Salamatov, Volodymyr; Public Administration; Simbanegavi, Josephine; History (non-U.S.); Ukraine\* Zimbabwe\* Salami, Irene Isoken; Theater; Nigeria Simonishvili, Nino; Art History; Georgia Salem, Nida' Mohammad Ismail; Agriculture; Jordan Sipos, Janos; Music; Hungary Sales Pardo, Marta; Physics and Astronomy; Spain\* Sirayi, Henderson Mziwoxolo; Anthropology; South Salmador, Maria Paz; Business Administration; Spain Africa Salvesen, Helga Birgitte; Medical Sciences; Norway Sirghi, Lucel; Physics and Astronomy; Romania Samarasinghe, Gameela; Psychology; Sri Lanka Sivakumaran, Dharini; Agriculture; Sri Lanka Sancenon Galarza, Vicente Enrique; Biological Sixma, Titia Karen; Biological Sciences; Netherlands Sciences; Spain\* Slama, Petr; Religious Studies; Czech Republic Sarsenbayeva, Dinara; Business Administration; Smrz, Otakar; Computer Science; Czech Republic Kazakhstan Smykalla, Esther; U.S.- Germany International Savitskiy, Andrey; Information Sciences; Uzbekistan Education Administrators Program; Germany Savva, Julia; Environmental Sciences; Russia Sogbedji, Mianikpo; Agriculture; Togo Schaedler, Sonja; U.S.- Germany International Soloviy, Ihor; Economics; Ukraine Education Administrators Program; Germany Somaratna, Arukatti Patabandige Nihal; Engineering; Schei, Edvin; Medical Sciences; Norway Sri Lanka\* Schilling, Cornelia Hedwig; U.S.- Germany Sood, Neelam; Education; India International Education Administrators Program; Spahr, Carl Johan Henrik; Biological Sciences; Sweden Srigiofun, Yongyooth; Agriculture; Thailand Schinkel, Sonja; Psychology; Netherlands Standaert, Francois-Xavier; Engineering; Belgium Schmidt, Martin; Philosophy; Slovak Republic Starova, Agron; Medical Sciences; Macedonia

Startseva, Galina; Linguistics; Russia Stefanovska, Tetiana; Biological Sciences; Ukraine Stephan-Rechenmacher, Ursula Maria; U.S.- Germany International Education Administrators Program; Germany

Stiopca, Oleg; Agriculture; Moldova
Storbeck, Claudine; Education; South Africa
Stroinski, Rafal Tadeusz; Law; Poland
Stukanov, Alexey; Political Science; Russia
Stulov, Yuri; American Literature; Belarus
Stupp, Gideon; Computer Science; Israel
Suburo, Angela Maria; Biological Sciences; Argentina\*
Suebsomran, Anan; Engineering; Thailand\*
Sulaj, Kapllan; Biological Sciences; Albania
Sultana, Akhtar; Journalism; Bangladesh
Sun, Haifa; Psychology; China
Sun, Qunlang; American History; China
Suryanarayanan, Trichur Subramanian; Biological
Sciences; India
Symonenko, Oleksandr; Archaeology; Ukraine

#### T

Tabolina, Tatiana; History (non-U.S.); Russia\*
Tachikawa, Masashi; Sociology; Japan
Talvet, Juri; American Literature; Estonia
Tanner, Arno Juhana; Political Science; Finland
Tanyi-Tang, Anne; Theater; Cameroon
Tao, Zhigang; Economics; Hong Kong
Tatishvili, Levan; Theater; Georgia
Tayeva, Roza; Linguistics; Kazakhstan
Thakor, Neeta Jaidev; Art; India
Tharayil, Muraleedharan; American Literature; India\*
Thiaw, Ibrahima; Archaeology; Senegal\*
Thomsen, Bodil Marie; Film Studies; Denmark
Tiernan, Siobhan Denise; Business Administration;
Ireland
Tipwai, Preeyakorn; Computer Science; Thailand
Toleyova, Aliva: Public/Global Health: Kazakhstan

Tipwai, Preeyakorn; Computer Science; Thailand Toleuova, Aliya; Public/Global Health; Kazakhstan Tomala, Ondrej; Philosophy; Czech Republic Tomic-Koludrovic, Inga; Sociology; Croatia\* Torre y Alvarez ep Schaub, Marta; Law; France Torres Perez, Alfredo; Engineering; Spain Totanes, Stephen Henry Salvador; History (non-U.S.); Philippines

Touzet, Pascal; Biological Sciences; France
Tran, Ca Ngoc; Economics; Vietnam
Tranquilli, Gabriela Edith; Agriculture; Argentina
Trausan Matu, Stefan; Computer Science; Romania
Trnavci, Genc; Law; Bosnia and Herzegovina\*
Truong, Vien; TEFL/Applied Linguistics; Vietnam
Truong Thi, Kim Chuyen; Geography; Vietnam
Tsai, Dung-Chun; Business Administration; Taiwan
Tselykh, Marina; Social Work; Russia
Tseng, Min-Chieh; Sociology; Taiwan

Tu, Phuong Minh; Computer Science; Vietnam Tunc, Murat; Medical Sciences; Turkey Turdalieva, Cholpon; History (non-U.S.); Kyrgyz Republic Turk, Munir Aziz Nouh; Agriculture; Jordan Turnbull, Paul Gregory; History (non-U.S.); Australia

Tuychiev, Laziz; Public/Global Health; Uzbekistan

#### U

Umarov, Sabir; Mathematics; Uzbekistan
Undan, Rodolfo Corpuz; Agriculture; Philippines\*
Undurti, Vindhya; Psychology; India
Unsal, Erdal Muzaffer; Economics; Turkey
Upadhyaya, Priyankar; Political Science; India\*
Urale, Karen; Theater; New Zealand
Urbic, Tomaz; Chemistry; Slovenia
Usenov, Sultanbek; Urban Planning; Kyrgyz Republic
Usta, Julnar; Biological Sciences; Lebanon\*
Uzulina, Ginta; Economics; Latvia

# V

Vagner, Pavel; Physics and Astronomy; Slovak Valdez Faria Rodrigues, Luis Nuno; History (non-U.S.); Portugal Vallejo Mellado, Fernando; Agriculture; Spain\* Valverde, Mara Andreia; Education; Brazil\* Van Der Westhuizen, Gert Johannes; Education; South Africa Van Dongen, Els; Political Science; Netherlands Van Ginkel, Wendy Paula; Psychology; Netherlands Van Kerkhoff, Lorrae Elise; Public Administration; Australia VanNijnatten, Debora Lynn; Political Science; Canada Vazquez Moreno, Luz; Biological Sciences; Mexico Velikonja, Mitja; Sociology; Slovenia Venkataraman, Padma; Theater; India Ventura, Carla Aparecida Arena; Business Administration; Brazil\* Vetik, Raivo; Political Science; Estonia Viegas, Maria Savia; Art History: India\* Villanueva, Luciana Maranan; Agriculture; Philippines Visoly-Fisher, Iris Bracha; Engineering; Israel Vladymyrov, Volodymyr; Communications; Ukraine\* Voutova, Nina Vassileva; History (non-U.S.); Bulgaria Vyshka, Gentian; Medical Sciences; Albania\*

#### $\mathbf{W}$

Wang, Chao-Hung; Economics; Taiwan Wang, Feng-Bin; Psychology; Taiwan Wang, Jenn-Hwan; Sociology; Taiwan

# **Alphabetical Index**

Wang, Jiancheng; Law; China

Wang, Jihui; Language and Literature (non-U.S.); China

Wang, Jun; Law; China

Wang, Xiangrong; Environmental Sciences; China

Wang, Xiaode; American History; China

Wang, Xiaolun; Geography; China

Wang, Xiaoqin; Economics; China

Wang, Zongjun; Business Administration; China

Wanjohi, Joyce Waceke; Agriculture; Kenya

Ward, Paul Joseph; History (non-U.S.); United Kingdom

Wardaya, Baskara Tulus; History (non-U.S.); Indonesia

Wardeh, Tarek; Agriculture; Syria

Weckwerth, Jaroslaw Damian; Linguistics; Poland

Wehbe, Talal; Linguistics; Lebanon

Wei, Chin-lung Allan; TEFL/Applied Linguistics;

Taiwan

Wei, Longbao; Economics; China

Wei, Minghai; Business Administration; China

Weinschelbaum, Federico; Economics; Argentina

Wichmann, Anke Regina; U.S.- Germany International Education Administrators Program; Germany

Widemo, Maria Sandvik; Biological Sciences; Sweden

Wilkinson, Michael Anthony; Law; Italy

Willemse, Heinrich Stephen Samuel; Language and

Literature (non-U.S.); South Africa

Wong, Fu Keung; Social Work; Hong Kong

Wong Kong Luong, Sheila Piin Kiow; American

Literature; Mauritius

Wongpolganan, Juajan; Anthropology; Thailand

Woods, Kevin; Law; United Kingdom\*

Wu, Chung-Yu Peter; Education; Taiwan

Wu, Zhihua; Public Administration; China

Wypustek, Andrzej Pawel; History (non-U.S.); Poland

#### X

Xia, Yuhe; Sociology; China

# Y

Yablon, Yaacov Boaz; Education; Israel\*

Yakimova, Krassimira Simeonova; Medical Sciences; Bulgaria

Yakubovsky, Sergiy; Business Administration;

Ukraine\*

Yakupov, Saurjan; History (non-U.S.); Uzbekistan Yang, Baochen; Economics; China

Yang, Hyun Kwon; TEFL/Applied Linguistics; Korea

Yang, Wen-Hua; Business Administration; Taiwan

Yao, Meilin; Psychology; China

Yapi, Ahoua; Biological Sciences; Cote d'Ivoire

Yaroshenko, Tetyana; Library Science; Ukraine

Yeghikyan, Ararat; Physics and Astronomy; Armenia

Yelenskyy, Viktor; Religious Studies; Ukraine\*

Yeom, Myung Bae; Economics; Korea

Yildirim, Zeynep Bilge; Sociology; Turkey Yoon, Jeong Yong; U.S.- Korea International Education

Administrators Program; Korea

Yoon, Pyung Joong; Philosophy; Korea

Yu, Hai-Chin; Business Administration; Taiwan

# Z

Zaanen, Johannes; Physics and Astronomy; Netherlands Zacapa Zelaya, Carla Maria; Public Administration; El Salvador\*

Zalduendo, Ignacio Martin; Mathematics; Argentina

Zarzour, Wafika; Biological Sciences; Syria\*

Zayat, Emilio Demian; Law; Argentina

Zetterberg, John Henrik; Medical Sciences; Sweden

Zgheib, Philippe; Business Administration; Lebanon

Zhang, Liqing; Economics; China

Zhang, Qingmin; Political Science; China

Zhang, Xiaojin; Political Science; China

Zhao, Xiufu; American Literature; China

Zheng, Xinrong; Education; China

Zhu, Xiaoyuan; American History; China

Zhulamanova, Irina; Linguistics; Kazakhstan

Zhuravlev, Sergey; History (non-U.S.); Russia\*

Zibtsev, Sergiy; Environmental Sciences; Ukraine

Ziesak, Doreen; U.S.- Germany International Education

Administrators Program; Germany

Zimparov, Ventseslav Dimov; Engineering; Bulgaria

Zotikov, Igor; Geography; Russia\*

Zuckerman, Sharon; Archaeology; Israel

Zuniga Avendano, Ligia del Carmen; Agriculture; Honduras\*

Zuo, Bin; Psychology; China

Zurikashvili, Peride; Sociology; Georgia

Zussman, Gil; Engineering; Israel



# HOST STATE INDEX

To find out more about a scholar, turn to the individual's complete directory entry, which can be found in the section corresponding to the discipline listed after the scholar's name.

#### Alabama

Rosivall, Laszlo; Medical Sciences; Hungary; University of Alabama—Birmingham; University of Southern California\*\*

Undurti, Vindhya; Psychology; India; University of Alabama—Huntsville

#### Arizona

Farid El Sayed Oreby, Mohamed Nasr; Engineering; Egypt; Arizona State University

Jawish, Ibrahim; Engineering; Syria; University of Arizona

Karatson, David; Geology; Hungary; Northern Arizona University

Kuz'min, Yaroslav; Archaeology; Russia; University of Arizona\*

Potocnik, Primoz; Mathematics; Slovenia; Northern Arizona University\*

Rozwadowski, Andrzej Piotr; Anthropology; Poland; Arizona State University

Siangproh, Weena; Chemistry; Thailand; New Mexico State University; Arizona State University\*\*

Suryanarayanan, Trichur Subramanian; Biological Sciences; India; Arizona State University

Vazquez Moreno, Luz; Biological Sciences; Mexico; University of Arizona

Visoly-Fisher, Iris Bracha; Engineering; Israel; Arizona State University

Wang, Xiaolun; Geography; China; Northern Arizona University

Wang, Zongjun; Business Administration; China; Arizona State University

#### **Arkansas**

Ahmed, Moataz Mohamed Fathi; Agriculture; Egypt; University of Arkansas—Fayetteville\*

AlChammas, Nafez; Linguistics; Syria; University of Arkansas—Fayetteville

#### California

Abad Rabat, Catalina; Biological Sciences; Spain; University of California—Los Angeles

AbuKhalid, Fawzya Abdullah M.; Sociology; Saudi Arabia; University of California—Santa Barbara

Alio, Khalil; Linguistics; Chad; University of California—Los Angeles\*

Almarashda, Maryam Salim Hasan Salim Bayshak; Linguistics; United Arab Emirates; University of California—Santa Barbara\*

Al-Shami, Abdullah Mohammed Saeed; Law; Yemen; University of California—Los Angeles

Amodeo, Gabriela; Biological Sciences; Argentina; University of California—San Diego\*

Arias Maldonado, Manuel Jesus; Political Science; Spain; University of California—Berkeley\*

Aronova, Elena; American History; Russia; University of California—San Diego; Rockefeller Archive Center\*\*

Bakke-McKellep, Anne Marie; Biological Sciences; Norway; University of California—Davis

Benicka, Lucia; Art History; Slovak Republic; San Diego City College

Bijos, Leila Maria Da' Juda; Sociology; Brazil; University of California—San Diego\*

Bollobas, Eniko Anna; American Literature; Hungary; University of California—San Diego

Borovaya, Olga; Language and Literature (non-U.S.); Russia; Stanford University\*

Bou Kheir, Rania Chafic; Agriculture; Lebanon; University of Southern California

Bouraoui, Abderrahmene Ben Mohamed; Medical Sciences; Tunisia; University of California—Santa Barbara

Brockhurst Leacock, Judith Lynette; Medical Sciences; Australia; Los Angeles Harbor College\*

Brujan, Emil Alexandru; Physics and Astronomy; Romania; University of California—Los Angeles

Brunsson, Nils Gustaf Magnus; Public Administration; Sweden; Stanford University

Caruana, Albert; Communications; Malta; San Diego State University

Castro Perez, Roberto; Sociology; Mexico; University of California—San Francisco

Chen, Chia-Mei; Computer Science; Taiwan; University of California—Riverside

<sup>\*</sup> A complete listing for this scholar can be found in the 2003-2004 Visiting Scholars section at the end of the directory.

- Chevillote, Sylvie; Library Science; France; San Jose State University
- Ching, Chia-Ho; Urban Planning; Taiwan; University of California—Berkeley
- Christensen, Tom; Political Science; Norway; Stanford University
- Civello, Pedro Marcos; Agriculture; Argentina; University of California—Davis\*
- Crawford, James John; Chemistry; United Kingdom; Scripps Research Institute
- Davies, Steven Kenton; Law; United Kingdom; University of California—San Diego
- Dewhirst, Timothy Luke; Business Administration; Canada; University of California—San Francisco
- Dinh, Hien Thi Minh; TEFL/Applied Linguistics; Vietnam; Stanford University
- El Ezzi, Asmahan; Biological Sciences; Lebanon; University of California—Irvine
- Eremeeva, Anna; History (non-U.S.); Russia; Stanford University
- Fattouh, Faiza Aref Saleh; Biological Sciences; Egypt; University of California—Berkeley\*
- Fernandopulle, Neil Darrel; Biological Sciences; Sri Lanka; Stanford University
- Firman, Tommy; Urban Planning; Indonesia; University of California—Berkeley
- Fuxe, Per Jonas; Medical Sciences; Sweden; University of California—San Francisco
- Gabern Guilera, Frederic; Mathematics; Spain; California Institute of Technology\*
- Golunov, Sergey; Sociology; Russia; San Diego State University\*
- Gomez Pinto, Irene; Chemistry; Spain; University of California—San Francisco
- Goyal, Ashima; Economics; India; Claremont Graduate University
- Haik, Hossam; Engineering; Israel; California Institute of Technology
- Hakala, Ulla Marketta; Business Administration; Finland; California State University—Stanislaus
- Hartl, Pavel; Psychology; Czech Republic; San Diego State University
- He, Lai; Philosophy; China; Stanford University Hix, Simon Jeremy; Political Science; United
- Kingdom; University of California—Berkeley
  Huang, Guowen; Linguistics; China; Stanford University
- Huang, Jiying; American Studies; China; University of California—Los Angeles
- Izumi, Masumi; American Studies; Japan; University of California—Los Angeles; University of Southern California\*\*
- Jansen, Axel; American History; Germany; University of California—Los Angeles
- Jaqaman, Henry R.Y.; Physics and Astronomy; West Bank; Scripps Research Institute

- Jiang, Wanjun; Business Administration; China; University of California—Berkeley
- Kallay, Geza Zoltan; Language and Literature (non-U.S.); Hungary; University of California—Santa Cruz
- Kim, Jong Bok; Linguistics; Korea; Stanford University Kim, Young Mi; Education; Korea; University of California—Berkeley
- Kodrlova, Ida; Psychology; Czech Republic; California State University—San Bernardino
- Kovbasyuk, Olga; Language and Literature (non-U.S.); Russia; California State University—Sacramento
- Laegreid, Per; Public Administration; Norway; Stanford University
- Lee, Seung Chong; Philosophy; Korea; University of California—Irvine
- Lee, Tsuey-Ling; Education; Taiwan; University of Northern Colorado; San Francisco State University\*\*
- Lenz Dunker, Karin Louise; Biological Sciences; Brazil; University of California—Berkeley\*
- Lertlum, Surat; Computer Science; Thailand; University of California—Berkeley
- Leung, Ka Yui Charles; Economics; Hong Kong; University of California—Berkeley
- Lin, Hsiu-ling; Language and Literature (non-U.S.); Taiwan; Whittier College
- Liu, Yu-Chen; Business Administration; Taiwan; University of California—Berkeley
- Lora Maroto, Beatriz; Chemistry; Spain; University of California—Santa Barbara
- Lu, Changjiang; Business Administration; China; California State University—Northridge
- Luo, Rundong; Economics; China; Stanford University Macedoni Luksic, Marta; Medical Sciences; Slovenia; University of California—Davis
- Madureira Fernandes, Nuno Luis Monteiro; History (non-U.S.); Portugal; University of California—Berkeley
- Manvelyan, Hovhannes; Medical Sciences; Armenia; University of California—San Francisco
- Mavri, Janez; Chemistry; Slovenia; University of Southern California
- Mohamed, Maha Fathy El Said; Language and Literature (non-U.S.); Egypt; University of California—Berkeley\*
- Mohammed, Majeed; Agriculture; Trinidad and Tobago; University of California—Davis\*
- Mollers, Thomas Martin; Law; Germany; Pepperdine University; University of North Carolina—Chapel Hill\*.\*\*
- Mpiranya, Fidele; Linguistics; France; University of Southern California

<sup>\*</sup> A complete listing for this scholar can be found in the 2003-2004 Visiting Scholars section at the end of the directory.

- Naco del Hoyo, Antoni; History (non-U.S.); Spain; University of California—Berkeley\*
- Neco Aladid, Patricia; Medical Sciences; Spain; University of California—Los Angeles
- Nelson-Sutherland, Cyril Hardy; Biological Sciences; Honduras; California Academy of Sciences\*
- Nikolov, Marianne; Education; Hungary; University of California—Berkeley
- Ogasawara, Midori; Journalism; Japan; Stanford University Ozpinar, Haydar; Agriculture; Turkey; University of California—Davis
- Pardo, Thiago Alexandre Salgueiro; Computer Science; Brazil; University of Southern California\*
- Patel, Priyavadan Mahendra Kumar; Political Science; India; University of California—Berkeley
- Perovic, Slavica; Linguistics; Serbia and Montenegro; University of California—Berkeley
- Pina da Fonseca, Luis Joaquim; Engineering; Portugal; University of California—Berkeley
- Ponnudurai, Theva Raj Al; Medical Sciences; Malaysia; Johns Hopkins University; Rancho Los Amigos National Rehabilitation Center\*\*
- Pourabbas Dolatabad, Elaheh; Communications; Italy; University of California—Lawrence Berkeley National Laboratory
- Prat Baiget, Laura; Mathematics; Spain; University of California—Los Angeles
- Ramos Delgado, Carlos Wenceslao; Biological Sciences; Panama; U.S. Department of Agriculture\*
- Rodrigues Lucio, Jose Manuel; Economics; Portugal; California State University—Stanislaus
- Roguel, Soledad Mina; Education; Philippines; Pennsylvania State University—University Park; University of California—Davis\*,\*\*
- Rosivall, Laszlo; Medical Sciences; Hungary; University of Alabama—Birmingham; University of Southern California\*\*
- Roussel, Violaine Corinne Virginie; Political Science; France; University of California—Los Angeles
- Roy, Sonjoy Dutta; Language and Literature (non-U.S.); India; University of California—Berkeley\*
- Ruiz Cembranos, Jose Alberto; Physics and Astronomy; Spain; University of California—Irvine
- Saenz de Cabezon Irigaray, Francisco Javier; Agriculture; Spain; University of California—Davis\*
- Salami, Irene Isoken; Theater; Nigeria; University of California—Los Angeles
- Salem, Nida' Mohammad Ismail; Agriculture; Jordan; University of California—Davis
- Schmidt, Martin; Philosophy; Slovak Republic; University of California—Davis
- Schvartzman, Sebastian; Law; Argentina; Southwestern University School of Law\*

- Schwartz, Moshe; Computer Science; Israel; University of California—San Diego
- Sekanina, Lukas; Computer Science; Czech Republic; NASA Jet Propulsion Laboratory
- Sipos, Janos; Music; Hungary; University of California—Los Angeles
- Sivakumaran, Dharini; Agriculture; Sri Lanka; University of California—Davis
- Sixma, Titia Karen; Biological Sciences; Netherlands; Stanford University
- Spahr, Carl Johan Henrik; Biological Sciences; Sweden; Stanford University
- Starova, Agron; Medical Sciences; Macedonia; University of California—San Francisco
- Startseva, Galina; Linguistics; Russia; Monterey Institute of International Studies
- Stefanovska, Tetiana; Biological Sciences; Ukraine; University of California—Davis
- Stroinski, Rafal Tadeusz; Law; Poland; Stanford University
- Suebsomran, Anan; Engineering; Thailand; University of California—Davis\*
- Tabolina, Tatiana; History (non-U.S.); Russia; Stanford University\*
- Tomala, Ondrej; Philosophy; Czech Republic; Stanford University
- Totanes, Stephen Henry Salvador; History (non-U.S.); Philippines; Southern Methodist University; Santa Clara University\*\*
- Tran, Ca Ngoc; Economics; Vietnam; University of California—Davis
- Tranquilli, Gabriela Edith; Agriculture; Argentina; University of California—Davis
- Truong, Vien; TEFL/Applied Linguistics; Vietnam; San Francisco State University; San Francisco State University\*\*
- Truong Thi, Kim Chuyen; Geography; Vietnam; California State University—Fullerton
- Tu, Phuong Minh; Computer Science; Vietnam; Stanford University
- Tunc, Murat; Medical Sciences; Turkey; University of Southern California
- Undan, Rodolfo Corpuz; Agriculture; Philippines; University of California—Davis; Ohio State University—Columbus\*,\*\*
- Urbic, Tomaz; Chemistry; Slovenia; University of California—San Francisco
- Venkataraman, Padma; Theater; India; University of California—Los Angeles
- Vetik, Raivo; Political Science; Estonia; University of California—Irvine
- Villanueva, Luciana Maranan; Agriculture; Philippines; University of California—Riverside
- Wang, Jenn-Hwan; Sociology; Taiwan; University of California—Berkeley

<sup>\*</sup> A complete listing for this scholar can be found in the 2003-2004 Visiting Scholars section at the end of the directory.

Wang, Xiaoqin; Economics; China; University of California—Berkeley

Wanjohi, Joyce Waceke; Agriculture; Kenya; University of California—Riverside

Wong, Fu Keung; Social Work; Hong Kong; University of California—Berkeley

Wong Kong Luong, Sheila Piin Kiow; American Literature; Mauritius; University of California—Berkeley

Yildirim, Zeynep Bilge; Sociology; Turkey; University of California—Berkeley

Zaanen, Johannes; Physics and Astronomy; Netherlands; Stanford University

Zayat, Emilio Demian; Law; Argentina; Southwestern University School of Law

Zhang, Xiaojin; Political Science; China; University of California—Los Angeles

Zhu, Xiaoyuan; American History; China; University of California—Berkeley

Zhulamanova, Irina; Linguistics; Kazakhstan; University of California—Santa Barbara

#### Colorado

Al-Karaghouli, Ali A. M.; Engineering; Bahrain; National Renewable Energy Research Laboratory; University of Wyoming\*\*

Al-Thani, Faisal Fahad Jassim M.; Economics; Qatar; International Research Center for Energy and Economic Development

Belli, Alain Robert Claude Ange; Medical Sciences; France; University of Colorado—Boulder

Castineiras Garcia, Pedro; Geology; Spain; University of Colorado—Boulder\*

Eyherabide, Juan Jose; Agriculture; Argentina; U.S. Department of Agriculture; Colorado State University\*,\*\*

Jandl, Robert; Environmental Sciences; Austria; Colorado State University

Kang, Je Sang; Public Administration; Korea; University of Colorado—Denver

Lashari, Bakhshal Khan; Engineering; Pakistan; Colorado State University

Lee, Tsuey-Ling; Education; Taiwan; University of Northern Colorado; San Francisco State University\*\*

Lindo, Ruby Lisa; Medical Sciences; Jamaica; Colorado State University\*

Nemat Alhwaiti, Mohammad Salem Abdullah; Environmental Sciences; Jordan; Colorado School of Mines

Richardson, William Raymond; Language and Literature (non-U.S.); Ireland; University of Colorado—Boulder

Upadhyaya, Priyankar; Political Science; India; United States Air Force Academy\*

Valverde, Mara Andreia; Education; Brazil; University of Colorado Health Sciences Center\*

Zotikov, Igor; Geography; Russia; University of Colorado—Boulder\*

#### Connecticut

Fernandez Rodriguez, Manuel Angel; Chemistry; Spain; Yale University

Kakiuchi, Shusuke; Law; Japan; Yale University Lee, Jong Soo; Public Administration; Korea; Yale University

Li, Xindan; Economics; China; Yale University Lin, Jia; Law; China; Yale University

Moon, Byeong Joon; Business Administration; Korea; University of Connecticut—Storrs

Moschonas, Gerassimos; Political Science; Greece; Yale University

Petkova, Kristina Gueorguieva; Psychology; Bulgaria; University of Connecticut—Storrs

Poyato Galan, Rosalia; Physics and Astronomy; Spain; University of Connecticut—Storrs

Wang, Jiancheng; Law; China; Yale University Weckwerth, Jaroslaw Damian; Linguistics; Poland; Yale University

Yaroshenko, Tetyana; Library Science; Ukraine; Yale University

Zibtsev, Sergiy; Environmental Sciences; Ukraine; Yale University

#### Delaware

Ahmad, Akhlaq; Engineering; Pakistan; University of Delaware

Govori, Fadil; Economics; Kosovo; University of Delaware\*

Sene, Cheikh; Physics and Astronomy; Senegal; University of Delaware

#### **District of Columbia**

Al-Riyami, Said Amur Sultan; Economics; Oman; National Council on U.S.-Arab Relations\*

AlSharqi, Mohammed Zayyan O.; History (non-U.S.); Saudi Arabia; Georgetown University\*

Bajpai, Asha Manohar; Law; India; American University Baranova, Jurate; Philosophy; Lithuania; Catholic University of America

Bhattacharya, Debapriya; Economics; Bangladesh; Center for Global Development

Bhotirung-siyakorn, Nopporn; Law; Thailand; Federal Judicial Center

<sup>\*</sup> A complete listing for this scholar can be found in the 2003-2004 Visiting Scholars section at the end of the directory.

- Borreguero Sancho, Eva; Political Science; Spain; Georgetown University
- Bui, Huong Thi Lan; Economics; Vietnam; Johns Hopkins University—School of Advanced International Studies
- Chao, Yu-Hsin; Public Administration; Taiwan; U.S. Department of Veterans Affairs
- Dalipi, Samet; Political Science; Kosovo; American University
- Demidova, Olga; History (non-U.S.); Russia; Woodrow Wilson International Center for Scholars
- Easton, Brian Henry; Economics; New Zealand; Georgetown University; Harvard University\*,\*\*
- Fekkak, Abdelatif; Economics; Morocco; Georgetown University
- Feng, Lei; Economics; China; American University Floria, Carlos Alberto; Political Science; Argentina; Georgetown University
- Hart, Michael Marten; Political Science; Canada; American University; Woodrow Wilson International Center for Scholars\*\*
- Huddar, Asmita Bhushan; Education; India; Gallaudet University
- Hussein, Mohamed Sherif Mohie Eldin Mohamed; Music; Egypt; American University\*
- Ichikawa, Mariko; Theater; Japan; Folger Shakespeare Library
- Jaung, Hoon; Political Science; Korea; Johns Hopkins University—School of Advanced International Studies
- Kabir, Bhuian Md. Monoar; Political Science; Bangladesh; Georgetown University
- Kanayama, Tsutomu; Journalism; Japan; George Washington University
- Khodnev, Alexander; History (non-U.S.); Russia; Woodrow Wilson International Center for Scholars
- Kim, Pan Suk; Public Administration; Korea; Georgetown University
- Kinley, David William; Law; Australia; American University\*
- Kobayashi, Audrey Lynn; Geography; Canada; Migration Policy Institute
- Kourilova, Iveta; History (non-U.S.); Czech Republic; Middle East Institute
- Kyrpenko, Pavlo; Political Science; Ukraine; Woodrow Wilson International Center for Scholars
- Lalaj, Ana; History (non-U.S.); Albania; Library of Congress\*
- Li, Qingsi; Political Science; China; American
  University; American Political Science Association\*\*
- Llamas Perez, Maria Encarnacion; Philosophy; Spain; Catholic University of America\*
- Lyon, Rodney Bruce; Political Science; Australia; Georgetown University

- Marjanovic, Teodor; Political Science; Czech Republic; George Washington University; American Political Science Association\*\*
- Mascott Sanchez, Maria De Los Angeles; Political Science; Mexico; Georgetown University; American Political Science Association\*\*
- McIntosh, Tracey Kathleen Dorothy; Sociology; New Zealand; Georgetown University
- Md Khalid, Khadijah Binti; Political Science; Malaysia; Duke University; Johns Hopkins University—School of Advanced International Studies\*\*
- Merezhko, Oleksandr; Law; Ukraine; Woodrow Wilson International Center for Scholars
- Milevska, Suzana; Art; Macedonia; Library of Congress\*
- Minkova, Liliya Ivanova; Chemistry; Bulgaria; Georgetown University
- Moore, Carol Patricia; Public Administration; United Kingdom; Georgetown University
- Nami, Hugo Gabriel; Anthropology; Argentina; Smithsonian Institution\*
- Nanivadekar, Snehaprabha Prabhakar; Political Science; India; American University; American Political Science Association\*\*
- Olssen, Erik Newland; History (non-U.S.); New Zealand; Georgetown University
- Prozorov, Vladimir; American Literature; Russia; George Washington University\*
- Remedio, Elizabeth Mangaya-ay; Economics; Philippines; George Washington University; Texas A and M University—College Station\*\*
- Rodriguez Bellegarrigue, Eva Patricia; Law; El Salvador; George Washington University\*
- Rymarenko, Sergiy; Political Science; Ukraine; Woodrow Wilson International Center for Scholars
- Sabec, Nada; Linguistics; Slovenia; Georgetown University\*
- Sadirkhanov, Ruslan; Mathematics; Azerbaijan; American University
- Sengar, Dharmendra Singh; Law; India; George Washington University\*
- Senyk, Yaroslav; American Studies; Ukraine; Woodrow Wilson International Center for Scholars
- Shioshvili, Tamara; American Studies; Georgia; George Washington University
- Storbeck, Claudine; Education; South Africa; Gallaudet University
- Stukanov, Alexey; Political Science; Russia; Woodrow Wilson International Center for Scholars
- Stulov, Yuri; American Literature; Belarus; Howard University
- Tanner, Arno Juhana; Political Science; Finland; Migration Policy Institute

<sup>\*</sup> A complete listing for this scholar can be found in the 2003-2004 Visiting Scholars section at the end of the directory.

Ventura, Carla Aparecida Arena; Business Administration; Brazil; Catholic University of America\*

Viegas, Maria Savia; Art History; India; George Washington University\*

Woods, Kevin; Law; United Kingdom; U.S. Department of Homeland Security\*

Yapi, Ahoua; Biological Sciences; Cote d'Ivoire; Howard University

Yeom, Myung Bae; Economics; Korea; Georgetown University

Zhang, Liqing; Economics; China; Institute for International Economics; Columbia University\*\*

Zhang, Qingmin; Political Science; China; George Washington University

Zhuravlev, Sergey; History (non-U.S.); Russia; Woodrow Wilson International Center for Scholars\*

#### Florida

Abou Fakhr Abou Fakhr, Efat; Agriculture; Lebanon; University of Florida

Benchekroun, Kamal; Mathematics; Morocco; University of Central Florida

Bouzahir, Hassane; Mathematics; Morocco; University of Miami

Chadee, Derek Ashram; Psychology; Trinidad and Tobago; CUNY—Hunter College; University of Central Florida\*,\*\*

Georgoulas, Efstratios; Sociology; Greece; Florida State University

Mendoza Ramirez, Eduardo; Biological Sciences; Mexico; University of Miami

Tiernan, Siobhan Denise; Business Administration; Ireland; Embry-Riddle Aeronautical University

# Georgia

Abdul Latif Ahmed, Abdullah Ramzy Ali; Language and Literature (non-U.S.); Egypt; Georgia State University Bellal, Tahar; Architecture; Algeria; Georgia Institute of Technology

Happo, Iiris Sinikka; Education; Finland; University of Georgia

Hong, Wanpyo; Law; Korea; Georgia State University Iqbal, Muhammad Zaffar; Agriculture; Pakistan; University of Georgia

Khaydarov, Abdusamat; Political Science; Uzbekistan; University of Georgia

Kuzmin, Igor; History (non-U.S.); Russia; Augusta State University

Kuzwayo, Bhekumusa Herbert; Education; South Africa; University of Georgia

Pashev, Konstantin Vassilev; Economics; Bulgaria; Georgia State University

Quarcoo, Emmanuel; Language and Literature (non-U.S.); Ghana; Savannah State University

Salamatov, Volodymyr; Public Administration; Ukraine; University of Georgia\*

Sirghi, Lucel; Physics and Astronomy; Romania; Georgia Institute of Technology

Slama, Petr; Religious Studies; Czech Republic; Columbia Theological Seminary

Trnavci, Genc; Law; Bosnia and Herzegovina; Emory University\*

#### Hawaii

Baron, Jorge Horacio; Engineering; Argentina; University of Hawaii—Manoa

Catap, Elena Siron; Biological Sciences; Philippines; University of Hawaii—Manoa

Hardy, Joerg Hinrich; Philosophy; Germany; Chaminade University of Honolulu

Nishiyama, Kunio; Linguistics; Japan; University of Hawaii—Manoa

Urale, Karen; Theater; New Zealand; University of Hawaii—Manoa

Yang, Hyun Kwon; TEFL/Applied Linguistics; Korea; University of Hawaii—Manoa

Yeghikyan, Ararat; Physics and Astronomy; Armenia; University of Hawaii—Manoa

#### Idaho

Risteiu, Mircea; Engineering; Romania; University of Idaho

#### Illinois

Akyeampong, Oheneba Akwesi; Geography; Ghana; Illinois Valley Community College

Aslitdinova, Alla; Library Science; Tajikistan; Northwestern University

Beqaj, Besim; Economics; Kosovo; Illinois Institute of Technology

Bhatt, Amit Rohit Bhai; Engineering; India; University of Illinois—Urbana-Champaign

Boyko, Irina; Economics; Russia; University of Chicago Boynudelik, Zerrin; Art History; Turkey; School of the Art Institute of Chicago

Chetty, Nithayanathan; Physics and Astronomy; South Africa; University of Illinois—Urbana-Champaign

Chowdhury, Iftekhar Uddin; Sociology; Bangladesh; Southern Illinois University—Carbondale

Derencinovic, Davor; Law; Croatia; DePaul University

<sup>\*</sup> A complete listing for this scholar can be found in the 2003-2004 Visiting Scholars section at the end of the directory.

Drong, Leszek Krzysztof; Language and Literature (non-U.S.); Poland; University of Illinois—Chicago

Esteva Vivanco, Marc; Computer Science; Spain; University of Illinois—Urbana-Champaign\*

Fekete, Gyula; Music; Hungary; Roosevelt University Guimera Manrique, Roger; Biological Sciences; Spain; Northwestern University\*

Hirth, Guenter Michael; Business Administration; Germany; Southern Illinois University—Edwardsville\*

Huang, Tung-Chun; Business Administration; Taiwan; University of Illinois—Urbana-Champaign

Ilyassova, Aigerim; Business Administration; Kazakhstan; DePaul University

Kuusela, Oskari Timoteus; Philosophy; Finland; University of Chicago

Labbett, Simon; Engineering; United Kingdom; Northwestern University

Luzin, Vladimir; Law; Russia; University of Illinois—Urbana-Champaign

Mahmood, Khalid; Geology; Pakistan; University of Illinois—Chicago

Micic, Sofija; Linguistics; Serbia and Montenegro; Indiana University-Purdue University—Indianapolis

Moen, Espen Rasmus; Economics; Norway; Northwestern University

Perocco, Daria; Language and Literature (non-U.S.); Italy; University of Chicago

Roglio, Karina De Dea; Business Administration; Brazil; Northwestern University\*

Sales Pardo, Marta; Physics and Astronomy; Spain; Northwestern University\*

Sarsenbayeva, Dinara; Business Administration; Kazakhstan; Loyola University Chicago

Tatishvili, Levan; Theater; Georgia; Northwestern University

Tsai, Dung-Chun; Business Administration; Taiwan; University of Illinois—Urbana-Champaign

Van Ginkel, Wendy Paula; Psychology; Netherlands; Loyola University Chicago

Wu, Chung-Yu Peter; Education; Taiwan; University of Illinois—Urbana-Champaign

Wypustek, Andrzej Pawel; History (non-U.S.); Poland; University of Chicago

#### Indiana

Anic, Ivan-Damir; Economics; Croatia; Indiana University—Bloomington

Bara, Daina; Political Science; Latvia; Indiana University—Bloomington

Barbero Briones, Sergio; Physics and Astronomy; Spain; Indiana University—Bloomington

Boumeaza, Taieb; Geography; Morocco; Indiana State University

Diakite, Paul; Language and Literature (non-U.S.); Mali; Indiana University—Bloomington Filippova, Olga; Sociology; Ukraine; Indiana

University—Bloomington

Fittschen, Christa Margaret; Physics and Astronomy; France; Indiana University—Bloomington

Ghandourah, Emad I. I.; Engineering; Saudi Arabia; Purdue University\*

Gopal, Savumthararaj; Information Sciences; Malaysia; Indiana University—Bloomington

Ismailova, Bumairam; Education; Kyrgyz Republic; Indiana University—Bloomington

Kadyrzhanov, Rustem; Political Science; Kazakhstan; Indiana University—Bloomington

Lai, Cam Vinh; Geography; Vietnam; Indiana State University\*

Rodriguez Saenz, Eugenia Isabel; History (non-U.S.); Costa Rica; Indiana University—Bloomington\*

Rudy, Kiryl; Economics; Belarus; Indiana University—Bloomington\*

Touzet, Pascal; Biological Sciences; France; Indiana University—Bloomington

Uzulina, Ginta; Economics; Latvia; Purdue University Wang, Feng-Bin; Psychology; Taiwan; Purdue University Yakupov, Saurjan; History (non-U.S.); Uzbekistan; Indiana University—Bloomington

Yang, Wen-Hua; Business Administration; Taiwan; Purdue University

#### Iowa

Arregui, Carlos Oscar; Biological Sciences; Argentina; University of Iowa

Hadzigeorgiou, Yannis Petros; Education; Greece; University of Northern Iowa

Movsisyan, Yuri; Mathematics; Armenia; Iowa State University

Nakhone, Lenah; Agriculture; Kenya; Iowa State University

Sulaj, Kapllan; Biological Sciences; Albania; Iowa State University

Thakor, Neeta Jaidev; Art; India; Iowa State University Willemse, Heinrich Stephen Samuel; Language and Literature (non-U.S.); South Africa; Grinnell College Yao, Meilin; Psychology; China; Iowa State University

#### Kansas

Hussain, Izhar; Chemistry; Pakistan; Kansas State University

Makhoukh, Ahmed; Linguistics; Morocco; Washburn University

Turk, Munir Aziz Nouh; Agriculture; Jordan; Kansas State University

<sup>\*</sup> A complete listing for this scholar can be found in the 2003-2004 Visiting Scholars section at the end of the directory.

# Kentucky

Halasa, Ghassan Hanna Salameh; Engineering; Jordan; Murray State University

Srigiofun, Yongyooth; Agriculture; Thailand; University of Kentucky

Tuychiev, Laziz; Public/Global Health; Uzbekistan; University of Kentucky

#### Louisiana

Alomary, Ayed Moh'd Ahmad; Agriculture; Jordan; Louisiana State University—Baton Rouge

Caplanusi, Mircea Adrian; Medical Sciences; Romania; Tulane University

Fassmann, Heinz Georg Albert; Geography; Austria; Louisiana State University—Baton Rouge

Fastenrath, Ulrich; Law; Germany; New York University; University of Michigan—Ann Arbor; Tulane University\*,\*\*

Hasson, Esteban Ruben; Biological Sciences; Argentina; Louisiana State University—Baton Rouge

Heras Gomez, Jose Alfredo; Physics and Astronomy; Mexico; Louisiana State University—Baton Rouge

Paunescu, Carmen Monica; Business Administration; Romania; Loyola University New Orleans

Shahoyan, Armine; Economics; Armenia; Southern University and Agricultural and Mechanical College—Baton Rouge

#### Maine

Kydykbaeva, Svetlana; Education; Kyrgyz Republic; University of Maine

# Maryland

Argueta Davila, Mario Roberto; History (non-U.S.); Honduras; University of Maryland—College Park\*

Barbosa, Sayonara De Fatima Faria; Medical Sciences; Brazil; Johns Hopkins University\*

Chen, Chih-Hsueh Paul; Medical Sciences; Taiwan; National Institutes of Health

Chen, Yongjun; Economics; China; Johns Hopkins University

Chimbari, Moses John; Environmental Sciences; Zimbabwe; Johns Hopkins University

Dieng, Cheikh Ahmadou; Language and Literature (non-U.S.); Senegal; University of Maryland—Eastern Shore

Gosse, Kobo Benjamin; Chemistry; Cote d'Ivoire; Johns Hopkins University

Hassan, Maguid Hassan Mahmoud; Engineering; Egypt; University of Maryland—College Park Hierro Alvarez, Juan Pablo; Engineering; Spain; Johns

Hopkins University\*

Jato, Johnson Gamngong; Medical Sciences; Cameroon; National Cancer Institute-Frederick

Markelova, Natalia; Environmental Sciences; Russia; University of Maryland Biotechnology Institute\*

Martin Izquierdo, Daniel; Medical Sciences; Spain; National Institutes of Health

Mosin, Veaceslav; Public/Global Health; Moldova; JHPIEGO; EngenderHealth\*\*

Nevo, Uri; Medical Sciences; Israel; National Institutes of Health

Nip, Yee Man Joyce; Journalism; Hong Kong; University of Maryland—College Park

Oak, Dong Suk; Economics; Korea; University of Maryland—College Park\*

Osman, Wegdan Ramadan Ahmed; Physics and Astronomy; Egypt; University of Maryland—College Park\*

Ponnudurai, Theva Raj Al; Medical Sciences; Malaysia; Johns Hopkins University; Rancho Los Amigos National Rehabilitation Center\*\*

Prasolov, Alexander; Economics; Russia; University of Baltimore\*

Rotllant Moragas, Josep; Biological Sciences; Portugal; University of Maryland Biotechnology Institute\*

Sekulovska-Naseva, Biljana; Journalism; Macedonia; University of Maryland—College Park\*

Zarzour, Wafika; Biological Sciences; Syria; National Institutes of Health\*

#### Massachusetts

Alcaide Alonso, Maria Pilar; Biological Sciences; Spain; Harvard University

AlOzairi, Ebaa S. S. S.; Public/Global Health; Kuwait; Joslin Diabetes Center

Bacho, Francis Zunuo Lankuu; Environmental Sciences; Ghana; Clark University

Barrantes, Francisco Jose; Biological Sciences; Argentina; Harvard University

Barroug, Allal; Medical Sciences; Morocco; Harvard University

Baxter, Carl Antony; Chemistry; United Kingdom; Boston College

Bitton, Yifat; Law; Israel; Harvard University

Blixt, Erik Marten; Physics and Astronomy; Norway; Boston University

Broekaert, Ilse Julia; Medical Sciences; Germany; Harvard University

Cai, Wen; Journalism; China; Boston University; Columbia University\*\*

<sup>\*</sup>A complete listing for this scholar can be found in the 2003-2004 Visiting Scholars section at the end of the directory.

- Carrasco Rodriguez, Silvia; Physics and Astronomy; Spain; Boston University
- Choe, Jae-Woong; Linguistics; Korea; Massachusetts Institute of Technology
- Dedousis, Georgios; Biological Sciences; Greece; Harvard University
- Delich, Laura Valentina; Political Science; Argentina; University of Massachusetts—Amherst
- Deusdad Ayala, Blanca; Sociology; Spain; Boston University\*
- Easton, Brian Henry; Economics; New Zealand; Georgetown University; Harvard University\*,\*\*
- Elvassore, Nicola; Engineering; Italy; Massachusetts Institute of Technology
- Fermandois Vohringer, Arturo Ismael; Law; Chile; Harvard University
- Fernando, Joseph Milton; History (non-U.S.); Malaysia; Harvard University
- Flahaut, Sigrid; Biological Sciences; France; Harvard University
- Garcia Nicas, Esther; Biological Sciences; Spain; Harvard University\*
- Gotsman, Israel; Medical Sciences; Israel; Harvard University\*
- Gronau Bitan, Nurit; Psychology; Israel; Massachusetts General Hospital\*
- Harada, Tsutomu; Business Administration; Japan; Harvard University
- Hatuka, Revital; Urban Planning; Israel; Massachusetts Institute of Technology
- Hayajneh, Hani Faisal Ali; Language and Literature (non-U.S.); Jordan; Harvard University
- Hong, Xiuping; Philosophy; China; Harvard University
- Intissar, Ahmed; Mathematics; Morocco; Massachusetts Institute of Technology\*
- Jiya, Mirriam Angelinah Yaliwe; Education; South Africa; University of Massachusetts—Amherst\*
- Kamolov, Saidmumin; Economics; Tajikistan; Suffolk University\*
- Kerret, Dorit; Geography; Israel; Harvard University Kim, Chang Yup; Public/Global Health; Korea; Harvard University
- Kintsurashvili, Ketevan; Art; Georgia; Mount Holyoke College\*
- Lahav, Orly Ayala; Education; Israel; University of Wisconsin—Madison; Massachusetts Institute of Technology\*,\*\*
- Lee, Sun Hee; Law; Korea; Harvard University Leleu, Xavier Pierre Armand; Medical Sciences; France; Harvard University
- Lissoni, Francesco; Economics; Italy; Massachusetts Institute of Technology
- Lu, SuiQi; Economics; China; Brandeis University

- Ma, Meng-Ching; Art History; Taiwan; Harvard University
- Martin Fernandez, Marcos Antonio; Engineering; Spain; Harvard University\*
- McKinnon, Malcolm Arthur; History (non-U.S.); New Zealand; Harvard University
- Mehring, Frank; American Literature; Germany; Harvard University
- Meyer, Debra; Biological Sciences; South Africa; Harvard University
- Mikhailov, Anatoli; Education; Belarus; Harvard University
- Nakahara, Jun; Education; Japan; Massachusetts Institute of Technology\*
- Ndir, Oumar; Medical Sciences; Senegal; Harvard University
- Njolstad, Pal Rasmus; Medical Sciences; Norway; Harvard University
- Ohaeto, Ezenwa; Language and Literature (non-U.S.); Nigeria; Quinsigamond Community College
- Okafor, Obiora Chinedu; Law; Canada; Massachusetts Institute of Technology
- O'Keeffe, Derek Timothy; Engineering; Ireland; Harvard University
- O'Neill, Patrick Bernard; Theater; Canada; Curry College Park, Man Seop; Economics; Korea; Harvard University
- Pereira Carmelo, Jose Manuel; Physics and Astronomy; Portugal; Massachusetts Institute of Technology
- Qu, Weiguo; Linguistics; China; Harvard University
- Ramos Josemaria, Belen; Biological Sciences; Spain; Harvard University\*
- Raz, Ornit Tzila; Business Administration; Israel; Massachusetts Institute of Technology
- Roberts, Geoffrey Charles; History (non-U.S.); Ireland; Harvard University
- Saint-Martin, Denis; Political Science; Canada; Harvard University
- Salvesen, Helga Birgitte; Medical Sciences; Norway; Harvard University
- Samarasinghe, Gameela; Psychology; Sri Lanka; Boston University
- Schei, Edvin; Medical Sciences; Norway; Boston University
- Sebti, Najat; Language and Literature (non-U.S.); Morocco; University of Massachusetts—Amherst
- Shoham, Ephraim Nathanel; History (non-U.S.); Israel; Harvard University
- Siems, Mathias Maximilian; Law; Italy; Harvard University
- Standaert, Francois-Xavier; Engineering; Belgium; Columbia University; Massachusetts Institute of Technology\*\*
- Stupp, Gideon; Computer Science; Israel; Massachusetts Institute of Technology

<sup>\*</sup> A complete listing for this scholar can be found in the 2003-2004 Visiting Scholars section at the end of the directory.

Suburo, Angela Maria; Biological Sciences; Argentina; Harvard University\*

Tao, Zhigang; Economics; Hong Kong; Harvard University

Tomic-Koludrovic, Inga; Sociology; Croatia; Boston College; Massachusetts Institute of Technology\*,\*\*

Van Der Westhuizen, Gert Johannes; Education; South Africa; University of Massachusetts—Amherst

Van Dongen, Els; Political Science; Netherlands; Boston University

Van Kerkhoff, Lorrae Elise; Public Administration; Australia; Harvard University

Wang, Jihui; Language and Literature (non-U.S.); China; Harvard University

Wang, Jun; Law; China; Harvard University

Wang, Xiaode; American History; China; Harvard University

Wei, Longbao; Economics; China; Harvard University Xia, Yuhe; Sociology; China; Western New England College

Yablon, Yaacov Boaz; Education; Israel; Harvard University\*

Zetterberg, John Henrik; Medical Sciences; Sweden; Harvard University

Zuckerman, Sharon; Archaeology; Israel; Harvard University

Zussman, Gil; Engineering; Israel; Massachusetts Institute of Technology

# Michigan

Alharbi, Lafi M.M.; Language and Literature (non-U.S.); Kuwait; University of Michigan—Ann Arbor

Baistrocchi Campiani, Eduardo Alberto; Law; Argentina; University of Michigan—Ann Arbor\*

Barsony, Olga; Language and Literature (non-U.S.); Hungary; Ferris State University

Beganskiene, Aldona; Chemistry; Lithuania; Michigan Technological University

Ben Hafsa, Lanouar Ben Abdelaziz; American Studies; Tunisia; University of Michigan—Dearborn

Boychuk, Gerard William; Political Science; Canada; Michigan State University; Duke University\*\*

Chattopadhyay, Madhumita; Philosophy; India; Western Michigan University

Derous, Eva; Psychology; Netherlands; Michigan State University

Fastenrath, Ulrich; Law; Germany; New York University; University of Michigan—Ann Arbor; Tulane University\*,\*\*

Gazal, Oren; Law; Israel; University of Michigan—Ann Arbor

Hintea, Calin Emilian; Public Administration; Romania; Michigan State University Islam, Jinnahtul; Environmental Sciences; Bangladesh; Eastern Michigan University

Kambou, Georges; Agriculture; Burkina Faso; Michigan State University

Kim, Jae Min; Law; Korea; Michigan State University Koval, Marta; American Literature; Ukraine; Michigan State University

Larios Forte, Francisco Carlos; Physics and Astronomy; Mexico; Michigan State University

Lima, Ana Luiza Machado de Codes; Sociology; Brazil; University of Michigan—Ann Arbor\*

Loutfi, Hamza Ibrahim Abdellatif; Geology; Egypt; University of Michigan—Ann Arbor\*

Mansor, Maria Teresa Castilho; Environmental Sciences; Brazil; Michigan State University\*

Nabih, Hatem Mohamed Ezzat M. Said; Architecture; Egypt; University of Michigan—Ann Arbor

Naim, Mochtar; Religious Studies; Indonesia; University of Michigan—Ann Arbor\*

Park, Bobae; Education; Korea; Michigan State University

Pushnykh, Victor; Education; Russia; University of Michigan—Ann Arbor

Schinkel, Sonja; Psychology; Netherlands; Michigan State University

Shebl Ibraheem, Khaled Mohamed; Engineering; Egypt; University of Michigan—Ann Arbor

Somaratna, Arukatti Patabandige Nihal; Engineering; Sri Lanka; University of Michigan—Ann Arbor\*

Tachikawa, Masashi; Sociology; Japan; Michigan State University

Turnbull, Paul Gregory; History (non-U.S.); Australia; Michigan State University

Vallejo Mellado, Fernando; Agriculture; Spain; Michigan State University\*

VanNijnatten, Debora Lynn; Political Science; Canada; University of Michigan—Ann Arbor; Duke University\*\*

Wang, Chao-Hung; Economics; Taiwan; Western Michigan University

Yang, Baochen; Economics; China; University of Michigan—Ann Arbor

#### Minnesota

Barajas Velez, Miguel Angel; Biological Sciences; Spain; University of Minnesota—Twin Cities

Basigalup, Daniel Horacio; Agriculture; Argentina; University of Minnesota—Twin Cities\*

Bouabid, Rachid; Environmental Sciences; Morocco; University of Minnesota—Twin Cities

Eldal, Jens Christian; Architecture; Norway; Luther Seminary

<sup>\*</sup> A complete listing for this scholar can be found in the 2003-2004 Visiting Scholars section at the end of the directory.

Eyherabide, Juan Jose; Agriculture; Argentina; U.S. Department of Agriculture; Colorado State University\*,\*\*

Haslberger, Alexander Gunter; Environmental Sciences; Austria; University of Minnesota—Twin Cities

Hassan, Zainuriah binti; Physics and Astronomy; Malaysia; University of Minnesota—Twin Cities

Hosea, Kennedy Macha Matengo; Biological Sciences; Tanzania; Hamline University

Lee, Seong Woo; Urban Planning; Korea; University of Minnesota—Twin Cities

Matznetter, Walter; Geography; Austria; University of Minnesota—Twin Cities

Mokhtari, Khedidja; Agriculture; Algeria; University of Minnesota—Twin Cities\*

Obrtlikova, Petra; Medical Sciences; Czech Republic; University of Minnesota—Twin Cities

Persson, Liselott Helena; Journalism; Sweden; Macalester College

Savva, Julia; Environmental Sciences; Russia; University of Minnesota—Twin Cities

Thiaw, Ibrahima; Archaeology; Senegal; University of Minnesota—Twin Cities; Minneapolis Community-Technical College\*,\*\*

Tipwai, Preeyakorn; Computer Science; Thailand; University of Minnesota—Twin Cities

#### Missouri

Cassanello Fernandez, Miryan Celeste; Engineering; Argentina; Washington University

Golovina, Svetlana; Economics; Russia; University of Missouri—Columbia

Kulnazarov, Arstan; Political Science; Kyrgyz Republic; Southwest Missouri State University

Liscic, Rajka; Medical Sciences; Croatia; Washington University

Mittnik, Stefan Erfried; Economics; Germany; Washington University

Nowakowska, Dorota Ewa; Medical Sciences; Poland; Washington University

Vladymyrov, Volodymyr; Communications; Ukraine; University of Missouri—Columbia\*

Ward, Paul Joseph; History (non-U.S.); United Kingdom; Westminster College

Wei, Chin-lung Allan; TEFL/Applied Linguistics; Taiwan; University of Missouri—Columbia

#### Montana

Conde de Felipe, Magnolia Maria; Biological Sciences; Spain; Montana State University—Bozeman\*

Eissa, Hala Fawzy El-Sakka; Agriculture; Egypt; Montana State University—Bozeman\* Esenamanov, Gaplan; Education; Turkmenistan; University of Montana—Missoula

## Nebraska

Mpagalile, Joseph Jeremia; Agriculture; Tanzania; University of Nebraska—Lincoln Onegina, Victoriya; Economics; Ukraine; University of Nebraska—Lincoln

# **New Hampshire**

De Ortuzar, Maria Graciela; Philosophy; Argentina; Dartmouth College\*

# **New Jersey**

Dotsenko, Elena; Language and Literature (non-U.S.); Russia; Montclair State University

Gonzalez Real, Luis Miguel; Environmental Sciences; Panama; Rutgers, The State University of New Jersey—New Brunswick\*

Haitov, Murad; Law; Turkmenistan; Seton Hall University

Hristea, Florentina; Computer Science; Romania; Princeton University\*

Kaarsemaker, Eric Cornelius Adrianus; Business Administration; Netherlands; Rutgers, The State University of New Jersey—Camden

Koido, Akihiro; Sociology; Japan; Princeton University

Lim, Young Jae; Economics; Korea; Princeton University

Mamzer, Hanna Maria; Sociology; Poland; Rutgers, The State University of New Jersey—New Brunswick

Mathy, Fabien Rene Marcel; Psychology; France; Rutgers, The State University of New Jersey—New Brunswick

Mkatshwa, Thabsile Daphne Bitiwe; Education; Swaziland; Rutgers, The State University of New Jersey—New Brunswick\*

Niandou, Aissata; Language and Literature (non-U.S.); Niger; Rutgers, The State University of New Jersey—New Brunswick

Paz, Ron Zwi; Medical Sciences; Israel; Rutgers, The State University of New Jersey—Newark

Perez Palomar, Daniel; Engineering; Sweden; Princeton University\*

Rosebrock, Cornelia Renate; Education; Germany; The College of New Jersey

<sup>\*</sup>A complete listing for this scholar can be found in the 2003-2004 Visiting Scholars section at the end of the directory.

Shyu, So-De David; Business Administration; Taiwan; Rutgers, The State University of New Jersey—Piscataway

Yoon, Pyung Joong; Philosophy; Korea; Rutgers, The State University of New Jersey—New Brunswick Zuo, Bin; Psychology; China; Princeton University Zurikashvili, Peride; Sociology; Georgia; Rutgers, The State University of New Jersey—New Brunswick

#### **New Mexico**

Dahari, Harel; Biological Sciences; Israel; Los Alamos National Laboratory

Martinez Saldana, Tomas; Urban Planning; Mexico; University of New Mexico—Albuquerque

Siangproh, Weena; Chemistry; Thailand; New Mexico State University; Arizona State University\*\*

Umarov, Sabir; Mathematics; Uzbekistan; University of New Mexico—Albuquerque

#### **New York**

Ahmed, Shaker; Economics; Bangladesh; Cornell University\*

Albelda Gimeno, Maria Teresa; Chemistry; Spain; New York University\*

AlGhamdi, Ali Mushref S.; Chemistry; Saudi Arabia; SUNY—Buffalo State College

Alvarez Verdugo, Milagros del Carmen; Law; Spain; Cornell University

Anwar, Ahmed Jamal; Philosophy; Bangladesh; SUNY—Stony Brook University\*

Apostolidou, Venetia; Education; Greece; Columbia University

Aronova, Elena; American History; Russia; University of California—San Diego; Rockefeller Archive Center\*\*

Basiuk, Tomasz; American Literature; Poland; CUNY—Graduate School and University Center

Boldyrev, Alexander; Environmental Sciences; Russia; SUNY—University at Albany\*

Cai, Wen; Journalism; China; Boston University; Columbia University\*\*

Cardenal Izquierdo, Ana Sofia; Political Science; Spain; New York University\*

Carvajal Marti, Joan Josep; Physics and Astronomy; Spain; SUNY—Stony Brook University

Chadee, Derek Ashram; Psychology; Trinidad and Tobago; CUNY—Hunter College; University of Central Florida\*,\*\*

Cholewinski, Witold; Medical Sciences; Poland; St. Vincent's Hospital Manhattan

Cortes, Rosalia Alba; Sociology; Argentina; Columbia University

Dolidze, Ketevan; Theater; Georgia; Juilliard School\* Dzhedzhora, Olena; History (non-U.S.); Ukraine; Columbia University

Fastenrath, Ulrich; Law; Germany; New York University; University of Michigan—Ann Arbor; Tulane University\*,\*\*

Gajameragedara, Birty; Political Science; Sri Lanka; Hobart and William Smith Colleges

Gill, Stephen Rowland; Political Science; Canada; New York University

Goltiano, Henry Yonting; Agriculture; Philippines; Cornell University

Grigorjeva, Jelena; Art History; Estonia; Columbia University

Gualandris, Anna; Medical Sciences; Italy; Mount Sinai School of Medicine

Hanak, Werner; Art History; Austria; The Bard Graduate Center for Studies in the Decorative Arts, Design and Culture; The Bard Graduate Center for Studies in the Decorative Arts, Design and Culture\*\*

Hayrapetyan, Suren; Chemistry; Armenia; Cornell University

Ho, Ming-Sho; Sociology; Taiwan; New York University

Hulbert, Anthony John; Biological Sciences; Australia; Columbia University

Hulova, Petra; Anthropology; Czech Republic; CUNY—Graduate School and University Center

Iacona, Andrea; Philosophy; Italy; Columbia University

Kantor, Vladimir; Philosophy; Russia; Columbia University

Kelly, Ronan; Language and Literature (non-U.S.); Ireland; New York University

Khalil, Ali M.; Economics; Jordan; Rensselaer Polytechnic Institute

Khvedchenya, Ludmila; TEFL/Applied Linguistics; Belarus; Columbia University

Kim, Hye Sook; Psychology; Korea; SUNY—Binghamton University

Kojima, Itsuko; Journalism; Japan; New School University; Columbia University\*\*

Konczei, Gyorgy; Sociology; Hungary; CUNY—Brooklyn College

Kornijow, Ryszard; Biological Sciences; Poland; Institute of Ecosystem Studies

Kortti, Jukka Petteri; History (non-U.S.); Finland; CUNY—Brooklyn College

Kudryavtseva, Sofiya; Art; Russia; Museum of Modern Art, New York\*

Kvashis, Vitaly; Law; Russia; CUNY—John Jay College of Criminal Justice

Lobbermann, Dorothea; American Studies; Germany; CUNY—City College\*

<sup>\*</sup>A complete listing for this scholar can be found in the 2003-2004 Visiting Scholars section at the end of the directory.

McMullan, Audrey Elizabeth; Theater; Ireland; New York University

Meehan, Mary Kathleen; Business Administration; United Kingdom; CUNY—John Jay College of Criminal Justice

Michel Modenessi, Manuel Alfredo; Theater; Mexico; New York Public Library

Mimiko, Nahzeem Oluwafemi; Political Science; Nigeria; United States Military Academy\*

Minguez Solana, Roberto; Engineering; Spain; Cornell University\*

Mohan, Sudha; Political Science; India; SUNY—College at Plattsburgh; Columbia University\*\*

Mosin, Veaceslav; Public/Global Health; Moldova; JHPIEGO; EngenderHealth\*\*

Nakayama, Yohei; Political Science; Japan; Bryn Mawr College; Cornell University\*\*

Omote, Maki; Economics; Japan; Columbia University Peirano Basso, Luisa; Communications; Uruguay; Columbia University\*

Polunov, Alexander; History (non-U.S.); Russia; Columbia University\*

Reijonen, Merja Hannele; Social Work; Finland; New York University

Reilly, Richard; Engineering; Ireland; State of New York Office of Mental Health-Kline Institute

Reyes, Soledad Sarmiento; American Literature; Philippines; New York University

Ronchetti, Lucia; Music; Italy; Columbia University

Saktanber, Ayse Nur; Sociology; Turkey;

CUNY—Graduate School and University Center

Sedlenieks, Klavs; Anthropology; Latvia;

CUNY—Graduate School and University Center

Shen, Yifeng; Business Administration; China; Cornell University

Shenhav, Shaul Rafael; Political Science; Israel; New York University

Simbanegavi, Josephine; History (non-U.S.); Zimbabwe; Columbia University\*

Simonishvili, Nino; Art History; Georgia; New York University

Sogbedji, Mianikpo; Agriculture; Togo; Cornell University

Standaert, Francois-Xavier; Engineering; Belgium; Columbia University; Massachusetts Institute of Technology\*\*

Sun, Qunlang; American History; China; Columbia University

Talvet, Juri; American Literature; Estonia; Columbia University

Tanyi-Tang, Anne; Theater; Cameroon; CUNY—Graduate School and University Center Tharayil, Muraleedharan; American Literature; India; New York University\* Torre y Alvarez ep Schaub, Marta; Law; France; New York University

Usenov, Sultanbek; Urban Planning; Kyrgyz Republic; Columbia University

Wang, Xiangrong; Environmental Sciences; China; Bard College; SUNY—College at New Paltz\*\*

Wardeh, Tarek; Agriculture; Syria; Cornell University Wilkinson, Michael Anthony; Law; Italy; Columbia University

Wongpolganan, Juajan; Anthropology; Thailand; Cornell University

Wu, Zhihua; Public Administration; China; Columbia University

Yakubovsky, Sergiy; Business Administration; Ukraine; Columbia University\*

Zhang, Liqing; Economics; China; Institute for International Economics; Columbia University\*\*

#### North Carolina

Aleman Salvador, Hugo Alvaro; Language and Literature (non-U.S.); Ecuador; University of North Carolina—Chapel Hill

Audimoolam, Chellaperumal; Anthropology; India; Appalachian State University

Balazsne Lango, Zsuzsanna; Biological Sciences; Hungary; University of North Carolina—Chapel Hill

Bedeir, Reda Shafeak Ghazy; Linguistics; Egypt; Wake Forest University\*

Boychuk, Gerard William; Political Science; Canada; Michigan State University; Duke University\*\*

Chirsheva, Galina; Linguistics; Russia; North Carolina State University

Eremenko, Tatiana; Library Science; Russia; University of North Carolina—Chapel Hill

Gossell-Williams, Maxine Deborah; Biological Sciences; Jamaica; University of North Carolina—Chapel Hill\*

Hajj Moussa, Elie Najib; Agriculture; Lebanon; North Carolina State University\*

Ivanovski, Hristo; Journalism; Macedonia; Duke University

Kabachenko, Nadiya; Sociology; Ukraine; University of North Carolina—Wilmington

Lakhsassi, Abderrahmane; Philosophy; Morocco; Wake Forest University; Davidson College\*\*

Matonyte, Irmina; Political Science; Lithuania; University of North Carolina—Greensboro

Md Khalid, Khadijah Binti; Political Science; Malaysia; Duke University; Johns Hopkins University—School of Advanced International Studies\*\*

Mollers, Thomas Martin; Law; Germany; Pepperdine University; University of North Carolina—Chapel Hill\*,\*\*

<sup>\*</sup> A complete listing for this scholar can be found in the 2003-2004 Visiting Scholars section at the end of the directory.

Morales Zarate, Maria Veronica; Environmental Sciences; Mexico; University of North Carolina—Chapel Hill

Soloviy, Ihor; Economics; Ukraine; North Carolina State University

Usta, Julnar; Biological Sciences; Lebanon; Duke University\*

Vagner, Pavel; Physics and Astronomy; Slovak Republic; North Carolina State University

VanNijnatten, Debora Lynn; Political Science; Canada; University of Michigan—Ann Arbor; Duke University\*\*

Weinschelbaum, Federico; Economics; Argentina; Duke University

Zimparov, Ventseslav Dimov; Engineering; Bulgaria; Duke University

#### North Dakota

Tayeva, Roza; Linguistics; Kazakhstan; University of North Dakota; University of North Dakota\*\*

#### Ohio

Artamonova, Joulia; Music; Russia; Ohio State University—Columbus\*

Contado, Catia; Chemistry; Italy; Cleveland Clinic Dief, Hesham Moustafa Hassan; Engineering; Egypt; Case Western Reserve University

Golovanov, Vyacheslav; Environmental Sciences; Ukraine; Case Western Reserve University

Hameed, Saleh Mahdi; Language and Literature (non-U.S.); Iraq; Ohio State University—Columbus

Huzhalouski, Aliaksandr; Information Sciences; Belarus; The Cleveland Museum of Art

Jengo, Elias Eliezar; Art History; Tanzania; Kent State University—Stark

Keinanen, Minna Maria; Environmental Sciences; Finland; U.S. Environmental Protection Agency

Le, Phuong Thi Hoai; Art; Vietnam; Ohio State University—Columbus

Longa, Lech Waldemar; Physics and Astronomy; Poland; Kent State University

Melad, Omar K.A.; Chemistry; Gaza; University of Cincinnati

Mitrushi, Arben; Medical Sciences; Albania; Case Western Reserve University\*

Mokhtari, Najib; Education; Morocco; Ohio University—Athens

Sirayi, Henderson Mziwoxolo; Anthropology; South Africa; Ohio State University—Columbus

Undan, Rodolfo Corpuz; Agriculture; Philippines; University of California—Davis; Ohio State University—Columbus\*,\*\* Voutova, Nina Vassileva; History (non-U.S.); Bulgaria; Ohio State University—Columbus

Yakimova, Krassimira Simeonova; Medical Sciences; Bulgaria; Ohio State University—Columbus

Zalduendo, Ignacio Martin; Mathematics; Argentina; Kent State University

Zgheib, Philippe; Business Administration; Lebanon; Cleveland State University

Zuniga Avendano, Ligia del Carmen; Agriculture; Honduras; Ohio State University—Columbus\*

#### Oklahoma

Coman, Mihai; Communications; Romania; University of Oklahoma

Edenhagen, Bengt Gorgen; Business Administration; Sweden; Oklahoma City Community College; Murray State College\*\*

Geduda, Desta Hamito; Agriculture; Ethiopia; Oklahoma State University—Stillwater

Sultana, Akhtar; Journalism; Bangladesh; University of Oklahoma

Sun, Haifa; Psychology; China; University of Oklahoma

# **Oregon**

Aguilar, Glenn Doromal; Engineering; Philippines; Oregon State University

Almutlaq, Khalid Faraj A.; Agriculture; Saudi Arabia; Oregon State University

D'Arcy, Julian Meldon; Language and Literature (non-U.S.); Iceland; Oregon State University

Ghersa, Claudio Marco; Agriculture; Argentina; Oregon State University\*

Kim, Mikyoung; Sociology; Korea; Portland State University

Merelli, Emanuela; Computer Science; Italy; University of Oregon

# Pennsylvania

Abdel Daiem, Hany Mohamed Ahmed; Chemistry; Egypt; University of Pittsburgh\*

Aleinik, Maryia; TEFL/Applied Linguistics; Belarus; Pennsylvania State University—University Park

Alvarez Lanzarote, Ignacio; Public/Global Health; Spain; U.S. Department of Agriculture—Eastern Regional Research Center

Anyang Agbor, Sarah Mbi Enow; Language and Literature (non-U.S.); Cameroon; University of Scranton

<sup>\*</sup> A complete listing for this scholar can be found in the 2003-2004 Visiting Scholars section at the end of the directory.

Busquets Font, Didac; Computer Science; Spain; Carnegie Mellon University\*

Chattarji, Subarno; Language and Literature (non-U.S.); India; La Salle University

Che Hon, Wan Hazmy Bin; Medical Sciences; Malaysia; Temple University

Dudau, Radu; Philosophy; Romania; University of Pittsburgh

Fernandez Rebollo, Fernando; Computer Science; Spain; Carnegie Mellon University

Flores-Tlacuahuac, Antonio; Engineering; Mexico; Carnegie Mellon University\*

Gavrilova, Tatiana; Engineering; Russia; University of Pittsburgh

Hakguder, Faika Gulce; Medical Sciences; Turkey; The Children's Hospital of Philadelphia

Ibrahimi, Ibrahim Mahmoud Ibrahim; Biological Sciences; Jordan; Thomas Jefferson University

Iglesias Ponte, David Baldomero; Mathematics; Spain; Pennsylvania State University—University Park\*

Jaiswal, Mahadeo Prasad; Business Administration; India; Carnegie Mellon University

Khan, Muhammad Aslam; Environmental Sciences; Pakistan; Bloomsburg University of Pennsylvania\*

Lee, Hye Jung; Music; Korea; Temple University Mohan, Permanand; Computer Science; Trinidad and Tobago; University of Pittsburgh\*

Murotov, Akmal; Economics; Uzbekistan; University of Pittsburgh

Nakayama, Yohei; Political Science; Japan; Bryn Mawr College; Cornell University\*\*

O'Neill, Shane Timothy; Political Science; United Kingdom; University of Pennsylvania

Placek, Tomasz Grzegorz; Philosophy; Poland; University of Pittsburgh

Roguel, Soledad Mina; Education; Philippines; Pennsylvania State University—University Park; University of California—Davis\*,\*\*

Sabanovic, Zekerijah; Economics; Bosnia and Herzegovina; Temple University

Shkolnyy, Oleksandr; Economics; Ukraine; Pennsylvania State University—University Park

Smrz, Otakar; Computer Science; Czech Republic; University of Pennsylvania

Stiopca, Oleg; Agriculture; Moldova; Pennsylvania State University—University Park

Symonenko, Oleksandr; Archaeology; Ukraine; University of Pennsylvania

Trausan Matu, Stefan; Computer Science; Romania; Drexel University

Tselykh, Marina; Social Work; Russia; University of Pennsylvania

Velikonja, Mitja; Sociology; Slovenia; Rosemont College

Vyshka, Gentian; Medical Sciences; Albania; University of Pittsburgh\*

Wei, Minghai; Business Administration; China; Carnegie Mellon University

Yu, Hai-Chin; Business Administration; Taiwan; Drexel University

Zhao, Xiufu; American Literature; China; University of Pittsburgh

#### **Puerto Rico**

Alvim, Ronaldo Gomes; Environmental Sciences; Brazil; Universidad Metropolitana

#### Rhode Island

Jung, Suk Gill; Art; Korea; Rhode Island School of Design\*

Sakr, Faiza Mahmoud Mahmoud; History (non-U.S.); Egypt; Brown University\*

Valdez Faria Rodrigues, Luis Nuno; History (non-U.S.); Portugal; Brown University

Wehbe, Talal; Linguistics; Lebanon; Brown University

#### South Carolina

Iqbal, Badar Alam; Business Administration; India; Claflin University

#### South Dakota

Lin, Chi-Ang; Economics; Taiwan; Augustana College

#### **Tennessee**

Carranza Velazquez, Julieta; Biological Sciences; Costa Rica; University of Tennessee—Knoxville\*

Dedze, Indra; Education; Latvia; Vanderbilt University

Hannoun, Noureddine; Mathematics; Algeria; University of Tennessee—Knoxville

Marreilha dos Santos, Ana Paula; Medical Sciences; Portugal; Vanderbilt University

Molter, Ursula Maria; Mathematics; Argentina; Vanderbilt University\*

Perez Conesa, Dario; Public/Global Health; Spain; University of Tennessee—Knoxville\*

Shin, Jae Shik; Religious Studies; Korea; Carson-Newman College

<sup>\*</sup> A complete listing for this scholar can be found in the 2003-2004 Visiting Scholars section at the end of the directory.

#### Texas

- Abdelati, Mohamed M. R.; Education; Gaza; Texas A and M University—College Station
- Bange, Michael Peter; Agriculture; Australia; Texas A and M University—College Station
- Dorries, Matthias Hermann Theodor; Environmental Sciences; France; University of Texas—Austin
- Guix Arnau, Susana; Medical Sciences; Spain; Baylor College of Medicine
- Husain, Majeed Safar Jasim; Engineering; Bahrain; University of Texas—Austin
- Iqbal, Hafiz Muhammad; Psychology; Pakistan; University of Texas—Austin
- Latif, Md. Abdul; Political Science; Bangladesh; Texas Tech University
- Lee, Yung-Lung; Urban Planning; Taiwan; University of Texas—Austin\*
- Morgun, Evgeny; Chemistry; Russia; Texas A and M University—College Station\*
- Nath, Lopita; History (non-U.S.); India; University of the Incarnate Word
- Ondarza Beneitez, Mauricio Alfredo; Environmental Sciences; Mexico; University of Texas—Pan American
- Oshukov, Mikhail; American Literature; Russia; University of Texas—Austin
- Pereda Cubian, David; Engineering; Spain; Texas A and M University—College Station
- Raheem, Abbas Jawdat; TEFL/Applied Linguistics; Iraq; University of Texas—Austin
- Remedio, Elizabeth Mangaya-ay; Economics; Philippines; George Washington University; Texas A and M University—College Station\*\*
- Sahlin, Nils-Eric Ake; Philosophy; Sweden; University of Texas—Austin
- Salmador, Maria Paz; Business Administration; Spain; Texas A and M University—College Station
- Savitskiy, Andrey; Information Sciences; Uzbekistan; University of Texas—Austin
- Toleuova, Aliya; Public/Global Health; Kazakhstan; University of Texas—Health Science Center at Houston
- Totanes, Stephen Henry Salvador; History (non-U.S.); Philippines; Southern Methodist University; Santa Clara University\*\*
- Wardaya, Baskara Tulus; History (non-U.S.); Indonesia; University of Wisconsin—Madison; Lyndon B. Johnson Library and Museum\*\*
- Widemo, Maria Sandvik; Biological Sciences; Sweden; University of Texas—Austin

## Utah

- Chovancova, Darina; Education; Slovak Republic; University of Utah
- Hanafy Mahmoud, Sherif Mohamed; Geology; Egypt; University of Utah
- Papachristou, Thomas; Agriculture; Greece; Utah State University
- Yelenskyy, Viktor; Religious Studies; Ukraine; Brigham Young University\*

## Vermont

- Ahmed, Salehuddin; Economics; Bangladesh; School for International Training; Marlboro College\*\*
- Belka, Lubos; Religious Studies; Czech Republic; University of Vermont

# Virginia

- Abdulkadir, Mohammad Sanni; History (non-U.S.); Nigeria; St. Paul's College\*
- Bhandarker, Asha; Business Administration; India; George Mason University; University of Virginia\*\*
- Brooks, Mary Ruth; Economics; Canada; George Mason University
- Horne, Matthew Edward; Sociology; United Kingdom; Federal Bureau of Investigation Academy
- Husinec, Antun; Geology; Croatia; Virginia Polytechnic Institute and State University
- Jacobs, Neil Richard; Psychology; United Kingdom; Federal Bureau of Investigation Academy
- Kacin, Radovan; Economics; Czech Republic; George Mason University
- Kaptanoglu, Hakki Turgay; Mathematics; Turkey; University of Virginia
- Mbatiah, Andrew Mwenda; Language and Literature (non-U.S.); Kenya; Norfolk State University; Tidewater Community College—Norfolk\*\*
- McLaughlin, Wayne Anthony; Biological Sciences; Jamaica; Virginia Polytechnic Institute and State University\*
- Munshi, Alia Bano; Environmental Sciences; Pakistan; Virginia Polytechnic Institute and State University
- Oka, Tomofumi; Social Work; Japan; George Mason University
- Reif, Bjorn Anders Pettersson; Engineering; Norway; NASA Langley Research Center
- Zacapa Zelaya, Carla Maria; Public Administration; El Salvador; National Center for State Courts\*

<sup>\*</sup> A complete listing for this scholar can be found in the 2003-2004 Visiting Scholars section at the end of the directory.

# Washington

Altuzar Aguilar, Victor Manuel; Environmental Sciences; Mexico; University of Washington

Balbierz, Jan; Language and Literature (non-U.S.); Poland; University of Washington

Cheng, Ming Yu; Economics; Malaysia; Washington State University

Cherif, Mohamed Ben Mohamed Larbi; Agriculture; Tunisia; Washington State University

Couture, Claude; History (non-U.S.); Canada; University of Washington

Gomes, Eduardo Rodrigues; Political Science; Brazil; Bellevue Community College

Ibisate Munoz, Marta; Chemistry; Spain; University of Washington\*

Jacobsen, Monica Ofelia; Biological Sciences; Argentina; Washington State University

Kao, Ming-Rea; Business Administration; Taiwan; University of Washington

Kocov, Atanas; Engineering; Macedonia; University of Washington\*

Kunphoommarl, Montri; Sociology; Thailand; Washington State University

Lee, Young Hoon; Economics; Korea; Washington State University

Peng, Te-Ming; Economics; Taiwan; University of Washington

Sancenon Galarza, Vicente Enrique; Biological Sciences; Spain; University of Washington\*

Thomsen, Bodil Marie; Film Studies; Denmark; University of Washington

Turdalieva, Cholpon; History (non-U.S.); Kyrgyz Republic; University of Washington

Unsal, Erdal Muzaffer; Economics; Turkey; University of Washington

## Wisconsin

AlAraj, Simon N. S.; Engineering; West Bank; University of Wisconsin—Milwaukee

Fall, Meissa; Engineering; Senegal; University of Wisconsin—Madison

Holder Morrison, Ernesto Armando; Communications; Panama; University of Wisconsin—Milwaukee\*

Lahav, Orly Ayala; Education; Israel; University of Wisconsin—Madison; Massachusetts Institute of Technology\*,\*\*

Lopez Cano, Bernardo; Medical Sciences; Spain; Medical College of Wisconsin\*

Nedashkovsky, Leonard; Archaeology; Russia; University of Wisconsin—Madison

Poon, Wai-Fung Paul; Medical Sciences; Taiwan; University of Wisconsin—Madison

Shcherbyna, Sergiy; Economics; Ukraine; University of Wisconsin—Madison

Tseng, Min-Chieh; Sociology; Taiwan; University of Wisconsin—Madison

Wardaya, Baskara Tulus; History (non-U.S.); Indonesia; University of Wisconsin—Madison; Lyndon B. Johnson Library and Museum\*\*

Zheng, Xinrong; Education; China; University of Wisconsin—Madison

# **Wyoming**

Al-Karaghouli, Ali A. M.; Engineering; Bahrain; National Renewable Energy Research Laboratory; University of Wyoming\*\*

Almubarak, Abdulaziz A. J. M.; Engineering; Kuwait; University of Wyoming

Sood, Neelam; Education; India; University of Wyoming

Torres Perez, Alfredo; Engineering; Spain; University of Wyoming

# Visits to Various Institutions

Appelius, Claudia; U.S.- Germany International Education Administrators Program; Germany

Biba, Claudia; U.S.- Germany International Education Administrators Program; Germany

Biehl, Christiane; U.S.- Germany International Education Administrators Program; Germany

Brands-Proharam Gonzales, Ulrike Maria; U.S.-Germany International Education Administrators Program; Germany

Brieger, Sabine; U.S.- Germany International Education Administrators Program; Germany

Cheon, Miheun; U.S.- Korea International Education Administrators Program; Korea

Denef, Jean-Francois H.J.G.; U.S.- Germany International Education Administrators Program; Belgium

Gropp, Gisela Irene; U.S.- Germany International Education Administrators Program; Germany

Hertlein, Sandra Esther Geraldine; U.S.- Germany International Education Administrators Program; Germany

Janotta, Johanna Renate; U.S.- Germany International Education Administrators Program; Germany

Kim, So Hee; U.S.- Korea International Education Administrators Program; Korea

Krause, Dagmar Bettina; U.S.- Germany International Education Administrators Program; Germany

Lang, Annette Eva; U.S.- Germany International Education Administrators Program; Germany

<sup>\*</sup> A complete listing for this scholar can be found in the 2003-2004 Visiting Scholars section at the end of the directory.

# **Host State Index**

- Lange, Christine; U.S.- Germany International Education Administrators Program; Germany
- Latschar, Irene Regina; U.S.- Germany International Education Administrators Program; Germany
- Moros, Jane; U.S.- Germany International Education Administrators Program; Germany
- Polanski, Katja; U.S.- Germany International Education Administrators Program; Germany
- Quertenmont, Pierre E.J.; U.S.- Germany International Education Administrators Program; Belgium
- Schaedler, Sonja; U.S.- Germany International Education Administrators Program; Germany
- Schilling, Cornelia Hedwig; U.S.- Germany International Education Administrators Program; Germany
- Schmuecker, Gerhard Tobias; U.S.- Germany International Education Administrators Program; Germany

- Schoen, Henrike Antonie Adolfine; U.S.- Germany International Education Administrators Program; Germany
- Schwalb, Kathrin Monika Alexandra; U.S.- Germany International Education Administrators Program; Germany
- Shin, Woo Yung; U.S.- Korea International Education Administrators Program; Korea
- Smykalla, Esther; U.S.- Germany International Education Administrators Program; Germany
- Stephan-Rechenmacher, Ursula Maria; U.S.- Germany International Education Administrators Program; Germany
- Wichmann, Anke Regina; U.S.- Germany International Education Administrators Program; Germany
- Yoon, Jeong Yong; U.S.- Korea International Education Administrators Program; Korea
- Ziesak, Doreen; U.S.- Germany International Education Administrators Program; Germany



# HOME GEOGRAPHIC AREA INDEX

To find out more about a scholar, turn to the individual's complete directory entry, which can be found in the section corresponding to the discipline listed after the scholar's name.

## Albania

Lalaj, Ana; History (non-U.S.)\* Mitrushi, Arben; Medical Sciences\* Sulaj, Kapllan; Biological Sciences Vyshka, Gentian; Medical Sciences\*

# Algeria

Bellal, Tahar; Architecture Hannoun, Noureddine; Mathematics Mokhtari, Khedidja; Agriculture\*

# **Argentina**

Amodeo, Gabriela; Biological Sciences\* Arregui, Carlos Oscar; Biological Sciences Baistrocchi Campiani, Eduardo Alberto; Law\* Baron, Jorge Horacio; Engineering Barrantes, Francisco Jose; Biological Sciences Basigalup, Daniel Horacio; Agriculture\* Cassanello Fernandez, Miryan Celeste; Engineering Civello, Pedro Marcos; Agriculture\* Cortes, Rosalia Alba; Sociology De Ortuzar, Maria Graciela; Philosophy\* Delich, Laura Valentina; Political Science Evherabide, Juan Jose: Agriculture\* Floria, Carlos Alberto; Political Science Ghersa, Claudio Marco; Agriculture\* Hasson, Esteban Ruben; Biological Sciences Jacobsen, Monica Ofelia; Biological Sciences Molter, Ursula Maria; Mathematics\* Nami, Hugo Gabriel; Anthropology\* Schvartzman, Sebastian; Law\* Suburo, Angela Maria; Biological Sciences\* Tranquilli, Gabriela Edith; Agriculture Weinschelbaum, Federico: Economics Zalduendo, Ignacio Martin; Mathematics Zayat, Emilio Demian; Law

#### Armenia

Hayrapetyan, Suren; Chemistry Manvelyan, Hovhannes; Medical Sciences Movsisyan, Yuri; Mathematics Shahoyan, Armine; Economics Yeghikyan, Ararat; Physics and Astronomy

# Australia

Bange, Michael Peter; Agriculture
Brockhurst Leacock, Judith Lynette; Medical Sciences\*
Hulbert, Anthony John; Biological Sciences
Kinley, David William; Law\*
Lyon, Rodney Bruce; Political Science
Turnbull, Paul Gregory; History (non-U.S.)
Van Kerkhoff, Lorrae Elise; Public Administration

## Austria

Fassmann, Heinz Georg Albert; Geography Hanak, Werner; Art History Haslberger, Alexander Gunter; Environmental Sciences Jandl, Robert; Environmental Sciences Matznetter, Walter; Geography

# Azerbaijan

Sadirkhanov, Ruslan; Mathematics

#### Bahrain

Al-Karaghouli, Ali A. M.; Engineering Husain, Majeed Safar Jasim; Engineering

# Bangladesh

Ahmed, Salehuddin; Economics
Ahmed, Shaker; Economics\*
Anwar, Ahmed Jamal; Philosophy\*
Bhattacharya, Debapriya; Economics
Chowdhury, Iftekhar Uddin; Sociology
Islam, Jinnahtul; Environmental Sciences
Kabir, Bhuian Md. Monoar; Political Science
Latif, Md. Abdul; Political Science
Sultana, Akhtar; Journalism

## Belarus

Aleinik, Maryia; TEFL/Applied Linguistics Huzhalouski, Aliaksandr; Information Sciences Khvedchenya, Ludmila; TEFL/Applied Linguistics Mikhailov, Anatoli; Education Rudy, Kiryl; Economics\* Stulov, Yuri; American Literature

# **Belgium**

Denef, Jean-Francois H.J.G.; U.S.- Germany International Education Administrators Program

# **Home Geographic Area Index**

Ouertenmont, Pierre E.J.; U.S.- Germany International **Education Administrators Program** Standaert, Francois-Xavier; Engineering

# **Bosnia and Herzegovina**

Sabanovic, Zekerijah; Economics Trnavci, Genc; Law\*

# Brazil

Alvim, Ronaldo Gomes; Environmental Sciences Barbosa, Sayonara De Fatima Faria; Medical Sciences\*

Bijos, Leila Maria Da' Juda; Sociology\* Gomes, Eduardo Rodrigues; Political Science Lenz Dunker, Karin Louise; Biological Sciences\* Lima, Ana Luiza Machado de Codes; Sociology\* Mansor, Maria Teresa Castilho; Environmental Sciences\*

Pardo, Thiago Alexandre Salgueiro; Computer Science\* Roglio, Karina De Dea; Business Administration\* Valverde, Mara Andreia; Education\* Ventura, Carla Aparecida Arena; Business Administration\*

# Bulgaria

Minkova, Liliya Ivanova; Chemistry Pashev, Konstantin Vassilev; Economics Petkova, Kristina Gueorguieva; Psychology Voutova, Nina Vassileva; History (non-U.S.) Yakimova, Krassimira Simeonova; Medical Sciences Zimparov, Ventseslav Dimov; Engineering

#### **Burkina Faso**

Kambou, Georges; Agriculture

#### Cameroon

Anyang Agbor, Sarah Mbi Enow; Language and Literature (non-U.S.) Jato, Johnson Gamngong; Medical Sciences Tanyi-Tang, Anne; Theater

## Canada

Boychuk, Gerard William; Political Science Brooks, Mary Ruth; Economics Couture, Claude; History (non-U.S.) Dewhirst, Timothy Luke; Business Administration Gill, Stephen Rowland; Political Science Hart, Michael Marten; Political Science Kobayashi, Audrey Lynn; Geography Okafor, Obiora Chinedu; Law O'Neill, Patrick Bernard; Theater Saint-Martin, Denis: Political Science VanNijnatten, Debora Lynn; Political Science

# Chad

Alio, Khalil; Linguistics\*

## Chile

Fermandois Vohringer, Arturo Ismael; Law

# China

Cai, Wen; Journalism Chen, Yongjun; Economics Feng, Lei; Economics He, Lai; Philosophy Hong, Xiuping; Philosophy Huang, Guowen; Linguistics Huang, Jiying; American Studies Jiang, Wanjun; Business Administration Li, Qingsi; Political Science Li, Xindan; Economics Lin, Jia; Law Lu, Changjiang; Business Administration

Lu, SuiQi; Economics

Luo, Rundong; Economics Ou, Weiguo; Linguistics

Shen, Yifeng; Business Administration

Sun, Haifa; Psychology

Sun, Ounlang: American History

Wang, Jiancheng; Law

Wang, Jihui; Language and Literature (non-U.S.)

Wang, Jun; Law

Wang, Xiangrong; Environmental Sciences

Wang, Xiaode; American History Wang, Xiaolun; Geography Wang, Xiaoqin; Economics

Wang, Zongjun; Business Administration

Wei, Longbao; Economics

Wei, Minghai; Business Administration Wu, Zhihua; Public Administration

Xia, Yuhe; Sociology Yang, Baochen; Economics Yao, Meilin; Psychology Zhang, Liqing: Economics Zhang, Qingmin; Political Science Zhang, Xiaojin; Political Science Zhao, Xiufu; American Literature Zheng, Xinrong; Education Zhu, Xiaoyuan; American History

Zuo, Bin; Psychology

# Costa Rica

Carranza Velazquez, Julieta; Biological Sciences\* Rodriguez Saenz, Eugenia Isabel; History (non-U.S.)\*

## Cote d'Ivoire

Gosse, Kobo Benjamin; Chemistry Yapi, Ahoua; Biological Sciences

# Croatia

Anic, Ivan-Damir; Economics
Derencinovic, Davor; Law
Husinec, Antun; Geology
Liscic, Rajka; Medical Sciences
Tomic-Koludrovic, Inga; Sociology\*

# Czech Republic

Belka, Lubos; Religious Studies
Hartl, Pavel; Psychology
Hulova, Petra; Anthropology
Kacin, Radovan; Economics
Kodrlova, Ida; Psychology
Kourilova, Iveta; History (non-U.S.)
Marjanovic, Teodor; Political Science
Obrtlikova, Petra; Medical Sciences
Sekanina, Lukas; Computer Science
Slama, Petr; Religious Studies
Smrz, Otakar; Computer Science
Tomala, Ondrej; Philosophy

# Denmark

Thomsen, Bodil Marie; Film Studies

#### **Ecuador**

Aleman Salvador, Hugo Alvaro; Language and Literature (non-U.S.)

# **Egypt**

Abdul Latif Ahmed, Abdullah Ramzy Ali; Language and Literature (non-U.S.)
Ahmed, Moataz Mohamed Fathi; Agriculture\*
Bedeir, Reda Shafeak Ghazy; Linguistics\*
Dief, Hesham Moustafa Hassan; Engineering
Eissa, Hala Fawzy El-Sakka; Agriculture\*
Farid El Sayed Oreby, Mohamed Nasr; Engineering
Fattouh, Faiza Aref Saleh; Biological Sciences\*
Hanafy Mahmoud, Sherif Mohamed; Geology
Hassan, Maguid Hassan Mahmoud; Engineering
Hussein, Mohamed Sherif Mohie Eldin Mohamed;
Music\*

Abdel Daiem, Hany Mohamed Ahmed; Chemistry\*

Loutfi, Hamza Ibrahim Abdellatif; Geology\* Mohamed, Maha Fathy El Said; Language and Literature (non-U.S.)\*

Nabih, Hatem Mohamed Ezzat M. Said; Architecture Osman, Wegdan Ramadan Ahmed; Physics and Astronomy\*

Sakr, Faiza Mahmoud Mahmoud; History (non-U.S.)\* Shebl Ibraheem, Khaled Mohamed; Engineering

## El Salvador

Rodriguez Bellegarrigue, Eva Patricia; Law\*
Zacapa Zelaya, Carla Maria; Public Administration\*

## Estonia

Grigorjeva, Jelena; Art History Talvet, Juri; American Literature Vetik, Raivo; Political Science

# **Ethiopia**

Geduda, Desta Hamito; Agriculture

## **Finland**

Hakala, Ulla Marketta; Business Administration Happo, Iiris Sinikka; Education Keinanen, Minna Maria; Environmental Sciences Kortti, Jukka Petteri; History (non-U.S.) Kuusela, Oskari Timoteus; Philosophy Reijonen, Merja Hannele; Social Work Tanner, Arno Juhana; Political Science

## **France**

Belli, Alain Robert Claude Ange; Medical Sciences Chevillote, Sylvie; Library Science
Dorries, Matthias Hermann Theodor; Environmental Sciences
Fittschen, Christa Margaret; Physics and Astronomy Flahaut, Sigrid; Biological Sciences
Leleu, Xavier Pierre Armand; Medical Sciences
Mathy, Fabien Rene Marcel; Psychology
Mpiranya, Fidele; Linguistics
Roussel, Violaine Corinne Virginie; Political Science
Torre y Alvarez ep Schaub, Marta; Law
Touzet, Pascal; Biological Sciences

## Gaza

Abdelati, Mohamed M. R.; Education Melad, Omar K.A.; Chemistry

# Georgia

Dolidze, Ketevan; Theater\*
Kintsurashvili, Ketevan; Art\*
Shioshvili, Tamara; American Studies
Simonishvili, Nino; Art History
Tatishvili, Levan; Theater
Zurikashvili, Peride; Sociology

# Germany

Appelius, Claudia; U.S.- Germany International
Education Administrators Program
Biba, Claudia; U.S.- Germany International Education
Administrators Program
Biehl, Christiane; U.S.- Germany International
Education Administrators Program
Brands-Proharam Gonzales, Ulrike Maria; U.S.- Germany
International Education Administrators Program
Brieger, Sabine; U.S.- Germany International
Education Administrators Program
Broekaert, Ilse Julia; Medical Sciences

# Home Geographic Area Index

Fastenrath, Ulrich; Law\* Gropp, Gisela Irene; U.S.- Germany International **Education Administrators Program** Hardy, Joerg Hinrich; Philosophy Hertlein, Sandra Esther Geraldine; U.S.- Germany International Education Administrators Program Hirth, Guenter Michael; Business Administration\* Janotta, Johanna Renate; U.S.- Germany International **Education Administrators Program** Jansen, Axel; American History Krause, Dagmar Bettina; U.S.- Germany International **Education Administrators Program** Lang, Annette Eva; U.S.- Germany International **Education Administrators Program** Lange, Christine; U.S.- Germany International **Education Administrators Program** Latschar, Irene Regina; U.S.- Germany International **Education Administrators Program** Lobbermann, Dorothea; American Studies\* Mehring, Frank; American Literature Mittnik, Stefan Erfried; Economics Mollers, Thomas Martin; Law\* Moros, Jane; U.S.- Germany International Education **Administrators Program** Polanski, Katja; U.S.- Germany International **Education Administrators Program** Rosebrock, Cornelia Renate; Education Schaedler, Sonja; U.S.- Germany International **Education Administrators Program** Schilling, Cornelia Hedwig; U.S.- Germany

International Education Administrators Program
Schmuecker, Gerhard Tobias; U.S.- Germany
International Education Administrators Program
Schoen, Henrike Antonie Adolfine; U.S.- Germany
International Education Administrators Program
Schwalb, Kathrin Monika Alexandra; U.S.- Germany
International Education Administrators Program
Smykalla, Esther; U.S.- Germany International
Education Administrators Program
Stephan-Rechenmacher, Ursula Maria; U.S.- Germany

International Education Administrators Program Wichmann, Anke Regina; U.S.- Germany International

Education Administrators Program

Ziesak, Doreen; U.S.- Germany International Education Administrators Program

## Ghana

Akyeampong, Oheneba Akwesi; Geography Bacho, Francis Zunuo Lankuu; Environmental Sciences

Quarcoo, Emmanuel; Language and Literature (non-U.S.)

## Greece

Apostolidou, Venetia; Education Dedousis, Georgios; Biological Sciences Georgoulas, Efstratios; Sociology Hadzigeorgiou, Yannis Petros; Education Moschonas, Gerassimos; Political Science Papachristou, Thomas; Agriculture

## **Honduras**

Argueta Davila, Mario Roberto; History (non-U.S.)\* Nelson-Sutherland, Cyril Hardy; Biological Sciences\* Zuniga Avendano, Ligia del Carmen; Agriculture\*

# **Hong Kong**

Leung, Ka Yui Charles; Economics Nip, Yee Man Joyce; Journalism Tao, Zhigang; Economics Wong, Fu Keung; Social Work

# Hungary

Balazsne Lango, Zsuzsanna; Biological Sciences
Barsony, Olga; Language and Literature (non-U.S.)
Bollobas, Eniko Anna; American Literature
Fekete, Gyula; Music
Kallay, Geza Zoltan; Language and Literature (non-U.S.)
Karatson, David; Geology
Konczei, Gyorgy; Sociology
Nikolov, Marianne; Education
Rosivall, Laszlo; Medical Sciences
Sipos, Janos; Music

#### **Iceland**

D'Arcy, Julian Meldon; Language and Literature (non-U.S.)

#### India

Audimoolam, Chellaperumal; Anthropology Bajpai, Asha Manohar; Law Bhandarker, Asha; Business Administration Bhatt, Amit Rohit Bhai; Engineering Chattarji, Subarno; Language and Literature (non-U.S.) Chattopadhyay, Madhumita; Philosophy Goyal, Ashima; Economics Huddar, Asmita Bhushan; Education Iqbal, Badar Alam; Business Administration Jaiswal, Mahadeo Prasad; Business Administration Mohan, Sudha; Political Science Nanivadekar, Snehaprabha Prabhakar; Political Science Nath, Lopita; History (non-U.S.) Patel, Priyavadan Mahendra Kumar; Political Science Roy, Sonjoy Dutta; Language and Literature (non-U.S.)\* Sengar, Dharmendra Singh; Law\* Sood, Neelam; Education Suryanarayanan, Trichur Subramanian; Biological Sciences Thakor, Neeta Jaidev; Art Tharayil, Muraleedharan; American Literature\* Undurti, Vindhya; Psychology Upadhyaya, Priyankar; Political Science\* Venkataraman, Padma; Theater

Viegas, Maria Savia; Art History\*

## Indonesia

Firman, Tommy; Urban Planning Naim, Mochtar; Religious Studies\* Wardaya, Baskara Tulus; History (non-U.S.)

# Iraq

Hameed, Saleh Mahdi; Language and Literature (non-U.S.) Raheem, Abbas Jawdat; TEFL/Applied Linguistics

# **Ireland**

Kelly, Ronan; Language and Literature (non-U.S.)
McMullan, Audrey Elizabeth; Theater
O'Keeffe, Derek Timothy; Engineering
Reilly, Richard; Engineering
Richardson, William Raymond; Language and
Literature (non-U.S.)
Roberts, Geoffrey Charles; History (non-U.S.)
Tiernan, Siobhan Denise; Business Administration

## Israel

Bitton, Yifat; Law Dahari, Harel; Biological Sciences Gazal, Oren; Law Gotsman, Israel; Medical Sciences\* Gronau Bitan, Nurit; Psychology\* Haik, Hossam; Engineering Hatuka, Revital; Urban Planning Kerret, Dorit; Geography Lahav, Orly Ayala; Education\* Nevo, Uri; Medical Sciences Paz, Ron Zwi; Medical Sciences Raz, Ornit Tzila; Business Administration Schwartz, Moshe; Computer Science Shenhav, Shaul Rafael; Political Science Shoham, Ephraim Nathanel; History (non-U.S.) Stupp, Gideon; Computer Science Visoly-Fisher, Iris Bracha; Engineering Yablon, Yaacov Boaz; Education\* Zuckerman, Sharon; Archaeology Zussman, Gil; Engineering

# Italy

Contado, Catia; Chemistry
Elvassore, Nicola; Engineering
Gualandris, Anna; Medical Sciences
Iacona, Andrea; Philosophy
Lissoni, Francesco; Economics
Merelli, Emanuela; Computer Science
Perocco, Daria; Language and Literature (non-U.S.)
Pourabbas Dolatabad, Elaheh; Communications
Ronchetti, Lucia; Music
Siems, Mathias Maximilian; Law

Wilkinson, Michael Anthony; Law

## Jamaica

Gossell-Williams, Maxine Deborah; Biological Sciences\* Lindo, Ruby Lisa; Medical Sciences\* McLaughlin, Wayne Anthony; Biological Sciences\*

# Japan

Harada, Tsutomu; Business Administration Ichikawa, Mariko; Theater Izumi, Masumi; American Studies Kakiuchi, Shusuke; Law Kanayama, Tsutomu; Journalism Koido, Akihiro; Sociology Kojima, Itsuko; Journalism Nakahara, Jun; Education\* Nakayama, Yohei; Political Science Nishiyama, Kunio; Linguistics Ogasawara, Midori; Journalism Oka, Tomofumi; Social Work Omote, Maki; Economics Tachikawa, Masashi; Sociology

# Jordan

Alomary, Ayed Moh'd Ahmad; Agriculture
Halasa, Ghassan Hanna Salameh; Engineering
Hayajneh, Hani Faisal Ali; Language and Literature
(non-U.S.)
Ibrahimi, Ibrahim Mahmoud Ibrahim; Biological Sciences
Khalil, Ali M.; Economics
Nemat Alhwaiti, Mohammad Salem Abdullah;
Environmental Sciences
Salem, Nida' Mohammad Ismail; Agriculture
Turk, Munir Aziz Nouh; Agriculture

# Kazakhstan

Ilyassova, Aigerim; Business Administration Kadyrzhanov, Rustem; Political Science Sarsenbayeva, Dinara; Business Administration Tayeva, Roza; Linguistics Toleuova, Aliya; Public/Global Health Zhulamanova, Irina; Linguistics

# Kenya

Mbatiah, Andrew Mwenda; Language and Literature (non-U.S.) Nakhone, Lenah; Agriculture Wanjohi, Joyce Waceke; Agriculture

# Korea

Cheon, Miheun; U.S.- Korea International Education Administrators Program Choe, Jae-Woong; Linguistics Hong, Wanpyo; Law Jaung, Hoon; Political Science Jung, Suk Gill; Art\* Kang, Je Sang; Public Administration

# Home Geographic Area Index

Kim, Chang Yup; Public/Global Health

Kim, Hye Sook; Psychology

Kim, Jae Min; Law

Kim, Jong Bok; Linguistics Kim, Mikyoung; Sociology

Kim, Pan Suk; Public Administration

Kim, So Hee; U.S.- Korea International Education

Administrators Program Kim, Young Mi; Education Lee, Hye Jung; Music

Lee, Jong Soo; Public Administration Lee, Seong Woo; Urban Planning Lee, Seung Chong; Philosophy

Lee, Sun Hee; Law

Lee, Young Hoon; Economics Lim, Young Jae; Economics

Moon, Byeong Joon; Business Administration

Oak, Dong Suk; Economics\*
Park, Bobae; Education
Park, Man Seop; Economics
Shin, Jae Shik; Religious Studies

Shin, Woo Yung; U.S.- Korea International Education

Administrators Program

Yang, Hyun Kwon; TEFL/Applied Linguistics

Yeom, Myung Bae; Economics

Yoon, Jeong Yong; U.S.- Korea International Education Administrators Program

Yoon, Pyung Joong; Philosophy

# Kosovo

Beqaj, Besim; Economics Dalipi, Samet; Political Science Govori, Fadil; Economics\*

## Kuwait

Alharbi, Lafi M.M.; Language and Literature (non-U.S.)

Almubarak, Abdulaziz A. J. M.; Engineering AlOzairi, Ebaa S. S. S.; Public/Global Health

# Kyrgyz Republic

Ismailova, Bumairam; Education Kulnazarov, Arstan; Political Science Kydykbaeva, Svetlana; Education Turdalieva, Cholpon; History (non-U.S.) Usenov, Sultanbek; Urban Planning

## Latvia

Bara, Daina; Political Science Dedze, Indra; Education Sedlenieks, Klavs; Anthropology Uzulina, Ginta; Economics

## Lebanon

Abou Fakhr Abou Fakhr, Efat; Agriculture Bou Kheir, Rania Chafic; Agriculture El Ezzi, Asmahan; Biological Sciences Hajj Moussa, Elie Najib; Agriculture\* Usta, Julnar; Biological Sciences\* Wehbe, Talal; Linguistics

Zgheib, Philippe; Business Administration

# Lithuania

Baranova, Jurate; Philosophy Beganskiene, Aldona; Chemistry Matonyte, Irmina; Political Science

## Macedonia

Ivanovski, Hristo; Journalism Kocov, Atanas; Engineering\* Milevska, Suzana; Art\* Sekulovska-Naseva, Biljana; Journalism\* Starova, Agron; Medical Sciences

# Malaysia

Che Hon, Wan Hazmy Bin; Medical Sciences Cheng, Ming Yu; Economics Fernando, Joseph Milton; History (non-U.S.) Gopal, Savumthararaj; Information Sciences Hassan, Zainuriah binti; Physics and Astronomy Md Khalid, Khadijah Binti; Political Science Ponnudurai, Theva Raj Al; Medical Sciences

# Mali

Diakite, Paul; Language and Literature (non-U.S.)

#### Malta

Caruana, Albert; Communications

#### **Mauritius**

Wong Kong Luong, Sheila Piin Kiow; American Literature

#### Mexico

Altuzar Aguilar, Victor Manuel; Environmental Sciences
Castro Perez, Roberto; Sociology
Flores-Tlacuahuac, Antonio; Engineering\*
Heras Gomez, Jose Alfredo; Physics and Astronomy
Larios Forte, Francisco Carlos; Physics and Astronomy
Martinez Saldana, Tomas; Urban Planning
Mascott Sanchez, Maria De Los Angeles; Political
Science
Mendoza Ramirez, Eduardo; Biological Sciences

Mendoza Ramirez, Eduardo; Biological Sciences Michel Modenessi, Manuel Alfredo; Theater Morales Zarate, Maria Veronica; Environmental Sciences Ondarza Beneitez, Mauricio Alfredo; Environmental Sciences

Vazquez Moreno, Luz; Biological Sciences

## Moldova

Mosin, Veaceslav; Public/Global Health Stiopca, Oleg; Agriculture

## Morocco

Barroug, Allal; Medical Sciences
Benchekroun, Kamal; Mathematics
Bouabid, Rachid; Environmental Sciences
Boumeaza, Taieb; Geography
Bouzahir, Hassane; Mathematics
Fekkak, Abdelatif; Economics
Intissar, Ahmed; Mathematics\*
Lakhsassi, Abderrahmane; Philosophy
Makhoukh, Ahmed; Linguistics
Mokhtari, Najib; Education
Sebti, Najat; Language and Literature (non-U.S.)

# **Netherlands**

Derous, Eva; Psychology
Kaarsemaker, Eric Cornelius Adrianus; Business
Administration
Schinkel, Sonja; Psychology
Sixma, Titia Karen; Biological Sciences
Van Dongen, Els; Political Science
Van Ginkel, Wendy Paula; Psychology
Zaanen, Johannes; Physics and Astronomy

# New Zealand

Easton, Brian Henry; Economics\*
McIntosh, Tracey Kathleen Dorothy; Sociology
McKinnon, Malcolm Arthur; History (non-U.S.)
Olssen, Erik Newland; History (non-U.S.)
Urale, Karen; Theater

# Niger

Niandou, Aissata; Language and Literature (non-U.S.)

# Nigeria

Abdulkadir, Mohammad Sanni; History (non-U.S.)\* Mimiko, Nahzeem Oluwafemi; Political Science\* Ohaeto, Ezenwa; Language and Literature (non-U.S.) Salami, Irene Isoken; Theater

# Norway

Bakke-McKellep, Anne Marie; Biological Sciences Blixt, Erik Marten; Physics and Astronomy Christensen, Tom; Political Science Eldal, Jens Christian; Architecture Laegreid, Per; Public Administration Moen, Espen Rasmus; Economics Njolstad, Pal Rasmus; Medical Sciences Reif, Bjorn Anders Pettersson; Engineering Salvesen, Helga Birgitte; Medical Sciences Schei, Edvin; Medical Sciences

# Oman

Al-Riyami, Said Amur Sultan; Economics\*

# Pakistan

Ahmad, Akhlaq; Engineering
Hussain, Izhar; Chemistry
Iqbal, Hafiz Muhammad; Psychology
Iqbal, Muhammad Zaffar; Agriculture
Khan, Muhammad Aslam; Environmental Sciences\*
Lashari, Bakhshal Khan; Engineering
Mahmood, Khalid; Geology
Munshi, Alia Bano; Environmental Sciences

# **Panama**

Gonzalez Real, Luis Miguel; Environmental Sciences\* Holder Morrison, Ernesto Armando; Communications\* Ramos Delgado, Carlos Wenceslao; Biological Sciences\*

# **Philippines**

Aguilar, Glenn Doromal; Engineering
Catap, Elena Siron; Biological Sciences
Goltiano, Henry Yonting; Agriculture
Remedio, Elizabeth Mangaya-ay; Economics
Reyes, Soledad Sarmiento; American Literature
Roguel, Soledad Mina; Education\*
Totanes, Stephen Henry Salvador; History (non-U.S.)
Undan, Rodolfo Corpuz; Agriculture\*
Villanueva, Luciana Maranan; Agriculture

# **Poland**

Basiuk, Tomasz; American Literature
Cholewinski, Witold; Medical Sciences
Drong, Leszek Krzysztof; Language and Literature
(non-U.S.)
Kornijow, Ryszard; Biological Sciences
Longa, Lech Waldemar; Physics and Astronomy
Mamzer, Hanna Maria; Sociology
Nowakowska, Dorota Ewa; Medical Sciences
Placek, Tomasz Grzegorz; Philosophy
Rozwadowski, Andrzej Piotr; Anthropology
Stroinski, Rafal Tadeusz; Law
Weckwerth, Jaroslaw Damian; Linguistics
Wypustek, Andrzej Pawel; History (non-U.S.)

Balbierz, Jan; Language and Literature (non-U.S.)

# **Portugal**

Madureira Fernandes, Nuno Luis Monteiro; History (non-U.S.)

Marreilha dos Santos, Ana Paula; Medical Sciences
Pereira Carmelo, Jose Manuel; Physics and Astronomy
Pina da Fonseca, Luis Joaquim; Engineering
Rodrigues Lucio, Jose Manuel; Economics
Rotllant Moragas, Josep; Biological Sciences\*
Valdez Faria Rodrigues, Luis Nuno; History (non-U.S.)

# Home Geographic Area Index

# Qatar

Al-Thani, Faisal Fahad Jassim M.; Economics

## Romania

Brujan, Emil Alexandru; Physics and Astronomy Caplanusi, Mircea Adrian; Medical Sciences Coman, Mihai; Communications Dudau, Radu; Philosophy Hintea, Calin Emilian; Public Administration Hristea, Florentina; Computer Science\* Paunescu, Carmen Monica; Business Administration Risteiu, Mircea; Engineering Sirghi, Lucel; Physics and Astronomy Trausan Matu, Stefan; Computer Science

## Russia

Aronova, Elena; American History Artamonova, Joulia; Music\* Boldyrev, Alexander; Environmental Sciences\* Borovaya, Olga; Language and Literature (non-U.S.)\* Boyko, Irina; Economics Chirsheva, Galina; Linguistics Demidova, Olga; History (non-U.S.) Dotsenko, Elena; Language and Literature (non-U.S.) Eremeeva, Anna; History (non-U.S.) Eremenko, Tatiana; Library Science Gavrilova, Tatiana; Engineering Golovina, Svetlana; Economics Golunov, Sergey; Sociology\* Kantor, Vladimir; Philosophy Khodnev, Alexander; History (non-U.S.) Kovbasyuk, Olga; Language and Literature (non-U.S.) Kudryavtseva, Sofiya; Art\* Kuzmin, Igor; History (non-U.S.) Kuz'min, Yaroslav; Archaeology\* Kvashis, Vitaly; Law Luzin, Vladimir; Law Markelova, Natalia; Environmental Sciences\* Morgun, Evgeny; Chemistry\* Nedashkovsky, Leonard; Archaeology Oshukov, Mikhail; American Literature Polunov, Alexander; History (non-U.S.)\* Prasolov, Alexander; Economics\* Prozorov, Vladimir; American Literature\* Pushnykh, Victor; Education Savva, Julia; Environmental Sciences Startseva, Galina; Linguistics Stukanov, Alexey; Political Science Tabolina, Tatiana; History (non-U.S.)\* Tselykh, Marina; Social Work Zhuravley, Sergey; History (non-U.S.)\*

# Saudi Arabia

Zotikov, Igor; Geography\*

AbuKhalid, Fawzya Abdullah M.; Sociology AlGhamdi, Ali Mushref S.; Chemistry

Almutlaq, Khalid Faraj A.; Agriculture AlSharqi, Mohammed Zayyan O.; History (non-U.S.)\* Ghandourah, Emad I. I.; Engineering\*

# Senegal

Dieng, Cheikh Ahmadou; Language and Literature (non-U.S.)
Fall, Meissa; Engineering
Ndir, Oumar; Medical Sciences
Sene, Cheikh; Physics and Astronomy
Thiaw, Ibrahima; Archaeology\*

# Serbia and Montenegro

Micic, Sofija; Linguistics Perovic, Slavica; Linguistics

# Slovak Republic

Benicka, Lucia; Art History Chovancova, Darina; Education Schmidt, Martin; Philosophy Vagner, Pavel; Physics and Astronomy

## Slovenia

Macedoni Luksic, Marta; Medical Sciences Mavri, Janez; Chemistry Potocnik, Primoz; Mathematics\* Sabec, Nada; Linguistics\* Urbic, Tomaz; Chemistry Velikonja, Mitja; Sociology

## **South Africa**

Chetty, Nithayanathan; Physics and Astronomy
Jiya, Mirriam Angelinah Yaliwe; Education\*
Kuzwayo, Bhekumusa Herbert; Education
Meyer, Debra; Biological Sciences
Sirayi, Henderson Mziwoxolo; Anthropology
Storbeck, Claudine; Education
Van Der Westhuizen, Gert Johannes; Education
Willemse, Heinrich Stephen Samuel; Language and
Literature (non-U.S.)

# Spain

Abad Rabat, Catalina; Biological Sciences
Albelda Gimeno, Maria Teresa; Chemistry\*
Alcaide Alonso, Maria Pilar; Biological Sciences
Alvarez Lanzarote, Ignacio; Public/Global Health
Alvarez Verdugo, Milagros del Carmen; Law
Arias Maldonado, Manuel Jesus; Political Science\*
Barajas Velez, Miguel Angel; Biological Sciences
Barbero Briones, Sergio; Physics and Astronomy
Borreguero Sancho, Eva; Political Science
Busquets Font, Didac; Computer Science\*
Cardenal Izquierdo, Ana Sofia; Political Science\*
Carrasco Rodriguez, Silvia; Physics and Astronomy
Carvajal Marti, Joan Josep; Physics and Astronomy

Castineiras Garcia, Pedro; Geology\* Conde de Felipe, Magnolia Maria; Biological Sciences\* Deusdad Ayala, Blanca; Sociology\* Esteva Vivanco, Marc; Computer Science\* Fernandez Rebollo, Fernando; Computer Science Fernandez Rodriguez, Manuel Angel; Chemistry Gabern Guilera, Frederic; Mathematics\* Garcia Nicas, Esther; Biological Sciences\* Gomez Pinto, Irene: Chemistry Guimera Manrique, Roger; Biological Sciences\* Guix Arnau, Susana; Medical Sciences Hierro Alvarez, Juan Pablo; Engineering\* Ibisate Munoz, Marta; Chemistry\* Iglesias Ponte, David Baldomero; Mathematics\* Llamas Perez, Maria Encarnacion; Philosophy\* Lopez Cano, Bernardo; Medical Sciences\* Lora Maroto, Beatriz; Chemistry Martin Fernandez, Marcos Antonio; Engineering\* Martin Izquierdo, Daniel; Medical Sciences Minguez Solana, Roberto; Engineering\* Naco del Hoyo, Antoni; History (non-U.S.)\* Neco Aladid, Patricia; Medical Sciences Pereda Cubian, David; Engineering Perez Conesa, Dario; Public/Global Health\* Poyato Galan, Rosalia; Physics and Astronomy Prat Baiget, Laura; Mathematics Ramos Josemaria, Belen; Biological Sciences\* Ruiz Cembranos, Jose Alberto; Physics and Astronomy Saenz de Cabezon Irigaray, Francisco Javier; Agriculture\* Sales Pardo, Marta; Physics and Astronomy\* Salmador, Maria Paz; Business Administration Sancenon Galarza, Vicente Enrique; Biological Sciences\* Torres Perez, Alfredo; Engineering Vallejo Mellado, Fernando; Agriculture\*

## Sri Lanka

Fernandopulle, Neil Darrel; Biological Sciences Gajameragedara, Birty; Political Science Samarasinghe, Gameela; Psychology Sivakumaran, Dharini; Agriculture Somaratna, Arukatti Patabandige Nihal; Engineering\*

## **Swaziland**

Mkatshwa, Thabsile Daphne Bitiwe; Education\*

## Sweden

Brunsson, Nils Gustaf Magnus; Public Administration Edenhagen, Bengt Gorgen; Business Administration Fuxe, Per Jonas; Medical Sciences Perez Palomar, Daniel; Engineering\* Persson, Liselott Helena; Journalism Sahlin, Nils-Eric Ake; Philosophy Spahr, Carl Johan Henrik; Biological Sciences Widemo, Maria Sandvik; Biological Sciences Zetterberg, John Henrik; Medical Sciences

# Syria

AlChammas, Nafez; Linguistics Jawish, Ibrahim; Engineering Wardeh, Tarek; Agriculture Zarzour, Wafika; Biological Sciences\*

## Taiwan

Chao, Yu-Hsin; Public Administration Chen, Chia-Mei; Computer Science Chen, Chih-Hsueh Paul; Medical Sciences Ching, Chia-Ho; Urban Planning Ho, Ming-Sho; Sociology Huang, Tung-Chun; Business Administration Kao, Ming-Rea; Business Administration Lee, Tsuey-Ling; Education Lee, Yung-Lung; Urban Planning\* Lin, Chi-Ang; Economics Lin, Hsiu-ling; Language and Literature (non-U.S.) Liu, Yu-Chen; Business Administration Ma, Meng-Ching; Art History Peng, Te-Ming; Economics Poon, Wai-Fung Paul; Medical Sciences Shyu, So-De David; Business Administration Tsai, Dung-Chun; Business Administration Tseng, Min-Chieh; Sociology Wang, Chao-Hung; Economics Wang, Feng-Bin; Psychology Wang, Jenn-Hwan; Sociology Wei, Chin-lung Allan; TEFL/Applied Linguistics Wu, Chung-Yu Peter; Education Yang, Wen-Hua; Business Administration

# Tajikistan

Aslitdinova, Alla; Library Science Kamolov, Saidmumin; Economics\*

Yu, Hai-Chin; Business Administration

# Tanzania

Hosea, Kennedy Macha Matengo; Biological Sciences Jengo, Elias Eliezar; Art History Mpagalile, Joseph Jeremia; Agriculture

## **Thailand**

Bhotirung-siyakorn, Nopporn; Law Kunphoommarl, Montri; Sociology Lertlum, Surat; Computer Science Siangproh, Weena; Chemistry Srigiofun, Yongyooth; Agriculture Suebsomran, Anan; Engineering\* Tipwai, Preeyakorn; Computer Science Wongpolganan, Juajan; Anthropology

# Togo

Sogbedji, Mianikpo; Agriculture

# Home Geographic Area Index

# **Trinidad and Tobago**

Chadee, Derek Ashram; Psychology\* Mohammed, Majeed; Agriculture\* Mohan, Permanand; Computer Science\*

#### Tunisia

Ben Hafsa, Lanouar Ben Abdelaziz; American Studies Bouraoui, Abderrahmene Ben Mohamed; Medical Sciences

Cherif, Mohamed Ben Mohamed Larbi; Agriculture

# **Turkey**

Boynudelik, Zerrin; Art History Hakguder, Faika Gulce; Medical Sciences Kaptanoglu, Hakki Turgay; Mathematics Ozpinar, Haydar; Agriculture Saktanber, Ayse Nur; Sociology Tunc, Murat; Medical Sciences Unsal, Erdal Muzaffer; Economics Yildirim, Zeynep Bilge; Sociology

# Turkmenistan

Esenamanov, Gaplan; Education Haitov, Murad; Law

# Ukraine

Dzhedzhora, Olena; History (non-U.S.) Filippova, Olga; Sociology Golovanov, Vyacheslav; Environmental Sciences Kabachenko, Nadiya; Sociology Koval, Marta: American Literature Kyrpenko, Pavlo; Political Science Merezhko, Oleksandr; Law Onegina, Victoriya; Economics Rymarenko, Sergiy; Political Science Salamatov, Volodymyr; Public Administration\* Senyk, Yaroslav; American Studies Shcherbyna, Sergiy; Economics Shkolnyy, Oleksandr; Economics Soloviy, Ihor; Economics Stefanovska, Tetiana; Biological Sciences Symonenko, Oleksandr; Archaeology Vladymyrov, Volodymyr; Communications\* Yakubovsky, Sergiy; Business Administration\* Yaroshenko, Tetyana; Library Science Yelenskyy, Viktor; Religious Studies\* Zibtsev, Sergiy; Environmental Sciences

## **United Arab Emirates**

Almarashda, Maryam Salim Hasan Salim Bayshak; Linguistics\*

# **United Kingdom**

Baxter, Carl Antony; Chemistry
Crawford, James John; Chemistry
Davies, Steven Kenton; Law
Hix, Simon Jeremy; Political Science
Horne, Matthew Edward; Sociology
Jacobs, Neil Richard; Psychology
Labbett, Simon; Engineering
Meehan, Mary Kathleen; Business Administration
Moore, Carol Patricia; Public Administration
O'Neill, Shane Timothy; Political Science
Ward, Paul Joseph; History (non-U.S.)
Woods, Kevin; Law\*

# Uruguay

Peirano Basso, Luisa; Communications\*

## Uzbekistan

Khaydarov, Abdusamat; Political Science Murotov, Akmal; Economics Savitskiy, Andrey; Information Sciences Tuychiev, Laziz; Public/Global Health Umarov, Sabir; Mathematics Yakupov, Saurjan; History (non-U.S.)

# Vietnam

Bui, Huong Thi Lan; Economics
Dinh, Hien Thi Minh; TEFL/Applied Linguistics
Lai, Cam Vinh; Geography\*
Le, Phuong Thi Hoai; Art
Tran, Ca Ngoc; Economics
Truong, Vien; TEFL/Applied Linguistics
Truong Thi, Kim Chuyen; Geography
Tu, Phuong Minh; Computer Science

## West Bank

AlAraj, Simon N. S.; Engineering Jaqaman, Henry R.Y.; Physics and Astronomy

#### Yemen

Al-Shami, Abdullah Mohammed Saeed; Law

## Zimbabwe

Chimbari, Moses John; Environmental Sciences Simbanegavi, Josephine; History (non-U.S.)\*



# SPECIAL PROGRAMS INDEX

To find out more about a scholar, turn to the individual's complete directory entry, which can be found in the section corresponding to the discipline listed after the scholar's name.

# **European Union Affairs Research Program**

The European Union Affairs Research Program offers two- to 12-month research awards to scholars from the member states of the European Union. The program is sponsored by the Commission for Educational Exchange between the United States, Belgium and Luxembourg, located in Brussels.

Alvarez Verdugo, Milagros del Carmen; Law; Spain Salmador, Maria Paz; Business Administration; Spain

Siems, Mathias Maximilian; Law; Germany Wilkinson, Michael Anthony; Law; United Kingdom

# Fulbright/APSA Congressional Fellowship Program

The Fulbright/APSA Congressional Fellowship Program is a unique program within the traditional Fulbright Scholar Program which provides 12-month awards to give Visiting Fulbright Scholars the opportunity to study the workings of Congress as a congressional fellow and staff person working full time in a Congressional office. The U.S. State Department's Bureau of Educational and Cultural Affairs (ECA), in partnership with the American Political Science Association (APSA), is sponsoring four grants for the 2004-2005 academic year.

Li, Qingsi; Political Science; China Marjanovic, Teodor; Political Science; Czech Republic Mascott Sanchez, Maria De Los Angeles; Political Science; Mexico Nanivadekar, Snehaprabha Prabhakar; Political Science; India

# Fulbright/Kennan Institute Research Scholarship

The Fulbright/Kennan Institute Research Scholarship program is a new joint initiative with the Woodrow Wilson International Center for Scholars' Kennan Institute, which seeks to promote mutual understanding by awarding up to 12 fellowships in the fields of the humanities and social sciences. The scholarships are available to researchers and lecturers from higher educational institutions in Russia and Ukraine. Scholars who receive the prestigious award will lecture or conduct research for 6 months at the Kennan Institute in Washington, DC.

Demidova, Olga; History (non-U.S.); Russia Khodnev, Alexander; History (non-U.S.); Russia Kyrpenko, Pavlo; Political Science; Ukraine Merezhko, Oleksandr; Law; Ukraine Rymarenko, Sergiy; Political Science; Ukraine Senyk, Yaroslav; American Studies; Ukraine Stukanov, Alexey; Political Science; Russia Zhuravlev, Sergey; History (non-U.S.); Russia\*

# Military Academies Initiative

The Military Academy Initiative is a pilot program designed to enable the U.S. military service academies and other professional military education institutions the opportunity to host Fulbright Visiting Scholars for a semester or academic year. The goal of the program is to expose U.S. military officers-in-training to foreign perspectives and to assist with the internationalization of the curriculum of U.S. military institutions of higher learning.

Mimiko, Nahzeem Oluwafemi; Political Science; Nigeria\*

Upadhyaya, Priyankar; Political Science; India\*

# **Special Programs Index**

# Scholar-in-Residence Program

The Scholar-in-Residence Program allows U.S. community colleges and small liberal arts and minority-serving institutions to apply for the opportunity to host visiting Fulbright lecturers for a semester or academic year to assist with the internationalization of their campuses. For more information about this program, please visit our Web site at www.cies.org and click on "Visiting Scholar Program."

Abdulkadir, Mohammad Sanni; History (non-U.S.); Nigeria\*

Ahmed, Salehuddin; Economics; Bangladesh Akyeampong, Oheneba Akwesi; Geography; Ghana Alvim, Ronaldo Gomes; Environmental Sciences;

Anyang Agbor, Sarah Mbi Enow; Language and Literature (non-U.S.); Cameroon

Bacho, Francis Zunuo Lankuu; Environmental Sciences; Ghana

Dieng, Cheikh Ahmadou; Language and Literature (non-U.S.); Senegal

Edenhagen, Bengt Gorgen; Business Administration; Sweden

Gajameragedara, Birty; Political Science; Sri Lanka Gomes, Eduardo Rodrigues; Political Science; Brazil Hardy, Joerg Hinrich; Philosophy; Germany

Hosea, Kennedy Macha Matengo; Biological Sciences; Tanzania

Iqbal, Badar Alam; Business Administration; India Jengo, Elias Eliezar; Art History; Tanzania

Khan, Muhammad Aslam; Environmental Sciences; Pakistan\*

Kim, Mikyoung; Sociology; Korea Kuzmin, Igor; History (non-U.S.); Russia Lakhsassi, Abderrahmane; Philosophy; Morocco Lin, Hsiu-ling; Language and Literature (non-U.S.);

Taiwan Mbatiah, Andrew Mwenda; Language and Literature

Nath, Lopita; History (non-U.S.); India

(non-U.S.); Kenya

Ohaeto, Ezenwa; Language and Literature (non-U.S.); Nigeria

Quarcoo, Emmanuel; Language and Literature (non-U.S.); Ghana

Shahoyan, Armine; Economics; Armenia Thiaw, Ibrahima; Archaeology; Senegal\*

Wang, Xiangrong; Environmental Sciences; China Willemse, Heinrich Stephen Samuel; Language and Literature (non-U.S.); South Africa

Xia, Yuhe; Sociology; China



# **Agriculture**

#### Ahmed, Moataz Mohamed Fathi

Associate Professor, Poultry Production Department, Faculty of Agriculture, Ain Shams University, Cairo, Egypt

Research: Immunogenetic Competence as a Tool for Selection in Chicken Strains

University of Arkansas—Fayetteville, Dale Bumpers College of Agricultural, Food and Life Sciences, Department of Poultry Science, Fayetteville, AR c/o Dr. Gisela Erf

March 2004 - September 2004

#### Basigalup, Daniel Horacio

Researcher, Manfredi Experiment Station, National Institute of Agricultural Technology, Manfredi (Cordoba), Argentina

Research: The Identification of Molecular Markers in Alfalfa Associated With Resistance to Phoma Medicaginis

University of Minnesota—Twin Cities, Department of Plant Pathology, St. Paul, MN c/o Dr. Deborah A. Samac April 2004 - July 2004

#### Civello, Pedro Marcos

Researcher, Biotechnological Research
Institute-Technological Institute of Chascomus,
National Council of Scientific and Technical
Research (CONICET), Buenos Aires, Argentina
Research: Characterization of FvMADS-9 in
Strawberry Fruit: The Homologous of One of the
Genes Responsible for the Ripening-Inhibitor
Mutation in Tomatoes

University of California—Davis, Department of Vegetable Crops and Weed Science, Davis, CA c/o Dr. Alan B. Bennett

October 2003 - January 2004

#### Eissa, Hala Fawzy El-Sakka

Researcher, Agricultural Genetic Engineering Research Institute, Agricultural Research Center, Giza, Egypt

Research: Isolation and Molecular Characterization of Stress-Related Genes From Wild Barley

Montana State University—Bozeman, College of Agriculture, Department of Plant Sciences, Bozeman, MT c/o Dr. William Dwyer April 2004 - October 2004

## Eyherabide, Juan Jose

Assistant Professor, Department of Crop Science, Soil Science and Agricultural Engineering, Faculty of Agricultural Sciences, National University of Mar Del Plata, Buenos Aires, Argentina

Research: Site-Specific Weed Management in Summer Crops With Bio-Economic Models: Predicting Weed Seedlings Population With Solaria

U.S. Department of Agriculture, North Central Soil Conservation Research Laboratory, Agricultural Research Services, Morris, MN c/o Mr. Frank Forcella

Colorado State University, Department of Bioagricultural Sciences and Pest Management, Fort Collins, CO c/o Dr. Philip Westra April 2004 - July 2004

#### Ghersa, Claudio Marco

Associate Professor, Department of Natural Resources and Environment, School of Agronomy, University of Buenos Aires, Buenos Aires, Argentina Research: The Biology of Invasive Species in Temperate Regions
Oregon State University, Department of Forest Science, Corvallis, OR c/o Dr. Steve Radosevich
December 2003 - March 2004

#### Hajj Moussa, Elie Najib

Lecturer, Department of Biological Sciences, Faculty of Sciences, Lebanese University, Beirut, Lebanon Research: The Use of Biotechnology and Bioinformatics in Legume Breeding North Carolina State University, Center for Integrated Fungal Research, Department of Plant Pathology, Raleigh, NC c/o Dr. Ignazio Carbone February 2004 - October 2004

#### Mohammed, Majeed

Senior Lecturer, Department of Food Production, Faculty of Science and Agriculture, University of the West Indies—St. Augustine, St. Augustine, Trinidad and Tobago

Research: The Post-Harvest Physiology and Pathology of Fresh Cut Fruits and Vegetables

University of California—Davis, Department of Vegetable Crops and Weed Science, Davis, CA c/o Dr. Marita Cantwell

June 2004 - September 2004

## Mokhtari, Khedidja

Consultant, Department of Biotechnology, National Institute of Agriculture and Research, Algiers, Algeria

Research: Genetic Research on Barley University of Minnesota—Twin Cities, Department of Agronomy and Plant Genetics, St. Paul, MN c/o Dr. Gary Muehlbauer March 2004 - September 2004

# Saenz de Cabezon Irigaray, Francisco Javier

Biologist, Department of Food and Agriculture, University of La Rioja, Logrono, Spain Research: Integrated Pest Control on Orchards University of California—Davis, Statewide Integrated Pest Management Project, Department of Entomology, Davis, CA c/o Dr. Frank G. Zalom March 2004 - February 2006

## Undan, Rodolfo Corpuz

President, Central Luzon State University, Munoz, Philippines

Research: Modern and Sustainable Agricultural Practices and Technologies Applicable to the Philippine Setting

University of California—Davis, University Outreach and International Programs, Davis, CA c/o Dr. Robert Kerr

Ohio State University—Columbus, School of Natural Resources, College of Food, Agricultural, and Environmental Science, Columbus, OH c/o Dr. Rattan Lal

September 2003 - November 2003

#### Vallejo Mellado, Fernando

Postdoctoral Researcher, Department of Food and Science Technology, Spanish Council for Scientific Research, Murcia, Spain

Research: Preservation of Fruits and Vegetables
Post-Harvest Quality

Michigan State University, Department of Horticulture, East Lansing, MI c/o Prof. Randolph M. Beaudry March 2004 - February 2006

#### Zuniga Avendano, Ligia del Carmen

Research Scientist, Department of Tropical Research, Dole Standard Fruit of Honduras, La Ceiba, Honduras

Research: The Compost Evaluation for Suppression of Root Nematodes and Leaf Diseases in Banana Production

Ohio State University—Columbus, Ohio Agricultural Research and Development Center, Department of Plant Pathology, Wooster, OH c/o Dr. Harry Hoitink June 2004 - August 2004

# **American Literature**

## Prozorov, Vladimir

Professor, Department of English, Karel State Pedagogical Institute, Petrozavodsk, Russia Research: Critical Study of Don DeLillo's America George Washington University, Department of American Studies, Washington, DC c/o Dr. Bernard Mergen January 2004 - September 2004

# Tharayil, Muraleedharan

Lecturer, Department of English, St. Aloysius College, Trichur, Kerala, India
Research: Desire, Pleasure and the Viewing Subject: Interrogating Queer Cinema
New York University, Gender and Sexuality Study Program, New York, NY
c/o Prof. Carolyn Dinshaw
January 2004 - September 2004

## **American Studies**

#### Lobbermann, Dorothea

Adjunct Faculty, Center for Literary Studies,
Humboldt University of Berlin, Berlin, Germany
Research: Intersections of Urban Spaces and Texts:
The Figure of the Homeless Person
CUNY—City College, The Graduate School and
University Center, Ph.D. Program in English, New
York, NY
c/o Ms. Joan Richardson
March 2004 - September 2004

# **Anthropology**

#### Nami, Hugo Gabriel

Researcher, Department of Geological Sciences,
Daniel A. Valencio Institute of Geophysics,
University of Buenos Aires, Buenos Aires, Argentina
Research: Paleo-Indian Lithic Technology in North
America From a Continental Perspective: An
Experimental Comparative Study

Smithsonian Institution, National Museum of Natural History, Department of Anthropology, Washington, DC c/o Dr. Dennis Stanford April 2004 - July 2004

# Archaeology

#### Kuz'min, Yaroslav

Senior Research Scientist, Pacific Institute of Geography, Russian Academy of Sciences—Far East Branch, Vladivostok, Russia

Research: The Timing of Pottery Origins: Chronology of the Earliest Ceramics From East Asia of 15,000 - 10,000 Years Ago

University of Arizona, Department of Anthropology, Tucson, AZ

c/o Dr. John W. Olsen

March 2004 - November 2004

#### Thiaw, Ibrahima

Researcher, Department of Social Science, Archaeology Laboratory, Cheikh Anta Diop University, Dakar, Senegal

Lecturing: West Africa in the Era of the Trans-Saharan and Atlantic Slave Trades

University of Minnesota—Twin Cities, Department of African American and African Studies, Minneapolis, MN

c/o Dr. Victoria Coifman

Minneapolis Community-Technical College, Department of History, Minneapolis, MN c/o Dr. Diane Pearson January 2004 - December 2004

January 2004 - December 2004 (Scholar-in-Residence Program)

#### Art

#### Jung, Suk Gill

Professor, Industrial Design Department, Art College, Chung-Ang University, Ansung City, Korea

Research: Differences Between Korean and American Project Design

Rhode Island School of Design, Department of Industrial Design, Providence, RI c/o Prof. Khipra Nichols January 2004 - January 2005

#### Kintsurashvili, Ketevan

Senior Researcher, Modern and Contemporary Art, Georgian Art History Institute, Georgian Academy of Sciences, Tbilisi, Georgia

Lecturing and Research: When and How American Art Affected Art in the Soviet Union: Transformations of Avant-Garde Art Movements Under the Soviet Regime Mount Holyoke College, Department of Russian and Eurasian Studies, South Hadley, MA c/o Dr. Stephen Jones December 2003 - May 2004

#### Kudryavtseva, Sofiya

Lead Researcher, Education Department, The State Hermitage Museum, St. Petersburg, Russia Research: Born in Russia: An Exhibition of Six Outstanding 20th-Century Western Artists of Russian Origin Museum of Modern Art, New York, International Program, New York, NY c/o Ms. Majlena Braun

#### Milevska, Suzana

February 2004 - May 2004

Curator, Department of Contemporary Art, Open Graphic Art Studio, City Museum of Skopje, Skopje, Macedonia

Research: The Representation of Gender Differences of Immigrants From the Balkans in the Early Photography of the United States

Library of Congress, Office of Scholarly Programs, Washington, DC c/o Dr. Lester I. Vogel

c/o Dr. Lester I. Vogel April 2004 - June 2004

# **Art History**

#### Viegas, Maria Savia

Senior Lecturer, Department of Ancient Indian Culture Kishinchant Chellaram College, Mumbai, India

Research: Our Museums, Their Museums or Museums as Heritage

George Washington University, Columbian College of Arts and Sciences, Museum Studies Program, Washington, DC

c/o Dr. Kym S. Rice November 2003 - July 2004

# **Biological Sciences**

#### Amodeo, Gabriela

CONICET Researcher (National Council of Scientific and Technical Research), Department of Physiology, School of Medicine, University of Buenos Aires, Buenos Aires, Argentina

Research: The Regulation of Water Permeability in Plant Cells: A Study Employing a Micropipette Technique

University of California—San Diego, Division of Biological Sciences, La Jolla, CA c/o Dr. Maarten J. Chrispeels February 2004 - May 2004

## Carranza Velazquez, Julieta

Professor, Department of Biology, University of Costa Rica, San Jose, Costa Rica

Research: Molecular Study of the Genus Trametes and Related Genera

University of Tennessee—Knoxville, Department of Botany, Knoxville, TN c/o Dr. Karen Hughes

June 2004 - September 2004

## Conde de Felipe, Magnolia Maria

Researcher, Department of Animal Pathology, Faculty of Veterinary Medicine, University of Las Palmas de Gran Canaria, Las Palmas, Spain

Research: Regulation of Growth and Development in Toxoplasma Gondii

Montana State University—Bozeman, Marsh Laboratory, Department of Veterinary Molecular Biology, Bozeman, MT c/o Dr. Michael W. White

April 2004 - March 2006

## Fattouh, Faiza Aref Saleh

Assistant Professor, Botany Department, Faculty of Science, Alexandria University, Alexandria, Egypt Research: Barley Stripe Mosaic Virus-Induced Gene Silencing of a Replicase Gene

University of California—Berkeley, College of Natural Resources, Department of Plant and Microbiology, Berkeley, CA c/o Prof. Andrew O. Jackson

c/o Prof. Andrew O. Jackson October 2003 - April 2004

#### Garcia Nicas, Esther

Research Fellow, Department of Biological Sciences, University of Alcala de Henares, Alcala de Henares, Spain

Research: Neural Mechanisms Underlying Migraine Attacks

Harvard University, Harvard Institutes of Medicine, Department of Anesthesia, Boston, MA c/o Dr. Rami Burstein

February 2004 - January 2006

# Gossell-Williams, Maxine Deborah

Lecturer, Department of Basic Medical Sciences, Pharmacology Section, University of the West Indies—Mona, Kingston, Jamaica

Research: An Investigation of the Changes in Plasma Choline, Phosphatidylcholine, VLDL Levels and Phosphatidylethanolamine Methyltransferase Activity During Pregnancy

University of North Carolina—Chapel Hill, Department of Nutrition, Chapel Hill, NC c/o Dr. Steven Zeisel

June 2004 - September 2004

#### Guimera Manrique, Roger

Postdoctoral Fellow, Department of Chemical Engineering, The Public University of Tarragona, Tarragona, Spain

Research: Extracting the Transcription Regulation Network From Microarray Data Using Random Matrix Theory

Northwestern University, Department of Chemical and Biological Engineering, Evanston, IL c/o Prof. Luís A. N. Amaral February 2004 - January 2006

#### Lenz Dunker, Karin Louise

Nutritionist, Psychiatry Institute, Eating Disorder Unit, Clinical Hospital, University of Sao Paulo, Sao Paulo, Brazil

Research: Assessment of Nutritional Education Programs to Prevent Symptoms of Eating Disorders in Secondary Schools

University of California—Berkeley, Department of Nutritional Sciences and Toxicology, Berkeley, CA c/o Ms. Joanne Ikeda

September 2003 - January 2004

# McLaughlin, Wayne Anthony

Senior Lecturer, Department of Basic Medical Sciences, Biochemistry Section, University of the West Indies—Mona, Kingston, Jamaica Research: The Genetic Characterization of the Tobacco Etch Virus (TEV) of Capsicum Chinese (Jacq.) Scotch Bonnet Pepper in Jamaica Virginia Polytechnic Institute and State University, College of Agriculture and Life Sciences, Department of Plant Pathology, Physiology and Weed Science, Blacksburg, VA c/o Dr. Sue A. Tolin June 2004 - August 2004

#### Nelson-Sutherland, Cyril Hardy

Professor, Department of Biology, National Autonomous University, Tegucigalpa, Honduras Research: A Catalogue of the Honduran Vascular Plants Spermatophytes California Academy of Sciences, Department of Botany, San Francisco, CA c/o Dr. Bruce Bartholomew October 2004 - December 2004

#### Ramos Delgado, Carlos Wenceslao

Professor, Department of Genetics and Molecular Biology, University of Panama, Panama City, Panama

Research: The Characterization of the Genetic Diversity of Citrus Tristeza Virus Isolates

U.S. Department of Agriculture, National Clonal Germplasm Repository for Citrus and Dates, Riverside, CA c/o Dr. Richard Lee May 2004 - July 2004

#### Ramos Josemaria, Belen

Postdoctoral Fellow, Department of Physiology, University of Extremadura, Badajoz, Spain Research: Regulatory Mechanisms of Transcription Factors During Neuronal Differentiation: Protection From Proteolysis

Harvard University, Harvard Medical School, Department of Pathology, Boston, MA c/o Dr. Grace Gill

February 2004 - January 2006

#### Rotllant Moragas, Josep

Researcher, Department of Comparative Endocrinology, University of Algarve, Faro, Portugal

Research: The Role of Parathyroid Hormone Related Peptide (PTHrP) in Endochondral Bone Development: Application as a Possible Marker for Skeletal Anomalies in Fish

University of Maryland Biotechnology Institute, Center of Marine Biotechnology, Baltimore, MD c/o Dr. Shao-Jun Du

April 2004 - March 2005

# Sancenon Galarza, Vicente Enrique

Technician, Department of Biochemistry and Molecular Biology, University of Valencia, Valencia, Spain

Research: Genetic Modifiers in Huntington Disease Toxicity

University of Washington, School of Medicine, Department of Pharmacology, Seattle, WA c/o Dr. Paul J. Muchowski April 2004 - March 2006

#### Suburo, Angela Maria

Researcher and Professor, Department of Cellular and Molecular Biology, School of Biomedical Sciences, Austral University—Pilar, Pilar, Argentina

Research: The Role of Retinal Pigment Cells in the Maintenance of Choroidal Circulation

Harvard University, The Schepens Eye Research Institute, Boston, MA c/o Dr. Patricia D'Amore April 2004 - July 2004

#### Usta, Julnar

Acting Chair and Associate Professor, Department of Biochemistry, School of Medicine, American University of Beirut, Beirut, Lebanon

Research: The Molecular Basis of Wilson's Disease in Lebanon and the Establishment of a Rapid Assay for Its Diagnosis Duke University, Medical Center, Department of Pediatrics, Durham, NC c/o Dr. Rose-Mary N. Boustany March 2004 - September 2004

#### Zarzour, Wafika

Professor, Department of Biochemistry and
Microbiology, Faculty of Pharmacy, University of
Damascus, Damascus, Syria
Research: Early Diagnosis of Genetic Diseases
National Institutes of Health, National Human Genome
Research Institute, Bethesda, MD
c/o Dr. William Gahl
April 2004 - October 2004

#### **Business Administration**

# Hirth, Guenter Michael

Professor, University of Hannover, Hannover, Germany

Lecturing and Research: Member Relationship
Management of Selected Industrial Associations in
Germany and the United States

Southern Illinois University—Edwardsville, School of Business, Department of Economics, Edwardsville, IL c/o Dr. Radcliffe G. Edmonds Jr. March 2004 - July 2004

#### Roglio, Karina De Dea

Assistant Professor, Department of Applied Social Sciences, Pontifical Catholic University of Parana, Parana, Brazil

Research: The Development of the Reflective Manager Northwestern University, Searle Center for Teaching Excellence, Evanston, IL c/o Dr. Gregory Light November 2003 - September 2004

#### Ventura, Carla Aparecida Arena

International Cooperation Manager, College of Nursing, University of Sao Paulo—Ribeirao Preto, Ribeirao Preto, Brazil

Research: A Comparative Study of the National Telecommunications Sector of Brazil and the Federal Communications Commission of the United States

Catholic University of America, Columbus School of Law, Comparative and International Law Institute, Washington, DC c/o Dr. Rett R. Ludwikowski

January 2004 - July 2004

# Yakubovsky, Sergiy

Dean, Correspondence Study Department in Economics, Odessa National University, Odessa, Ukraine

Research: Importance of a Favorable Social-Economic Environment for Effective Development of Small Business and Entrepreneurship: The American Experience and Its Possible Application to Ukraine Columbia University, Center for Transition Economies, Economics Department, New York, NY c/o Dr. Padma Desai August 2004 - February 2005

# Chemistry

## Abdel Daiem, Hany Mohamed Ahmed

Lecturer, Chemistry Department, Faculty of Science, Ain Shams University, Cairo, Egypt Research: Discovery of a New Family of Transition Metal Oxide Hydrides of Specific Electronic, Magnetic and Catalytic Properties University of Pittsburgh, Department of Chemical Engineering, Pittsburgh, PA c/o Prof. Vladimir Kovalchuk February 2004 - August 2004

Postdoctoral Researcher, Department of Inorganic

#### Albelda Gimeno, Maria Teresa

Chemistry, Faculty of Chemistry, University of Valencia, Valencia, Spain Research: The Synthesis and Study of DNA Polymers: Applications in Nanotechnology and Gene Therapy New York University, Faculty of Arts and Science, Department of Chemistry, New York, NY c/o Prof. James W. Canary March 2004 - February 2006

#### Ibisate Munoz, Marta

Postdoctoral Researcher, Department of Optical Magnetic Property and Transport, Institute of Materials Science of Madrid, Spanish Council for Scientific Research, Madrid, Spain Research: Template-Assisted Self-Assembly: Opals and Building Blocks University of Washington, Department of Chemistry, Seattle, WA c/o Dr. Younan Xia March 2004 - February 2006

#### Morgun, Evgeny

Associate Professor, Department of Soil Science, Moscow State University, Moscow, Russia Research: Environmental Change and Its Geographic Specificity: Quantification by Use of Stable Isotope Biogeochemistry Texas A and M University—College Station, Department of Rangeland Ecology and Management, College Station, TX

c/o Dr. Thomas Boutton January 2004 - September 2004

# **Communications**

#### Holder Morrison, Ernesto Armando

Manager, Audiovisual Production Services, Office of Executive Administration, Corporate Communications Division, Panama Canal Authority, Balboa, Panama

Research: A Conceptual Framework for Developing Communication Models and Practices for Corporate Management to Promote the Discussion of the Panama Canal Master Plan and the Future Panama Canal Modernization Project

University of Wisconsin—Milwaukee, Department of Communication, Milwaukee, WI c/o Dr. Mike Allen

August 2004 - December 2004

# Peirano Basso, Luisa

Director, Department of Institutional Affairs, University of Montevideo, Montevideo, Uruguay Research: A Comparative Study of Newspaper Structure: The Wall Street Journal and Busqueda During the 1980s and 1990s Columbia University, Graduate School of Journalism, New York, NY c/o Dr. Todd Gitlin

# January 2004 - March 2004 Vladymyrov, Volodymyr

Department, Institute of Journalism, Kyiv National University of Culture and the Arts, Kyiv, Ukraine Research: Developing a Theory of Mass Communication Through Creating a Theory of Mass Comprehension

Doctoral Candidate, Editorial and Publishing

University of Missouri—Columbia, School of Journalism, International Programs, Columbia, MO c/o Dr. Fritz Cropp

December 2003 - July 2004

# **Computer Science**

#### **Busquets Font, Didac**

Postdoctoral Researcher, Artificial Intelligence Research Institute, Spanish Council for Scientific Research, Madrid, Spain

Research: Market-Based Architecture for Multi-Robot Coordination

Carnegie Mellon University, School of Computer Science, The Robotics Institute, Pittsburgh, PA c/o Dr. Reid Simmons March 2004 - February 2006

# Esteva Vivanco, Marc

Researcher, Artificial Intelligence Research Institute, Spanish Council for Scientific Research, Madrid, Spain Research: Analysis, Study and Design of Open Multi-Agent Systems

University of Illinois—Urbana-Champaign, Graduate School of Library and Information Science, Champaign, IL c/o Prof. Leslie G. Gasser

March 2004 - February 2006

#### Hristea, Florentina

Senior Lecturer, Faculty of Mathematics and Computer Science, University of Bucharest, Bucharest, Romania

Research: Semi-Automatic Generation of the Wordnet Lexical Database For Romanian

Princeton University, Department of Psychology, Princeton, NJ

c/o Dr. George A. Miller

February 2004 - August 2004

#### Mohan, Permanand

Lecturer, Department of Mathematics and Computer Science, University of the West Indies—St. Augustine, St. Augustine, Trinidad and Tobago

Research: The Dynamic Assembly of Learning Objects for e-Learning

University of Pittsburgh, Department of Information Science and Telecommunications, Pittsburgh, PA c/o Dr. Peter Brusilovsky

June 2004 - November 2004

# Pardo, Thiago Alexandre Salgueiro

Doctoral Candidate, Department of Computer Science, University of Sao Paulo, Sao Paulo, Brazil Research: Discourse Parsing for Brazilian Portuguese University of Southern California, School of Engineering, Information Science Institute, Marina del Ray, CA c/o Dr. Daniel Marcu

December 2003 - November 2004

## **Economics**

#### Ahmed, Shaker

Professor, Department of Management Studies, University of Dhaka, Dhaka, Bangladesh Research: Cross-Border Energy Trade in South Asia and Lessons From the U.S. Experience Cornell University, South Asia Program, Ithaca, NY

c/o Dr. Alaka Basu

December 2003 - June 2004

#### Al-Riyami, Said Amur Sultan

Economic Expert, Organizations Department, Ministry of Commerce and Industry, Muscat, Oman Research: The Implications of Membership in the

World Trade Organization on Oman

National Council on U.S.-Arab Relations, Washington, DC

c/o Dr. John Duke Anthony March 2004 - June 2004

## Easton, Brian Henry

Independent Scholar, Independent Scholar Unaffiliated, Wellington, New Zealand

Research: Diminishing Distance: New Zealand in a Globalizing World

Georgetown University, Walsh School of Foreign Service, Center for Australian and New Zealand Studies, Washington, DC

c/o Prof. Richard W. Teare

Harvard University, Department of Economics, Cambridge, MA c/o Prof. Jeffrey G. Williamson

April 2004 - December 2004

# Govori, Fadil

Finance Manager, Magnat Trade Company, Pristina, Kosovo

Research: Financial Markets and the Role of Financial Management in the Business Firm

University of Delaware, Economics Department, Newark, DE

c/o Dr. Burton A. Abrams

November 2003 - February 2004

#### Kamolov, Saidmumin

Associate Professor, Department of National Economy, Tajik State National University, Dushanbe, Tajikistan

Research: The Main Factors of Economic Growth in Central Asian Countries

Suffolk University, Department of Economics, Boston, MA

c/o Dr. Jonathan Haughton January 2004 - June 2004

#### Oak, Dong Suk

Associate Professor, Department of International Trade, Incheon University, Incheon, Korea Research: Institutional Reform for Improving Public Expenditure Management in Korea: A Comparative Study of the United States and Korea

University of Maryland—College Park, School of Public Affairs, College Park, MD c/o Dr. Allen Schick

March 2004 - August 2004

## Prasolov, Alexander

Chair, Department of Economic System Modeling, School of Applied Mathematics and Process Control, St. Petersburg State University, St. Petersburg, Russia

Research: Linear and Non-Linear Economic Dynamic Models With Time Lags

University of Baltimore, Merrick School of Business, Department of Management Information Systems, Baltimore, MD

c/o Dr. Hossein Arsham

November 2003 - May 2004

## Rudy, Kiryl

Associate Professor, Department of Finance, Belarusian State Economic University, Minsk, Belarus

Research: Financial Crises in Transition Economies Indiana University—Bloomington, Department of Economics, Bloomington, IN c/o Dr. Michael Alexeev February 2004 - June 2004

# Education

# Jiya, Mirriam Angelinah Yaliwe

Associate Professor, School of Education, Faculty of Management, Development and Commerce, University of Fort Hare, Alice, South Africa Research: Developing Mathematics and Science

Curriculum and Activities to Enable South African
High School Students to Construct Mathematical and
Scientific Tools

University of Massachusetts—Amherst, Department of Physics, Amherst, MA c/o Dr. William J. Gerace January 2004 - August 2004

## Lahav, Orly Ayala

Researcher and Part-Time Lecturer, Knowledge Technology Lab, School of Education, Tel Aviv University, Tel Aviv, Israel

Research: Multi-Sensory Virtual Environment for Supporting Blind Persons' Cognitive Mapping of Complex Outdoor and Indoor Spaces and Acquisition of Orientation and Mobility Skills

University of Wisconsin—Madison, Medical School, Department of Orthopedics and Rehabilitation, Madison, WI

c/o Dr. Paul Bach-y-Rita

Massachusetts Institute of Technology, Department of Mecahnical Engineering, Laboratory for Human and Machine Haptics, Cambridge, MA c/o Dr. Mandayam A. Srinivasan

February 2004 - February 2005

#### Mkatshwa, Thabsile Daphne Bitiwe

Senior Lecturer, Department of Curriculum and Teaching, University of Swaziland, Mbabane, Swaziland

Research: Computer-Based Instruction in African Languages: New Developments and Latest Trends in Qualitative Research Methods

Rutgers, The State University of New Jersey—New Brunswick, Graduate School of Education, Department of Educational Theory, Policy and Administration, New Brunswick, NJ c/o Dr. James M. Giarelli
September 2003 - February 2004

#### Nakahara, Jun

Research Associate, Research and Development Division, National Institute of Multimedia Education, Chiba, Japan

Research: The Development and Evaluation of a Virtual University on the Internet Where U.S. and Japanese Universities Provide and Exchange Credits Mutually

Massachusetts Institute of Technology, Department of Foreign Languages and Literatures, Cambridge, MA c/o Dr. Shigeru Miyagawa

January 2004 - October 2004

# Roguel, Soledad Mina

Professor, College of Education, Central Luzon State University, Munoz, Philippines

Research: Agricultural Extension Service Delivery Systems

Pennsylvania State University—University Park,
Department of Agricultural and Extension Education,
University Park, PA

c/o Dr. Joan S. Thomson

University of California—Davis, College of Agricultural and Environmental Sciences, Department of Agronomy and Range Science, Davis, CA

c/o Dr. James Hill October 2003 - April 2004

## Valverde, Mara Andreia

Professor, Health Quality Nucleus Group, Sao Marcos University, Sao Paulo, Brazil

Research: The Use of Cognitive-Behavioral
Techniques to Modify Eating Habits and to Control
Weight Gain Among Obese Subjects

University of Colorado Health Sciences Center, Center for Human Nutrition, Department of Pediatrics, Denver, CO

c/o Dr. James M. Hill

December 2003 - March 2004

## Yablon, Yaacov Boaz

Lecturer, School of Education, Bar-Ilan University, Ramat-Gan, Israel

Research: Cultural Aspects of Firearm Use in Schools Harvard University, Graduate School of Education, Program in Afterschool Education and Research, Cambridge, MA c/o Dr. Gil Noam

November 2003 - November 2004

# **Engineering**

# Flores-Tlacuahuac, Antonio

Professor, Department of Sciences, Ibero-American University, Mexico City, Mexico

Research: Optimal Control of Open-Loop Unstable Polymerization Reaction Processes Carnegie Mellon University, Department of Chemical Engineering, Pittsburgh, PA c/o Dr. Lorenz Biegler January 2004 - September 2004

#### Ghandourah, Emad I. I.

Nuclear Engineer, Nuclear Engineering Department, King Abdul Aziz University, Jeddah, Saudi Arabia Research: Design of Neutron Radiographic Facility Using Monte Carlo N-Particle Transport Code Purdue University, School of Nuclear Engineering, W. Lafayette, IN c/o Dr. Lefteri Tsoukalas March 2004 - December 2004

Assistant Professor, Department of Fluid Mechanics,

# Hierro Alvarez, Juan Pablo

University of Zaragoza, Zaragoza, Spain Research: Small-Scale Models to Simulate Turbulent Combustion Johns Hopkins University, Whiting School of Engineering, Department of Mechanical Engineering, Baltimore, MD c/o Prof. Charles Meneveau March 2004 - February 2005

## Kocov, Atanas

Associate Professor, Faculty of Mechanical
Engineering, SS. Cyril and Methodius University,
Skopje, Macedonia
Research: Development and Application of
Polymer-Matrix Composites
University of Washington, Department of Mechanical
Engineering, Seattle, WA
c/o Dr. Mark Tuttle
January 2004 - September 2004

### Martin Fernandez, Marcos Antonio

Assistant Professor, Department of Signal Theory and Communications, University of Valladolid, Valladolid, Spain
Research: Probabilistic Modelling for Tensor Data

Research: Probabilistic Modelling for Tensor Data Harvard University, Brigham and Women's Hospital, Laboratory of Mathematics in Imaging, Boston, MA c/o Dr. Carl Fredrik Westin March 2004 - February 2005

#### Minguez Solana, Roberto

Assistant Professor, Department of Applied
Mathematics, University of Castilla-La Mancha,
Ciudad Real, Spain
Research: Safety, Reliability and Sensitivity Analysis
in Civil Engineering Works, Using Decomposition
Techniques

Cornell University, Department of Statistical Sciences, Ithaca, NY c/o Prof. Ali S. Hadi March 2004 - February 2005

#### Perez Palomar, Daniel

Researcher, Department of Signals, Sensors and Systems, Royal Institute of Technology, Stockholm, Sweden

Research: Fundamental Limits on Wireless Multiuser Multiple-Input, Multiple-Output (MIMO) Ad-Hoc Networks

Princeton University, School of Engineering and Applied Science, Department of Electrical Engineering, Princeton, NJ c/o Prof. Sergio Verdú March 2004 - February 2006

#### Somaratna, Arukatti Patabandige Nihal

Senior Lecturer, Department of Civil Engineering,
University of Peradeniya, Peradeniya, Sri Lanka
Research: Finite Elements for the Analysis of Layered
Composites Based on the Stroh Formalism of
Anisotropic Elasticity
University of Michigan—Ann Arbor, Department of
Aerospace Engineering, Ann Arbor, MI
c/o Dr. Anthony Waas
February 2004 - October 2004

## Suebsomran, Anan

Lecturer, Department of Teacher Training in Mechanical Engineering, Faculty of Technical Education, King Mongkut's Institute of Technology-North Bangkok, Bangkok, Thailand Research: Neural Network Controller Design Based on Feedback Control With Force and Visual Sensor Fusion for Robotic Manipulator University of California—Davis, Mechanical and Aeronautical Engineering Department, Davis, CA c/o Dr. Sanjay S. Joshi June 2004 - December 2004

## **Environmental Sciences**

## **Boldyrev**, Alexander

Professor, Department of Biochemistry, School of Biology, Moscow State University, Moscow, Russia Research: Biodefense Mechanisms Against Environmental Stress SUNY—University at Albany, School of Public Health, Department of Environmental Health and Toxicology, Rensselaer, NY c/o Dr. David Carpenter January 2004 - September 2004

#### Gonzalez Real, Luis Miguel

Professor, Department of Environmental Studies, Panama Canal Institute, University of Panama, Panama City, Panama

Research: New Technology for Measuring Suspended Concentration in the Rivers of the Panama Canal Watershed

Rutgers, The State University of New Jersey—New Brunswick, Department of Marine and Coastal Sciences, New Brunswick, NJ c/o Dr. Bob Chant June 2004 - August 2004

#### Khan, Muhammad Aslam

Professor and Chair, Department of Chemistry, Lahore Grammar School, Lahore, Pakistan

Lecturing: Development of Solutions and Policy Responses to the Challenges of Pollution and Environmental Issues

Bloomsburg University of Pennsylvania, College of Liberal Arts, Department of Economics, Bloomsburg, PA c/o Dr. Saleem Khan April 2004 - March 2005

(Scholar-in-Residence Program)

#### Mansor, Maria Teresa Castilho

Doctoral Candidate, Department of Soil and Water, College of Agricultural Engineering, State University of Campinas, Campinas, Brazil

Research: Sources and Fluxes of Phosphorus From an Agricultural Watershed Into a Reservoir in Sao Paulo Michigan State University, Kellogg Biological Station, Hickory Corners, MI c/o Dr. Stephen K. Hamilton

October 2003 - May 2004

#### Markelova, Natalia

Senior Researcher, Department of Ecology, Institute of Basic Biological Problems, Russian Academy of Sciences—Moscow, Pushchino, Russia

Research: The Predacious Bacteria Bdellovibrio as a Mechanism for Public Health Protection and Bioterrorism Preparedness

University of Maryland Biotechnology Institute, Center of Marine Biotechnology, Department of Microbiology and Biotechnology, Baltimore, MD c/o Dr. Rita Colwell

November 2003 - September 2004

# Geography

#### Lai, Cam Vinh

Senior Researcher, Division of Landscape Ecology, Institute of Geography, National Center for Natural Sciences and Technology, Hanoi, Vietnam Research: Shifting Cultivation and Policies for Sustainable Development in Vietnam's Mountain Region

Indiana State University, Senior Scholars Academy, Terre Haute, IN c/o Dr. William Dando February 2004 - September 2004

#### Zotikov, Igor

Lead Research Fellow, Institute of Geography, Russian Academy of Sciences—Moscow, Moscow, Russia Research: Geographical Study of Lake Vostok in Antarctica

University of Colorado—Boulder, Department of Geography, National Snow and Ice Data Center, Boulder, CO

c/o Dr. Roger G. Barry January 2004 - September 2004

# Geology

#### Castineiras Garcia, Pedro

Collaborator, Department of Petrology and Geochemistry, Faculty of Geological Sciences, Complutense University of Madrid, Madrid, Spain Research: Metamorphic Evolution and Geochronology of Paleoproterozoic Rocks From Northwest Mexico University of Colorado—Boulder, Department of Geological Sciences, Boulder, CO c/o Dr. Alexander Iriondo
March 2004 - March 2006

#### Loutfi, Hamza Ibrahim Abdellatif

Associate Professor, Department of Geology, Faculty of Science, Al Minya University, Al Minya, Egypt Research: The Paleo-Latitude, Paleo-Environmental and Paleo-Climatic Changes Responsible for the Appearance Then Disappearance of the Unique Assemblage of Vertebrate and Mammal Fossils in the Fayoum Region During the Upper-Oligocene Time

University of Michigan—Ann Arbor, College of Literature, Science and the Arts, Department of Geological Sciences, Ann Arbor, MI c/o Dr. Robert Van Der Voo May 2004 - December 2004

# History (non-U.S.)

## Abdulkadir, Mohammad Sanni

Professor, Bayero University, Kano, Nigeria Lecturing: African Islam and African American Islam in Historical Perspective: The African Diaspora in the United States

St. Paul's College, Department of Humanities and Behavioral Sciences, Lawrenceville, VA c/o Dr. Frank Conteh September 2004 - June 2005 (Scholar-in-Residence Program)

#### AlSharqi, Mohammed Zayyan O.

Professor, History Department, Faculty of Arts and Humanities, King Abdul Aziz University, Jeddah, Saudi Arabia

Research: The Role of the Theological System in the Internal and External Politics of Iran, Specifically in Iran-United States Relations

Georgetown University, School of Foreign Service, Center for Muslim-Christian Understanding, Washington, DC c/o Dr. John O. Voll July 2004 - September 2004

## Argueta Davila, Mario Roberto

Professor, Main Library, Honduran Collection, National University of Honduras, Tegucigalpa, Honduras

Research: The Political and Diplomatic History of Honduras in the U.S. National Archives

University of Maryland—College Park, Department of History, College Park, MD c/o Dr. Barbara Weinstein

June 2004 - December 2004

#### Lalaj, Ana

Director, Department of Contemporary History, Institute of History, The Academy of Sciences of Albania, Tirana, Albania

Research: The Cold War and Its Impact on Albania Library of Congress, Office of Scholarly Programs, Washington, DC

c/o Dr. Lester I. Vogel October 2003 - March 2004

#### Naco del Hoyo, Antoni

Lecturer, Department of Science of the Ancient and the Middle Ages, Faculty of Philosophy and Letters, Autonomous University of Barcelona, Bellaterra, Spain

Research: Modeling New Roman Tax Policies Beyond the War Economy Era: The Empire and the Provinces

University of California—Berkeley, Department of Classics, Berkeley, CA c/o Prof. Robert Knapp January 2004 - July 2004

#### Polunov, Alexander

Associate Professor, Faculty of Public Administration, Institute of Public Administration and Social Studies, Moscow State University, Moscow, Russia Research: The Russian Church in America After the

Research: The Russian Church in America After the Sale of Alaska

Columbia University, School of International and Public Affairs, The Harriman Institute, New York, NY c/o Dr. Richard Wortman
January 2004 - September 2004

## Rodriguez Saenz, Eugenia Isabel

Professor, School of History, University of Costa Rica, San Jose, Costa Rica

Research: Redefining Discourses About Gender and the Family in Central America (1900-1950)

Indiana University—Bloomington, Center for Latin American and Caribbean Studies, Bloomington, IN c/o Dr. Jeffrey Gould

August 2004 - December 2004

## Sakr, Faiza Mahmoud Mahmoud

Assistant Professor, Faculty of Arts, Damanhour Branch, Alexandria University, Alexandria, Egypt Research: Excavations at Kom El Hisn Season 2001 Brown University, Department of Egyptology, Providence, RI c/o Dr. Leonard Lesko January 2004 - April 2004

# Simbanegavi, Josephine

Lecturer, Department of History, University of Zimbabwe, Harare, Zimbabwe

Research: Gender and Cross-Border Migration in Southern Africa

Columbia University, Department of History, New York, NY c/o Dr. Marcia Wright

February 2004 - August 2004

#### Tabolina, Tatiana

Head Scientific Researcher, Department of Ethnosociology and Ethnopsychology, Institute of Ethnology and Anthropology, Russian Academy of Sciences, Moscow, Russia

Research: Cultural Heritage and the Condition of Contemporary Russian and Cossack Emigration Stanford University, Hoover Institution, Hoover Library and Archives, Stanford, CA

c/o Dr. Elena Danielson

March 2004 - June 2004

#### Zhuravlev, Sergey

Senior Researcher, Center for the Study of Current History and Political Science, Institute of Russian History, Russian Academy of Sciences—Moscow, Moscow, Russia

Research: Lost Generation: American Victims of the Stalinist Purges, 1935-1941

Woodrow Wilson International Center for Scholars, Kennan Institute, Washington, DC c/o Mr. Atiq Sarwari

March 2004 - September 2004 (Fulbright/Kennan Institute Research Scholarship)

## Journalism

#### Sekulovska-Naseva, Biliana

Editor, A1 Television, Skopje, Macedonia

Research: The Impact of Politics on Media Regarding the Balkans

University of Maryland—College Park, Philip Merrill College of Journalism, College Park, MD c/o Dr. Michael Gurevitch

January 2004 - October 2004

# Language and Literature (non-U.S.)

# Borovaya, Olga

Research Fellow, Department of Cultural Studies, Institute for Advanced Studies in Humanities, Russian State Humanities University, Moscow, Russia

Research: A History of Modern Ladino Literature Stanford University, Taube Center for Jewish Studies, Stanford, CA

c/o Dr. Aron Rodrigue November 2003 - May 2004

#### Mohamed, Maha Fathy El Said

Assistant Professor, Department of English Language and Literature, Faculty of Arts, Cairo University, Giza, Egypt

Research: From Slam to Jam: The Development of Oral Poetry in the United States

University of California—Berkeley, Department of English, Oakland, CA c/o Dr. Ishmael Reed

January 2004 - July 2004

#### Roy, Sonjoy Dutta

Reader, Department of English Studies, University of Allahabad, Allahabad, India

Lecturing: Poetry, Autobiography and Contemporary Indian Writing in English

University of California—Berkeley, College of Letters and Sciences, Department of English, Berkeley, CA c/o Dr. Catherine Gallagher

January 2004 - May 2004

#### Law

## Baistrocchi Campiani, Eduardo Alberto

Professor and Director, School of Law, Torcuato Di Tella University, Buenos Aires, Argentina

Research: The Impact of e-Commerce on the Allocation of Tax Revenue Between Developed and **Developing Countries** 

University of Michigan—Ann Arbor, School of Law, Ann Arbor, MI

c/o Prof. Reuven S. Avi-Yonah

April 2004 - June 2004

#### Fastenrath, Ulrich

Professor, Law School, Technical University of Dresden, Dresden, Germany

Lecturing and Research: International Law on the Move to Constitutionalization and to a Law of Humankind

New York University, School of Law, Jean Monnet Center for International and Regional Economic Law and Justice, New York, NY c/o Prof. Joseph Weiler

University of Michigan-Ann Arbor, School of Law, Ann Arbor, MI

c/o Dr. Stephen Croley

Tulane University, School of Law, New Orleans, LA c/o Dr. Gunther Handl

March 2004 - March 2005

#### Kinley, David William

Professor and Director, Faculty of Law, Castan Center for Human Rights Law, Monash University, Melbourne, Australia

Research: Human Rights and the Global Economy: Forging New Relationships and Responsibilities in International Law

American University, Washington College of Law, Academy on Human Rights and Humanitarian Law, Washington, DC

c/o Prof. Diego Rodriguez-Pinzon

June 2004 - November 2004

## Mollers, Thomas Martin

Professor, Faculty of Law, Institute for European Legal Systems, University of Augsburg, Augsburg, Germany

Research: Liability for Wrong Capital Market Information; Remedies in Unfair Competition Law Pepperdine University, School of Law, Malibu, CA c/o Prof. Charles Nelson

University of North Carolina—Chapel Hill, School of Law, Chapel Hill, NC c/o Dr. Jospeh Kalo

February 2004 - September 2004

# Rodriguez Bellegarrigue, Eva Patricia

Rule of Law Specialist, Office of Democracy and Governance, U.S. Agency for International Development—San Salvador, San Salvador, El Salvador

Research: Clinical Education Applied to Mediation: Innovative Means to Enhance the Culture of Peace in El Salvador

George Washington University, School of Law, Department of International and Comparative Legal Studies, Washington, DC c/o Prof. Susan L. Karamanian

June 2004 - December 2004

#### Schvartzman, Sebastian

Lawyer, Civil Rights Association (ADC), Buenos Aires, Argentina

Research: An Eye on the Supreme Court Southwestern University School of Law, Los Angeles, CA

c/o Mr. Jonathan Miller January 2004 - May 2004

#### Sengar, Dharmendra Singh

Professor and Chairman, Legal Management Group, Indian Institute of Management, Lucknow, India Research: Managing Pollution in Industries: A Comparative Study of Indo-American Approaches Toward Regulatory Environmental Management George Washington University, School of Law, Environmental Law Program, Washington, DC c/o Prof. Arnold Reitze Jr.

November 2003 - July 2004

#### Trnavci, Genc

Senior Lecturer and Vice Dean, Faculty of Law,
University of Bihac, Bihac, Bosnia and Herzegovina
Lecturing and Research: Harmonization and
Improvement of the National Legal Systems of
Southeastern Europe: An Effort to Access Regional
and Global Integration
Emory University, School of Law, Atlanta, GA
c/o Dr. Harold Berman

# Woods, Kevin

January 2004 - October 2004

Regional Police Liaison Officer, United Kingdom Immigration Service, Leeds, United Kingdom Research: United States Border Patrol Training U.S. Department of Homeland Security, Office of Border Patrol, U.S. Customs and Border Protection, Washington, DC c/o Mr. Robert L. Harris April 2004 - August 2004

# Linguistics

#### Alio, Khalil

Professor, Department of Linguistics, University of N'Djamena, N'Djamena, Chad Lecturing and Research: Elements of Bidiya Syntax University of California—Los Angeles, Department of Linguistics, Los Angeles, CA c/o Dr. Russell G. Schuh January 2004 - October 2004

#### Almarashda, Maryam Salim Hasan Salim Bayshak

Assistant Professor, Department of English Language and Literature, School of Humanities and Social Sciences, United Arab Emirates University, Al-Ain, United Arab Emirates Research: Investigation of Some Lexical Semantic Primitives in Arabic

University of California—Santa Barbara, Department of Linguistics, Santa Barbara, CA c/o Prof. Marianne Mithun March 2004 - July 2004

#### Bedeir, Reda Shafeak Ghazy

Acting Head, Languages and Translation Department, Faculty of Humanities (Girls), Al-Azhar University, Daqahliya, Egypt

Lecturing and Research: A Sociolinguistic Approach to Arab-American Cultural Dialogue

Wake Forest University, Department of History, Winston-Salem, NC c/o Dr. Paul Escott

January 2004 - December 2004

#### Sabec, Nada

Professor, Department of English and American Studies, School of Education, University of Maribor, Maribor, Slovenia

Research: Slovene-English Language Contact Georgetown University, Department of Linguistics, Washington, DC c/o Dr. Ralph Fasold January 2004 - July 2004

## **Mathematics**

#### Gabern Guilera, Frederic

Teaching Assistant, Department of Applied Mathematics and Analysis, University of Barcelona, Barcelona, Spain

Research: Binary Asteroids

California Institute of Technology, Division of Engineering and Applied Science, Department of Control and Dynamical Systems, Pasadena, CA c/o Prof. Jerry Marsden January 2004 - January 2005

#### Iglesias Ponte, David Baldomero

Researcher, Department of Fundamental Mathematics,
College of Physics and Mathematics, University of
La Laguna, La Laguna, Spain

Proceeds Institute and Courant Aleskapide

Research: Jacobi Structures and Courant Algebroids Pennsylvania State University—University Park, Department of Mathematics, University Park, PA c/o Prof. Ping Xu

March 2004 - February 2006

#### Intissar, Ahmed

Professor, Department of Mathematics, Faculty of Sciences, Mohamed V University, Rabat, Morocco Research: Concrete Spectral Theory for Schroedinger Operators in the Presence of Uniform Magnetic Fields on Manifolds With Constant Sectional Curvature

Massachusetts Institute of Technology, Department of Mathematics, Cambridge, MA c/o Dr. Richard Melrose February 2004 - April 2004

#### Molter, Ursula Maria

Faculty of Sciences, University of Buenos Aires, Buenos Aires, Argentina Research: Sampling in Wavelet Spaces Vanderbilt University, Department of Mathematics, Nashville, TN c/o Prof. Akram Aldroubi January 2004 - July 2004

Associate Professor, Department of Mathematics,

#### Potocnik, Primoz

Researcher, Department of Mathematics, Institute of Mathematics, Physics and Mechanics, University of Ljubljana, Ljubljana, Slovenia
Research: Symmetry Properties of Graphs
Northern Arizona University, Department of Mathematics and Statistics, Flagstaff, AZ c/o Dr. Stephen Wilson
February 2004 - July 2004

# **Medical Sciences**

## Barbosa, Sayonara De Fatima Faria

Assistant Professor, Department of Nursing, Federal University of Santa Catarina, Florianopolis, Brazil Research: Web-Based Simulation: A Tool to Teach Critical Care Nursing
Johns Hopkins University, School of Nursing,
Baltimore, MD
c/o Dr. Patricia A. Abbott
January 2004 - September 2004

#### Brockhurst Leacock, Judith Lynette

Organizational and Employee Development Manager, Summit Health Care, Randwick, Australia Research: Vocational Pathways for Aged-Care Workers

Los Angeles Harbor College, Health Sciences Division, Wilmington, CA c/o Ms. Wendy Hollis March 2004 - May 2004

Fellow, Department of Cardiology, Hadassah

#### Gotsman, Israel

University Hospital, Jerusalem, Israel Research: Can Oral Tolerance Ameliorate Atherosclerosis? Harvard University, Medical School, Brigham and Women's Hospital, Cardiovascular Medicine Division, Boston, MA c/o Dr. Peter Libby May 2004 - April 2005

## Lindo, Ruby Lisa

Lecturer, Department of Basic Medical Sciences, Biochemistry Section, University of the West Indies—Mona, Kingston, Jamaica

Research: The Comparative Evaluation of Damaging Effects of Nitrovasodilators on B-Cell Islets and Consequences in Glucose Metabolism and Insulin Secretion

Colorado State University, Department of Chemistry, Fort Collins, CO c/o Dr. Debbie C. Crans June 2004 - September 2004

#### Lopez Cano, Bernardo

Postdoctoral Fellow, Department of Physiology, School of Medicine, University of Murcia, Murcia, Spain

Research: The Role of Renal P450A Genes and 20-Hydroxyeicosatetraenoic Acid (20-HETE) in Blood Pressure Control

Medical College of Wisconsin, Department of Physiology, Milwaukee, WI c/o Dr. Richard J. Roman March 2004 - February 2006

#### Mitrushi, Arben

Lecturer, Department of Morphology, Faculty of Medicine, University of Tirana, Tirana, Albania Research: Correlated Results Between Computed Tomography and Magnetic Resonance Imaging in the Pathology of the Liver, Biliary System and Pancreas

Case Western Reserve University, University
Hospitals of Cleveland, Department of Radiology,
Cleveland, OH
c/o Dr. John R. Haaga
February 2004 - August 2004

## Vyshka, Gentian

Lecturer, Department of Biomedical and Experimental Matters, Faculty of Medicine, University of Tirana, Tirana, Albania
Research: Demyelinisation Versus Axonal Damage: Is the Electrical Finding a Valuable Criteria of Prognosis and Treatment to the Clinician?
University of Pittsburgh, Neurophysiology Laboratory, Pittsburgh, PA c/o Dr. Robert J. Sclabassi
January 2004 - May 2004

# Music

#### Artamonova, Joulia

Research Fellow, Research Laboratory for Traditional Culture, Gnessin State Musical College, Moscow, Russia Research: Hymnographical Models From South Slavonic and Old Russian Manuscripts

Ohio State University—Columbus, Hilandar Research Library and the Resource Center for Medieval Slavic Studies, Columbus, OH c/o Prof. Predrag Matejic January 2004 - September 2004

#### Hussein, Mohamed Sherif Mohie Eldin Mohamed

Director of Artistic Activities, Bibliotheca

Alexandrina, Alexandria, Egypt
Research: A Field Study of Major American Cultural
Institutions
American University, Department of Performing Arts,
Washington, DC
c/o Dr. Brett Ashley Crawford
January 2004 - April 2004

# **Philosophy**

#### Anwar, Ahmed Jamal

Professor, Department of Philosophy, University of Dhaka, Dhaka, Bangladesh
Research: Game Theoretic Modeling of Two American Stories: A Study in Peace and Conflict Resolution Through Cooperation and Coordination
SUNY—Stony Brook University, Department of Philosophy, Stony Brook, NY c/o Dr. Patrick Grim
November 2003 - July 2004

#### De Ortuzar, Maria Graciela

Researcher and Professor, Department of Philosophy, National University of La Plata, La Plata, Argentina Research: The Ethical and Social Implications of the Human Genome Project Dartmouth College, Ethics Institute, Department of Religion, Hanover, NH c/o Dr. Ronald Green June 2004 - September 2004

#### Llamas Perez, Maria Encarnacion

Professor, Department of Social and Human Sciences, Edetania Group Foundation, Godella, Spain Research: The Constitution of Human Identity Catholic University of America, School of Philosophy, Washington, DC c/o Dr. Robert Sokolowski March 2004 - February 2005

# **Physics and Astronomy**

## Osman, Wegdan Ramadan Ahmed

Lecturer, Physics Department, Faculty of Science, Alexandria University, Alexandria, Egypt Research: Formation of High Quality as Grown MgB2 Thin Films by Pulsed Laser Disposition and Ion Implantation Techniques University of Maryland—College Park, Center for Superconductivity Research, Department of Physics, College Park, MD c/o Dr. Thirumalai Venky Venkatesan August 2004 - April 2005

#### Sales Pardo, Marta

Postdoctoral Fellow, Department of Physics, University of Barcelona, Barcelona, Spain Research: Kinetics of Hybridization in Oligonucleotide Microarrays Northwestern University, Department of Chemical and Biological Engineering, Evanston, IL c/o Prof. Luis Amaral February 2004 - January 2006

## **Political Science**

#### Arias Maldonado, Manuel Jesus

Assistant Professor, Department of Political Science, School of Law, University of Malaga, Malaga, Spain Research: Globalization, Democracy and Risk: Towards a New Politics University of California—Berkeley, Institute of International Studies, Berkeley, CA c/o Prof. Michael J. Watts March 2004 - February 2005

## Cardenal Izquierdo, Ana Sofia

Professor, Department of Law and Political Science, Open University of Catalonia, Barcelona, Spain Research: Visible and Invisible Issues: The Politics of Successful and Aborted Transitions to Democracy New York University, Faculty of Arts and Science, Department of Politics, New York, NY c/o Prof. Adam Przeworski March 2004 - August 2004

#### Mimiko, Nahzeem Oluwafemi

Associate Professor, Department of Political Science and Public Administration, Adekunle Ajasin University, Akungba-Akoko, Nigeria Lecturing: Comparative Politics and International Relations
United States Military Academy, Department of Social Sciences, West Point, NY c/o Major Matthew V. Sousa
January 2004 - June 2004
(Military Academies Initiative)

## Upadhyaya, Priyankar

Reader in Peace Studies and Coordinator, Malaviya Center for Peace Research, Faculty of Social Sciences, Banaras Hindu University, Varanasi, India Lecturing: Geopolitics; International Relations Theory; International Security; Contemporary Political Issues

United States Air Force Academy, Department of Political Science, Colorado Springs, CO c/o Prof. Jim Faber December 2003 - June 2004 (Military Academies Initiative)

# **Psychology**

#### Chadee, Derek Ashram

Lecturer, Department of Behavioral Sciences, Faculty of Social Sciences, University of the West Indies—St. Augustine, St. Augustine, Trinidad and Tobago Research: A Social Psychological Evaluation of the Fear of Crime CUNY—Hunter College, Department of Psychology, New York, NY c/o Dr. Vita Rabinowitz University of Central Florida, Division of Criminal Justice and Legal Studies, Orlando, FL

c/o Prof. Bernard McCarthy July 2004 - December 2004

#### Gronau Bitan, Nurit

Doctoral Candidate, Department of Psychology, Hebrew University, Jerusalem, Israel Research: The Neural Correlates of Visual Attention Capture: Combining Neuropsychology (Patient Study) With Advanced Brain Imaging Research Massachusetts General Hospital, Harvard University Medical School, Department of Radiology, Charlestown, MA c/o Dr. Moshe Bar March 2004 - February 2005

## **Public Administration**

## Salamatov, Volodymyr

Doctoral Candidate, Department of Public
Administration and Methodology, National Academy
of Public Administration, Kyiv, Ukraine
Research: Evaluation of Municipal Governance
Effectiveness: The Implication of the U.S.
Experience for Ukraine Under Transition
University of Georgia, Carl Vinson Institute of
Government, International Center for Democratic
Government, Athens, GA
c/o Dr. Dan Durning
January 2004 - November 2004

#### Zacapa Zelaya, Carla Maria

Administrator, Constitutional Chamber, Supreme Court of Justice, San Salvador, El Salvador Research: Examining Best Practices in Court Administration National Center for State Courts, International Visitors Education Program, Williamsburg, VA c/o Ms. Karen Heroy June 2004 - December 2004

# Public/Global Health

## Perez Conesa, Dario

Postdoctoral Researcher, Department of Food Science and Nutrition, Faculty of Veterinary Science, University of Murcia, Murcia, Spain Research: DNA Array for Diagnosis of Enteric Pathogens University of Tennessee—Knoxville, Food Safety Center of Excellence, Knoxville, TN c/o Dr. Ann Draughon

# **Religious Studies**

March 2004 - February 2006

#### Naim, Mochtar

Member, People's Consultative Assembly of the Republic of Indonesia, Jakarta, Indonesia Research: Compendium of Quranic Verses Topically Classified University of Michigan—Ann Arbor, Center for Southeast Asian Studies, Ann Arbor, MI

c/o Dr. Judith Becker October 2003 - March 2004

#### Yelenskyy, Viktor

Senior Researcher, Department of Religious Studies, National Academy of Sciences of Ukraine, Kyiv, Ukraine

Research: Religious Freedom and National Identity: A Comparative Study of U.S. and Ukrainian Nation-Building

Brigham Young University, J. Reuben Clark Law School, International Center for Law and Religious Studies, Provo, UT c/o Dr. W. Cole Durham Jr. February 2004 - December 2004

## Sociology

## Bijos, Leila Maria Da' Juda

Professor and Coordinator, International Relations Program, Catholic University of Brasilia, Brasilia, Brazil

Research: Women and Economic Development: Regional Credit Programs for Micro-Entrepreneurs in the Informal Sector From 1980-2002 in Brazil and Bolivia University of California—San Diego, Center for Comparative Immigration Studies, La Jolla, CA c/o Dr. Takeyuki Tsuda
November 2003 - June 2004

#### Deusdad Ayala, Blanca

Postdoctoral Researcher, Department of Social Theory, Faculty of Economics, University of Barcelona, Barcelona, Spain

Research: Political Charisma in Western Democracies Boston University, The University Professors

Program, Institute for the Advancement of Social

Sciences, Boston, MA c/o Prof. Liah Greenfeld June 2004 - June 2005

# Golunov, Sergey

Associate Professor, Department of Regional Studies and International Relations, Volgograd State University, Volgograd, Russia

Research: Social Conflict Across Intercivilizational Border: Russian-Kazakhstani Borderland in Comparative Perspective

San Diego State University, Political Science Department, San Diego, CA c/o Dr. Mikhail Alekseev January 2004 - April 2004

#### Lima, Ana Luiza Machado de Codes

Doctoral Candidate, Social Sciences Graduate Program, Federal University of Bahia, Salvador, Brazil

Research: An Articulated Approach to Poverty-Related Factors in Bahia

University of Michigan—Ann Arbor, Institute for Social Research, Ann Arbor, MI c/o Dr. Amiram D. Vinokur
October 2003 - April 2004

#### Tomic-Koludrovic, Inga

Assistant Professor, Department of Sociology, University of Zadar, Zadar, Croatia Research: New Media and Democratization of Society Boston College, Department of Sociology, Chestnut Hill, MA c/o Dr. Stephen J. Pfohl Massachusetts Institute of Technology, Department of

Massachusetts Institute of Technology, Department of Comparative Media Studies, Cambridge, MA c/o Dr. William Uricchio January 2004 - July 2004

# **Theater**

#### Dolidze, Ketevan

Artistic Director, Georgian International Festival of the Arts (GIFT), Tbilisi, Georgia Research: The Importance of International Arts Projects in Globalization and Integration Juilliard School, Drama Division, New York, NY c/o Dr. Michael Kahn November 2003 - March 2004

# **Urban Planning**

#### Lee, Yung-Lung

Associate Professor, Department of Land Management and Development, Chang Jung Christian University, Tainan, Taiwan

Research: Evaluation of the Disaster Prevention Urban Road Network Improvement Plan for Hazards Mitigation

University of Texas—Austin, School of Architecture and Planning, Graduate Program in Community and Regional Planning, Austin, TX c/o Dr. Robert G. Paterson

February 2004 - July 2004

# Administration and Funding of the Fulbright Scholar Program

The flagship international educational exchange program sponsored by the U.S. Government, widely known as the Fulbright Program, is designed to increase mutual understanding between the people of the United States and the people of other countries. With this goal as a starting point, the Fulbright Program has provided more than 250,000 participants—chosen for their leadership potential—with the opportunity to observe each others' political, economic and cultural institutions, exchange ideas and embark on joint ventures of importance to the general welfare of the world's inhabitants.

The Fulbright Program was established in 1946 under legislation introduced by former Senator J. William Fulbright of Arkansas. The Fulbright Program is administered by the Bureau of Educational and Cultural Affairs of the United States Department of State.

Since the establishment of the Program, nearly 44,700 Fulbright Visiting Scholars have conducted research or taught in U.S. universities, and approximately 42,800 Fulbright U.S. Scholars have engaged in similar activities abroad. The Fulbright Program awards approximately 800 grants to Visiting Scholars each year. Currently, the Program operates in 140 countries worldwide.

The primary source of funding for the Fulbright Program is an annual appropriation made by the United States Congress to the Department of State. Participating governments and host institutions in foreign countries and in the United States also contribute financially through cost-sharing and indirect support, such as salary supplements, tuition waivers and university housing. The Congressional appropriation for the Fulbright Program in fiscal year 2004 was \$131.6 million. Foreign governments, through their binational commissions or foundations, contributed an additional \$28 million directly to the Fulbright Program.

The J. William Fulbright Foreign Scholarship Board (FSB), composed of 12 educational and public leaders appointed by the President of the United States, formulates policy for the administration of the program, establishes criteria for the selection of candidates and approves candidates nominated for awards.

The United States Department of State, Bureau of Educational and Cultural Affairs develops policies to assure fulfillment of the purposes of the Program and administers it with the assistance of binational education commissions and foundations in some 51 countries that have executive agreements with the United States for continuing exchange programs, United States Embassies in 89 other countries and a number of cooperating agencies in the United States.

**Binational commissions and foundations** draw up the annual program plan for exchanges, in consultation with participating universities and organizations in the host country. They also screen, interview and recommend to the FSB qualified candidates for student and faculty grants under their exchange programs. In a country without a commission or foundation, the Public Affairs Section of the U.S. Embassy develops the program and supervises it locally.

The Council for International Exchange of Scholars (CIES), under a cooperative agreement with the Department of State, administers the Fulbright Scholar Program for faculty and professionals. CIES is a division of the Institute of International Education (IIE) and has close working relationships with the major disciplinary bodies in the humanities, social sciences and natural sciences. During the terms of their grants in the United States, Fulbright lecturers and researchers are assisted by CIES.





# **United States Department of State**

# Internationalize Your Campus Through the Fulbright Occasional Lecturer Program

The Occasional Lecturer Program (OLP) provides travel awards to Fulbright Visiting Scholars for round-trip transportation, which enables scholars to accept short-term guest lecturing invitations at colleges and universities.

#### Occasional lecturers

- offer department- or schoolwide lectures to students and/or faculty;
- lecture to classes where the scholar can make a contribution to the discipline, meet with faculty for an exchange of ideas and engage in informal discussions with students;
- · enjoy home hospitality offered by the faculty or department host; and
- address community organizations that have a special interest in international relations.

Every Fulbright Visiting Scholar is eligible for one OLP trip. Scholars who visit institutions that serve predominantly minority-student populations are eligible for more trips.

The Fulbright Visiting Scholar Directory lists Visiting Scholars who are in the United States for the current academic year. Use this listing to find and extend invitations to scholars whose research or lecturing topics are of interest to your institution. The directory is also available online at www.cies.org.

For additional information on the Occasional Lecturer Program, please visit www.cies.org/sir/olp.htm, call 202.686.6235 or send an e-mail message to olp@cies.iie.org.

The Fulbright Program is sponsored by the United States Department of State **Bureau of Educational and Cultural Affairs** 



Fulbright Scholar Program

Council for International Exchange of Scholars 3007 Tilden Street, NW, Suite 5L Washington, DC 20008-3009

A division of the Institute of International Education

Web site: www.cies.org